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OURVISION

Ourvision is to be the most
trusted water company

by 2020, delivering an

oulstanding customer

OUR PURPOSE

Our purpose Is to serve our

communities and build a lasting
water legacy.

experience, best value service
and environmental leadership.
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OUR STRATEGY OUR VALUES

We aim to achieve these by While ensuring we live
meeting our strategic goals: our values:
Embed customers at e we put our customers first

th .
¢ heartofallwe do * we are passionate about what we do

Drive operational excellence e we act with integrity

and continuous Innovation .
* we protect our environment

Invest responsibly for

- * we are inspired to create an
sustainable growth nSp!

awesome company

Change the market
for the better

Throughout this report we show
Create an awesome how our strategy, purpose and
place to work T .

values are delivering our vision

.

Lot tThe=t T o s e n ke ol T B et hie G phra = oster
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What we do

Our purpose is to serve cur communities and build a lasting water legacy. We do this by providing
clean water and waste water services and developing renswable energy solutions through our

businesses: Severn Trent Water and Dee Valley Water (together our 'Regulated Water and Waste
Water business'], and Severn Trent Business Services.

REGULATED WATER AND WASTE WATER

Image removed

The primary markets we focus on

- Wholesale operations and engineering

~Househola customer services

About us

One of the largest 10 regulated water and waste water
businesses in England ano Wales, We provide high guality
services to more thar 4.5 rmillion householas and businessas

inzhe Mid.ands and Wales.

Where we operate
Jurregion siretches across
the heart of the UK, fram ne
Bristol Channel Lo the Humber,
ang from North and mid-Wales
1o the East Midlands.

For further details
page 24

Image removed
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Key facts
Turnover

£1,028.8m

Underlying prdfit beforé
interestand tax

E494.7m

Profit before interest
and tax

£521.1m

Households and
businesses served

4.5m

supptied each day

1.89bn

Litres of waste water
treated per day

2.6bn

Employees

0,827

average during 2016717
[see page 146)
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The markets we focus on
— Operating Services
- Renewable Energy

There are three parts of Business Services:

UK Operating Services [including Ireland)

UK Operating Services provides contract services to municinal
and indust-ial clients in the UK and the UK Ministry of Defence
(MOOT fer design, buile and operalion of waler anc waste waler
treatmenl facililies and netwarks.

US Operating Services

US Operating Services provides contracl services o comreunily,

municipal and industrial clients in the USA for the operation
and mantenance of water and waslte water treatment lacilities
and networks.

Renewable Energy

Severn Trent Business Services generates renewable
energy frem anaerobic digestion, hyaropower, wing turbines
and solar technology.

@ For further detaiis
page 38

Where we operate
Severn Trent Business

Services operatasin the UK,

the USA and Ireland.

Key facts
Turnover

£309.6m

Undérl&ing prrofirt befofe
interest and tax

£37.72m

Profit before interest
and tax

£37.8m

1,799

average during 2036/17
[see page 144)
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Chairman’s statement
Andrew Duff

CONTINUED
PROGRESS

Group turnover

£1,819.2m

2014 £1753.7m

érl-'()l;p ur-luc-l-érly-il-'\g prafit
before interest and tax

£525.1m

2016: £303.4m
Group profit before
interest and tax

£943.7m

2016: £304 4

Dividend per share

81.50p

2016: 80.64p

Underlying basic earnings
per share

122.4p

2016 102.1p

Financial performance:
Underlying EPS up 199%

YEQr onyear

Group underlying profit
before interest and
tax up 4.3%

year an year

Focus on operational
improvement:

Net Reward £47.6m
Im 2012713 prices pre tax

Severn Trent Pic Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Fellow shareholders, this pas! year has
been a successlul one for Severn Trent.
Wa are building on delivering a fast start
to Assel Management Plan 6 [AMPS)

and have seen excellent operational and
financial performance, These strong
results are built on the hard work of your
management team in striving o deliver
tha best possible service to our customers
and consistent returns to sharehelders,

Strength in times of turbulence

The macro-aconomic environrmenl

of the past year has been turbulent,
largely aue lo Brexit and the US election.
Our Company has been relatively
shellered from the impact of these,

and has continued te offer strengih

and stability. Our focus on aelivering
high guality service to customers ana
benefils lo sharenolders 's showing
significant resulls,

AMP4 has allowea a platform for there

ta be winners in a world of incenlivisalion
and we have fully embraced this approach,
driving operational performance higher,
completing the vear with excellent delivery
of customer Qutcome Delivery Incentives
[0ODis) of £47.56 million. Custerrer ODls are
making us think differently to ensure we
continually improve Lthe service we provide
to aur custerrers and this 15 helping us

1o achieve @ step change in, for example,
sewer flooding pertormance,

Our waste water business has been at
the frontier of sector etficiency and wea
have maae striaes in aiming for upper
guarlle performance in waler and
relail. WhilsL this 1s a mults-year journey
our progress so far 1s encouraging.
Achieving upper guartile in all three areas
will improve the serwice and experience
woe offer Lo our customers and enhance
the relurns we can make in the next
regulalory period.

We continue lo review the suppliers

we work wilh lo supparl us in delivery
effizienues. Th's rreans we have stronger
relationships with contractors who are
now more aligned with the way we work.

As regulation evolves we must continually
tock for ways lo adopt ana cnhance

our cormpetitiveness and we have been
successful in ermbracing neve markals,



Earlier \his year we announcag the
carrpletion of our acauisition of Dee Valiey
Water, a ne.ghbouring water anly company
which operales in Wrexham, Cheslerang
the surrounding ar=as. We welccme both
Dee Valley Water's custorners ang staff.
The integration of Dee Valley's operations
is progressing well, and represents an
exciung oppartunity for us to deliver better
service 1o all of our customers. Dee Valley s
and Severn Trent s customers will beneft
from sharing best practice from both
businesses. The combined Severn Trant
graup wili also benelit from 2 separaie
Welsh wateriicence and a stronger voice
for our Welsh customers,

We have been successiul in establishing
Waterplus - our grouno-preaking jont
venture with United Uiilities — in the non-
househola retal market, which openza to
caermpelition in April 2017,

Our regutator has signalled that further

cornpetition, for example in the opening up
of the waler resources and bio-resources
markets, will be considered in the carming
years and we believe we will be in a strong
posiion Lo respond 1o these opportunitias.

This is an exciting time to be an engineer

al Severn Trent; innovation in research

and developmrent is enabling further
operational excellence, and we've reached
major mileslonss in improving the
resitience of our water network during the
year. The first of two new reservairs has
been broughl into service at Armbergale,
where we are replacing and increasing

the capacity of storage at the site.

We have also seen the breakthrough of

the 1.8 km Sleddiz tunnel bering eleert
of the Birmingham Resilience Project.

I personally visitea the Elan Valley during
the year to see the great work being carriea
out, which will secure the supply of water to
Birrmingham for the next 100 years.

lknow | speak for all our empleyees
when [ say lhal, at Severn Trent, we take
pride in our environmental, societal ana
governance credentials. We are thereflore
proud 1o have once again achieved

lhe FTSE4Gooa accreditation and Lo

be rraking continued progress on our
renewables agenda.

Sell-generalion of enargy s the night thing

tc do for the envircnment ana makes good
finarc.al sense ‘or Severn Trant, We are

now generating the eguivalent of 34% ¢!
our energy needs anc are on track for our
target of 50% by end of AMP.

Delivering returns

We delivered strong firancial performance
this pas! year ang | am pleasea lo announce
that total Group turnover increased by 3.7%
10 £1,819.2 millian, while underlying Group
PBIT increasea by 4.3% 0 £525.1 miltion
ang Group reportea PBIT increased by 7.8%
12 £543.7million This resulted in underlying
basic earnings per share of 122.£ pence. up
from 1027 pence last year

Your Board is therefore propoesing a final
dividend of 48.90 pence per share to be
paid on 21 July 2017 This will take the total
dividend for the year lo 81.50 pence per
share. Having seen strong outperformance
in this currant AMP we feet it is important
lo share Lhis wilh our sharehelders, and

as a result we have enhanced our future
divigend policy to growth of at least
RPI+A7L.

Investing for the benefit of customers

We are cornmitied to investing for the
benefit of custorners anu are pleased to
have made progress mour plans Lo invest
the £120 million we announcea last year
i enhancing water quality, assistance {o
vulnerabie customers, and security.

Innovalion inresearch and cevelopment
is enabling further cperational excelience
and over the course of AMP& we are
investing over £3,000 mitlion in our assels
for the future of our network. We are

also commities anc on track ta invest
E190 million in our renewables business.

Our colleagues

The strong operational and financial
performance delivered this year

is the result of the hard work and
dedication of my colleagues and reflects
Incertives being firmly aligned with
Company objectives,

| am alsc proud to report our progress
on diversily. We have been recognisea

by the Hamplon-Alexander Review for
leading performrance in the FTSE 106
forwormen's representation at boara
level. Furthermore, our Baard is now
£4% fernale and the executive team 60%.
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However, we ~ecognise thal thereismore
work to be oone Lo ensure that our leazers
anc curworkiorce are representative of
lhe customers we serve, sowe remain
focused onincreasing the numbers of
women in cperational leadership positions;
women and BAME [Black, Asian ang
Minority Fthnic] people in engineering
positions; and BAME people in technical
operator positions.

Severn Trent has been voted as a Top
100 Apprenticeship Ernployer 2014 and
we have been rankec Z41h globally m
the Equileap Gender Equality Global
Report ana Ranking. We were also
regional winners in the Nationat
Apprentice awaras.

During the year we baoe farewall to two
Board members and welcomed two more
lo the Board of Severn Trent. Martin Larmb
ana Gordon Fryett stepped down after
many years of greal service and we
welcomed Kevin Beeston as our Senior
Indepengent Direclor and Derrinique
Reiniche as a Non-Executive Director.

Looking forward

Being a part of the regulalory debate
ensures Severn Trent is prepared for any
changes on the horizan. We alsc believe
lhat this helps ensure continuity ang
consistency in delivery. With two years of
AMPS now having passed we have staried
loaking at the next regulatory period and
arving 1o be in the right position now.

We begin our custorrer censultation
shortly and wanl to continue to be shapers
and changers of the requlatory worlo in
which we cperate.

Tnere is much more o 00. However,
we are both ambitious ana confident
af achiaving atl the expectations of
our slakeholders.

Andrew Duff Chairman

Severn Trent Plc Annual Repert and Accounts 2017



Case study
Delivering our vision and purpose,
through our strategy and values

—

Image removed

SERVING

OUR COMMUNITIES

Strategic goals Nurber of custemers
educated

167,024

Severn Trent Plc Annual Repert and Accounts 2017
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This year we have completea just over
700 eaucational visits to our customers
talking about water efticiency and how to
be sewer savvy. This equales to 125,705
pecple in our communilies. The visils
consisted of 532 schools where we
carried out assemblies ana classroom
workshops, and 76 visils to our education
centres at Hayden in Cheltenham and
Derby. Visitors are educated on our lwo
key messages and then taken on a tour of
the sewage trealment works.

The remaining 95 visits were oul in Lhe
community talking to groups such as the
Wornen's Institule ar retirea engineers,
lanclora associations and housing
associations. We have created some great
partnerships this year, in particular the
independent lving group in Gloucester.
The group help young people gel ready for
Living ors thair own. We have workad with
the stucents o share our messages and
then as part of @ project they have becn
out intg thew lgcal commurnity 1o share
the message.

“Educating customers helps

us perform better. Around
75% of sewer blockages are
a result of people disposing
of the wrong things down
their toilets and drains.”

Malcolm Smith,
Community Relationship Adviser

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017



Market and industry overview

The water and waste water industry

The water and wasle water industry in
England and Wales is mage up of 17
regional suppliers, who belween tham
serve around 50 milien househald and
non-household custorners. Ten ol these
companies, incluaing our regulated
business Severn Trent Water Lirnited,
provige both waler and waste waler
services. The remaining seven, including
our regulated business Dee Valley Walter
ple, provide waler only,

The challenges facing our industry

Since the industry was privatised in 1959,
it has delivered real improverments for
customers. The companies have investea
hugely in their netwarks, found smart

new ways of working and become more
efficient. For examile, since the mid 1990s
industry-wiae leakage 15 down by 35% and
inthe last 10yeare sewer flooding 15 down
by 75%, while 99.97% of drinking waler
ard 98.6% of bathing walers now rreel
European Union ['EU slandards.

However, the inauslry still needs to lackle
some major challenges in the coming
years. First, custorrers’ expectations are
continuing tc increase ano we neec (o
conlinue lo impreve he experience we
deliver. Peopie expect to be able to interact
with their water companies at a me that's
conwentent for them, using the channels
they prefer. That's why Severn Trent
wanizs o tead in digital, 5o we can serve
customers 24 hours a day and rrake best
use of channets such as social media

ana webchat,

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

We also neea lo make sure our assels
can withstano whatever the future may
bring. Clmate change is likely 1o cause
more parods of drought and floeding, se
the indusiry needs o ensure it ¢ap provide
ils services, no matter what the weather
15 like, Severn Trenl's plans commil us
to making our nelwork more resilient,

1o cope with greater extremes in our
climale. For example, our £300 miflion
Birrmingham Resiliance Project will
protect the water supply for the UK's
second largest aty.

Although the inaustry has invested more
than £108 billion since privalisalion, 1t

still needs to repair and replace sewears,
pipes and other assats that in some cases
are reore than a century old. During our
current five year plan, Severn Trent wiil
invast over £3,000 rmutlion i our assels, so
the next generation can benehit from 2ven
botler sarvices.

We atsc need to cope with a growing
poputahion. The Office for National
Stalislics astimales Lhal the population of
England and Wales wiil increase by over

9 millior people by 2040. Al the same time,

the government s louking to significantly
increase hause buikding over the next few
years. All of this means that more homes
ana businesses will need our services,
We have to invest carefully, to ensure we
can meel those needs.

We are relighted to have received Utility
of the Year {rom the Horre Bulloers
Faderation in Dctaber 2016

As we're working lo overcorre these
challenges, we also neea o keep bills
affordable lor cuslomers, espacially for
those on the lowesl mcames, and ensure
we hove the money we need Lo fund our
investment over the long term This will
allow us 10 geliver for customers and
create vaiue for inveslors.

“Severn Trent wants to
lead in digital, so we can
serve customers 24 hours
a day and make best use
of channels such as social
media and webchat.”



The industry’s regulatory framework

The Government's approach tc our
industry s set by the Department for the
Environment, Foog and Rural Affairs
(Defra’lin Englana and the Welsh
Gavernmant in Wales.

Ofwat is the induslry’s economic
regulator. This means it sels limils on the
prices we can charge cur customers aver
five year AMP cycles. This financial year
was the secona of AMPS, which runs irom
Aprit 2015 10 March 2020

We also work closely with avariety of
olher regulators and public bodies:

e The Orinking Water Inspectorate
(DWI'} incepenaently checks that
water supplies in England and Wales
are sale ana that drinking water
guality is acceplable to consumers.

Its work includes testing walar quality,
ensuring companies make the changes
necessary to improve, geveloping new
regulations ta further improve waler
guality, and science and policy.

« The Consumer Council for Water
[CCW| speaks on behalf of water
consumersin England and Wales.

It aovises cansumers and takes up
corrplaints on their behall.

* The Environment Agency [EAT allows
us lo collect water from reservoirs,
rivers and aquifars ana return it to the
environrmenl aller it's been used by our
customers ano treated by us.

»

Nalural Resources Wales is the
environrmental requlator in Wales.

it oversees how the country's natural
resources are mamtained, irprovea
and used now and in Lhe future.

Nalural Englana advises the
Government on the natural environment
in England and helps to protect nature
and the landscape, especially for planl
ana arurnal life in fresh water and

the sca.

The Health and Safely Executive helps
us to reduce the health and safely risks
facea by our employees, customers
and vistiors.
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e va oy Waler s Ty Mawr Rezervos, Wrowam
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Market and industry overview continued

“The most significant change
to the regulatory framework
has been the introduction of
retail competition for non-
household customers in
England, from April 2017.
This allows businesses
and other non-household
organisations to shop around
for the best deal in water
supply. Our preparations for
this have included creating
the Waterplus joint venture,
as discussed on page 40,
and making the necessary
changes to our systems
and processes to allow our
wholesate water business to
supply retail water providers
[see page 32"

Severn Trent Ple Annuat Report and Accounts, 2017

The continuing evotution
of regulation

Ofwal's last review of the industry's
pricing was in 2014, That price review
resulles in the most imporlant changes in
the industry's economic regulation since
privalisalion. It gave customers a much
stronger voice in gelermining companies’
plans and introduced Outcome Delivery
Incentives [0DYs], which encourage
companies Lo deliver what customers
wanl using performance-related rewards
ans penalties. Ofwat also encouraged
companias Lo look at the whole life cosls
of their assels, rather (han separately
logking at how much to invest in tham

ano how much they cost to run. This total
cost s known as Totex. Corrpanies also
have slronger incentives to become even
mare efficient.

The next price review is in 2019 [PR1%
ano Ofwat has already begun ¢ shaps

iLs approach. tn May 2016, 1t published

s Waler 2020 ramework, which set out
how it praposes Lo regulate lhe seclor

al PR19. This included increasing Lhe
number of price contrals, to allow it to look
at companies cost bases in more detail
ana promole competition in areas such
aswater resources and hio-resgurces, as
well as using the Consumer Price Index to
ingex prices rather lhan the higher Relall
Price Index.

Much of the industry s inveslrrent

1= fundea by borrowing, s interest

rales can have an imporlanl effect on
corrpanies’ cosls. In Seplember 2014,
Ofwat published its proposals on the cost
af debt. This would automatically adjust
prices for cuslomers il inleresl rates

are oifferent from: those Ofwat assumen
{or new debt. In December 2016, Ofwat
cutlined how ODfs coule be made belter
in PR19. The proposal coula incluge larger
rewards for companies that perform well,
wilh larger penalties for companies whe
fail sharl. Ofwat s expecled to publish a
consuliation on its approach to the next
price review in the surmmer of 2017,

The mest significant change to requlation
in this AMPP has been tha mtroduction

of retail competition for non-housenola
custemers in England, from April 2017.
This allows businesses and other non-
household organisations Lo shop around
{or the best deal in water supply. We have
respundes by creating the Waterplus
oint venlure, as discussed on page 40,
and making the necessary changes o
our systems and processes to allow our
wholesale waler business o supply retail
waler provigers [see page 321,

in the lenger term, the household

retail markel coule also be opened

lo comnpetition in £ngland. The UK
Government Nas said it first wants to see
how retail competition warks for non-
household customers belore rmaking
any decisions.



Contributing to the regulatory debate

We beueve s important that we put
forward our views about how regulations
should oevelop and we have a long lrack
recorao of helging to shape the future of
our industry,

We remain very supportive of the
general direction of Ofwat's proposals.
We've embraced ODls, sowere well
placed as Ofwat locks tc refine how they
work. In April, we released the latest
in our series of Charling a Sustanable
Course publicalions, which sets cut
how we believe incentives can be
made to work better at the next price
review {or all stakeholoers, including
customers. This builds on Obwat’s own
zonsultation document.

We're also in favour of moves towaras
trading in bio-resaurces [a by-product of
the sewage freatmenl process| ana water
resources. We're already exploring the
polential for trading bio-resources wilh
other water corrpanies, and we see this
area as an exciling opportunity for us and
our custorrers. fraging waler resources
15 a lenger lerm prospect, which

coula provide a relatively low cost and
environmentally frienaty way of sharing
water across ragions. However, we also
consider that any changes te how water
is supplied need Lo forme part of a wiger
package of measures including reducing
dernand for water.

How our customers and the external
environment influence our strategy

Our strategy for AMPé 15 designed to meet
the chalienges posea by our changing
envirenment ana regulation:

» Our strategy embeds customers at
lhe hearl of all we do. This ensures
we continue to meet Lheir needs as
they evolve.

* Operalional excellence and continusa
inncvation help us 1o deliver the service
customners rely on, while ensurimg we
keep bilis affordabe for all, both now
and in the future.
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» |t essential that we have a resiliant,
well-rmaintaineg netwark, which

can meet the demanas of a growing
pepulation and a changing climale,
which is why we're investing responsibly
for sustaimable growth.

Changing the market for the beller
mreans ensuring we help shape changes
to regulations and are well prepared

for the opportunities and challenges
itbrings.

Delwering on all of the above requires
us to have inspired, lalented and
engageo oecple, which is why we're
creating an awesome place to work,

Image removed

Arﬁherga.c reseowolt wiere wi have recenhy

replaced ardircrea

Severn Trent Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Case study
Delivering our vision and purpcse
through cur strategy and values

BUILDING

ALASTING
WATER LEGACY

Image removed

Ensuring a resilient water supply
for Birmingham

For mere than a cenlury, the Elan Valley
Agueduct has been Birminghan's
prirmary water source. Il carries water all
the way from the Elan Valley in Wales 1o
Birmingham. It needs work to keep it it

lor the fulure bui we can only turn il off Tor

three davs al a irme. That's why in March

2017, we starled builaing a new 25 km pipe

from Lickhill {o ur reatment works in
Birrringham, When the new pipe 15 reaay
in 7079, we can turn off the aqueduct for

Severn Trant Plc Annual Report and Accaunts 2017

50 days every other year and give st the
care it needs.

We've identfied work we reed todo
sooner, sowere bulding three pipes
1o bypass parts of the agueduct.

The first completea in March, ar Bledd!a.

We're warking closely with local people,
with regular drop-in sessions sowe can
work wilh Lhe communily ano minimise
gisruption. We've also held focus
groups and taste lests, o understand
how changing the waler supply affects
customers, which will inform our

future approach.

“At a total investment of
£300 million, this is our
largest ever engineering
project and a vital part of
ensuring we build a lasting
water legacy for our region.”

Jane Simpson,
Head of Asset Creation,
MNon-Infra
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Strategic géélsm

Litres of water carried
each day

320 million

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2G17
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Chief Executive’s review

Liv Garfield

DELIVERING
RESULTS

“As a business we want to
be the most trusted water
company by 2020, and
our customers have told
us that means delivering
an outstanding customer
experience with the best
value service and showing
true environmental
leadership.”

Severn Trent Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2017

Image removed

Two years inlo the curreni regulalary
period I'm pleased that, with the superb
help and support of atl my Severn Trent
colleagues, we are becoming a truly
customer focusea business that continues
Lo investin our fulure and deliver strang
and sustainable financiat performance.

As 2 business we want to be the mosl

\rusled waler company by 2020, !
and our customers have told us that

means celivering an outstanding

cuslomer experience wilh the best

value service and showing true

environmental leadership.

In the tast year we have made progress
in all three areas but of course there is
atways more o ca.

On customer expericnce we have made
greal progress in delivering against our
agreed Customer Qulcome Delivery
Incentives [ODIs]. For example, this year
on two measures thal cuslomers care
abeul rroslwe have reduced supply
interruptions by 17% and cases of
external sewer flood Ny by 23% agains:
our regutalory targets.

We have achieved this while making

sure Lhat we conlinue to offer the lowest

average combined water and waste water '
pitls in Britain, as well as increasing our ‘
commitment o suppor! those customers

mostin need.

Te help us focus on conlinuing lo aeliver
best value service in Lhe fulure we have
worked hard toident®y further efticiencies
and have increasen ihe largelea Tolex
savings by £100 rrillion to £770 mellion.

faking these savings will help us towards
our further ambitions (o be upper guartile
in performance and cosi in relail, water
and waste,

WATCH NOW

Watch a video of Livon the
investor area of our site:
severntrent.com



Turning to environmrental leadership,

we are proud of the fact that we have

had sector leading perforrrance for two
of the :ast four years. Furtaermaore, on
renewablc energy we are now generating
the eguivalent of 34% of cur energy needs
anc are on lrack to seli-generale 50%

by 2020.

Pwould love to Lake this public opportunity
o welcome our new customers ang
colleagues from Dee Valley Water.
This stralegic acquisition helps us grow
our business and bring in new skills and
experlise Lo the wiger company. We look
forwarao lo continuing Lo inlegrate our two
businesses over the coming months.

Consistency and progress

To rmake sure that we make the right
progross through this regutatary pernod

to becoming the most trusted waler
company, we use our strategic framework
as our route map (o success

This framewark focuses or five strategic
objeclives that we believe can deliver

all of our ambitions, the tive are: embed
customners at the heart of all we do; drive
operational excellence and continued
innavalion, invest responsibly for
susianable growth; change lhe market for
ihe better; ana create an awesome place
Lo work.

Taking each of the five inturn, let me
share sorme thoughts on how we are doing
ineach area.

Embed customers at the heart of all we do

We are proud of the fact that for the
second year we have outperformed
against the cornmitments [0DIg)

that cur customers maosl care about.
Our customer service anc operational
Irmprovements have contributed to
customer ODI rewaros of £47.6 million.
On top of the reduclion in external sewer
tloodings and supply Interruptions,

we have aiso sustaned our improved
performance on category 3 pollutions and
leakage againsl our regulatory targets.

Although we have seen lremendous
progress across many aspects o the
business Lhis year, there is nrore we can
do loimprove customer experience.
Whilst the number of custaorrer complaints
have declined s'ince the start of the AMP
there rernains rrore scope for furlther
improverments. As such we are taking
amore active approach to reducing
prablems accurring in the first place.

For example, we have worket wilh
cuslormers io come up with a re-cesigned
bill which s easier to undersland.

A we look lo make contact easier ana
more efficient, we now have around = third
of our cuslomers using our 24/7 agital
seif-service, and we have also cesignec a
new, easier [0 navigale cuslomer websile.

We are passionate about alierdabie

bills for all and remain commitlec lo
supporting customers who mosl neea
cur help. Through a range of schemes
wie have delivered our Help When You
Neeo It targel thal supporlec over 50,000
cuslamers who were struggling with
their payments.

Drive operational excellence and
continuous innovation

We are improving the produclivily of
surworkforce, through better devices,
connectivity and apps. We are using
digital technology ang innovalion o
reduce risks through real-time water
auabity measurement and insight, along
with active network rmodelling that helps
us act auickly ana reduce the number

of bursts and cases of premature asset
delerioration. We have continued o refl ne
our use of sensors and improved analytics
to prevent flooding ana pollutions, as
well as diagnosing anc resolving jobs
more effectively.

We have embraced research and
development as a key 2nabler far
operational excellence, and a great
exarrple of our innovation l2adership 15
our worla-leading phosphorous removal
trials. Being leaders in this fiesd is helping
vs save £10 miltion in this AMP,
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Underlying Groﬁp PBIT

£525.1m

Group PBIT

£543.7m
Dividendinereonea T
1.0%

Dividend for the year

81.50p

Severn Trent Plc Annual Repor? and Accounts 2017
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Chief Executive’s review continued

invest responsibly for sustainable growth

‘We promised io leave no sione unlurnec
i the pursuit for Totex efficiencies during
the year, and through the tremendous
wark of our colleagues to seek baller ways
to run the business, we have identified an
add:tional £100m of efficiencies. This takes
the tatal forecast efficiencies for this

AMP tc £770m (3t 2012/13 prices]. Of this
£770rm, we've boen able lo announce that
a further £70 million of Totex efficiencies
have been locked in over the last six
months, building on the £520 million we'
previously anncuncea, and taking the total
amounts tocked in Lo £810 million. We are
adamant that Lhe search does not stop
here however We wil! continue to seek
opportunilies Lhroughout the business o
drive further efficiencizs for the benefit of
our cusiomers and our shareholoers.

To help deliver irmproved customer service
and a more efticient and resilient networx,
Severn Trent will be spending around
£1,400 for every property in our region
aver lhe course of AMPE.

Thus year we have a's0 taken steps to
focus on te our core business wilh the
acquisilion of the Dee Valley Wate~ Group,
as well as solling our Italian business.

We have weicomed our colleagues from
Dee Valley Water, which serves 125,000
properties, inlo the Severn Trent family,
and we will spene the surrmer working
threugh the integration of our two
businesses. This acguisitian is a natural
fit, a~d we are enjoying learning new shkills
frorm each clher as we took to collectively
immprove the customer experience.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Repott and Accauats 2017

Our role as cuslodians of aur nelwork
for custorrers today and for future
generalions is righl at the hearl of our
strategy. During the year we have seen
greal progress on the Birmingham
Resilience Scheme, our largest

ever assel-crealion programme.

Critical milestones such as the Bleddfa
bynass have now been corrpletec and
we have also embarked on a large
pragramme of customer engagement to
sugport the next stage of the programme.
We have also successiully met all DWI
and CA chligation cates,

We have gelivered some imporiant
milestones in our renewables plan,
including the completion of our second
laod wasle anaerobic digestion plant
at Rounahill, Staffordshire.

We believe gooa businesses are socially
responsible businesses and supporting
our local cormrmunity is central to our
values. Highlights include the delivery of
12,000 water efficiency home checks to
help customers save money, educaling
167024 paople on sewer misuse and water
e'licency and being recognised by the
Drinking Water Inspectorale as inguslry
leaders for aurnnovative approach Lo
calchment management.

Change the market for the better

Al lhe start of April 2017, we saw the
opaning of the non-household relail
markel and | am pleased with the fulure
prospects of Waterptus, our joint venture
with United Ultililies.

We have engaged with all of our
colleagues across the business lo make
sure they understand the new ways of
warking in this new world ol competition,
ano our focus on peing a fantastic
wholesater for all retailers aperaling in
our region

I was also very pleaseo that we have
been recogmsed by our regulataors for
providing inforrration o our custorners
ang stakeholaers that they can trusl.
We are ane of only three companies to
receive self-assurec’ status in Ofwat's
annual reviewy.

Create an awesormne place towork

When | first joined the company | was
struck by the haro work ethic and helpful
nature of our colleagues. Having this
cullure as our foundalion has helped us
bring to life a customer-cenlric approach
to everything we do.

As ateam we are passicnate about
creating an awesome place to wark

and invest huge time and energy inlo
cur people plans. We were pleased to
see our overall engagement score rise
lhree percentage points, ana conlinue
to track above the global benchrark for
employee engagement.

We have been building the requires skills
and capabilities for the fulure through

the recruitment of record levels of
apprentices and graquates, nearly trebling
our intake of apprentices and doubling our
graduale intake in 201e.

We are also focused on leacership and
technical development across the whale
organisation, ano have delivered around a
20% increase in training days this yaar,

We conlinue lo recognize our colleagues
performance with a colteclive

bonus scheme that encourages

focus an key areas which benefst

all of cur stakehatders; health and
safety, custormer ODls, and finarc ot
performance. Las! vear's "Bonus
reveal” was a wonaerful employee
engagement morrent.

| arr alsc pieased that we have brought
grealer certainty to our pension schemes
with £122 mullion of further deficit
recovery paymen's by the end of AMPé,
incluging an additional £42 million over
crevious commitments.



Aswe look Lo serve our comrmunities and
buila 2 lasling water tegacy, ve recognise
the importance of the comnunities in
which we operale ana how central they
are to locat life. Our volunteering scherre
Cormmun:iy Champions is proving super
popular with over 100 events planned and
over 1,000 of our people signea up to take
partin making a real difference to the
communities in which we operate.

That completes my review of how we are
deing againsl our Strategic Framework,

after a busy but progressive year. | trust

yau have founa it heipful.

Delivering returns

Before we take a look at the year shead

| am pleased to share thal our hard

work has resultec in strong levels of
outperformance for customers and
returns for our inveslors. In this pasl year
we have performec well in all three areas
which make up our allowed returnon
regulated ecuily [RoREL | have menuonad
our delivery of custemer GDis ana Tolex
efficiencies, and James Bowling, our Chief
Financial Otheer, discusses our financial
performance, which continues to improve,
m mere aetail in Mis review,

We achievea RoRE of 11.0% this year up
fror 8.4% last year. This is a very strong
resutl which is the lestarmenl Lo the drive
and focus of my colleagues, and it reflects
the strong financial and operational health
ol our company.

With a strong track record having been
built in this AMP ane all our slakeholders
winnmng, logether with the Board | am
therefore gelighted tc anngunce an
ncrease in the ordinary diviaend to growth
of RPI+4% from 2017/18.

Outiook

We rernam cornmitiea Lo delivering high
service levels Lo our customers in the
year aheaa, both as a seclor leader or
custorrer ODls ana also while improving
cuslomer experience. As an example, our
2017/18 employzse bonus has been adaptec
to help us drive down complaints as well
as deliver agamst our salely, customer
0Dl and financial targets.

With graft getermination submissions

for AMP7 aue in Seplemmber 2018, we are
warking harc and collaboratively across
all our teams to prepare the best possible
plars which benefit all our stakeholders.

We are aclively engaging with our
customers to co-create the future
business plans which we put forward as
we prepare for the next price review.

Ofwal have also indicated that there will
likely be further opening of the markel

to competition, in water resources and
bic-resaurce rrading. We firmly believe we
have many strengths in these areas and
are setling ourselves up for success.

50 we have much 1o look forward lo,
and | relish working wilh rry colleagues
across the business as collactively we
look to put customers al the heart of
everylhing we de, anc build trust with all
of our stakeholders. Thank vou foryour
ongoing support,

Liv Garfield Chief Exacutive
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Case study
Delivering our vision and purpose
through our strategy and values

PUT TING

CUSTOMERS FIRST

Sfi;atégic gaais

image removed

Customers signed up for
web self service

730,591

Severn Trent Plc Annuat Report and Accounts 2017
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Using technology to improve

our customers’ experience
Fuoragreal experience, 11'sirrporlant that
our custorrers can contact us how they
want, when they wanl. increasingly, thal
means theyre using new channels such

as ourwebsite web chat ana sccial media.

Infact, 930,501 customers have now
signea up ta weh self service. And we're
the only water company who customers
can reach 24/7, not jusl fer emergencies.

For people who want 1o phone us, we're
improving service through a new portal
for our customer agvisers. It brings
together all Lhe information our agwisers
neeg about the service the cuslomer has
receivec and how they feel about it. ‘One
click” processes mean it's lasier and
simpler te use, with less training needeaa.
Since we introduced it, we ve cut call times
from elght minutes to five and reduced
repeat calls by 15%, meaning happier
custormers and lower costs for us.

“We're using technology
to better understand our
customers and give them
the control they want over
the service they receive.”

Joanne Hollamby,
Customer Contact Leader

Severn Trent Ple Annual Report and Accourds 2017
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How we are achieving our strategy
Our strategy has been in place for two years and we're
making significant progress towards achieving our goals.

Image removed

Image removed

image removed

image removed

Image removed

]
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Embed customers at the heart of all we do

What we said we woyld doin 2016/17
- Refresh online experience for customers

- Expand personalised service and vulnerable
customer offering

- Imprave customer contact centre effectiveness
through cross-skilling sur agents

- Expand proactive customer communications

Our progressin 2016/17

- Outperformed on commitments customers Care
most about [see operational excellence below]

- Offered loawest cambined bills in Britain and helped

50,903 customers with their bills

- Engaged with 167,024 customers through our
education programme

Drive operationat excellence and continuous innovation

What we said we would do in 2016/17

- Continue to work on our energy profile, both usage
and generation

- Continue to focus on improving informatien to drive
better customer outcomes

- Continue to perform strongly on Customer ODIs for
asecand year running

Our progress in 2016/17

- Achieved better outcomes for customers on
external sewer flooding, interruptions to supply and
leakage, through targeted investment and using
information about our network to proactively address
potentialissues

- But, we received 14,441 water quality complaints,
which is above pur target of 10,995

Invest responsibly for sustainable growth

What we said we would do in 2016/17

- Careful management of our investment programme,
ta deliver high value projects on cast and an time

- Selected investments in new technology, to enhance
customer detivery ar reduce costs

- Further investment in technology to generate enargy
from sewage sludge and food waste

Our progressin 2016/17

- Achieved key milestones with major resilience
schemes - the Birmingham Resitience Project and
Ambergate reservoir

- Invested in technolegy such as reat time
bacteria detection

- Worked with supply chain to develog innovative
approaches to delivering capital programme
more efficiently

Change the market for the better

What we said we would do in 2016/17

- Prepare for shadow operation of the retail market,
followed by successful market opening

- Continue work on studge market opening structures
and models

CQur progressin 2016/17

- Cantinued 1o contribute to the debate on future
regulation, and supported Ofwat's proposals in areas
such as sludge trading and water resources

~ Created non-household retail joint venture with

United Utilities and prrepared our wholesate pusiness
to support retailers in this market

Create an awesome place to work

What we said we would doin 2016/17

- Afurther 300 Team Managers will have completed
the Awesome Leaders Programme by the end of
July 2014

- We will double our intake of graduates and
apprentices in 2014, to build our talent pipelines
for the future

Our progress in 2016/17

- Marethan 400 managers completed the Awesome
Leaders Programme

— Doubled our graduate intake and tripled our
apprentice intake

- Received national recognition for our
apprentice scheme

- Used innovative appreaches to attract candidates
from more diverse backgrounds



- Launched new wabsite, expanded cur contact
channels, trialled extended opening hours and
increased proactive customer contacts

- Created a care and assistance team to suppoert
vuinerable customers

- Improved contact centre effectiveness through new
customer management portat

- Improved process control at our major water treatment
warks through our Operational Effectiveness Programme

- Maintained outstanding performancecn
coliform detection

- Continued te achieve strong
envirenmentat performance

- Made further progress on reducing energy use

- Sustained our improved performance on reducing
category 3 pollutions against cur regulatery target

- Continued to promote catchment management to
protect our water sources from pollution

- Reduced Group carbon emissians by 8%, atthough we
did not achieve cur 0Dl target

- Achieved FTSE4Good accreditation
- Made good progress in investing in renewables

- {nvited by DWI to lead work to set a new industry
standard for process control at critical water
treatment works

- Intreduced a campaign to help employees sutfering
mental health issues

- Recognised by the Hampton-Alexander Review for
leading gender diversity perfermance in the FTSE 100

- Delivered around 20% more training days than the previous
year and introduced new operational and technical training
- Achieved higher engagemaent scores above the glabal
company benchmark in our employee survey and had

anincreased response rate

Areas of focus for 2017/18
- Make a step change in customer experience

- Continue te deliver en the things that matter most
to our customers to achieve a substantial reward of
around £23 million in custemer ODIs

~ Provide a service that is affordable for all and support
our financially vuinerable customers by assisting
50,800 customers with their hilis

Areas of focus for 2017/18

- Ontrack delivery of our plans to be upper quartite for
Retail, Water and Waste

~0n track delivery of upper quartile financing position
bythe end of 2019

- Continue o provide environmental leadership as
evidenced by EA 4* status

- Develop the profitability of our US and UK Business
Services operations

Areas offocus for 2017/18

- Ontrack to deliver on our PR14 commitments and
make appropriate targeted investments for the future

- Integrate and deliver the benefits of the Dee Valiey
acquisition, combining the strengths of the two
companies to create a strong Welsh entity focused an
delivering local priorities

Areas of focus for 2017/18

- Have aclear PR19 autline plan in place that evidences
our leading status

- Produce competling cases for investment that
customers want to see, st PR19, that enabtes strang
RCV growth over AMPs 7 and 8

Areas of focus for 2017/18
- Deliver a step change in our safety performance
- Improve the wellbeing of cur colleagues

- Deliver a further uplift in cur employee
engagement scares

- Progress our talent agenda
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- Berecognised as an upper quartile wholeszler to the
new non-household retail market

- Provide an industry leading experience for property
developers and customers who need new water and
waste cennections

- Deliver budgeted benefits from implementing ten
innovation projects and ten digital projects, and
developing a sustainable pipeline and process
far innovation

- Drive innovative deveioper solutions to deliver
a step-change in the new connections service
to custorners

- Reduce the number of water quality complaints

- Complete and transition Competing to Win to
business as usual

- Generate the equivalent of 38% of aur energy needs
from renewable sources

- Achieve material improvements in some of our key
Enterprise Risk Management risks

- Design and impltement the bio-resources change
programme and business modet

- Be seen as the water sector’'s thought leaders

~ Create a strong Welsh entity focused on delivering
local priorities

- Continue to strive for the mast diverse and inclusive
business with increasing numeers of Black, Asian
and Minprity Ethnic "/BAME ) talent in our business

~ Further improve employee engagement by resolving
the top 1Bissues identified by our employees

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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ODls and KPlIs

We continue to make progress against our customer ODls and financial KPIs.

Progress against our
Outcome Delivery Incentives

1. Embed customers at the heart of all we do
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5IM - Customer experience

Not yet defined by Ofwat
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Progress against
our financial KPIs

Group turnover

£1,819.2m

2015/16: £1753.7m
Group underlying PBIT

£925.1m

2015/16: £503.4m

Und'erl'yinrgr earrrh'i'hrgsrpef'shére

122.4p

2015/16: 102.1p

Ao the Graug snce
WIT Q3 G LT

Sewore Trent Accual Fertarmance 20 w077
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REGULATED WATER |
AND WASTE WATER |

image removed

Regulated Water and Waste Water business model

Litres of drinking water
supplied each day

1.85bn

Kilometres of sewerage
pipes in our network

93,727

Households and
businesses served

4.5m

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

Generating returns

As described on page 10, our Regulated
Waier and Wasle Waler business warks
wathin five vear planning cycles known as
AMPs, Ofwat determincs the prices we
can charge our cuslomers during each
AMP, allowing us tc earn a relurn on our
asset base (known as the Requlatory
Capilal Value or RCV]. o fund our
investment programme and cover our
operating costs. Our prices ana asset
base are acjusted by int.ation each year,
In certain circumstances, for example

if there 15 a maternal change in costs

for reasons beyono our cantrol, we can
request a price review ouring the AMP.

Do pew custome onl destg ord

customer website

—

On 15 February 2017 Severn Trent Waler
completed the acquisition of

Dee Valley Waler, which is the licensed
water yndertaker for Wrexham, Chester
and the surrounding areas. It has been
supplying water to its community for
rrore than 150 years. Dee Valley Waler
supplies drinking water to approximatety
125,000 domrestic and business
customers m northeast Walas and in
northwest Cheshire.

The performance commentary for
the Regulated Waler ana Wasle Waler
business i 2015/17 which foliows on
pages 24 1o 35 relales solely to Severn
Trenl Waler.

The acquisition of Dee Valley Water was
campleled approximalely six weeks belore
the end of the reporting year and did not
have a material impact on the Group's
financial perfermance for the period
being reported.

Image removed
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Our business model

The resources and relationships critical to our success

Water is collected

We pay the Environment
Agency and Natural Resources
Wales for the water we collect
from reserveirs, rivers and
underground aquifers across
aur region

See page ¥

Waste water is treated and
returned to the environment
Waste water 1s carefully
screenea, filtered and treated
inour 1,013 sewage treatment
works to meet stringent
environmentat standards

We pay the Environment
Agency and Natural Resources
Wales annuol consent feesto
return the treated water to the
water system.

Seepage 31

Water is cleaned

Qur 123 groundwater and

21 surface water treatment
works clean raw water to

the highest standards making
it safe todrink.

See page 30

Waste wateris collected
Our 93,727 km of sewers and
pumping stations cotlect
waste water from hemes
and businesses from outside
properties and drains.

See page 29

Investment and maintenance

Associated risks

Read more on page 26

Clean water is distributed

A 42,048 krn network of pipes
and enclosed storage
reservoirs bring a continuous
supply of ctean water night

to oy custamers’ taps.

See page 30

Customers enjay our services
We serve 4 5 miltion businecses
and households with a safe,
retiable supply of water and
cotlect waste water 24 hours
aday, 365 days ayear.

See page 28

Read more on page 26

Read more on page 27
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Regulated Water and Waste Water

business model continues

We aim (o perform each stage af our work
as efficiently and etfectively s possble,
sowe meet the neeas of customers

and other stakeholders such as our
regulators. The work we do enables us

(o meel 43 performance cornmitments
we've agreed with Ofwal, several of which
are unique 1o us. Of these, 33 customer
0ODIs reward us for if we oo the right thing
for cuslomers, by improving services and
being more efficient, or penaJse us if we
don't. These customer 0Dls incentivise
us 1o do beller in the areas thal are most
important 16 our customers. We alse
lcok to use innovative processes and
technology, so we continuatly mprove the
way we work. During 2016/17, we earned
a total reward of £47.6 reillion out of &
potential reward of £70 rmillon, and were
the best performing company based on
Ofwat's publishad results for 2615/14.

The amounts wa investin irrproving ang
rrairtaining our networks, togetherwith
the costs of rarning aur operations, farm
our tolal expenditure or Totex. This year's
cuslomer bills take account of some of
our Totex and the rermainder is added o
our RCV, allowing us to earna relurnon it
in future years. We look to make savings
against the Totex assurned in our finat
AMPS plan, which was approved by Cfwat.
Over the course of AMPS, we've identified
£770 million of Totex efliciencies, which
will see us save £360 million agamst our
fina. determination. We've commitied

lo reinvesting £120 million of this toe
benefit custorners in three importan:
areas: water auality, security ana
vulnerabie cuslomers.
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investment and maintenance

Incluged within our Totex 1s & wholesale
capital programme totatling £33%.6 million
in 2016/17 whichis an average ol £1,400
per connected property. We spent this
money in a range of areas, including our
twe majar resilience schemes, as well

as continuing to uparade and renew our
network ano assels.

We fund this capital prograrmme through
custerner bills. We generate profits
through being efficient and borrowing
from capital markets,

Our critical resources
and relationships

Customers

We have 4.5 millien househola and
huziness custorners, in an area stretching
from the Brislol Channel to the Humber,
ang from North and mid-Wales Lo the
Easl Miglands. Our custorrers are at the
heart of all we do and they were heavily
involved in developing our plans for AMP6,
lo ensure we focus on the areas thoy value
the rmost. We provide our custamers with
arouna 1.85 billion litres of high quality
arinking waler every day and lreat around
2.6 billion llres of waste water, which we
clean and return to the system.

Employees

To be the mosl trusted waler company,
we need great peeple. We therefore lock
lo attract, aevelop and retain talenled
people, and lo bring the next generatiort
into the industry through our gracuate
anc apprentice schemes. We recognisc
the benefits of diversity and look to have
awaorkforce that matches the aiversity
of our tocal corrmunities. Keeping our
people sale, healthy and well s alop
priarity. We aim Lo provice compatitive
and fiexible rewards, which recogrise our
colleaques’ performance.

Suppliers

We work closely with our supply chain
partners so we can achieve excellent
aperational performance for cur
customers and rmeet our efficiency
targels. We created our One Supply Chain
to make our capital programme more
etficient. By choosing framewark partners
to work with aver the five years of an AMP,
we can give Lherr greater cerlainty of work
and achieve more competilive pricing.

We can alsc be more innovalive as we
work together over time, 16 deliver even
greater etficicncies,

Communities

Serving our cornmunitics s central to our
nurpose. We look Lo keep our cormmunities
informea anc ta minsmise discuplon
when we carry out planned work on

our network. Through our education
programme, we help our communities

10 save water and prevent blockagesin
aur sewers and arains. We prolect the
enviranment arcuna our communities ana
work with local people such as farmers

to rmaintain the qualily of the water we
collect. We also aim 1o make a posilive
difference for our communities through
volunteering and funaraising for charities.

Regulators

How our incustry is regulated s aescribed
in getail an page ¢ of this report. We took
to maimntain pasitive and constructive
relationships with our regulators, and o
share our knowleags Lo help them shape
the future requlation of our industry.

We atm lo comply wilh our requlatary
chligations at all Uimes, so we conlinue 1o
meet our comrmitments to our customers
ana other slakeholders.



Performance commitments

43

NetReward

£47.6m

. L
ir 2212% prices pre tax

Total Totek efflc:lenc:les N
identified to date in AMP6

£770m

Associated risks
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Each phase of the business model on page 25 presents
cpportunities for us but also comes with risks. Our job
s to maximise the opportunities while identifying,

managing and mitigating the risks.

Wateris collected

If one of our key assels lails, il coulo cause injuries,

darnage property or disrupt the waier supply.

Water is cleaned
During lhis phase, failure of key assels or

processes codld reduce water quality or
disrupt our supply to customers.

We use potentially hazardous chemicals and
processes, which can alsa result in injuries.

Principalrisks éand 7
Read more on page 53

Principalrisks 5, 6and 7
Read more on pages 52 and 53

Clean water is distributed

[T our distribution parformance (alls below the
requirea standards, it could lead to poor custormer
service and increase the risk of leakags from

our nelwork.

Customers enjoy our services

If we don't improve or mamtain our performance,
we coutd disappoint our customers.

Waste wateris coilécted

Il we don't deal effectively with customer waste,
It could lead to sewer flooding.

Principatrisks 1and5
ftead more on pages 50 and 52

Principalrisk 1
Read more on page 50

Principalrisk 4
Read more on page 53

Waste water ts treated and returned to the environment

Ifwe suffer an operational failure during this phase,

we could damage the local environment.

Polenlially hazardous processes and substances
could cause injuries to people.
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Principalrisk 7
Read mare on page 53
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Regulated Water and Waste Water performance review
In this section, we explain how our regulated business performed during the year,
and the actions we're taking to deliver our strategy during this AMP.

Embedding customers at the
heart of all we do

This was the second censccutive year

in which we've outperformed againsi

the commitments that our cuslomers
care most abaut. In particutar, we've
done better on externa, sewer fiooding,
interruptions to supply anc pollutions.
Mare information on how we've achisved
this can be found in the section below
an driving operational excellence ana
continued innovation.

Educaling cur customers helps us to
perform better. Around 73% of our

sewer blockages each year are caused

by custormers disposing of lhe wrong
things down their toitets and arains.

For example, fats, oils and greases solidify
In bur sewers and block therr. During the
year, we engaged with 167,024 customers
aboul avoiding sewer misuse and how

to use water efficently. ~ducating future
cuslormersin schaols and youth groups is
a rrajor part of this programme. By 2020,
we've commilted to engaging with 700,000
cuslamers in total.

Qur customers pay the lowest average
commbined water and wasle water bills

in Brilain and will continug to do so
throughout AMPS. Qur average combined
bill in 2016/17 was £329. We want waler o
be affordabla for all and we've made real
progress witn helping customers who find
it ditficull to pay. As a result, we met our
carmmitment to support 90,000 customers
this year. Our Big Difference scheme s
orte ol the largest socal larill schemres i
the country, offering discounts of between
10% and 90%, depending cn how ruch
incividual custorrers can aflord i pay.
During the year, il helpad 35,343 poople,
which was more than three times the
nurnber in the previous year.
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The WalerSure scherre supports people
an benaiits who have water meters, and
neople who use more water because

ol alarge farnily or a meaical conaition.
We also continue ta work with the

Severp Trent Trust Fund, which celebrates
its 20th year in 2017 1 helps peaple in
arrears wiih their waler bills and can also
provide support with essential household
bills or costs. Since 1997, we've aonaled
more than £60 million to the Fund, for

the benefit of 550,000 people across our
regian. In 2016/17, we donated £3.5 milkion.

In aadition, we've invested in a care and
assistance leam, to supporl customers
who are struggling with a broader range
of problems. This can include help to
resolve financial 1zsues or assistance with
other issues, such as thair physical or
mental health. In Oclober 2016, we won
the Ulilties & Telecoms Best Vulnerakle
Custormer Support Team award.

To keep bills afforgable lor ali, we work
hard to ensure thal everyone who can pay
does, 50 they don't increase the burden on
olhers. During the year, we rmainlained our
level of householo consumer baa debts at
1.8% of turnover, which remains one of the
best perfermancesin the seclor.

We've continued Lo inprove how we
communicate with our cusiomers and
keep Lherr informed. This year, we fully
rolled out the new design for our bills,
which is clearer, simpler and easier to
understana, We've alsa relaunched our
websile Lo improve customer interaction
and allew them to carry out more tasks
thernselves. The new aesign followed
extensive testing with users, to make 1l
eacy to ind the most popular areas.

Our customers increasingly wani to
use digital channels ta interact with us
In particular, we're seeing subslantial
growth in the use of webchat. We also
offer 24/7 coverage on Twitter and get
many cuslormers interacting with us
via Facepook,

Our emergency conlact centre is open

24 nours a day, and we're now testing
tenger apening hours for non-urgent
conlacts, based cn our analysis of when
our cuslomers want to talk to us. We have
extended opening hours, which proved
particularly helpful for cuslomers curing
our main billing period.

We've also {urther improved the ways we
communicate with our customers so they
aon't have te contact us. if a water man
bursts, for example, we look Lo reach
affected custorners by texl or voicemail so
they know what's going on and what we're
downg to ot We also use our website and
social media to spread these messages,
sa people have as much information

as possible.

The new customer management portal
for our contact agents went live in January
2017, This gives advisers a lull picture

of the custormer, as soon as Lhey callin.
For example, it has indicators showing
key information about water, waste, bills,
whether the custorreris up to date with
payments, the experience they've reported
through surveys and feedback, as well

as a full contact hislary. The new syslem
15 reducing calllimes, which is better for
cuslomers and for us, and aulomaling
work that used to be done manuatly
means there's less for our advisers to

da once the call has ended.

Gur customer GO performance shows
us that the overall level of service we
are providing to cuslomers continues to
ireprove. For exarmpte, within the Severn
Trent area we have seen improvements
since the end of AMPS with the nrumber
of custorners impacted by a sewer
flooding event having reduced by 40%,
and this pasl year we were arounc 18%
less likely Lo impact the environment by
a calegory 3 pollution incident. However,
were taking longer than we would like
lo resolve issugs in some areas, such as
fixing complex leaks. We had a strong
performance reducing househole written
complaintsin 201516, This year, we
have seen an overall increase, although
complaints specitic to billing rave
zontinued Lo reduce.



Working faster and
smarter on-site

We've issued tough new cevices Lo
our people working in the field, to he.o
thern imprave life for cur cuslomers.
New Site Male softwars tells our

fleld workers what's already been
done al the property and how the
customer feels. This atlows them

o diagnose problems more ouickly
and be more responsive to individual
customer needs.

Details entered in Site Mate
automatically upcate our records, so
customers can track our progress
through an app. The sevices have better
connectivity, which rreans no rrore
searching for a signal, and are easjer

to use than previcus versions, cutting
training Lime in hal’. The outcorre is
rmore satishied customers and lower
costs for us.

We improved cur score in the Inslilute of
Custorrer Servize's Cuslermer Service
Index. moving Us up to fitth out 0 25
utilily comparues and Lhirg anrong the
11 water companies that obtaineo a
result. Qur overall performance agamst
fwal's Service Incentive Mechanism
['SIM] has remrained stable comparea
to last year. However, we recognise
Lhat other corrpanies are improving.
We know from our custorrers that aur
service standards are inconsisient and
there 15 a lack of communicalion and
ownership of customer relationships
across the Company when a customer
has a problern. Resolving lhese izsues s a
key priority for us in the coming year, ang
we will be introcucing a new customear
service measure inle the shorl-lerm
incentive plan.

Driving operationat excellence and
continued innovation

We airm to be a winner in a worle of
incentivisalion. Customer ODis make us
think aifferently aboul how we work, to
continuatly improve the service we provide
ta custorners and increase our efficiency.
We'rein Lhe top quarler of the inguslry for
eficiency inwater and leading the way tor
g*ficiency inwaste,

When we develepec our plans for AMPé,
our customers lold us thal preventing
mternzl and external sewer flooding was
iheir number one pricrity. This year, we've
oulperformed our regulatory largels for
internal sewer flooding by 9% and external
sewer flooding by 23%. Over the first two
years o' AMPS, we've invested significantly
in identifying the parts of our network

that are prane to blockage anao proactively
cleaning those sewers to pravent flooding.
We've also spent £14 million this year

ar inspecting our flooding hotspots, and
weTe Invesligaling ana resolving issues at
around 350 properties whose neighbours
have experienced internal flocding in the
last 10 years.
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At the same time we're laking a new
approach to flaod prevention py weorking
with local authorities who are responsible
for surface drainage and Lhe Envirenment
Agency [EA] which is responsible for
prevanting river floading. Together,

we e enufying where we should invest
to protect more people from floading.

For exarmnple, we secured funaing from the
Flooa Defence Granl [or a joinl scheme
with Birmingham City Councail.

Inlerruptions lo supply fell to an average
of 10 minutes & secongs per property

in 2016/17, which is 17% aheac of our
regulatory largel. We have also seen

the lowest ever levels of custormers
wilhoul supnly for more than 12 hours,
8.5% belter than we hac previously
achieved. We're seeing the benefit of cur
consistent investmentin the network.
We've also improvea our abilily to respond
when bursts do happen, for example
using reaclive logging technology Lo
provige real-tirme information (o cur
control rooms. This helps us to auickly
unaerstand the scale of the problem and
which customers are affected, sowe can
restore lheir suppues as soon as possible.
This technolegy atso tells us how healthy
our network is, inenlifying increases in
water pressure which can lead lo pipe
borsts and enabling us to fix assets before
they deteriorate. Reducing the volume

of water that leaks from cur pipesis
irrperiant Lo us and we are testing Lhe
use of satelliie lachnology to help ioentify
leakage locations. Qur performance

this year improved by 0.5% o 432 Ml/d
comparea to 2015/16, and 2.7% since the
start of AMP&. Our performance lakes
account of actual water lost, changes (o
nata and rminor method improvements,
and remains aheaa of our regulatory
target of 439 Ml/e. We continue 1o rmake
steralive irmpravements to our leakage
performance by driving aown the Uime
tofix leaks, resolving bursts on private
properties cuicker ana giving really
clear prioritisalion ang iccus to the
biggesl waks.
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Regulated Water and Waste Water
performance review continued

We've suslained aurimprovea
performance on less serious [calegory 3]
pollution incudents, with a total of 301
agansl our regulalory larget of 402,

We suffered seven serious and major
poliution incidents (categories 1 ang 2 in
the year. While Lhis 15 an increase [rom the
excentionally tow number in the previous
year, we remain cemmitted to our long
term aim ol having zero incidents by 2020
We continue our efforts to reauce poliution
incidents, for example by preventing sewer
flooding, and work clesely with local
authorities ane the EA to imit the impact
of the mcidents that deo occur

Our Operational Effectivenass
Programme is making sure that our large
watar treatment works run prediciably
and ethiciently, so we provide a resilient
supply of better quality water te our
customers. The programme has shown
us hiow all of our processes at these sites
areworking. Tracking of critical-te-ouality
performance measures helps us lo more
Lichtly control sur processes and mare
proactively intervene where necessary

tc maintain control. This alse atlows us

Lo proactively idenlily where we rmight
have probiams in the fulure, so we can
strengthen our processes and invest
where required.

As parl of lhis programme, we met our
cammitrment to the DWl Lo carry out
diagnoslics at our 14 largest sites, Overall,
we broadly reaintained our mean ronal
compliance at 999L% (2013/16. 99.96%),
aithough this was below our target of
9997%. We've given our [eams a new app-
based technology solution, Warkmrate, Lo
awve them ail the information required Lo
complete and record criical water auality
lasks. This helps lo maintain our assels in
the best possible health.

We alzo mantained our outslanding
performance on coliform detections at
water treatment works. Coliforms are
har~less bazteriz but ifwe find them
inpurwater # canbe a signthal the
waler is below the qualily we want.

We had detections at five sites this year,
This compares with 13 lwo vears ago.
The reguction is the resull of activities
such as the Operational Effeclivencss
Programme, described above.
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in 2016/17, we hizo a lotal of 14,461

waler qualily complaints, which was
more than aur regutatory target of
10,995, We're Invesling more L achieve
a sharp improvement and increasing
our understanding of where there

are problem areas in our network.
Thiswill allow us toinvestin those areas
ff necessary or ta flush the network o
remove sediment, which can aiscolour
the water. We will also be learning from
our colleagues at Dee Valley Water wha
have aone well lo reduce water guallly
complaints. We communicate proaclively
with customars on water quality issues,

and give advice Lo customers when
working in their area, and preventing leaks
and other problems such as illegat use

of hydrants also helps lo prolect waler
quality, as they can disturb the network
and stir up sediment.

The number of our waslie treatment works
failing to comply with their EA permits

fell from seven las! year to one in 2016/17.
We used a similar approach to our
Operational Effectiveness Programime,

Lo make sure that our processes al our
waste treatment works allow us fo meel
our compliance largets.

Image removed

Protecting our assets with safe drone inspections

We need Lo keep our wasle waler
assets in lep congition, 53 the waterwe
discharge meels the night siandards
and we have the best raw malenai for
generaling energy. This means we have
lo regularly inspect our assels. inthe
pasl, we often used scafiolding to do

so but working at height can be risky

Tor our people. Now we're now using
drones lo gel a clear viewy, prolecling
our people ana saving Lirme and monay.
Drones can also help usin other ways
and we're exploring new uses, such as
checking that our lreatirent processes
areworking as they should.



Recucing our environmenial impactis
fundarmentat to how we work. This vear,
we improvec our Assct Stewardship
Emvironmental Compliancze from 27.51%
o 97.99%. We're alsc delivering on all
schemes that are part of the National
Frvironmrent Programme, Lo improve

the auality of the water we return to the
environment. Overall, we cid better on six
althe seven measures that go towards our
Envirenrrental Perfarmance Assessment,
which resulted in a provisional 3% rating
irom the EA. This was down from a £*
rating last year as the EA significantly
increased the required performance for a
£* rating this vear. We are gelerminec lo
regain a 4™ rating next year.

In adaition, we're making clever use

of new technology. At some netwark
sewage purrping stalions, were testing
technology that tearns as it goes along, 5o
it can automatically and remolely purmp
sewage lo parls of the network with spare
capacity, helping 1o prevent floodirg and
serious pollulions,

We conunually seek ways ta improve our
operational performance. This year, we
createc three state-of-the-art regional
distribulicn centres through cur sicres
translormation projecl. These make
sure thal cur teans have access to

the raterials they need, when they

nead therr.

Operational excellence includes providing
high qualily dala about cur business

1o those who neea it in Ofwat's annual
review, we were one of only three
cormpanies to receive sell-assured’
slatus, recognising thal we proviac
information to custorrers anc other
slakeholders that they can trusl.

investing responsibly for
sustainable growth

Our capital programme saw us 1nvest
around £68C rrillion this year to ensure
oo netwars s it for the futurs, As part

of this, we reachec major mitestones in
iImproving the resitience of our network,
The £300 million Birmingham Resitience
Projectisthe largest caplal projectin the
inaustry during AMP&. Due for completion
by 2020, 1 will create a secona major
source of waler for Birmingham, which

is the UK's second largest city. This year
we began work on the three tunnels
require¢ and saw Lhe breakthrough of the
1.8 krn Bleadfa tunnel, a key milestone for
the project.

Ambergale reservoir is critical for serving
customers in the East Midlands. We're
replacing the reservoir and increasing
capacity at the site. In November, we

put the first of two new reservaoirs into
service, a menth ahead of schedule.
Throughout the project, we'll be working
clasely with the local communily to
minimise disruplian, and we've receiveo
pasitive feadback from the Cnar of

the Community Liaison Group for cur
approach, as well as a Bronze award at
the Consigerate Constructors Scheme's
Naticnal Sile Awards in Aprit 2077

New technology has an wrportant part
to play anc we conlinue tc invest where it
will inrprove cuslomer service or reguce
costs. For example, we're invesling (o
enable us to monilor coliforms in reat
time, compares with the current process

which takes 74 hours to process a sample.

We've also invesies in naw technologies
to remave phosphorus, a major pollutant
in rivers, from sawage. This has cul
costs and could allow us to make

money by turning the sluage into fugh
quality agricullural fertiliser. Enargyis a
significa~t cost for us and we're reducing
our energy usc across Lhe business, lor
example by introducing mo-e efficient
ways of using our pumps and blowers.
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Through our Fil for Purpose programme,
wee work with our One Supply Chain
partners o do things more effectively.

It helps us to aeliver qur capilal
commitments as efficiently as possible,
by ensuring we and our partners are
incenlivised lo work lowards the sama
objectives. We've also worked with
suppliers to understand and influence
their approach lo responsible business.
This includes introducing a supply chain
charter, which covers the behaviours
we wanl (o see, whal we expectin
areas such as modern slavery, and
arigorous approach tc measuring
environmental performance.

Severn Trent continues to promate
responsible catchrrenl mranagerment,
which halps to protect our water sources
from contamination. Mare than 26,000
heclares of l[armland are already coverec
by our Farmers as Producers of Clean
Water scheme, which helps farmers o
understand the impact of the way they
run thair businesses on Lthe region’'s water
courses. In particular, the scheme aims
to prevent pollution from metaldehyde,
whichis used Lo kill pesls. The DWI
recogrsed us as incustry leaders lor
catchment management in is last
annual report.

We continue to work to reduce our carbon
ermssions, which fell by 3% during the
year fror 466 kilolonnes of CO.e to 406
kilolonnes. However, we dia not meet

our sirelching 0Dl target for the year
Mere information about gur greenhouse
gas emissions can be founc on page 66.

FT5E4Good measures Lhe performance
of cormnpanies demaonstrating strong
environmenlal, social ang governance
praclices. We were pleased to achieve
accreaitation this year,
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Regulated Water and Waste Water
performance review continued

Changing the market for the better

Severn Trent has a long track recera of
coniributing 1o the developrrent of aur
industry. information aboul ourinput to
the future of regulalicn, and the potential
lar new markals such as bio-rescurce
trading ana waler resources, can be found
on page 11

In April, we released the latest inour
series of Charting a Sustainable Course
publications, which sels oul how we
pelieve incentives can be maae to work
Better at the next price review, This builds
on Ofwatl's Water 2020 Iramewsrk and
propases how regulation could encourage
mnovation and efficiency whilst protecting
customers Interests.

We continue to embrace new competitive
markels. As discussedin more celail

in the Business Services perfarmance
review on page 40, the non-househald
retail market opened to compelition in
Aprit 2077, Qur wholesale operations have
heen preparing (o serve the retailers

in this market, including our naw joint
venture Walerplus with United Utilities.
This has included agreaing service levels
for the critical activitres we'll provide

o relaiters and setling up processes

for monitoring those service levels.
We've alzo crealed a business retailer
contacl team.

Image removed
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Severn Trent Ple Annuat Repert and Accounts 2017

We also contribule to geveloping new ways
of work.ng that will benefit the broader
industry. Following cur improvements to
processes al our large waler treatment
works, the DWI invited us to lead work

to strengthen the resilience of sites that
are loc crilicat to fall| due to Lhe large
numbers of people they serve.

Creating an awesome place to work

We wanl our people to be part of an
organisation that celebrates diversity

anc individual thinking, that provides
recognition and reward whenever il's gue,
anc offers opporlunities (o do salisfying
work ana Lo develop careers. We also look
lo achieve the highest pessible standards
of health, safety ang wellbeing.

Safety is always a prionty for us. in 2016/17
we reduzed our lost time injury (511

rate within Savern Trent Water Limiled
from 0.25 to 0.22 LTls per 100,000 hours
worked. This reduction was less than

we airred (or and we are continuing (o
seek more engaging ways to deliver
further sustainable improvements In our
supply chair, continued collabarabian

has seen further reduction to the lowesl
evor LT rates, and we also reouced tolal
acciaents by ancther 7%, following a

20% reduction last year, suslaining and
embeaaing improvements.

We are alsc proud of our progressin
pratecling our people’s wetlbeing this vear,
in particutar in the area of mental health.
Our campaign included #elephanttalks,
aimed al breaking cown the sligma
associated with mentat health, providing
personal lools Lo help inorduats

identify their own rrental health issues
anc lraining managears Lo spol the
sympioms. This has been well recerved
ana has already begun lu reduce levels
of absenleeism,

Mental Heaith First Aid Training

We have trained over 230 of our
employees l¢ be Mental Health First
Aiders, to equip therm with the skills
required (o asaist an employee in crisis
ana to be able o offer support to alt
members of their teams. They are
easily recogrisable throughout the
business by thewr yellow lanyards.

We have also rrace the Lite course
mandatory for all of our line rranagers.
This 3.5 hour course covers the stigma
of mental health illness, looks at

the signs and symrploms and how a
rmanager can help ecucate their teams
and make giscussicns around mentat
health business as usual. Towaras the
end of last year we ran a campaign
asking our employees to tatk mare
aboul miental health, The Elephant in
the Roorr campaign provea to be a real
talking point arounc the business with a
number of our employses sharing thair
personal journeys through our internal
corrmunicalion channels. A survey
undertaken at the beginming of the vear
showed that we had started lo make
sorme in-reads into changing some of
the perceptions around mentat health.

image removed




Diversily ana inclusion ars important for
success ang we have always maae them

a prigrity. Our Severn Trent Water Limited
workforce rerrains broadly n Line with the
sector averages, wilh female employees
accaunting for 31.3% of the total compared
with 33% across the industry. 8.%% of our
employees are Black, Asian or Minority
Ethnic 'BAME'], against an induslry
average of 5%.

To help improve diversity, we ve introguced
an innavalive approach to allracting and
assessing cancidates for our new lalent
schemes. Instead of locking at what
experience candidates have, we now [ocus
on their strengths. This helps peaple whe
have lewer apportunitizs (o gain work
experience, which can be anissue for
BAME canaidates and those frem lower
incorre households. It gives us a more
balanced piclure of candidales and more
peopie from 3AME backgrounds are
coming through the process.

We alsc ran a pilot with a social mobility
charity to give students whao might not
consider a carger with Severn Trent the
opporlunity to learn more about the
organisation. The programme offered the
studants anintroauction intc the world of
work ana gave therr practical experience
of the application and interview process.
Several of the pragramme mermbers
secureo graduale and apprenlice
positions with us.

Severn Trent has strong gender aversily
among our most senior management.

We ware recognised by the Hampton-
Alexander Review for cur leading
performance in this area amang the FTSE
100. More information on diversity can be
found within the Nominaticns Commitiee
report ana our Cerpaorate Responsibility
report on pages 82 anad &% respectively.

In 2016/17, we introducea a simplifies
bonus structure for all employees,
Bonus levels depend on PBIT, achieving
customer ODls anc our heallh ang

safely performance This means that
cur employees and managers rewara
are based on ihe same measuras right
through the whole cormpany, as explainea
in more detail on page 107, In adaition,
cur all employee share scherme has a
remrarkable 70% take-up and our market
leading pension scheme has 98% of
errployees enrolled. Tne Our Brilliant
People recogrition scheme s also
praving successful, with our people being
nominated 17087 umes for recagnilion
for excellent work. In 2017/18, the bonus
structure for alt employees will introduce
a further performance measure on
customer satisfaction.

We invest significant sums in traming and
development and in total we delivered
70% mare training days in 2016/17.
inspiring Great Performance is our
approach lo having great conversations
about develepment, so we can cresle
programmes that meet business and
personal neads. We continued Lo run our
Awesorre Leaoers Programme, which

is our fiagship programme “or team
managers. More than £00 people have
now been through it. We also developed
65 micdle managers, to help them embed
this programme with their leam leaders,

This year, we rigorously reviewea the
personal development plans for our semor
and middle managers. As aresull, were
developing a programme for our rriddle
managers, which wilt cover areas such as
bullaing networks, improving stakenolder
engagement and corrmerciat knowledge.

In addition, we've designed a programme
of technical development for operational
rnanagers, which proviaes 15 days of
training across 25 subject areas. We've
also introduced a comprehensive Lraining
programme called Skilled by Chaice, for
team managers ana slall al our waler
treatment works.
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With rrany skillea pecple nourworkforce
seltoretire inthe next Wyears, bringing
the next genaration of talent through is
critizal. This year we therefore lrebleo the
number of apprentices we took on and
aoutled our graduale intake. We were
recognised for our work as regional
winners in the National Apprenticeship
Awards and Asian Apprenticeship
Ermployer of the Year. We alsorun a

wide range of careers events in schools,
colleges and umversities, ta mspire young
people to study science, lechnalogy,
engingering ana maths subjects, and
consider a career with us.

The resporse rale lo our annuat empioyee
survey increased from 80% to 84% ana
our people gave us higher scores in every
category. Our overall engagement score
improved by three percenlage painls and
15 above the global benchmark, reflect ng
our considerable eflforts to respond

to the findings of last year's survey.

One third of gur teams have a top guartile
engagement score and we conlinue to
receive high scores in health, safety and
the environment; diversity ana inclusion;
and customer {ocus. Areas where we're
looking to improve include colisboration
acrossteams, career progression and
errployee recognilion.

Outlook

While were pleasea with many aspecls ol
Llhis year's performance, were aware that
we have much more lo oo lo achieve the
hugh slanaards we, our cuslomers ana our
other stakeholders expect.

in 201718 we'll continue to focus on

aur custorrer 0DIs so we improve
customer service. We'll lock to do belter
for cusiomers when things go wrong

ana reduce the {evel of waler quality
complaints. We'll also cantinue 1o strive Lo
be the environmental leader in everything
we do ano to be a key player in helping the
inaustry to strengthen its long term asset
management approach.

Savern Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Case study

Delivering our vision and purpose

through our strategy and values

ACTING

- WITHINTEGRITY

Strétegit géats”

Reduction in
unwanted calls

15,000

image removed

Being transparent and putting
customers in charge with our
new bill design

In previous years, loo rmany customers
had 1o call us hecause they couldn't
understand their bitls. To improve ther
experience, we analysed their calls and
engaged with our [rontline agents, to
identify the comman complaints. We then
ran focus groups ana surveyed more than
1,000 peaple, to find aut exactivwhat our
customers want

Severn Trent Pic Annual Report and Accounts 2017

The autcorne 15 a new billwhich highlights
the rmost important information.

Il rrakes clear what our cuslomers gel
for their money, with easily unaerslood
descriptions, and puts themr in control

by setting out their paynrent options and
the help that's available. The bill also
shows melered customers how much
waler they've used and relates it to the

equivalentin pinls, showers or cups of lea,

encouraging therm lo cul their usage.

The new bills have been areal success.
This vear, we've had 15,000 lower
unwanted calls inust the first free weeks
ol aur main bitling season.

“The new bill design makes
sure customers have all the
information they need to
make informed decisions,
giving them more control over
the service they receive.”

Catherine McGuinness,
Business Change Specialist
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SEVERN TRENT
BUSINESS SERVICES

|
|
|
|
|
|
!
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Business Services business model

Turnover from continuing
operations

£307.6m
£37.2m

VReported PBIT

£39.8m

Sevarn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

Severn Trenl's Business Services portiolio
allows us 1o apply our water and waste
water services knowladge to create and
deliver services to cuslomers in the Uk,
lreland and the USA.

Generating returns through
the value chain

We have expertise, skills and a goad

irack record in waler and wasle waler
related operations and maintenance.
Business customers are tocking for
partners that they can trust lo deliver
acompliant, reliable and cost-effective
service, which is exactly what our brand
speaks Lo, We will conlinue Lo bulld on cur
established business which can be split
broadgly into two calegories:

1. Operations and Maintenance Offers -
whereby we use gur technical expertise
to efficiently operate waler and waste
assets on behalf of others. In the UK,
such custerners include the Ministry of
Defence and the Coal Authority whilst
in the USA we look afler the asseis of
over 290 custorers and municipalities
across 18 states.

2. Servize Offers — whereby we hink our

custorners to ather experlise Lhey might
need such as waler hygiena monitering,
plumbing and grainage insurance
through our strategic partnarship with
HomeServe, and property searches
lhrough Severn Trent Utilily Services.

Image removed
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Our business model

The resources and relationships critical to our success Read more on page 39 |
Identify and deveiop opportunities Create products and services i
tdentify and develop opportunities in Create products and services that help our H
Business Services’ markets. clients rmanage their water and energy needs, E
Maximise our return Build strong and respected brands E
Maximise our return on snvestment through Build strong and respected brands that are |
long term contracts and service agreements tustormer focused and recognised across E
and cross dissemination of our products our seclors !

Operating Services Read more on page 40 ;
Renewable Ene rgy Read more on page 38 E
Associated risks Read more onpage3d9  ~7777C :

Severn Trept Pic Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Business Services business model continuec

The majorily of our business i genarateg
and retainad through long term
agreements. Thase agreements are
collaborative partnerships, which include
performance commitments setling out
what we will aeliver ang how. Revenue and
profitability is driven by base contrac:
fees, supplemented by adaiticnal growth
work that comes from the provision of
enhanced services.

Renewable energy

At the beginning of AMP6, we sel

out our plan to investina range of
renewable technologies, with all

projects achieving double digit returns.
Qurtargel is Lo generate the equivalent
ol 50% of Severn Trent Water's encrgy
Image removed needs by 2020 ano we're on track 1o
achieve thal, having generated 34% of
Severn Tremt Waler's energy needs in
2016/17. Our renewable eneray business
contributea PBIT of £19.£ rmillion this year.
The majonity of the remaining gas we
produce is supplied to the nalivnal grid,
in suppart of the Government's am to
decarbanise the UK econormy. |

To vale, we've spenl or commiltad around
£130 mithon of the £190 million invastment
we have planned for AMP4 with new
regula‘ed sludge anaerobic aigeslion
assels accounting for roughly 37% of that.
The remaining spend, on non-regulatec
assels, incluces our investmand i solar

in 2015/16 anc lood wasle anacrobic
digestion this year,

Our second food wasle plant, at Roundhill,
was commissioned in May 2017, It can
inject enaugh gas inte the national grid Lo
heat over 3,000 homes. We've abtained
planning perrmission for aur next food
wasle sile in Derby, with lhe aim of
compleiing i 1n 2018,

Operatons a' car fucd waste plant

The investmenl we've made in recent
yaars puis us al the forefront of cur
industry for renewable energy generalion.
This was recognises by Utility Week,
which gave us ils Environment Awara for
the seconc year running.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017



Qur critical resources
and relationships

Customers

Business Services customers are public
seclor bodies, including municipalities,
and industrial anc comrercial
organisations. They retain us on multi-
year contracts to provide water and
waste waler services, often operating
and maintaming assels owned by the
customers themselves. They logk to

us to deliver these services more cost-
effectively and efficiently than they could
manage themselves.

Employees

Our approach to attracting, retaining,
developing and engaging our people

is common across the Group

More information can be foundin the
discussion of our regulated business on
pages 32 ana 33.

Partners

We provide non-household retail services
through Walerpius, our joint venlure

with United Utilities. More information

on this joint venture can be found in the
perlormance review on page 40.

We have another joint venlure in Irelana
with Response Engineering called Severn
Trent Response which operates two wasie
treatmrent operation and mainienance
contractsin Letterkenny and Limer ick.
We have just renewed our contract
agreamenl wilh HomeServe for

anather six years through which we

refer customers to HomeServe for
insurance policies.
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Associated risks

Business Services continues to address the risks to its
strategy and business model, which are outlined below.

Processes
Hazardous processes may injure our people, Principalrisk 7
Read more on page 53
Failures
Fallure of treatrnent processes may cause Principalrisks 3and ¥

environmentat damaae ana a shorl-fallin Read mere on pages 1 and 53

reguiziory compliance.

Changes

Regulalory or politica: changes could recuce Principalrisk 2
demand for our services. Read more on page 51

Energy
We rmay be exposed o increasea volatility
In energy prices.

Planning

Local opposition 1o our plans may affect our
infrastructure efforls or our ability to generate
suificient renewable energy to achieve our targets.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Business Services performance review

Business Services hac a strong year.
Turnover from centinuing cperations
increased by £32.9 mitlion, including
£22.8 million from exchange rale impacts,
to £30%.6 mitlion, while ungerlying PBIT
was 319 higher at £37.2 million.

Operating Services ir the UKis now in
the 13th year of our 25 year, £1 billion
operating and mainlenance contract
with the Ministry of Defence [MaD'],
which continues to perform well,

Despite reduclions in the voiume of water
the customer uses, we've graown revenue
thraugh sales of additional services, such
as a contracl Lo upgrade the [acililies al
RAF Marharr., We've also delivered an
improvement in key oparational metnics.
Forexample, clean water sample {ailures
ara down 20% this year, while inciderts
of sewer blockages, floadings and supply
interruptions are 11% lower, We've focused
on developing our relalionship with aur
customers in the MoD and are delighted
to mamtain a positive net promolér score
wilh the MoD.

The Coal Authority contractis alse
performing well. The water we purnp from
the mines cortains iron oxide and we've
workec in partnershig with our cuslomer
to “ind uses for it, As a resulf, the first
cantract has recently been signed 1o sell
this by-product from our operation.

Severn Trent Plc Annuai Report and Accounts 2017

In Developer Services, we ve conlinued

to deliver improvements in our service 1o
customners who need new waler ang wasle
water connections. We were pleaseo to be
placed in the top three comparies for water
connections by Ofwat, In waste, whilst

we had fewer service level agreement
failures than lasl year, we only placed in the
middle of ihe pack, sowe are aeterrmined
lo improve. We are unaergeing a
reorganisation to align beller with different
cuslomers neecs and te streamline our
processes, The leamn were deliahtea

to receive an acknowledgernent of our
performance from the Hormebuiloers’
Feaeration who awardead us their Utilily of
the Year awarg.

Our business in Italy atse dgrd well this vear.
However, our desire to focus on our core
activities led us to sell it te our former joint
venture partner, Acea S.p.A. which we
believe is the righl strategic owner forit,

We continuec (o improve performance

in our USA Operating Services business.
We have rationalisec our contract
pertfobio 1o ensure we're oparaling with
customers and on contracts where our
focus on excellence and compliance truly
adds value, ana where we can 2arn the
right financial refurns. The $14 million
Oklahorma City contract has started welt
ano we've continuea to win work with
olher cuslorrers, as wetl as retaming
90% of our exisling conlracts at rehid.
Our environmrental performance in the
USA also improved during the year, with a
99.8% compliance rate across waler and
waste water.

Dne of the key developmentsn Lhe year
was the creation of our Waterplus joint
veniure with United Utilities, ahead of
the cpening of the non-househola relait
marke! in April 2017, Waterplus s an
independent company, wilh its own
management team and a new office

in Stoke-an-Trent. All non-household
custorners have transferred to

the company.

This s an exciting daveloprnent. As the
largest player in the market, WaterPlus
alms o prowice industry-leading retail
services, which respone 1o cuslomer
needs as the market develops.

As described on page 32, our regulated
wholesale business has also gone
through the necessary preparations ‘o
serve retallers in this market, meaning
that we're in greal shape for competitionin
the non-household sactor.

Businzss Services achieved a notable
merease inits employee engagement
score this year, which rose six percentage
points. The improvement resulied from
our focus on communications and ths
lraining ang development pregrammes
wie've pulin place.

Qutlook

Our aim in the corming year is Lo focus on
celivering great cusiomer service n our
UK, lreland and USA Operaling Services
businasses. At the same Ume, we'll
continue 16 invest in renewable energy, as
we rnake further progress towards our
2020 target



Chief Financial Officer’s review

The Group has delivered sirong fimancial performance in 2016/17,
refecting e haro work and dedicat on of my celleagues.

Our Regulatec Water ano Waste Water business has continuea

to - educe operating costs as our efficiency progremmes

aeliver results. In Business Services we have delivered growth
as promisec both in revenues ana uncerlying PBIT. We have
enhanced cur divicend policy for the rerrainder of AMP6, with
effect from 2017/18, and will now increase the divicend by at least
RPI -£% each year,

This year we have comrpletaa a nurmber of stralegic transactions
that witl allow us to build value in our core strengths of water,
wasle and renewable energy:

* On 1 June 2016 we compleled the dispasal of our non-
househaold relail aclivities Lo Walerplus, our joinl venlure
with United Utitities. Theso activities have been reported as a
discontinuad operation and the previous year s figures have
been restated ta reflect thyz. Details of the restaterment were
set out in & steck market announcement on 8 Seplember 2016,

+ On 10 February 2017 we completea the acguisilion of
Dee Valley Water lor lotat consideration of £84 million. We have
mada rapic progress in mlegrating the acquisition into our
regulated busiress and we expect to see the banefit of our
anticipated synergies in 2017/18.

= On 23 February 2017 we sold cur Operaling Services business
in ltaly to our former joint venlure partner, Acea S.p.A.,
resulling in an exceplicnal gain before tax of £2 million.

Abrief overview of our financial periormance for the yearis
as lollows:

» Group turnover from continuing operations was £1.819.2 million
(2015/16: £1,753.7 million], anincrease of 3.7% as our allowed
prices in Regulated Waler and Waste Waler increasea by 1.5%
and Business Services external turnover grew by 13.1%.

* We increased undertying PBIT by 4.3% to £525.1 million
(2015/18: £503.4 miilion. Our efficiencies in Reqgulated
Water and Waste Water enab.ed cperating cest savings
[excluding infrastructure renewals ana depreciation] of
£9.4 miltion year-or-year.

= Reported Group PBIT was up 7.8% 1o £343.7 mullion
(2015/16. £504.4 millian).

* Cash from operations was up £53.5 millior [6.77%l.
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Or pensions, we have mace good progress in managing

cur risks:

* We have successfully agreed the funding plan for the Severn
Trent defined berefit nension schemes following formal
closure of the triennial valuation. The new asset backed funaing
arrangement will provide ingex-linkec annual payments,
starting at £15 rritlion in 2017/18, for 13 years or, if sooner, until
no longer neeged In admtion we wall make annual payments of
£10 million for three years starting in 2016/17 and we rade a
further payment of £15 rredlion in 2016/17 in lizu of the payment
from the new asset backea funding arrangement.

We have agreed arrangements to reduce exposure to interest
and inflation rate volabiity on aur pension liabilitios,

We completed the pension increase exchange arrangement
announced at the half year, generating a finalised gain of
£16.6 million, which we have disclosed as an excepticnal item.

The accounting net deficit of the Severn Trent pensicn schemes
has reducec from £711.7 mitkion at 80 September 2016 1o
£574.6 millian at 31 March 2017,

On financing, we have a strong funding position, with all cur
projected investrrent and cash needs through to January 2019
covered by cash or commitied facilities. Moody's moved therr
outlook an our long term rating frome negarive to stable auring
the year reflecting their anticipation of the Group penefiting from
Gl rewards, totex autperformance, financing outperformance
a~d a more favourable inflation environment.

* We raised La00 million in a slerting bond 1ssue at the lowesl
coupon we have ever achievec and £100 million through a
floating rate bank loan.

Mel linance costs were £204.0 million 1201%/16: £209.3 million).
Our effective interest rate was 4.4%, down from 4.5% in
2015/16 and down frorr 5 4% since the beginning of AMPA.

*

Our underlying effective tax rate was 16.6%, down from 18.5%
In 2015/7é, as we benefited from allowances on our increzsea
capilal programme,

Regulated Water and Waste Water

Turnover lor our Regulalea Waler ang Wasle Water business
was £1,528.8 million 12015/16: £1,506.1 mitlion) and underlying
FBIT was £4%4.7 million (2015/16: ££82.3 million). As nolea in our
announcement on 8 September 2016, the prior year underlying
PEIT has been restafec by £9.6 million to reflect the share of
costs incurred in Requlales Water and Wasle Waler thal was
previously reallocaled to the non-housenold retail operalicns.
Asthese activitizs are not transferring to the jointventure, they
are deemea to remain with Regulated Water and Waste Water.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2007
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Chief Financial Officer’s review continued

2017 h Betle~/iworsol
Irostatads — 77 T
. ~ Em B {m B Cm Lz
Turnover 1,528.8 1508" 227 0.5
Net lahour costs {140.8! [144.7] 39 27
Net hired and
contracicd cosis (146.11 {750.4] 43 29
Power (86.8) (891 2.3 2.4
Bad debts (20.6} {20.3) {03 (1.5]
Other casts - 868 1860 g 04
[581.1) (590.5) 74 14
Infrastructure
renewals expenditure (136.2) 1246.0] (0.2 8.1
Depreciation [316.8] [307.1] (571 (3.2]
Underaying P3IT 4£94.7 4825 122 25

Turnover increased by 1.5%, as higher tariffs, including

the impacl of the annual RPEincrease on prices, increased
revenue by £22.6 million. Higher consumption added a
further £3.1 million, offsel by meler aplants and olher small
rrovernents that reduced revenue by £3.0 million. Dee Valley
Water contributed £2.2 million for the six weeks from the date
of acauisition.

Nel labour costs were £3.9 million [2.7%)] lower. Gross employee
costs increased by $.2%. in part as a resull of cur strategy to
bring more work in-house, ana the increased activity on capital
projects, which resulled in an incraase in the level of own labour
capitalised, £25.5 million higher than in the previous year.

Nel hirea and contrasled costs decreased by ££2.3 million

Az well as driving supply cha'n efficiencies, we have heen
buiiding ourin-house skills and expertise Lo reauce our use of
exlernal consultants.

Qur net labour ane hired and contracled cosls this year included
£7.4 million [2013/16: £4.7 mitlion) to prepare the wholesale
business for non-household retail compelition,

FPower costs were £2.3 million lower year-on-year.

We implerrented a number of actions thal successfully reduced
cansumption, gespite higher water production driven by
cuslomer demand. The Group manages its power costs through
a combination of gemand management, sell-generation and
{orward price contracts.

The baa debt charge from househola custormers rermained
stable al 1.8% of household revenue. Tolal bad cebt charges
were L0.2 million greater, ~eflecting the increased turnover,
Following rmarket apening, retailers now bear the credit risk
ler non-househola cuslormers and Regulated Water and Wasle
Waler bears the credit risk on sales o retalters.

Other costs increasea by just £0.8 millicn, despite the
previous year benefiting from a rebata of £4.4 million from the
Environmenl Agency

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Account:, 2017

Inirasiructure renewals expenditure was £10.2 millian
greater In the year reflacting the ptanned step up in activity,
and the completion of the Bleddfa tunnellE20.2 million in
2016/17, £4.0 million grealer Lhan 2015/16) partially offset by
aperating efficiencies.

Depreciation of £316.8 million resuited from the impact of the 4%
increase in gepreciable assels.

Return on Regulated Equity 'RoRE’)

RoRE 15 a key performance indicator for the regulalea business
reflecting performance on totex, OD1s and financing against the
base return allowed m Lhe Final Delermination.

Severn Trent Water's RoRE for the year endea 31 March 2017
and for the twe years ended on thal cate 1s sef out in the
following table:

2016/17  AMP6& 10 Date

o o
Basereturn 54 8%
Tetex outperformance: 2. 1.4
0Dl outpertormance” "3 10
Financing cutperfermance” 1.8 "6
Other 0z 01
RegTAatdry return for the y;; e 97

WIbe LT oot B Te T o LT 0T . 3 S AMEPA L Catg rolb
CLVIRL ARG AW A N

Pr-tur bl =g

ORI 3t et fun thas g

Chanme v o nd Sne b Tl v

sbreaty

[N RO LS N TIPS TON TS

AL T e asting s e

srened bt o0

He
Warerslo, Craentue

P e e R

We have delivered strong returns of 11.0%, and our perfarmance
has been strong acress the beard - with exceplional cuslamer
OD! performance, improved operational and investrrent
efliciency service levels, and continuing cutperformance

on fimance.

Following thoir review of the RoRE performance reporled across
the sector, (Jfwa: bave provided further danficatory quidance

on RoRE to ensure consistency across companies and will be
reporting on this shartly,

In ine with this guigance which mainly affects the calculation of
financing cutperformance, we estimale our RoRE for 2016/17
would be 10.0% and cur cumutative RoRE would be 8.2%.

Linder either measure we are pleasea to be delivering suslained,
halancad outperfarmance for the henefit of our customers
and inveslors.



Business Services

2 B NS
2017 Iregiated

£m tm frm
Turnover ' - S
Operating Services 255.6 2267 789 27

Renewable Energy 54.0 50.0 40
309.6 2767 329 g

Underlying PBIT

Operaung Services 17.8 5 63 548
Renowable Energy 19.4 169 25 L5
- 372 284 88 3.0

In our Operating Services business, lurnover increased by

£28.9 millionincluding £22.8 million from exchange rate impacls
and underlying PBIT increasec by £6.3 millicn, as a result of
strong perfarmance in our US contracts and exiting sorre

less profitable contracts. We sold our ftalian businesses in
February of this year, therefore they will not be inciuded in next
year's results.

In the Renewable Energy business, turnover increasad by 8.0%
and uncerlying PBIT increased by just unoer 15%, largely driven
by growth in generalion froms both sludge and crops.

The results above excluge the non-househald retail business,
which was translerred Lo Lhe Waterplus jont venture during
the yea~and the Waler Punification business, which was so.d
during the prior year. These businesses have been classi ed as
discontinued operations in the current anc previcus years.

Corporate and other

Corporate overheads were £10.0 mitlion (2015/16: £10.6 million)
and ous other businesses generated a net profit of £1.2 million
(2015/16: £3.1 rrullion],

Exceptional items before tax

An exceplional gam of £16.6 million argse (2015/14: nil] from~ Lhe
nel benelit, after implementation costs, of a Pension Increase
Exchange arrangement under wnich penzioners of the defined
benefit schemes were offerad the opportunity :0 exchange future
non-statutory inflationary increases in a portion of their pensians
earned prior lo 1997 for 2 higher pension paymenl now.

Tne dispesal of our Italian Operating Services businesses
resuftea in a gain of £2.0 rilbion.

In 2015/14 there was a gain of £1.0 million arising frorm
the release of a provision originalty recorded as an
excepticnal charge.
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Net finance costs

Atthe start of the AMP we took a serizs of aclions 1o take
advantage of low floating nterest rates, The nenchits of this
approach are reflected in cur net finance costs this year

of £204.0 million, £5.3 miltion lower than the prior year

(£209.3 millien). _ower costs on floating rate debt were pa-tialy
offsel by higher inflat onn tre year, which led to hrgher finance
costs on the 27% of our debt thal is Index-linked. Finance costs
capiialisec were higher than the prior year aue lo lhe increased
level of capital activity in the year.

The effective interesl rale, including inaex-linked debt, for the
year was £.4% (2015/16: £.5%). The effective cash cost of interest
[which exciudes the RP! uplift on index-linked debt) was 3.8%
[2015/16: £.2%).

Our profit before interest, tax, depreciation, and amortisat on
[PBITDAT interest cover was 4.4 times {Z015/1é: 4.2 Umes] and
PBIT interest cover was 2.7 imes (2015/74: 2.6 times].

Gains/losses on financial instruments

We use financial derivatives solely to hedge risks associated wth
our normal business activities including:

= exchange rale exposure on foreign currency borrowings;
¢ interest rate exposures onfloating rate borrowings; and
* exposures lo iIncreases in eleclricity prices.

Accounting rules require that these dervalives are revalued at
each balance sheel dale and, unless the strict crileriz for cash
flow hedge sccourting are met, the changes invalue are taken

to the income staternentl. If the risk that is being hedged does not
impacl the income slatement in the sarme period as the change in
value of the derivalive, then an accaunting rismatch arises and
thers is a net charge cr creait to lhe income statement.

Where derivatives are held Lo their full term mismatches will

net out over the life of the Instrument, The changes in value

thal are recordec during the lives of the gerivalives, unless
crystadised, do not represent cash fiows. Therefore we show
underlying earnings figures that exclude these non-cash items.
In exceptional circurnstances we rmay terminale swap contracts
before their maturity cate. The payments or receipts arising from
the cancellalions are charged or crediled against the liability or
asset on the balance sheet.

We hola interest rate swaps wilh a net notional principal

of £106.9 rrillion and cross currency swaps with a sterling
principal of £98.3 mullion which economically acl to hedge the
interest rate risk on floating rate debt or the exchange rate risk
on certain foreign currency borrowings. However, the swaps
do nol rmeel the hedge accounting rules ol IAS 39 ana so the
changes in fair value are taken to gains/llosses] on financial
nslruments in the income staterment. During the year there
was a gain of £11.1 millien [2015/16: £53.8 muillion] in relation to
these instrurments,
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Note 13 to the financial staternents gives an analysis of e
amounts charged 16 the income staterment in relation to
financial irstrurnents.

As part of our power cost management strategy, we have fixad
around 85% of our estimated wholesale eneray usage for
20¥7/18.

Taxation

The total tax charge for the yaar was £7.1 million {2015/16: creait
of £13.6 millien).

Note 1410 the financia. statements sels out the tax charges and
credits in the year, which are described in more detail below.

The current year tax charge before exceplional tax was

£36.2 mitlion (2015/14: £51.3 mitlion). There was an exceptional
cradit of £16.4 million [2016: nil} from adjustrments following
agreemenlwilh HMRC of prior years tax mallers and our net tax
paia was £11.6 million lower than the previous year.

The gelerrea lax charge before exceplional lax was £22.4 mullion
(201516 £13.7 million}

In cormmeoen witn other utilities, we have a significant deferred
lax provision that mainly relates to the benefits received in

the pasl from tax allowances on capiial expenditure before

the depreciation on those azsets was charged to our profits,
This provision does not represent a bability for tax payable
butis releasea to the incorne staterrent as the depreciation
catches up with the tax allowances receiven. The provision is
calculateo at the rale of tax applicable when the orovision s
expeclea to reverse. In September 2016 the Governreent enacled
tegislation to reduce the rale of corporation tax ta 17% from
2020. As a result we recordec an exceplional deferrad tax creds
of £39.8 million as the provision was recalculated al the new
lower tax rate. In 2015/14. there was an exceptional celerrec tax
credit of £78.6 milkon arising from a reduction in corparation
tax rate, enacted in that year, from 20% to 18% with elfect from
1 April 2020.

OQur undertying effective current {ax rate was 16.6%
(2015/16: 18.5%). Higher capiiat allowances have reduced the
ellective rate in Lhe current year.
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Profit for the year and earnings per share

Profit for the year from continuing operations increased oy 3.9%,
lo £329.0 mitlion {2315/14: 316.5 million).

The profit for the year fror aiscontinued operations was
£13.6 millien {2015/16: £14.8 miliion).

lotal profit for the year including discontinued operations was
{3472 6rrillion (2015/16: £331.3 million).

Basic earnings per share from conunuing operations increased
by 4.9% 10 1201 pence (2015/16: 133.5 pencel. Underlying basic
earnings per share were 122.4 pence (2015/16: 102.1 pence),
Forfurther aetails see note 16

Cash flow

2017 08

£m £m

Cash genera?c—d from operations 851.0 7975
Net capital expendizare {501.3! [410.0;
Netinteres: paid 177.0) [189.4.
Acquisiion of subsidiaries {77.7} -
Proceeds on disposai of discontinued
operations and subsidiaries 119.2) 457
Proceeds an maturiy of forward contracts 4.3 -
Tax paid [21.8} 133.4,
Eree cash flow 583 210.2
Dividends {190.4] poro)
lesae of shares &1 73
Purchaso of own shares - 2711
Change ir nel dent from cash Jlows (126.0} [76 &
Non-cash rmovemen:s {133.0) 58
Change mnotdeb! (259.00  [708)
Opering net dabt 14,8234} 14.752.6.
Closing net debt {5,082.4) {48734

2017 20

£m £re

Cash and cash cquivaents L4.6 5572
Bank loans (1,073.31  11,24%.8]
Gther loans (4,090.0)  [35397]
Finances lcases 115.7) ["27.2]
Cross currency swaps 43.4 281
Loans due from jomt ventures
and assocated unvertakings 108.4 -
Net debt (5.082.4] [4,823.4]




A1 31 March 2017 we hela ££2 6 reillion (2015714 £55.2 million]
in cash and cash eguivalents. Average debt matunity was around
13 years [2015/16: 15 years). Incluaing commrittag facilities,

our cash flow requirements are funded until January 2219,

Net gehbl at 31 March 2017 was £5,082.4 miflion

(2015/16: ££,823.4 million] anc balance sheet gearing

Inet debt/net aebt plus equilyf was 84.6% {2015/16: 82.4%).
Net debt, expressec as a percentage of cstimated Regulatory
Capilal Value at 31 March 2017 was 61.7% {2013/16: 61.6%.

The estimated fair value of debt at 31 March 2017 was

£1,444 mullion higher than book value (2015/15. £863 mitlion
higher]. The increase in the difference to book value 1s largaly
due ta the cecreasein the discount rales applieo, driven by lower
prevailing market nleresl rates.

Treasury management and liquidity
Jur principat treasury management obyeclives are:

¢ To access a broad range of sources of finance to abtam both
the guanture and lowesl cosl corrpalible wilh Lhe neea for
continuen availability.

s Toc rranage our exposure 1o movemenls in interest rales
to provide an appropriale aegree of certainty as to our cost
of funas.

« To rminmse our exposure (o counterparty credit risk.

* To provide an appropriate aagree of certainly as to our foreign
exchange exposure.

s Jo mainlain an investrrent grade creait rating.
¢ To raintain a flexble and sustamable balance sheet structure.

We invest cash in deposita with fighly rated banks and liowdity
funas. We regularly review the list of counterparties and report to
the Treasury Committee.

In Nevermnber 2016 we toox advantage of low interest rates to
issue a E400 rrillion sterting bona with a maturity of 15 years.
The proceeds were swapped te floating rate in line with our
current strategy of mcreasing the proportion o floating rate
debtin our rrix. We also raised a further £100 million through a
tloating rate bank loan. This was drawr downn Decemuoer 2016,

Our policy for the rmanagerrant of inlerest rates is that al least
40% of our borrowings In AMPG should be at fixed interest rates,
or hedged thraough the use of interest rate swaps or forwara
rale agreements. At 21 March 2017, interest rates for 51%
(2075/16: 55%) of cu~ net debl of £5.082.4 million were fixed.

Ourlong lerm credit raungs are:
G q

rn rent Ple Severn Trent Water

Longler— ralings St

Baal A3
BEB- BER-

Moody's
Standard and Poor's

The oullook is stable for both agencies.
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Treasury policy and operations

Ourtreasury affairs are managea centrally and in accoroance
wilh our Treasury Procedures Manual and Policy Slatement.
The treasury operation’s rale is lo manage liquidity, funding,
investment and our financial risk, including risk from volatiaty in
interest and [lo a lesser extent| currency rates anc counterparty
credil risk. The Boara determines matters of treasury policy
and its approval is required for certain treasury transactions.
The Board has establisheo a Treasury Commitlee to monilor
treasury activities and to facilitate timely respenses te changes
in rarket cond tions when necessary.

Our strategy is to accass @ broad range of sources of finance to
obtain both the quanturr reguired anc lowest cest compatibte
wilh Lthe need for continued avalability. Qur principat operating
subsiaiary, Severn Trent Water Limitea, 15 a long term: business
characleriseo by mulli-year investment programmes.

Our strategic funding objectives reflect this and the liquidity
position and avaitability of cemmitted funding are essential lo
meeling our objectives ana obligations. We therefore ain fora
balance of long term funding or cormmitrment of funds across
arange of funding sources at the best possible economic cost.
The Group also seeks te maintain an investrrent grade creait
rating 2nd a flexible and sustainable balance sheet structure.
We use financial derivalives sclely to manage risks assccialed
with cur normatl business activities. We do not hold or issue
derivative financial nstruments for financial trading.

Except for aebt raised in foreign currency, which is fully hedged,
our business does not invalve significant exposure to foreign
exchange lransaclions. We have invesiments in various assels
denominated in foreign currencies, principally the US deltar

ana the euro. Our current policy is to hedge an ciement of

the currency translation risk associated with cer tain foreign
currency denominated assets.

The Group issues noles in foreign currency under its EMTN
programrne and uses crass currency swaps to convert the
proceeds to sterling. The effect of these swaps is that interest
and principal payrments on Lhe borrowings are denominaied in
sterling and hence the currency risk 1s etiminated. The foreign
currency notes ana the cross currency swaps are recorded in
the balance sheel al their fair values and the changes in fair value
are taken to gains/ilosses) on financizl irstruments in the income
staterrent. Since the terms of the swaps closely match those

of the underlying noles, such changes lend lo be breadly equal
ana apposite.
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Pensions

We have three defined benefit pension arrangements, two from
Severn Trent and one rom Oee Valley Waler. The Severn Trent
schermes closed to future accrual on 31 March 20715

Faremal three-yearly actuanial valuations have been completea as
at 31 March 2016 for the Severn Trent schemes ['the Schemes]]
and we have agreed the future funaing plan for the Schemes
with he Truslee. The agreement reached with the Trustee for the
STPS, whichiis by far the largest of the schemes, incluaes:

» Inflation-tinked paymeants of £15 mitlior per annum through a
new assel-backed funcing arrangement, polentially continuing
10 31 March 2037, although these contributions witl cease
eartier should a subseguent valuation of the STPS show that
these contribulions are no longer needes.

Further payments of £10 million for the three financial years
ending 31 March 2019 ana an additional payment of £12 mitlion
in 2016/17 i lieu of the paymenl from the new asset-backed
funding arrangement, which will startin 2017/18.

.

Continued payreenls under the exisling assel-backed lunding
arrangement, which provides £8.2 million per annur Lo

31 March 2032

In adaition to these payments, the Company will directly pay
the annual Pension Pralection Fund levy incurred by Lhe STPS
{£1.2 million in 2016/17).

We have agreed wilh the Trustees to enler in to additienal hedging
ar-angements to reduce the impact of fluctuations ninterest
rates and inflaton an tne Schemes abilities without adversely
impacting the expected return from Lhe Schemes assets.

Dee Valley Water participates in the Dee Valley Water plc
seclion of the Water Campanies Pension Scheme [the Section').
The Seclion lunds are aorriniskered by lrustees and are hela
separately from the assets of the Group.

Onan 125 19 basis, the nel position (belore aelerrad lax] of

all of the Group's defined benefit pension schemes was a

dehcit of £574.6 million at 31 March 7017 This compares to
adeficr of £711.7 million as at 30 Septernber 2014 [31 March
2016: £309.5 midion). To calculate the pension deficit for
accaunting purpeses, we are required ta use corparale bong
yielas as the basis for the discounl rate of our long term liabililies,
irrespective of the naturs of the scheme's assets or theyr
expecled returns. The sharp decrease in corporate bond yields in
the first halt of the year has partially reversed in the second half
ana this, together with the continued good performance of the
Schemes assets, particularly equities, has driven a reduction in
the pension deficit in the second halk year.
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The mavemerits in the net deficit duririg the pariod were:

2017 e
L ) B £m . Im
Presensvalue at 1 April (309.5) 1448.9)
Acguisition of Dee Valley Water 9.8 -
Change In actuariat assumptions (538.8] 942
Asset out/[underlpertarmance 2276 145.9)
Contributions in excess of
income statement charge 36.3 111

Present value at 31 March?m;l (574.6) - {30%.5)

On an IAS 19 basis, the funding level was 80% [31 March
2016: 87%].

Exchange rates

The trading results of oversaas subsidiaries are translated (o
sterling al the average rate of exchange ruling during the year
and their nel assels are lranslated at the clesing rate on the
halance sheetl cate. The impact of changing exchange rales on
the subsidiaries’ trading resulls was immaterial.

Dividends

The Board nas proposed a final ordinary dividend of /48.90
pence per share lor 2016/17 [2013/16: £8.40 pence per share).
This gives a total ordinary dividend for the year of 81.50 pence
[2015/16. 80.46 pence]. The final ordmary dividend is payable on
21 July 2017 to shareholders on tha register al 18 June 2017,

We have enhanced our dividend policy for the remainder of AMPS,
with effect from 2017/18, ana will now increase the dviaend

by at leasl RP! +£% each year, taking the 2017/18 divioena to
86.55 pence.

Accounting policies and the presentation

of the financial statements

Our consolidated financial statements are orepared 'n
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
that have been enoorsed by the turopean Union. The Campany
financial statements are prepared in accordance with FRS 101



Risk management

Severn frent is less affected than other companies by the
cecision {o teave the European Union [EU'] - we operate
principally in the UK ang gur supplier base anc custormers are
predorminartly domestic, We are, however, subject to some

of the broader developments that flow fromr the decision,
such as:

—

. The effect an interest rates. Inlerest rates fell in the wake
of the referendurn necision. Lower rates reduce our cost of
variable rate deot but they have an adverse impact on our
pension deficit. [see principal risk 9).

2. [heimpact onour sources of finance, Where we borrow
money from wil: pe affecled by broader macro-econormic
conmderations and whether we will still have access to the
European Investment Bank (or its equivalent] after leaving
the EU [see principal risk 101,

3. Fulure changes to enviranmenlal regutation. EU-derves
envirenmental regulation has historically been a major
driver o® our .nvestment programmes, The extent 1o
which the LIK Covernment will follow or deviate from EL
environmental legistation in the future 1s unciear.

4. The impact on the domeslic economy. The health of the
dormeslic economy can impact the ability of some of our
cuslomers o pay their bills,

We gon't consider the uncertainty surrounding the Brexit
negetianons as a principal risk in itself, but it will be an
nfluancing factor on the potential causes of some of our
principal risks. Understanding the imptications of the Brexit
negoliguons will therefore form a key part of future ERM risk
review process ana the assessment of our principal risks.

47

Strategic report

Governance

Group “inancial statements
Company financial staternents
Other information

Our approach to risk

Managing rizk 1s all about ungerstanding the uncertainties
surrounaing the achieverment of our aims and objeciives.
Therelore, risk managemanl describes the aclivities performen
within our organisation to identify, assess, and contro! events
which mayimpacl on our abilily Lo achieve our aims and
objectives. We also appreciate that uncertainty can manifest
itself as both negative and positive irrpacts, kence aur goal

is lo munimise these threats and maximise the opportumilics
for the benefit of our customers, people, contractors and

key stakeholders.

The ERM process

The Board '
= Sets strategy and determines i

regulatory outcomes :
- Sets business plan objectives !
+ Defines rnisk appe:ite !

ERM teamn Operational teams
- Monitors performance — |dentify and assess risks
-3 Assesses ERM maturily across - Setrisk target position
the Group - {denbfy sk improvement
> Provides challenge and insight actions

- Reports to Executive Committee,
Audit Committee and Board

The Boare has overall accountability for ensuring that risk is
effectively managed across the Group. The Board's mandate
includes defining risk appetite and monoring risk exposure to
ensUre significart risks are aligned with the overall strategy of
the Group. The management of risk 1s embeaded 1n our averyday
business aclivities, with employees encouraged to play their part.

Un behalf of the Boaro, the Auait Commitles assesses lhe
effectiveness of the Group's Enterprise Risk Managarent [ ERM|
process and internal controls to idenlify, assess, mitigate anag
manage risk, Internal Audit sugports the Audit Commitiee in
evaluating the cesign and effecliveness of internal centrols ana
risk mitigation sirategies implemented by management,

The Executive Commillen reviews stralegic objeclives and
assesses the levels of risk in achieving these chjectives. This wop
gown’ risk process helps lo ensure the ‘batiom up’ ERM procass
Is aligned to current slrategy ana objectives.
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Risk management continued

Across the Group, we manage risks within the overall
governance framework which includes clear accountabitities,
delegated authority imits and reward policies. Thase are
designed Lo provide employees with a holisbic view of elfective
risk managerment.

Within Severn Trent Watar Limited, our approach reflects our
status as a regulated utility providing essential services and
operating as part of the Critical Naticnal Infrastructure for

the UK. The rialure of our Regulaled Waler and Waste Waler
husiress is such trat there are some significant inherent risks,
as illustrated on pages 50 ta 55, We aim to have a strong control
framework in place Lo enable us Lo uncerstand ang manage
thesz risks in accordance with our risk tolerance and acpetita.

fn our non-regulated husinesses we {ake a more cornmerciat
approach to risk. However, we recognise that we provide
products and services for clients who operate inregulated
environments. As a resull, for risks that could impact on our
clients’ regulatea services, we lake a sirmilar approach to risk as
inour own requlated busingss. The risks inherent in cur ron-
regulatec business are iltustratez on pages 50 1o 55.

Our Enterprise Risk Management process

We use an established ERM process across the Group to
assess and manage our significant risks, which are linked to
our carporate objeclives, core processes, key depenaencies,
staksholaer expeclations and legal and regulatory obligations.
The process s controlled by the central ERM team ana
underpinned by standaraised lools ana methoaology Lo ensure
consistency. ERM Champions and Co-ordinaters operate
throughout the business, with support and challenge from

the ERM team, Lo identify anc assess risks in their husiness
units quarterly agairst a defined set of criteria considaring the
likelihood of occurrence and potential financial and reputational
impacts. The potential causes anc subseauent impact of the
risks are cocumented to enable he corresponding mitigating
cantrols lo reguce the likelihond and impact 1o be assessed.
This assessment allows us to put in place effective mitigation
sirategies lo remediate defective controls or implement
anditicnal controls.

This information is combined tc form a consolidated view of

risk across lhe Group and allows the risks Lo be priorilised.

Cur significant risks, inerms of likelihood and wnpact, form our
Group risk profile which s reported to the Fxecutive Committee
for review and challenge ahead o final reviaw and anproval by
the Auait Commutlee and Board hall-yearly. In agdition, inaivioual
risks or specific risk topics are also discussed by the Board
auring the year.
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On a monthly basis, the slatus of open risk mitigation aclions
across the Group is reportec inta the Executive Commitlae by the
central ERM tearn. The tevel of ERM maturity in each business unit
15 assessed hatf-yearly ana repertead to the Executive Commillee,
Where necessary, improvernent plans are agreed to ensure ERM
is fully embadaoed and effective, and during 2017/18 we will integrate
Dee Valley into our risk management pracesses. An overview of
accountability for our ERM procass is itlusirated in the diagram

on page 47,

Risk appetite

The Boara «2eps under angoing review (he relationship between
our slralegic ambitions ane the management of risk.

The ERM procass establishes target risk positions for each of
our significant risks. The Board formally discusses the progress
towards this position and the mitigating actions being unoertaken
evary six monihs.

Financial risks

Like all businesses, we neec to plan future funding in line with
business need. Thisis part of our normal business planning
process [see principal risk 2] The Board receives regular
updates relating to funding, solvency ana Liguisity matlers via the
Treasury Commitiee so we can respond quickly lo any changes in
our ability 1o secure finarang (sce principal risk 101, The pension
funo Truslees ana Company regularly monilor our net pension
deficit, with advice frore Investment manage~s and advisers.

An annual pension fund review paper s produced for the Board
to apprise them of fund performance and proposed initiatives o
manage cown persion liablities and further improve investment
relurns (see principat risk 9},

The ERM process ane relevant risk assessments are factored
Into the stress lesting’ Lo assess the Group's prospects as part of
cur Viabilily Staternent.



Long Term Viability Statement

The Directors assessment of tne Group's corrent financial
posttion is set out i the Chief Financial Oificer’'s raview on
pages £1 1046 ang ther assessment of the Group's principal
risks 15 set cut in the Principal risks section on pages 5010 25,

The Conrpany's principal operating subsigiary 1s Severn

Tront Water Limited, which is a regulaled long term business
characlertsed by mulli-year investment programmes anc
stable revenues. The water industry in England ana Waies 15
currently subject 1o economic regulation rather than market
competition ana Ofwal, the ecanorric regulator, has & stalutory
obligatior to secure that water companies are able to finance
their appointed activities. Ofwal meets lhis obligation by setling
price controls for five year Asset Management Pariods [AMPs],
This mechanism reduces the potential for variability in revenuss
from the requlated busingss. The current AMP runs untit
March 2020.

The Group has an established process to assess ils prospects.
The Board undertakes a detaileg assessment of the Group's
strategy on an annual basis and the output from this
assessment sels the framework for the Groug's mediurr term
planwhich is upaated annually.

The plan assessed the Group's prospects and cansicerad
the polentizlirmpacts of the principal risks and uncertainties.
Stresstestswere performed to assess the potenlial impacts
of combinations of those risks and uncerlainties. The plan
also considereo the mitigating aclions Lhal mighl be taken Lo
reduce the impact of such risks and uncertainties and their
likely effectiveness.

The Group's investment prograrmmes are largely funded
through access te debt markets. The Group's strategic fundmg
ubjectives reflect the long term nature of the Severn Trent
Nater Lirmited business ana the Group seeks to obtain a
balance of long term funding at the best possible economic
cost. The Group's Treasury Policy requires that it maintains
sufficient tiquidity to cover cash flow requirements for a rolling
pericd of 18 months in order to mitigate the risk of reslricled
access lo capilal markets
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The Group's debt maturity profile is actively managed by the
Group ‘reasdry department to spread the timing of refinancing
reauirernents and lo enable such requirerrents to be mel under
most markel conditions. The weightea average maturity of agbt
at the balance sheel aata was 13 years.

Eearing in mind the long term nature of the Group's business,
the enduring demand for its services; the nature of the Group’s
established planning process and the changing nature of the
regulation of the water inausiry in England and Wales, the
Directors have determinea that three years is an appropriate
perioc over which lo assess the Group's prospects ana make its
Viability Statement.

In making its assessmenl the Boara has made the loliowing
key assumptions:

« Any period inwhich the Group is unable to access capital
markets to raise finance durng the period under ~eview will
be sherter than 18 months.

+ There wall not be a catastrophic disruplion Lo our drinking
water supplies ansing from external faclors during any sucn
period of market disruption.

The Directlors have assessed the vizbilily of the Company over
a lhree year perioc te 31 March 2020, taking mnto account the
Company's current position and principat risks. Basea on that
assessment, the Direclors have areasonable expecialion that
the Company will be able to continue in operalion and rreet its
Uzbhilities as they fall due over the periad to 31 March 20Z20.

Going Concern Statement

In prepaning the financial statements the Directors considered
the Company's ability to meet its debts os they fall due for

a period of one year [rorr the aate of this report. This was
carriea oul in conunclion wilh the consideration of the Viability
Slalement above.

On this basis the Directors considerad it appropriate Lo acopl
the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Principal risks

The Directors have carried oul a robusl
assessment of the principal risks facing
the Company, including those that woula
threaten s business model, fulure
performance, solvency or tiguidity.

Customer perception

1 Whatis the risk?

We may be unable to improve
and maintain our levels of
customer service sufficiently
to neliver what our customers
tell us they want.

Re-gulatad Water arud W, ater husinas -

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
{pages 20 and 21)

Imbed Justsmers al tne heart of abowe oo
We pul aur cuclemers ral
We are pasnianate aboul what we 3¢

W antwthimegaly
0ODIs

DPs 24-77

Key.

Incroase n net nsk exposure
No change in net risk exposure

Decrease in net risk exposure
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s cuslomer perception;

These have been calegorised across: Fer each risk we slate what it means for

us and what we are doing to manage I1.

* legal and regulatory envirenment;
* operations, assels and people, and
* fimancial risks.
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Legal and regulatory environment

2

Whatistherisk? What does it mean for us?

We may be unable to effectwe[y Giovere Trent sl ed envicznmient Whilst we a7e s
L. . direstizn ol hany d o curindustry, there rema s e niskthol luture che

anticipate and/or influence future wgarizant impact on Severn Tren Wals

developments in the UK water
industry resulting in our business
plans becoming unsustainable. Searn Trert s soaaye by

Changing Course soblizators W
help snape thinking abaut

What are we doing to manage the risk?

e the derat
ATl VEN

ding throsgh our seres &°
L nese < Crver st ¢

NG, SO wli

Which part of Severn Trent is affected? Marne! Opervier Sorvices ot the beay wheehval cversee

" ciall marset
Sraup-ase

- conbirgg by
snment and ther s
nuiater s, JK Gover s
wanfluancesthe sezztio
TINSUIUChivE way

Lssicne with Ofwat regarding the asvelopment of the futurs requlatory
o drcnmenta reatng to Water 2020 Eng
tecpariments and othar slakehois inclua nz |
© o requlatery policywhe 1

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
(pages 20 and 21)

Zhange ne marks for the b

Ineestresprrsdily for cosiomable o owth Movement in net risk exposure

Wopul our caslarers| rng

DODIs

N

What isthe risk? What does it mean for us?
The regulatory landscape 1s camplex SATpulciE: ot Drucsiet

wrnpl ri.3t be xepl aware of news requirer-antz
arisational strurturs, shus s not ale

cormpl zhcelr anandiy dua, Gro

atizne, and cranges
he Grour
5 wehin, Iwn

and subject to cngoing change.
Thereis a risk that processes may
fail or that our processes may not
effectively keep pace with changes
i legislation leading to the risk of
non-compliance.

What are we doing to manage the risk?

Jur governance framewsor - and releted policie
comibean e with all applicable Lavec and requla

Thewtroducion o nan-hz -y framevsark

Wi have de

uschald ratail compet tion reant we neaded 1o
ped acontroiframework to eatabliehtne o ole, oo FACI TN
sar, dar the o soparate Whowss.e ana 2 Iness Junils ana le ensure cngan
aith the relevant legislatizr including Competton _aw Weowill cantinus tz moniter the
toensure we reman compliant.

Group-wiae

1 ANGTEG.. 20Ty enyironment
Y OoArmSrs and act ong dentties o znsure comelianre wes

captured as ‘emerging "sks thraugs ~ur ERM process,
ne chanaes ooms i effect

Link to how we're achieving our strategy

20and 21
pages 20and 21) Movement in net risk exposure

Digve Specaloin L cxdlenr o ann

cantinug os innosat on
Change the marke dor 1he betes

et respansibly for sustainable growth
Link to our values [page 1)

W ar withintegry
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ODlIs

BOs "oz, 920, 30-43
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Principal risks continued

Operations, assets and people

4 What is the risk?

We may experience loss of data or
interruptions o our key business
systems as a result of cyber threats.

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?
Group-wide

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
(pages 20 and 21)

Zrbod cuslerners ot tho hearl ot gl vy

Orive operatignal excchonde 2mz
ZaninuUoUS InnNyyann

Link to our vaiues [page 1)
W pUL 0L Luslorrerz Nirsl
QDIs
DOe -4

5 Whatis the risk?

We may fail ta meet aur regulatory
targets including targets from
Ofwat in relation to operationat
performance of our assets resulting
in regulatory penalties,

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?

Re qulates Water and ¥, Valerbusiness

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
f{pages 20and 21)

Canbed cvetsmer s st 1o oart of allvee 5o

N upeat gna. -
Saniinuous mne

Il enpansibay for susiar alve g owth
Link to ourvalues [page 1)

We ! oo tusturar s Aret

Wie v e passionate aboal wh e do

We praledt oy erwroeeent

oDIs

Olls -45
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What does it mean forus?
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What is the risk?

Faiwre of certain key assets or
processes may result ininability
to provide a continuous suoply of
clean water and safely take waste
waler away within our area.

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?

wide

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
ipages 20 and 21]

e hear. of soad ao

Crered cuglumers
lercraence &nd

i growlh
Link to sur values [page 1)

Zestomier s firsd

2wl wee e

0Dis
O0l= 1-4, 5751825
What is the Fisk?

Due to the nature ol our operations
a failure of our procedures could

endanger the health and safety of our

people, contractors and members
of the public as weil as harm our
loca ana wider envirenment,

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?

Graoup-weze

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
(pages 20 and 21)
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What does it mean for us?
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What does it mean for us?
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Principal risks continued

Whatis the risk?

Orzup-swrcte

Link to how we're achieving our strategy

Drwve cperain
COMMnUD s I[N
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Failure to deal with the impact

of extreme and unpredictable
weather events on our assets and
infrastructure and/or changes to
future water resource supply and
demand due to climate change.
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Financial risks

10

Whatis the risk?

Lower interest ~ates, highernflatior
or underperforming equity markets
may require ¢s to increase funding
for our pension schermas.

Which part of Severn Trent is affected?

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
[pages 20 and 21)

Investresponsibay 11 susl s meg aroestn

Link to our values [page 1)

artwath’

0bis

NE

Whatis the risk?

We are unable to fund the business
sufficiently i order to meet our
liabities as they fall due.

Which part of Severn Trentis affected?
Uroup wade

Link to how we're achieving our strategy
Ipages 20 and 21}
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Link to our values [page 1]
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What does it mean forus?
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What are we doing to manage the risk?
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Case study
Delivering our vision and purpose
through our strategy and values

PROTECTING
OUR ENVIRONMENT

Strategic goals

Severn Trent Plc Annuai Report and Accounts 2017

Image removed

Partnership working
o protect our water

Melatdehyde from slug pellets 1s
particutarty hard lo remove from waler,
sowe're working with farmers to provent
this pesticide getling inlo our region’s
rivers. Dver 1re next five years, we're
investing £21 mitkion Lo help larmers
sustainably improve our water quality,
which protects the anvironment and
reduces our lreatrmenl costs.

“Our scheme covers 4,000
farmers and 10,000 km?
of land, showing the scale
of our efforts to protect
the environment and
keep our water clean.”

Katherine Filby,
Catchment Management Planner
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Corporate Responsibility report

Acting responsibly

Building trust can't be achieveo through
a single activily, but we pelieve that by

adepting responsible business practices,

making sustainable choices and living
aur vatues, we will zchieve ourvision
and purpese.

The nature of whal we do means thal
we have an important role to play in
protecting waler as a precious resource
and the wider environment, which
arwes our lwo Corparate Responsibility
ambitions. We are also working clesely
wilh our suppliers to supporl curvision.

Our vision
Our vision is to be the most trusted water
company by 2020, delivering an outstanding
customer experience, best value service
and environmental leadership.

Highlights this year

Ourapproach to Corporate Responsibilily is broac ranaing, ensuring we are celivering

tne commilments expectes of 2 leading socially and environmenltally responsible

business. Some of the highlights this year include:

»

Je'wering 12,000 ~ome waie-ef” ¢ ency checks, ne ping aur zustomers ts recuse thairwater use
by en gverage of (0%,

Suopet ng 50903 vilnarable customors, througn cur vanoLs sepport machaniams, Mg ng
ausrsocal ianf

Engaging with over a4l farmers as part of our water catchmean ranagement schema.
Launchung aninnovative errployee volunmiecning scheme, work 09 na consistent straecture 2cmoss
the basincss elongsioe key partners to cleanup acrese 4C ke of rversigzs within our region

Our purpose
Our purpose is to serve our communities
and build a lasting water legacy.

Ambition One
We will make our region the most

water efficient in the UK

1

Put gur customers first

Protect our environment

Ambition Two
We will play a leading role to help make
our region’s rivers even healthier

Values

2 3

Be passionate about Act with integrity

what we do

4 5

Be inspired to create an
awesome company

Our suppliers support our values and ambitions

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Corporate Responsibility report continued

Our responsible commitments and our performance against them

Objective Dur commitment How we are measuring This yeat's 2016/17 2020
our performance performance target target
Ambition One: We will empower our customersto Water efficiency level achieved 4. 91MUd SMY/d 25M1/d
We will make our save up to 25MLlfd by 2070
region t::f tnust We will improve understanding of Number of custormers we have educated 167,024 160,000 700,000
Yﬂatere ictent our services tirough education from 2015 to 20720 fcumulative
inthe UK over AMPS)
Ambition Two: We will work with tandowners and Positive engagement with [and managers  44% iin 11 out of L& In 12 80%fin 12
We will play aleading  Partner erganisations e reduce intargeted areas by end of AMP& 12 catchments) catchments]  catchments)
rote to help make agricultural run-offim eur region s rivers
our rEgIDh'S-I‘IVF.'I'S We will da pur fair share to achieve Water Number of Water Framewnrk Directive 15 n/a 233
even healthier Framework Directive good ecological classification improvement points [as fcumulative
status in our regron’s failing watsr bodies, manitored by the Envirpnment Agencyl over AMPA]
where itis cost-effective to do so
We will improve biedwarsityin our region Number of hectares improved from -2972 nfa 75
by improving at least 75 hectares of Sites unfavourable or deteriorating condition
of Special Scientific Interest {55501 using Natural England's database of S551s
We put our We provide a service to our custorners % of customers who rate our service BBY 47% 859,
customers first thzt1s good value for money value for money i an ndependent
guarterly survey
We help cur customers who are in Number of customers we help 50,903 50.000 50,000
genuine nead and struggling o pay each year through social tanifis
their hills and assistance schameas
We are passionate Our emplovees are passionate about Group % engagement score from our 55% 30% -
about what we do what we do annual employee survey
We act with We nvolve our customers in our plans, We wilinnte the independent Water 4 meetings held - -
integrity ane we'ra henast about how they think Forum ta review and comment on our this year
we'Te doing annual performance
We protect our We do everything we can to prevent Number of Environment Agency Category 7 b 0
environment poliuting the environment 1& 7 incidents (calendar year metric)
We reduce our carbon tootprint % reduction 10 Broup carbon emissions 8% Lok 19%
{scope 1 and 2 - our direct emissions and
thase from the energy we usel
We are inspired Mo one s hurt or made unwell by what STW- LTirate 07z 0.8 -
to create an we do
awesorne company Business Services - LTl rate G0 - -
We believe a diverse and inclusive STW - Totat workforece % female 31.3% 3% -
workiorce 153 key factorin being a
surccesstul business Group - Totat workfarce % female 295% - -
STW - Total workiorce % BAME 8.9% 3 0% -
Group - Totalworkforee % BAME 14.8% - -
Our suppliers We are aresponsible payer %invoices pard to terms, including selfmill - 97% 97% 97"

suppoit our values
and ambitions

[12 month financial year averagel

N R R
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Materiality of our Corporate
Responsibility metrics

We recognise that our activities have
broad ranging impacls on the social,
econamric and envircnmental wellbaing
of our region and beyond. In oroer to
buila a lasting water legacy we neec to
censider these impacts across the broad
spectrum which we operate, both now
and in the future. As such, our Corporate
Responsibility frarrework is centred on
our custamer GDs, built on exlensive
customer research completea at the
time of the last price review. This ensures
thal we are focused cnissues thal are
rmoslimgoriant to our custormers ang
the communities we serve. They shape
our day-lo-day aclivities to underpin gur
perforntance as a suslainable business,
ciing inaresponsible manner isn't
Just impartani to our cuslomers; cur
annual employee survey illustrales
that working for a company Domg
the Right Thing” and heing socially
and environmentatly responsible is a
key motivational driver [or our paople.
We also know our inveslors and wiga~
slakeholders value our envircnmentat,
social and governance performance,
Qur Corporate Responsibility frarmework
ensures Mat we reflect our values, for
example creating an awesoma place 1o
work through supporting a diverse anc
inclusive workforce.

Our errployees’ rewara is arectly
linkea lo our Corparale Responsibilily
perlormance, due 1o the significant
proportion which both customer 0DIs
ano health & safety, our key CR metrics,
contribule to the bonus which our
errployees receive.

Performance and external recognition
We believe thal by focusing on the issuss
mostimpcriant tc our customers our
Corporate Responsibility framewark

has the right balance, and we are proud
that we have again been recagnises by
FTSE4Gooa. We also continue to support
tne UN Globat Compact Principles,

Logo
removed

Logo
removed

Corporate Responsibility risks

Our acproach to Carporate Responsibility
1s aligned with our strategic framework.
Corporate Respansibility and
sustanability risks are treated in the same
way as all our other company risks, ana
are caplured at a local level by responsible
leazrns ana managed centrally through cur
eslablishea ERM process. By the nature of
whal we co several of our principal risks
have a sustainability or envircnmental
focus. You can find more details about the
Group's approach o risk managerment
and our principal risks on pages 50 to 95.

Corporate Responsibility ambitions

In orde~to achieve our vision of being the
maost trustec water company by 2020,

we seek lo dermonsirate environmental
leadership wherever we operate. We have
an irrportant role to play in protecting
and sustaining water as a natural
resource and the environment as 3 whole.
Wilh challenges around water scarcity,
meeting tighlening envirenrmental
stancards, coping wilh extreme weather
events and a growing popuialion, we neca
to be more efficient with our use of water,
the seclor's use as a whole, for example
through water tracing, ano playing our
part in ensuring the heallh of cur region’s
rivers. These sustainability challenges
farm the basts of our twe Carporate
Responsibility ambitions.

09
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The waler sector has a huge role (o play in
Impreving our common envirenment, and
although we are starting in a strong and
improving position were the first tu admit
thereis more to go. The key for {ulure
envirenimental success s for us all to play
our part; the water sector, Governrment,
regutators, lanaowners, NGOs ana the
generatl public.

Assurance of Corporate
Responsibility metrics

Al our customer GDI gata, and

therefore the majority of our Corporate
Responsibility melrics, are ingependently
assurea by Jacobs. As our custorner
0Dls zre ocur mosl malerial Corporate
Responsibility commitments, the
remaining Corporate Responsibility
metrics, including health & safety and
human rescurces metrics, have a
proportonale level of assurance appliea.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Corporate Responsibility report continued

Ambition 1
We will make our region
the most water efficient

Securing long lerm access lowaterisa
massive environmental and economic
issue, which is essential i the long term
future of cur planel, ang ane In which we
have an essential part to play. Some of
the key ways in which we can help this are
through reducing teakage and helping aur
customers use less water. Qur objectives
lo achieve this ambition are set out below,

We will empower our customers to
save up to 26ML/d by 2020

We have an important role in changing
custormer behavigurs 1o use less water,
and are commitled lo helping lhem 1o
become more water officient, We have
set purselves an ambitious target Lo

help cuslomers save 25 million litres

per aay {ML/d) by 2020, We can help

our custormers through agvice and a
range of free water efticiency products
[hitps://www.savewalersaverroney.co.uk/
severntrenl/free-water-saving-producisl.

We will improve understanding of
our services through education

We have now engaged with a tatal of
784,757 customers during AMP6, and are
confident of reaching our ambit.ous 2020
larget of 700,000, Engagement 1s focused
o two key themes: water eifficency; and
ensuring our arains remain clear anc
blackage ree. Balh of these therres have
wide 1eaching environmantal benefits.
reducing water use; and preventing
blockages which consequently prevents
pollulants cnlering water courses.

Engagement is carred out through three
main groups: our cuslomer advisers; our
sewer blockages team; ana our water
officieney home checks.
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We are committed to reducing
leakage by 6%

We will continue Lo drive leakage lovels
down year-on-year to outperform our
AMP6 targels and we expec! to continue
reducing leakage during AMPZ. This will
help us to balance supply and demana
by reaucing losses from our netwaork.
Finding and fixing leaks will coniinue

to be the mainstay ol our leakage
control strategy, but this mus( be gone
more efficiently through tecnnologizal
improvements in nelwork monitoring ana
teak deteclion techniques.

Much greater locus is being placed on
accounting for waler in such a complex
netwerk of 47,055 ke of water mains.
With only £4% of domestic customers
metered (through New Build and

Free Oplant policies) we have to make
ectimales of waler consumption. We know
from studies that there are many {aclors
that affect usage; environmental,
soacioeconorric, wealher and metering
policies Lo name but a few. As we beller
understana and influence these faciors,
cureslimation changes and in turn
where we need lo focus our efforis on
unaccounted lor water and aclual water
losLimproves.

Twice the number of Water
Efficiency Audits

After a successiut trial in 2073/ 1s,

this year we have expandea our water
effwiency home check programme,
Cusiornersin and arouna the Coventry
area can sign up for 8 [ree horre
check, includiry a horne visit, fitfing

ol waler saving gevices and aavice on
how they can save waler and check for
simple leaks.

Saving cuslomers on average 0% of

their water use, this free service will

help customers nol only save water, but
energy and rroney ool We've doubled

{he number of ausits cormpleted, with

aver 12,000 home checks Lhis year,

We've received greal fecaback from
customers commenting on how helpful

ana infarmative iL1s, ano are planning an
building on this success in the future. |

Securing supplies for the long term

Our plens ensure we have enouch waiar tc
meet our chianging customer demands and
changes assotaiec with climate change for
the next 25 vears. Every five vears we prepare
awater ressurces managemen: pian which
sets oul wnat MvesTmoent we need 1o onsuen
we Lan coatinue 1o provida enosugn water for
aur custorners, descrbing the work we carry
aut L3 redace leakage and pror cte elficiency.
We alse produce a drought paan detadimg haw
W WL Manage oun resources and supply
Syslems I d ougnts to mainddin cur service (g
aur customers inan anvironmentally sensitive
way. More mformaten about our plans s
availanle [htips:/www stwater co.dk/about-
us/plan-and-strategy/other-pans/]

Non-household activity -

Retail competitian

Wik the introduction of won housshod
compelticn, retailers have adopted
respoensbil by for this eioment of ourwater
oo programee., s such, woe are
[l U O,

BCHy DOSI0 Chaure we dolives
Wi MavVE ComITte s to, enc arc exnloring
nphics e rocuee programme oelivery coc1s
and INCT0ASE waitr 5av NgS OV yEas tnrad
lo e,
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Ambition 2

We will play a leading
role to help make
our region’s rivers
even healthler

We knowwe have a responsibility to leave
our environment 1n a better condition

for fulure generations, Our objectives ta
achieve this ambition are set out below.

We will work with landowners
and partner organisations to
reduce agriculturat run-off into
our region’s rivers

We're taking a rrore juined-up approach

to making envirenrmental mproverments
through a process we call catchmenl
managemaent, working in partnership

with larmers and landowners (o reduce
agricullural run-oflinte our region’s rivers.
This includes preventing pesticides getting
into the water and pelluting it, therehy
inproving river aualily, reducing lreatmentl
cosls anc improving the river environment
as awhole. Our agricultural advisers have
engagea with over 1,200 farms since the
team formed last year, and are confident of
gelivering the target of working with £,000
farms, covering an area of aboul 10,000km”
over the next four years. Qur farmer grant
scheme, Severn Trent Envirenmental
Protection Schemes [STEPS), olfers grants
to farmers to undertake infrastructure
improvements and lana managemsnt
changes which will help reduce arffuse
pollution, such as through the installation
of bio beds. To date we have receivea over
500 applicalions. Farmers are also being
rewardeo for their contribution to reduced
metaldehyde, from slug pellets, in farm
ruri-olf Ihrough our Farmers as Producers
of Clean Water scheme. 26, 000ha

were signed up Lo this acherme in 2016

The emaronmenlal benedits of catchrmeont
mariagemenl extena well beyona just water
gualily. The righl behaviours promote
conservation of soil and water, flood
rnitigation, sustaining tandscapes, wildlife
anc acualic ecosystems, blodiversity and
regucing carbon footprints.

We will do our fair share to achieve
Water Framework Directive [WFD’)
good ecological status in our region’s
failing water bodies, where it is cost
effectiveto doso

Our WFD programme is targeling
smprovements in 1,500 ki of rive~,

We have slarled lo contribule our fair
share, completing five sewage treatment
works projects this year, i proving over
64 krnof river length. in tolal we will be
upgracing 10% of our sewage works, anc
over the nexl three years will be upgracing
over 100 works to proguce higher ouality
efluert. We have alsc fmatised our
proposals with the Environment Agency
wheare abstraction has been provenio be
unsusiainable, anc have revoked cr varied
abstraction licences at eight sites reocucing
our abslraclions by 40ML/d, againsl a
target of 85Mi/d by 2020.

Taking a catchment based approach

Calchment Baseo Approach [CABA]
partnerships were brought in by Defra
in 2071 i help achieve the Waler
Framework Direclive initialives,

They bring together a wide range of
local sroamsations with an active
interesl in their local water environment
incluging NGOs, water companies,
local authorities, tandowners, angling
clubs, farming groups, acadernia, and
local businasses. The partnerships aim
lo drive cost-effective delivery on the
ground, This results in multiple benetits
inctuaing improvements to waler
guality, enhanced biodiversity, reduced
flood risk, resilience to cdmate change,
and grealer community 2ngagement
with local rivers. There are 12 CABA
parinerships in the Severn Trenl region,
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We will improve biodiversity in our
region by improving at least 75
hectares of Sites of Special Scientific
Interest ['SSSK)

We have agreeo with Natural England
the actions and activities we will take

at 11 Sites o Special Saentife Interest
or Special Areas of Conservation Lo
aither improve or slop aslerioration

in biodiversity. For example, we have

a forestry management regime

at Dimminsaaie (o imrprove the
broaaleaved, mixed and yew woodland.
The managerrent of lhese species iz vital
as they support other nonfied species.
Year one had a planning focus ang [rom
Year two and moving ferwara there s a
strong focus on implementing projects
idertified and monitoring progress with
a completion date of 2020, We also have
managemeni plans at all our operational
siles to ensure our aclivities have 3
minirral imgact on the environment.

ol which Severn Trent hests the Tarre,
Anker & Mease group and joint-hosts
the Lower Trent & Erowash group.
Hosling these partnerships s a great
apperiunity for us o derronslrate
environmenital leacership by ariving
improvernents Lo our local river syslems.,

We are also expanding our calchment
based thinking lo water resources by
piloting alocal multi-sector approach in
the highly water stressed idle and Torne
calchment in Nottinghamshire, We will
share benefits and inkages o wider
catchrment approaches cnce these have
been evaluated.

Logo
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Value 1
We pul gur custorners first

We exisl to serve our cuslomers and we
can earn ther trust, focusing on their
needs and delivering a service they can
rely on ana consider Lo be goed value.
We also have a responsihility to support
those customers who struggle te pay
iheir bills.

We put our customers and
communities first when carrying
cut our work

We recognise that planned and unplanned
work on our networks can cause
disruption. That's why we developed qur
‘Cuslomers and Communities First’
guidelines lo ensure wo deliver a great
customer experience evary time we or
our suppliers carry out planned waork.

It explains what we need to oo and who we
neac o engage wilh before work bagins,
auring ana after our work 1s complete.

We seck feedback {romr cur custamers

al the end of every scheme to ensure we
successfully learn from experiences,
sharing areas forimprovement ana

best practice.

We provide a service to our customers
that is good value for money

Our cuslomers pay the lowest combinea
water ang wastle water bilts in Britain

In an indapendant quarterly stuay of our
customer base, 58% of our cuslomers
vIew our service as good or very good
value for money. Gur research suggests
thiat our custemers’ perceplions around
value far money are not only driven by
the bitl arrount, but by their personal
experience and custommer service oo,
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We help our customers who are
in genuine need and struggling to
pay their bills

We work hard to ensure our bills are
alfordable forall and we have lhe lawes!
combineq waler anc sewerage charges
in Britain. However, we unaersiand that
some customers may need aaditional
help. in 2016/17 we are proud to have
supporied 30,903 custormers through aur
assislance schemes - such as metering,
Watersure or our socal taniff the Big
Difference Scheme - three imes mare
than last year. We have also crealed a
decicated care and assistance team who
are specially irainea to supporl cuslomers
wha may be suffering froem financial
haraship, diminished menlal wellbeing or
experiencing a difficult time in thair Uves.

The Big Difierence Scherne s aesignea for
anyone who is struggling to pay their bills,
regardless of their employrment status.

If accepled, custormers can qualify lor a
reduction in charges of between 10-90%
of our average bitls. In addition, the Severn
Trent Trust Fund, which 1s an incependent
charity provicing financial ass'stance to
these most in financial difficulty, hias bean
able to assist 3,474 custormners either by

a arant to help clear water bill arrears

ar throeugh the purchase of essential
househola items.

You can find out more informat’on about
how we are meeling our cuslomers’
changing neeas on pages 28 and 29.

What a big difference the Big Difference

Scheme can really make

Errol has a nurrber of serious heallh
conaitions imcluding beng a chronic
haemodialysis patient. He has hac a
triple heart bypass. and is ungergoing
trealment for & form of cancer. Not baing
able lowark and trying to sort out his
health lea Lo hire growing concernea thal
the debl was mounting up and he Telt thal
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he had no ane o turnto. Fortunately Errol
then heard aboul The Big Difference
Scheme through one of our partners -
The Severn Trent Trust Fune - which
he applied for and was accepted anto.
He is now paying £3 per month for a

2 monlh pariod which has helped him
immensely. The Severn Trent Trust Fund
has helped Erral with his waler arrears
lhrough a grant ano alsc bought hirr
household items (o make his recovery
at horme more comfertable. Errol was
also registered with our Priorily Services
Reqister which will ensure wa're aware
ab his circumstances in the event of any
supply issues i the area,
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We involve our customers in our
future plans, and we're honest about
how they think we're doing

The Walar Forurr is an indepandantly
chaired, multi-stakeholoer group that has
a continuing role to challenge how well
we engage with cur customars on our
future plans ang whether were delivering
our current commitments. This year

we worked with the Chair to further
strengthen ano expand the expertise

of the Water Forumr by recruting new
members with expertise in custorrer
research, capital project appraisal,
envircnmiental economics and social
responsibility. These four new expearts
joined existing rmernbers over the course
of the year and lock parlin discussions
ranging from aur current performance

to how we develop investrment plans.

A principal focus for the Forum this year
was how we'll engage with cur customers
as we develop cur business plan for
2020-25. The Forum has constructively
challenged ana contributec to bath the
content ane lorm of our research, drawing
onits wioe-ranging expertise. Over the
coming year the Forum will be reviewing
lhe culcome of our research and how we
are using it to gevelop the services we
offer to our customers in the future.

Value 2
We are passionate about what we do

We have a wine civersity of skills, abiiities
and taients in our business. We're unilea
and fred up shout what we do - sothat we
truly buila a lasting legacy.

Our people make a positive
difference in the community
through volunteering

In February 2017, we launches our new
erployee volunteering programme
‘Community Charmpions’. Clesely aligned
to our Corparate Responsibility armbilions,
our amployeas will have the opportunity
lo use their two annual volunteering days
working alongside key pariners: the Canal
and River Trust, Watersioe Care, the
Severn Rivers Trust ang the Trent Rivers
Trust, tohelp clean up across L0 km of
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riversiges within our reg.os. 15% of ihe
workiorce signed up within the first ~anth
ana tals of teamns have alreaoy been cul
making a difference in our communilies.
in March 2017, a nurmber of our people
spent a day working alongside our
centract partners BNM Alliance, cieaning
up a stretch of the Rivar Trent in Newark,
where we are carrying out a £60 million
wasle and water improvement scheme.
Wayne Ball, volunieer ceveloprment
coorainator for the Canal and River Trust,
saia: "The volunteers did a fantaslic job
and were really grateful for all their hara
work. As a charity, the support they've
given us is invaluable and really helps
inour efforts lo make the river a mare
attractive, welcoming place for the iocal
community. We'll now be akle lo plant

up Lthe hedgercw which wall make it even
more atiraclive - and a better place
forwildlife "

20,000 hours of volunteering from dedicated
community volunteers at our visitor experience sites

Ourvisitor siles are & greal resource
for our communities. Our ranger team
lavingly cares for a number of public
access siles across the Severn Trent
region, managing biodiversity and the
natural environment, looking after acres
of woadlands and foresls, and wildlife
habilals. The ranger team is supported
by a group of dedicated volunteers, who
have contribuled over 20,000 working
hours in the past year. Many of our
volunteers have been with us for over
10years - they turn up every week, n
all weathers ana give their all, all for

the love of their sites. They suppart the
rangers by laying new pathways ana
fencing, maintaining the traaitional skills
of hedge-laying, as well as creating new
habitats for declining species. Caring for
our environment at our public access
siles in Lhis way helps to allracl millicns
of vistlors each year. Once on site, our
customers atso benefit from great
outdoar recreational lacililies, which
also supports Severn Trent's health ang
wellbeing inttiatives.
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Corporate Responsibility report continued

We support our corporate charities

Severn Trent was one of the founding
rmembers of WaterAig in 1981 anc we
have been cornmitied in cur support ever
since. WaterAid's visian 1s {0 see access
lo safe water, hygiene ana sanitation for
all by 2030. Fundraising balls, the Severn
Trent Mountain Challenge, bilk inserts ana
cakes sales are jus! some of the ways our
staff raise money for this cause, whichis
so close to our hearts. We also support
WalerAid through awaraness raising ana
campaigning Our staff have taken part

in the Water Innovators training scheme,
developing real iife solutions, and have
visited country programmes. This year we
raised (740,943, with the first £100,060
contribuling Lo projects in Ethiopia, which
1s our chosen country to support.
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This year our employees alse helpea to
support Comic Reliefl, through fundraising
aclivities and by once agatn manning

a National Red Nose Day Call Centre.

Our tearn of 230 volunteers gave up their
time Lo lake calls throughout the night,
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Value 3
We act with integrity

Acting with integrity and ‘Deing the Right
Thing’ for our customers, communilies,
investors, regulaters and colleagues

is an essential part of being (rustea.

Our Company values are al the heart of
any decision we make, and we will only
work with suppliers and partners who
care about this as much as we ce.

We act in line with our vaiues

Acting in Line with our values is key lo
ensuring we act as a respansible business
ang achieve aurvision and purposs.

This year we'va increased our focus on
our Cempany values, communicating

our revised coae of conduct which guides
us ta da the right thing all of the time,

and rolling cut training for our people to
make responsibilities clear. This training
forms an important part of sur employee
induction, so our values are really
embeddea fram day one. Cur employee
recagnition scheme, Qur Brilliant Peeple’,
is now also aligned with our Carepany
values I further premote and celebrale
the right behaviours.

Our suppliers support our values

Our impact on the envirenment and
sociely exlends well beyone our own
operations into our supply chain. We want
our supply chain to both Live by and

reflect our values, ard all suppliers are
recuirea Lo adhere to our code of conduct,
Coing the fight Thing”. This vear, to
firmly establish our intent and ambition
we have createa a Suslainahble Supply
Chain Charter’ which acis as a calt ta
action 1o our suppliers o engage with

us, align efforts and arwe our Corporate
Responsibility agenaga. We've made good
progress this year developing largets

o~ wasle Lo landfill and delivering joint
community and volunteering projacts,
We have also made changes within aur
tendering process 1o ensure suslainabitity
has & rating in our decision for

an-boarding new suppliers. We recognise
that we have a rote taplay tobe a
responsible client anc are committea ta
paying sur supgliers (o agreed lerms,
Working collaboratively with our suppliers
an sustanability wilt remain a focus,
progressing lo tangible goals on key
issues such as wafer efficiency, carbon
ernssions and community impact.

We have a zero tolerance
to modern slavery

We strive lo take all reasgnable efforts
lo play our part in eradicating madern
slavery and take our obligations under
the Modern Slavery Act 2015 seriously.
This year, in line with cur revised code of
conduct, we have buill on our processes
and taken further sleps (o mitigate the
risk of slavery and tratficking within
bath our business, and our supply chain.
Qur approach has lecused on ensuring
we have the appropriate policies ana
procedures in place (o make our zero
lolerance position clear in all thal

we do. We have taken a risk-based
approach, using guigance et oul by tha
Charlered Institule of Procurement, wilh
an nilia. focus on our Tier One supply
chain. Qur scope will broaden as our
approach matures. We have focused on
establishing appropriate aue diligence,
reporting, training and communication,
Qur full stalerment 1s available on our
websile lwww.slwater.co.uk/about-
us/responsibility/modern-siavery-
slalement/).



Value 4
We protect our environment

We're always aiming to mirirmise ourimpact on the environment, proauce the cleanest
water anag gencrate more renewable anergy, so that we make a positive contribution to

the fulure and fully embrace sustainabilily.

Woe are committed to reducing our carbon footprint

The UK is playing a leaaing part in reducing carbon emissions. As the majority of cur
carbon emissions are ariven by our use of energy, managing carbon means managing
costs. We lherefore aim {0 reduce carbon emissians ana increase our genaratior of
renewable energy. We are schiewing both of these aims, and this year we have seen
another reduction in overall carbon ermissions, although we dig not achieve our 0D
target. We've seen a consistent reduction since 2002 when we began publicly reporting

on our greenhouse gas emissions.
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We have held the Carbon Trust Slandard
since 2009 in recognition of consistent
emission reductions and effective
carbon management processas.

Our performance against the standard
1s1n the top 19% ol all organisations,

We also continue to report to the Carbon
Disclosure Projact [CDP) for mvestors
each year. Juring the vear, we increasea
renewable energy generation and
across Severn Trenl we now generate an
eguivalent of 34% of Severn Trent Water
Lirited’s energy needs. We continue to
lead the UK waler industry, and we are
on track t¢ meet our target of generating
the equivalent of 30% of our energy neeas
by 2020. For rrore information see our
Business Services performance review
on pages 36 to 40. We piaan to continue to

reauce our emissions within our regulated
Watler and Waste Waler business by a
further 5% by 2020, primarily by reducing
our energy use and (o continue Lo
increase renewable energy generation
mainly by our Business Services divisicn.
Pursuing these measures will conlinue
lo reauce our key sources of emissions,
requce our reliance on the electricity
grid and bring financia: benetits for our
customers and inveslors.,

Logo Logo
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Corporate Responsibility report continued

Reductaon in Group carbon
emissions since 2015/16

8%

This year we generated
more renewabte energy
than ever befare; with
more energy generated
from sludge and food
waste and a full year of
generation from solar
power. We generated the
equivalent of 34% of our
own electricity needs and
our target is to reach 50%
by 2020.

Severn Trent Ple Annual Repert and Accoumts 2017

Reducing our greenhouse gas emissions

Thisis the fourth year Severn Trent has been reguirea Lo report on greenhouse gas
[GHG ernissians. For Severn Trenl Waler, which accounts for 88% of tolal Group
emissions, we have been publicly reporting on our emussions since 2002, In lhat tirme
we have reduced our emissions primarily by being more energy efficient and generating
more renewable energy. Our GHG enissions are reported in tonnes of carbon aloxide
equivatent ((CO.el, for the year 1 April 2016 1o 37 March 2017, Qur (olal net ermissions
have fallen this year, due to our reduction in energy use since last year, our increased
generation of ranewable energy and in part due to reducing fuel anc proress BrMISSIONS.
A cecrease in the emissions intensity of gr;d electricity in the UK has also had a
significant impact this year. Our GHG data is reported internally during the year to the
Corparate Responsibilily Corrmitiee and to the Board. We have subjected our GHG data
and processes 1o exlernal indepencent assurance by Jacobs.

Severn Trent Plc Direct Operational Greenhouse

Gas Emsssmqs [mnnes COzﬁe’]ﬂ N 2(]16-1'1'\ ”72015-1767 . 201415 2013-&
Emissions from combustion of fuel and

operatmn of facslmes {Scope 1) 138 A3 134,584 132,406 132,535
Emissions from electrlc:ty purchased

for own use EScope 2} 294,426 337028 357,756 330,679

Total Annual Gross DperatmnalEmlssmns 773?5577 77?,612 79(?,162 76?214

Ernissions benefit of the renewabls enargy
we export Including biomethane exported

fo- which we hald green gas ertifh.at?..l il2 05 d5,085 38,878 20672
TotalAnnuai Nat Operatmnal Emsss:ons 390 488 426,527 451,284 441,542
Annua[ GHEB mtensﬂ:y ratio t CD;-/'un 2(}16-L _{l]!S-L jm-i —Zqﬁm&
Operaiuunal GHG emissions of Severn Trent

per £m turnaver 2140 234.7 255.2 248.6

= yearwn have “ovised aur Sucpe T pracess emmEsiors Lo corr el 7 tnarans over-ciliraion ol the
anu released o ulma=phere ["om cur digusiion orocoss Thisnas reduced our tatal
pa- Thereslated values ‘or previo re are shown in e taole Note that 2C°

nclude a Treadc tor the emissiors ‘rom Dee Valey Wa e inha rzt quartar, These are .

5t ol gur*aial errnzsions

enio reporting 15 based on e GHG Protozor Do perale Accouniing ard Regorung Siandard

s included eny emissiors lcam the ve owvn and eperale and which we can

roeand rezace rasthe linan boungary. In accoerdance vtk e “lng
o we have no as B DUTATICN we are et respunzib @ for,

referra d[ ndirec cmiss 3N We fa oo methoda gy ratng r(hm the newtly

iniroduced market-hased merhod e or o rLars with proviavs years For Severr Trent

Water frmited, we hove cacaaaied our omis wng n e LK ndustry-
metnodelog cotimating uperaticial er o seed April 20771 Th s s a peer-
rewisweed calonatior o ul develarsdandu all the mamr watl amoames e tne L s updat

ot avallable cenis clors For Sovere Trent Services, we have
whihinelade the rLlcya.w corversien faciors for overseas electncity

yoar toonclude the o
Defra owssu)refacr...




We are committed to reducing the
amount of waste we produce

As a company we proguce large amounts
of waste - 2.6 biltion litres of waste waler
per gay which is trealeo ang relurned

1o the environment, 1£7.£ lonnes of
bio-solios which are recycleo to lang,
material on sites, retired assels, ana our
staff produce office waste too. We are
commitied to reducing the amount of
waste we produce and to minimising our
irpact on the environment. This year we
have slartea a new contract with Biffa,
and have an aspirational zerc waste i
landfill” target. A key part of reducing
waste is uncerstanding what we produce
and where and therelore we have locused
on collecling rabust data at each site, and

Driving energy efficiency

Enerqgyis our primary ariver of carbon
gIrissions, and increasing energy
prices and demana for water provide
significant cost pressures for our
business. To ensure we manage this, we
have set up a new Energy Managerrent
Programre with: the aim of improving
znergy eff.ciency and manzging cnergy
costs, This programme has successfully
aeliverea estimaled energy saving
bznelits of £1.5 mitlior over the year
through a cambination of 'spend lo

save investment, behaviour change

and improved operalional processes.

have developeo a ive portal, making data
management easier for site managers.
The benehits have included the ability to
rmonitor wasle production anc recycling at
site level, enabling sites to identify low use

containers that may not be needoc on-site.

Challenges have been cullural change to
what we have always done. Going forward
we are focusing on increasing recycling
and moving lo a more co-ordinated wasle
management approach on-site.

We do everything we can to prevent
polluting the environment

We continug o drive harg for improved
environmental performance. Six of our
anvironmenial performance metrics
have improved this year. This vear we

We delivered greal performance during
the high-cost triag seasen this winter,
which has more than offset the 15% peak
price increase we saw this year, We have
also started to deliver grid balancing
services alongside National Gnid for the
first time. This means making very small
tweaks In our energy Intensive assets

tc help the grid manage freguency on
the network and receive an income.

Our first site began operating in March
and we have more installalions planned
next year.

image
removed
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have significantly reduced our number
of category 3 pollutions against our
regulatory target, but were disappainted Lo
finish the year with one serivus potlution
ahead of our targel. We complate an
in-depth roct cause for each pollution
regardless of calegory and severity to
ensure we build the learnings into the
way we run the business, as we are
comrmitles lo reducing eurimpact on
the environment.

We operate in line with an
Environmental Management System
Our cnvironmenta! nelicy 1z supported by 2n
Zawvronmental Management Systom PEME]
certified te an inlerastior s.ly "eeay- seo
standard, 1SC 140CT, for our Waste Water
Treatment procaesses, The EMSprovdesa
framewrs 10 heip us drve mz-evenent ang
ensyre mitizaion measdres ace denitified
angimplemenmed for our crvranmentat
risks and lega. onliggl ons. We cxpandad tae
seepe of our EMSin 2074 to include combned
averllows and sewage pampieg alalinns e
corply with the Savironmenzal Porm tting
Reguiaticns 2010, We ve atsc impiemnentad

& Quality Manzoemen! System forwater
guanty, whezmwill create an opportunity for an
iniegrated management systermn.n the future.
There s continuea Tucus a1 maniaining

za business as

usuasl nrocess.

Carinteraction with the envirorment s broad
rangrg, vou <3t 17 Mmote NIt ausr an
aJr envirsnmentzl perfermance on pages 2%
and 2C
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Case study

Delivering our vision and purpose

through our strategy and vatues

PASSIONATE
ABOUT WHAT WE DO

Strategic goals

Image
removed

Providing a great
apprentice experience

We wanl our apprentices lo develop
both prolessionally ano persanally
Training logelher creates a sense

of belonging and opens them up to
opportunifies across the Company.
We also malch every apprentice wilh
a specially trained mentar and tine
manager, to give thern vital support
al the start of their carecr,

Severn Trent Plc Annuat Keport and Accounts 2017

“We've transformed our
approach to attracting,
training and developing
our apprentices, to ensure
we've got the talent we
need for the future.”

Mark Smith,
Leadership & Developmanl
Co-ordinator




Corporate Responsibility report continued

Value 5
We are inspired to create an
awesorme cormpany

Qur brilliant pecple are wital Lo our
success and we care about each and
every one of therm. We aim tc create

an awesome place towork, in part by
looking after employee health, safely
and wellbemng and encouraging diversity
and inclusiveness.

No one is hurt or made unwell by
what we do

Our vision is thal no ane gets hurt or
maae unwell by what we do, ana lthat
incluces our supply chain partners,
custormers and the communities in which
we work, We have a clearly defined
siralegy lo achieve lhus, which incluaes
focusing on: people knowing what is safe,
ensuring compliance with our standards,
uncerstanding the risks, anc creating a
culture in which everyone cares ahout
health, safety and wellbeing. During the
year we [ocused on cornpliance with our
slangards anc ensuring our colleagues
have easy access to the mght information
and training o show them how Lo work in
a safe way. We are now focusing an how
we ensure that people are working in the
right way We have agreed an assurance
framework that enables us to ideniify
where we can improve our health and
safely performance, and Lhen auckly
tzke sleps ta change cur ways of working.
The framewaork includes proactive

steps to prevent incidents happenirg in
the first place, and from recceurring,

For example, we regularly check our sites
for zalety issues and application of our
stangaras, with a view {o removing ana

frang issues pelore they cause an inadent.

You can find out more information
about our Health, Safety & Wellbeing
strategy/performance on page 22.

We are investing in the wellbeing
of our colleagues

We're proud of our Occupational Health
programrre, which is decicaled to the
physical, social ane mentat wellbeing of
our colleagues and we'll always make
sure that our workplaces are safe,
enjoyable places o be. We are commitlea
to supporting the wellbeing of our
employees and, in particular, o premoting
gooa mental wellbeing. We want our
employees o feel comiorlable taiking
about mental health anc we are
passionate aboul helping to remove any
stigma and discrimination. See page 37
for more information.

We believe a diverse and inclusive
workforce is a key factor in being
a successful business

Diversity and inclusion are business
iImperatives, and we aim to have a
workforce that reflects the diversity of
our local communities. Dar priorities
rernain the same: encouraging more
wormren into operational leadership roles,
increasing wornen and BAME (Black,
Astan and Minority Ethnic) representation
in engineering positions and increasing
BAME representation in technical
operator positions.

We are proud lo be ranked jo'nt firstin

the FTSE 10C companies in the Hampton-
Alexander Review, an indepenadent review
aimed at mcreasing the number of wormren
in senior positions in the FTSE 350

For more infermatian about our diversity
statistics, please see page 82.

You can find out mare details abaut
our focus on skills, tatent ana career
development on pages 32 ano 23.
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“Teaming Up'to

improve employability

We want to encourage young people
from all backgrounas Lo consider 3
caraer inourinousty. In July 2014,

we therefore launched the Team

Up Employer Pathway programme.
The programme, deliveredn
partnership with sccial mobility charity
Team Up, introducea 13 sixth form

and university students from diverse
anu less affluent backgrounds 1o the
world of work, teaching therr practical
application skills.

The prograrmmme also provides a route
anle our New Talanl schemes ang
we're gelighted that following the week
lhey spent with us, two stugents have
joined us for a placemenl or work
experience anc a further iwo secured
places on our 2017 graduate intake.

We'll be running the employability
week again in 2017, building on

this initial success. We intend to
increase the number of locations,
schools, universities and sludents, 1o
support even more young people into
the workplace

The Strategic report, as set eut from
the insice front cover Lhrough Lo page
49, has been approved by the Board.

By oraer of the Boarc

S Wy

Bronagh Kennedy

Group General Counsel and
Company Secretary

22 May 2017
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Leadership & Effectiveness
Governance report

Chairman’s introduction to governance

Andrew Duff
Chairman
Image removed

“My role, together with your
Board, is to make sure that
Severn Trent operates to
the highest standards of
Corporate Governance.”

UK Corporate Governance Code
Cormnpliance Statement

Toeverson of ine Corporate Guveraanze
Code apoucanle to tne carrent regors ng
perod s the Seotemper 2014 UL Corporate
Goverrance Cone lthe ‘Goded Tne Codo s
avallzble ¢n tne Finannial Reportng Council’s
wennite W fre argausd.

We a2 peaseato conlirm thz Severn Trent
Plowa rouant with al! of the prov.sicns set
ost nthe Code for the perioa undos review.

A nevy edition of the Cone was nubashed in
Apri. 20 wnich spplios to reooring peticds
beginrung onor after "7 June 2016 As cur
20%é repor: ng semed beogan befors this
date we av¢ contnuing 1o -cRort agans: the
2614 co tien of the Cede, althougn we have
goopioed sorme of the new o ovisions eorler
than reaulr ¢o.

Governance of subsidiaries

Tne vembership of 1he Beard of the listed
Company. Severn Tren: Pic, 1s the same

as that ef the Groups reguiated supsiziary
Board: , hoing Severn Tront Water Umited
and Jee Valley Wator p'c. ifogethor reforred
to as the ‘Board'] Thes structure wis
impleriented in 2007, and updated during
tneyear to inco porate Dea Valley Water
ple 1o make et the hignest standards
of corporate gevernance are appucd at e
regulated sunsidiary (eve. ano to fostoer
greater v bty and supervision oy ne
Severn Trent 2t Board,

Sevnrn Trent Wator Limiiee alse compacs
witrs the Coge 1o znz.re the fnghost sranaards
of queernance We v 'l be ensurimg tnat

Dee Valley Wator plonporates 1o the sama
stancards as Sovern T-ont Water Limirton
maving “orward,

Severn Trent Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2017

Dear Shareholder

| am pleased Lo introauce our Governance
repori far 2017 an behali of your Board in
accordance with the Cede. Foliowing your
feeaback on our 2074 repert, we have
again structures our meport to reflect the
ther~es of the Coge. As such, the pages
that follow provide gelails on the aclivitizs
anc governance processes of the Board,
ans its Committees.

During the year, the Board spent a
significant proportion of Its ime on
operational delivery, retail rmarket
opening, risk management anc future
strategy development. Further detail
anthe scope of the Board's activities,
discussions and resulling aclions can be
found on page 79 of this report.

My role, legelher with your Boara, is (¢
make sure lhat Severn Trent operales

lo the highest standaras of carporale
governance within a solid governance
framework to effectively deliver the
Group's stralegic abjeclives and to

meetl its abligations to the Company's
stakeholoers, as required by our Charter
of Expectations.

The Boare sels the Group's tong term
strategy and monitors, challenges ana
supperts the work of the Executive
Corrmiltee in delivering thal strategy.
Durireg 2016, the Boara hela a dedicated
siralegy day along with the Executive
Commmittee lo consider areas of [uture
value creation across the Group.

Tapics included asset sirategy ang
polential fulure disruplors, regulalory
stralegy and growth stratecies across
our portfolio of businesses. You can find
acdilional delails on our stratagy and
our progress on pages 20 and 21 of the
Strategic report.

The Boara conlinues to focus on the
Group's risk management and internal
control systems during the year, with
Board and Audit Commitlee discussion,
and challenge centred on ensuring
aveauale riligalion of risks faced by
the Group. In adaition, there were two
aedicated Board risk warkshops in
Oclober 2016 and March 2077, You can
reaa rore about how we taentify and
manage risks cn pages £7 and 48 of our

Strategic report ana further celail of
how we carried out aur risk assessment
activities in the Auait Cormmittee report
un pages 85 to 90,

Severn Trent's strength lies in the quality
of 115 people, wherever Lhey work in Lhe
Uroup and whatever thair role is. We have
clearly defined values and standards

of behaviour which we expecl from
everyone wha works for Severn Trenl.
During the year, we have relaunched

our code of conduct Doing Lhe Right
Thing - the Severn Trant Way across the
Group, through an all-employee lraining
programme, lo make sure that all of our
pecple embody Severn Trent's values:
we put our customers first; we are ‘
passionate about what we do; we act with
integrity; we protect our environment;
and we are inspired to create an
awesome company, to help us lo achieve
our visior of being the most trusteo waler
company by 2070.

We kinow thal the nght cullure must be
sel from the top and we have conducted
an annual review of the key metrics whech
inaicate what kind of cullure exisis I
Severn Trent.

My focus continues 1o be an maintaining

a slrong, value adding team, with a broad
range of professional backgrounds, skitis
and perspectives. Succession planning
continues to be a key priority for the
Board and Nominations Committee.
Following the retirernent of Martin Lamb
and Gordon Fryelt afier the 2014 Annuat
General Meeting [AGM'), Kevin Beeston
ang Dominique Reniche were appoinlea
ta the Boara on 1 June and 20 July 2014,
Both Kevin and Dominigue benefited trom
a bespoke, tailorea induclion pragramrre.
During the year, the induction process
has been reviewed n light of thair
leedback, Lo keep t reflreshed, effective
and informative. Further details of their
inguclion programmes can be found on
page 80.
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Charter of Expectations

-nhceomper 2008, the Severn Trons Cnartor
of Zxpeotaticnsy aocpleg o proemoto

and iplement pes:t prachice corperaie
governance. Tne Chartor sets cut clearly
tenined roes of the Charrman, Shief
Txeconve, Ch el Finanoiz 2 Nicer, Senvar
Ingepenacnt directar and Non-Execuive
Jirectars, the operation of e Boare and
Board Zommilees amualsorefiec's ke
Beard s responsibley for setting the sonc for
the Grous s cudure, values and benavioor

I accordance with e Cade, thereis a clear
divsian of responsb littes botween the rales
zf Chawrman and CEO set autinwnifing ntne
Charter of Expectations,

The Charter of Zxpoctations s reviewed
annualy, with the last rev ew undertaken
n Marcn 2077 Its alscuscotoa
In the ongoing annual assessment

cf tne etfoctiveness of the Soarc and

its Comr siees and that of ndeicus
Directars [desails ofwhich can oe fousg on
cage 83), and 1 avalab e on our website
wwawsaverntrent coml.

r
Ssiet

Board focus during 2016/17
« Dperaticnal gelivery

o Retal market cpening

* RIsk management

* -uturce strategy govelopment

Tne Bearz and Nominaticns Comrmittee
conlinue iz arive the agenda of diversity
acressthe Group anc we are proud

of the progress made, particularty in
regards to female representation on

the Boara and Executive Cammitlee
[now al 44% and 60%). There is also

a continual focus on promoting wicer
diversity. We believe that cur Company
should reflect our communities and
customers, and embrace a diverse range
of perspectives, experiences and expertise
to supporl our long term viakilily ana
commercial success.

We are commilted to developing our

talent pipeline, 10 make sure we have
appropriate representabion from minarity
ethnic candidates, as well as alher
relevant diverse groups. You can find
aoditicnal details on our progress and
ambiticns on page 82 of Lhe Nominalions
Commitlee report ang aetails of diversity
across the Severn Trent Group on page 32

This Annual Report remains the principal
means of reporting to our shareholdors
on the Boara's governance pelicies

and sets out how our approach to gooa
corporate governance has been applied
in praclice. We wealcome any feedback on
Lhis report and | woulo like to encourage
our shareholders to attend ocur AGM.

We look forward {o the opportunily Lo
meelwilh you and | hope vou will lake
the opportunity to do so this year.

Andrew Duff
Chairman
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Board of Directors

STRONG

o

]
~

LEADERSHIP

1. John Coghlan BCom, ACA159)% !
Intependent Non-Executive Director
Appointed to the Baard on 23 May 2014
Chairman of the Audit and Treasury Committees
schnis a chariered sccountant and nas ava.uahie
Gac«greund mifirancial snd general managernan?
cross avaniety of sectors. Curremly, Jobr s alzg a
Syon-Executive Dircctar o Associased Sritsh Ports
Companies. Prevaus.y, John was g Direc
Exed Pl for 11 years o 2004 where nie was Deputy
Chiet Executive and Group Finance Director
Since 2004, wohn has been a Non-ExecUtive
Dhrector ofvarous publicly-quoted and pr vz
czuty-owned companies

External appointments

~ Mon-Executive Lhroctor of Assougted 3-ush
Parts Companies

~Charmanof Froight Transpor: Asssc.aton
Iretang Limited

2. James Bowling BA [Hons) Econ,
ACA[4g)er

Chief Financial Officar

Appointed to the Board on 1 April 2015

S0 chartered oo
win Tnuche Hos:
M&A ane
transiormaticy expe-tise tuthe Board Prerto
Joning Seve n Trent, James was inten Chief
Fmancial Sificer of Shire ple, wh a2 ng had cean
since 2205 first as Head of Zroap Renerting
ana “rorr 2008 a5 Croap Fanenciai Controler
Pric o ainmg Shire, James spest nine years

at For o Motor Comoany nvanises lirance rolos
oincreas ry responciolity,

nancial
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3. Dr. Angela Strank B5c PhD,
CEng, FIChemE (64)8

Independent Non-Executive Directar
Appointed to the Board on 24 January 2014
Chairman of the Corporate

Responsibility Committee

Angeia brings a wealth of strategic, technizal and
cornmeargia experence o the Board. Angalais
—ead of Downstrean Tecnnology and Group
Chiet Soient:st ot 82 ple Sheis a rrember of

the Downstream Exec v ceadershio Team.
Angeia 1s respansiele for enabling delvery of

the Downstream strategic agenda th-ough

the develeprnent o° citferentiated tochnology
amva~'zug acresa the relinng, fuels, lubricants
and petrochemicalis busmesses Since oiming
B=1n 1982, she nas held many scor leadershis
ro.esarcand the world in basiness developroens,
commiercial ane technalsgy, inclading i 2057
Vice Pres-dent and Head of the Chief Exee ctive's
Drhice 47 2010, Angela was tne winner of Lhe LK
CirstWoman's Award in Scence and Tecnnclogy
inrecogrusen of p oncening L womeniin
busimness and industry. Ser track record and
uxperience n strategy, sperations, technaclogy ana
transfarmational change ane a complemnentasy
acduion to te Board s shelset

External appointments
- Board Governer of The University of Manchester

4. Olivia Garfield BA [Hons) [41)5 ¢
Chief Executive

Appeinted to the Board an 11 April 2014

Tz L Bringsto the Board & wealtn of
2XDOMENCe MAanudng customer sermwce oelivary
ane comples infrastracture ana organisst,a1s

i a° egulatee envirenment. Beforoining

Severni Tre~t, Livwas Chief Execulve Dilicer

af Onenreach, part of the BT Group, where shic
zpearhoaded ond oversaw the commercial ro ot
of "bre hreadosnd to lwe-thinds o t-e country,

She mned BTin 2002 and hela the pivatal ralec

of Cruap Drecter of Swrolegy and Regulaton,
Wanaging Direcio~ Commerc.a, and Brands,
Glebal Services ana UK Custemer Service
or Trom 998 1o 2062, Lv wohed for

; ture as a coneaitant nthe Communcations
and Hign Tech Market Uit desigung a0d
implementing pusiness chiange solutions across
ardmber obindust-y -

;

fagiee)

HAEN

External appointments

- D rector of Water lus Lirr ted - joint venture
with Liniteg Uil os

5. Andrew Duff ESc FE| [58)5 0+

Non-Executive Chairman

Appointed to the Board on 10 May 2010 and
Chairman on 20 July 20610

Chairman of the Nominations Committee
Andraw s cReNsIVe expet ionce of nterngtional
anc regulated business, sivategic managamcenit
and customner service inhigh profls, dynamic
owaTanments, has eguppec tum weld for the role o
Chia rman of the Greup. Ancrew spent 16 voars at
BPinarketng, st-ategy and oil trading ke joined
Neticnal Powerin 1998 and the Beard of Inaogy
nlc upon s demerger frofe National Fower 1
200C He played a leading ~awe in its restruciring
and transformation threugh the epening of
compatition inencrgy markets cum nating nits
subsequentsale to RWE 1 2003, ke became CER
o7 NG sUCCOss0” compary and a moemper ot the
RWE Group Execut wve Comrrittes, He wae a Nor -
xecutive Director of Wolseley Pricfrom Joy 2004
Lot November 2073, Anarow was appmnted or-
Crecytive Deputy Crarman of - emenns ol on

1 &pr 2014 ano bocame Non-Sxecutive Snairmzn
of Twments plo on 24 Aped 2014,

External appointments

- Non-Sxecutve Cnairman and Chairman of tha
“aomination Committec of E.ements ple

- Member of the ORI Presideni's Commatter

- Trugree o Macrmilian Cancer Suppant and
Farth Trust

- Fellow of the Energy Insticate

6. The Hon. Philip Remnant CBE
FCAMA [p2]ntEF

Independent Non-Executive Director

Appeinted to the Board an 31 March 2014
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee

Philip iz a senar nvestment banke” and oninge
substantiol agvraory ard reguiatacy vxnerie e

Lo the Beard. A chartered accoungnt, ne s
Senig- Independent U rector of Pradenual

Plc and Cnairman of M&G Group Limuted,

Deputy Chairaean of the Takeove Panel, Sermor
‘nidependent Director of UK Frssncial nvestments,
Limited and Cnairman of C ty of Londan
Imvestment Tust ple. Proviously, Pabimwa: Vice
Charrman of Crodit Susse First Soston Europe ana
sead o the UK Investmsnt Bankong Denartment.
Phiog wias D rector General of the Takaover Pane.
fo-two yoars petween 2007 zne 2003, and agan
112010 He servee ontne Board of Northarn Rock
ole from 2008 to 2670 and from 2007 to 2012 was
Charriean of ine Sharcholder Execut ve




Image removed

External appointments

- Semor ndependent Directer and nemper
of e Aval, NOmINSton ang 2eMmuncranon
Committecs ¢f Prucontal Ple

- Charman of M&G Graup imited

~ Doputy Chairman ¢f tne Takeover Panel

- Nan-Expcatve Deroctor of UK Sinanc a.
vestmonss Lirmited

— Nan-Executve Cha »man of Civ o
Investment Trus: il

- Governer of Gooacnough Cutlege

- Dhroctor and Trustes of St Paul’s
Cathedrzl Foundation

7. Emma FitzGerald MA, DPhil
Oxon, MBA {50/°

Managing Director, Wholesale Operations
Appointed to the Board on 1 April 2016

Emma oince Severn Trentn duly 2005 as
Managing Direcror, Wnoesa e Operations,

Emme wes oreviousy CEQ of Gas Dist-ibution at
Nationa. Grng =nor: National Grd, sne
Darsl Royal Duteh She
whizre sno heid a vaniety of technical, strategic
znd general managament pesit ons based nAsis
and Eurcpe. including Vice President Gicbal Retan.
Network znd Manacing Cirector of Shell China/f
Hongkong Luoricarts bases m Be.jing. Smmas
exporience and expertse brings e huge amount of
vauie In ensJring the deuvery of tne commitments
we have mado 1 cur BusiNess [ an.

flonoan

External appointments
- BUPA - Acsociation Vernber
- Mon-Txec tve Dirgetor of DCC .

8. Dominique Reiniche MBA [1]52
Independent Non-Executive Director
Appointed to the Board on 20 July 2016
Domin-oue nas a waalth of operaticnal
CépLricnce IN CLrope anc has Internaticnet
COonsumer I\ﬁar’(ﬁtmg and INNOva cn expeence.
Dominigde sindecenden: Yice Chairman of
CrA Hansen badings A/S anc also a Non-
Execdtive Deeztor of Mend Ple and BPay~a.
[curopel Domimigue ctarteg her 2arees wis
Procter & Gamble AC pofore mowving to Kra®t
sacebs Suzhard AG as Director of Marketing
and Strategy where she wes also a memoor of
the Executve Cornrmittee. Domimigue oreviously
held a numibor of senior rees at Coca-Cola
Enlerprises and at Coca-Cola Comrpany, inclucing
Pragident - Wasters Surope, Presacnt - Europs
and Chairman - Eurcpe. Lntiz Docerpar 2075,
Jorrigue was a Non-Executwve Jimector of
Feugect-Citroen SA Until April 2677 Dormimigue
was a Nan-Zxecutive Director of AXASA

External appointments

- Non-Executive Director of Mend) 2le

- Non-Execuave Director of PayPal {Europel

- Independent Vice Chairman of CHR Hansen
Holdings A7/%

9. Kevin Beeston FCMA (54)4 v & F

Senior Independent Director

Appointed to the Board from 1 June 2015

Kewin has awealln of commerciag fmancs ang

h gh lovel management experience, Kovirs
Chairman of Taylor W.mpey plc and Eqainin ple
ang a.50 a Non-Exacutive Diroctor of The Footba .
Associaton Premier _eague Limited and Marsten
Corporate Limited. Prev-odsy Kevin spent 25 vears
at Sercaple, where he held the roles of Finance
Directur, Chist Sxacutive andg “nady Tha'rman ustit
20°C. Key nwas praviously Charrman of Domes:o
& Goneral Lirritec anc Partnersnos i Care
Lmted anca Non-Sxecutve Jirector o’ M ple

External appointments

- Charman of Taylor Wimpey ple

- Chawrman of Eguamit ple

= Man-Executive Drector of Tna =ootbal
Associaton Prem er Leagae wim ted

= None Zxecutive Director of Marsion
Cerporete cimited
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Committee membership key
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znsibeld, Committes
cmmitiee
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LA § B

Board diversity

The below graphics provide an
illustration of our Board's diversily,
including genaer selit [with
comparisons against aiffering levels

of the Groupl, sector experience ana
Board tenure. Further information an
our Board Diversity Palicy can be found
in the Nominations Committee report
on page 82.

Graph removed

Graph removed
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1. Olivia Garfield BA [Hons) (41)8.¢

Chief Exetutive
Please see ful biegranhy on page 72.

2. James Bowling BA [Hons) Econ,
ACA (48)5F.6

Chief Financial Officer
Please see ful niograpay on pags 72,

3. Emma FitzGerald MA, DPhil
Oxon, MBA (50)%

Managing Director, Wholesale Operations
Please sec “almegraphy on pags 73

4. Dr. Tony Ballance BSc (Hons), MA
[Econl, PhD [52)“¢

Director, Strategy and Regutation

Tonw's extensive experignce in bty policy

aneregulation .eaves b idea ly placed to

leaa the Company's st-ztegic ang regulatory

wors, Pror iz o ning Sever n Trent he held the

posts of Chie? : conem st for Giwat, Brrector of

~ondan zconamics ang Director of Stone and

Webster Cosultants.

External appointments

- Trustee, the National Forest Corrpuany
Mamber ofWater UK Council

5. Sarah Bentley BSc [Hons),
Management Science wilh
Computing (45]°

ChlefCustomer Officer

rah joined Seven Trentin December 2074 as
Cheel Cuslomer Dlcer recporaibe for hosseb o
custamers, Groun 1S ana Graap Tansformation
Sne prev I(ms\; worked ‘o Acenture as Mancging
Director of their £3 bill on global digital posiness
focuaad 2o aig ral marketing, rraplty and anayhcs
‘or customers, emp.oyoes ano e entorprise

e

Committee membership key

Ao Aude el

Surprate Heeper ety Commitlee
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Ireemsyr, v
Disclog are Corone I[u

R RUEa

T
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Priorto Acconture, Sarahwas CEQ of Datanom:,
an Alznerny baoked corrpany delvering C3IM
sarvires, and Senjor Vice President of elovary, a
global CRM and markeung consultancy. She was
SVP of the Earonean Blsiness, tec the sales and
operatons activity iIn North Amerca andran
clavatyVentures L L Cownrbang in Silican Yalley,
ALstin and New York.
External appointments

- Twezzletwig _imited - Dimector
~ Turzzletwng _1iniled - Secretary

6. Evelyn Dickey BSc [Hons) [54) -

Director of Human Rescusces

Evelyn joimed Sevarn Trent in November
20Ca. —vewn has extensive HR experence
leading design anc delvery of majer chanae
progranTes, GUSINeTSS Tesiruciuring, err pioyes
relalons, TESoUrCing, eXCCUtive remuneT agion,
organizational capal:liy anc performance
:gement \mtut\v-“ Before joining

2vern Trenl, i worked In HR cansulancy
and as 4R DirecteridR Ooorationsk ‘e- Sogte
the Chermist,

External appointments
~ Man-Executive Direcior Nuclear
Oeccmmiss gnong Auinaity

7. Martin Kane B5c, Ckng, CEny,

MICE, MIWEM, FIW [64]€

Chief Engineer

Mart v sined Savern Trent Water in 1975 and was
apuainted Chief Enginser i July 2014, He as meld
w7 LS SENIOE Folas g ving ™ an 0xIaNEve and
yrque unaerstanding of the deosign, construct on
ard cueration of water and waslto water trestroent
plants, water  stribulion Nelwor<s ang Sowerage
systemns. Martinwas Director o Custamer
Reiations, Severn Trant 21z, o May 2C06 until
Jargary 2077 ana e Executive Qthicer o
S Trent

Services ot uuly 2
External appointments

- Mombesafthe Beard: of Liirizs and Service
esTranngLoribed

faternationa. Socicty for
Trenchiose Technoogy

Cha roan of Coventry anc Warw ckshirg
Growth Hub - asupsioiary Board of the Local
erpnise Partership

? E}ironagh Kennedy BA (Hons|
R

Graup General Counsel and Company Secretary
:ﬁrcnagq]o ned Severa Trentin Jene 2077

Branagn s orand was prov ousy Grogp
Company rary and Geners! Ceunsel and
- Diector at Mitchells & Butiers, whoro sno
worked for 15 vears. Prorte that, showos o
Genier Assocale at Aler & Overy, Bne 53
memper of the ZCCE Group.

Externa! appointments

- Indenendent fon-Executve Jirector ano
Chairrman o the Remuneration Committes
of Britsh Canoe ng

9. Helen Miles CIMA [46]°

Chief Cernmercial Officer
Hewen jomned Sovern Trent in Novemiper 2014 as
the Cnee’ Commmeroial Cilicer andd bringsw th er
awealin ol cemmarcial experience having vwrkc"
with nreguaated businesses ang sectoms acroes
Telecoms, Leisure anc Bznsing, As 3 momber
of the UK Board, Helen was instrumentalin
Lvemmg romeServe s futu-e g-owth ci-ategy
and ensuring a sastanable, cuslormre focuacd
basiress. Asan P,(LQ"\CHCC‘\; fina-~ce r'o!‘—'a sicnal,
Heer wan nrevisusly Ch ef binanc.a 07 icer
for Openreach, part of 3T Group pic, cnihas
ex-ensive cxperignce of delivering ma arbusiness
transfenr atinn across the Grour Prorto BT
Group, Hrenwarked in 2 vaneiy of setiors 2nd
Grganiaa: ang such ds Bass Taverns, Sorclaye
Bank, Compass Greep ang HSBC

e

10. Andy Smith BTech [Hons) (56]°

Managing Director, Business Services

Andy was appointaa te the role of MD, Busness
Sorv 2os an its ereation in 2014 hav ng previoucly
been ~esponsinle for the drinking wate” huaness
wiinm Severn Trent Water Aaaybrings othe role o
widc range ot exacutive and operatanal oxneruse
gained from gy worked 1 the
UK and overscaaw thglaka. b s<ach as
sanc Pepor mboth enginog f\'\g, HE and
management toes Prov caslyhohos
se~ved 75 3 membper of the Beare at Severn Trent
Plcond at Beots, Group Ple

FIREtla el =N

n_)* A

aneratone

External appointments
- Non-Execut ve Direcies ano Chairman o *ne

Hemunemoton Comimicten of Drpoma PO
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Governance report

Group Authorisation Arrangements
The Group Auinenisation Arangenents
[CAL}are tne f-amewark taraegn which the
Severn T-ont Pl Bcard aatnorises tne nignt
people, at the rignt tevel, to tske immportant
decisions to efioctvely contret and manage
lega. {nzroz ang summsitaive ae ns
roughout the Group These arrangements
areroy ewed annuaily, with the last review
ungertaken -0 March 2617

e flow of autnzrty s from the Severn Tren:
“ic Board to the Chig® Executive and tne

Severn Trent Execuive Comrmtwe iny respe:
of zertain decisions, e
subect to anobuga
business service

towork vnt e al t
eas isuch as Tax, Treasury,
Group Finan cup Commercia. ang
Genera! Counsell, wch provides aaoironal
cxpertize and a Groun-wide perspestive.

Governance framework

The Board is responsibile Lo all
stakeholders, incluaing the Company's
shareholders, for the approval and

delivery of the Group's strategic objectives.
I makes sure that the necessary financial,

technical and human rescurces are

in place for the Company (o meet its
objeclives. The Boara leads the Group
within a framework of practical and
effective controls which enable risk to be
assessed and managed.

Responsibility for the development and
implernentation of the Group's slrategy
and overall commercial objectives s
delegatec to the Chief Executive who s
supported by the Severn Trent Executive
Commuttee [STEC].

79

Srrateqic report

Governance

Group financial statements
Campany inancial staternents
Other information

The Group s principal gecision-making
noay is the Bearo. In ling with the Cooe
the Board aelegaies certain roles and
responsibililies loits various Comrrrittess,
The Committees assist the Boara by
fulfilling their ~oles and responsioiities,
focusing on their respective activities,
raporting o the Board on aecisions ana
actions taken, and making any necessary
recemrendalions in line with their Terms
of Reference. The Terms of Reference

of each Commitice comply with the
provisions of the Code and have been
updated to take account of best practice,
and refiect the requirements of the
revised UK Corperate Governance Code
Aprid 2016, as part of their annual review in
March 2017,

The sub-commubize struclure 1s delaileg
in the governance (ramework overleafand
key responsitilibies are set out on page 76.

Severn Trent Plc Annuat Repert and Accounts 2017



76

Leadership & Effectiveness

Governance report continued

Governance framework

CHAIRMAN - Andrew Duff BOARD 5 4

Leada our untlied Board, ensuri~g tha me The Board's row s to wnderstand and meet its obligauons te the Company’s stakenolders:
prnciples and processes of the Boara are lead the Groupwithin a framework of practical and cffective controls whicn enable risx to be
ramtained in lne with our Code of Conduct ~ 777777 assecsed and mansged, aporove the Growp s strategic ob ectves and ersure thal su'iicent
ars Gharter ¢° Expectatons. rescdrces arc avaslable te enabie 1t to meet those ehjectives, and monutor and ~evicw the

cperating and fmancialperformance of tr

e Greup, Ithzs responsibioty and accountab Lty

for the (i term success o7 Vi Growp.

BOARD COMMITTEES

AUDIT COMMITTEE 3
Chair = John Coghlan

The Audis Cormmnttee assists the Boara in discharging ts respensibilties for
fmentegriy of the Campany s “inarciai slaements, veassessment of the

effectveness of the systems of inte-nal Conirals, R sk Management and the
nteraat apd externac Auditors
wh stleblow ng arrangzments.

More infarmetion can pa found en pago 85

TREASURY COMMITTEE* 4
Chair - John Coghlan

The Treazury Commitice provides oversght of treasury actwises n
irprement ng the policies, fund ng and treasury nsk management plan
approven by the Board These include inter alia: the measuremrent and
manag nt5f rsks mrespect of interest rates, funving; counterparty
credit, by gty and treasdry operatizas; funding nrocasals; relatenship
wih rating sgencies, ceol mvashor relatin-s: pank ~o.ations” p
managerent, snd treasamy internal conitro.s,

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 3 1
Chair - Philip Remnant

On benalf of the Board, the Remune ation Committer derarminns tne
Comnany'= pol ¢y on the remuneration of Execut ve Jiractors. other
members, of the Executive Commmttee and the Chasrrrar of tnie Sca-a

More infarmation can be frune on page %6,

CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE 1 3
Chair - Dr. Angela Strank

The Corpo-ate <esponsmitty Covinrhies provides guidance ana d-roction to
tma Zomparys Cop pensibility ar g aLstamat ity prog-a~me based
onour valyes, | al: ews Jhe Group s

Vorzainforreation can oe faund onopage 97

NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE 4 2
Chair - Andrew Duff

Tne Nem ratione Comnmittee assists te B
campeosicn and coccensn needs of the Board uneer cov ow. [t alse avs 318
e Board orizeues of Dregrors eoothice of imleres! ang inaependence.

Mose nlorrahicn can be fuand on poge 83
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so reviews the adeauacy 0" the Company's.

-fna~oial sk and opporlunidies,

3 bykesp ng the elruc ure, sive,

CEQO-LivGarfield

Je.egated responsibility for the coveloprront
and implementation of the Group s strategy and
- overall cammiers al obeciives.

Responsiole for the day-ta-day managemen: of the
nusinees and the cermmunicaticn of Board agrecc

objectvas to employee s

'
'
I
I
'

SEVERN TRENT EXECUTIVE 4 6
COMMITTEE {'STEC']

G7I0 sperates unaer the aireclior arag aaoer., of
- lhz C=0 oversee ng Lhe devalopmerl ang execdniaon o

siralecy. It ales has accaun ablity fo- achieving linancig.
and enerational pertarmance.

EXECUTIVE SUB-COMMITTEE

DISCLOSURE COMMITTEE 2 2
Chair ~ fames Bowling

-- Tne Disclosure Cormim tiee oversees the Camrpany's
compiance with 75 d sclosure aphigations and
: censidars the matenia Ly, y, ~eliab U vana
' sime. ness of nfermar
|
i
|
|
|
i
|
|
i
,
|
'
J
-
1
1
.
.
|
|
|
i
:
|
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Governance

Group finanzizl staternents
Coampany financis! staterments
Qther informanon

Key Board responsibilities

Chairrman - Andrew Duff

Chief Executive [CEOQ’] -
Liv Garfield

Chief Financial Officer ['CF0’)
- James Bowling

Senior Independent
Non-Executive Director
('SID’) - Kevin Beeston

Independent Non-Executive
Directors [NEDs') ~

John Coghlan,

Dominique Reiniche,

Dr. Angela Strank,

Philip Remnant

Executive Director -
Emma FitzGerald

Group General Counsel
and Company Secretary
- Bronagh Kennedy

Atz ora vl Lo fy

Loorac ta detdr norens

» Leads surunifizd Boa~d ard is respansiols for its effectiveness.

Respensibie for seting agendas for Board mecungs and for the uimey disserminattan of nformation
to the Board, in censultazion with CEQ, CFO and the Company Secratary.

* Responsible for scruanising the perforrmance of the Execunve Commiztes

Facalitates contribation from cur Directors.
« Ensures effecive commanicaton with our sharcho.ders and olher stakehoiders.

Develops and impiemerys the Group's strategy, as approved by the Board.
* Responsible for the overall commercial objectives of inc Group.

* Promotes and canducts the affairs of the Group with the highest standards of mtegnty, probry
and corporate governance, and sets the cultural tone of the organisation,

» Mznages the Group's financial affat-s.
e Supports the CEQ inthe impementation and achievement of the Gro.up's strategic objecuves.

Inaddition to his responsibiries as a NED, Kevin Beeston:

» supports the Chairman in delivery of his objectives;

« isavallable to ail shareholders should thoy have a concern, in the event the normal channels of
Chairman, CEO and CFO have fared to resolve i;

leads the appraisal of the Chairman's performance with the Nan-Executive Direciors; and

together with the Board Committees, Chairman, and NEDs, has a key role in succession planning
for the Board.

-

Constructive.y chalienge our Execuzive Directers in al: areas.

Monitor the delivery of strategy by the Execuuve Committes within the nisk and control framework
sct by the Board.

Satisfy themselves that internal contrals are robust and that the External Audi s undertaken
proper.y

Responsible for agreeing appropraie levels of remuneration for Executive Directors

Tegether with the Board Committees, Chairman, and SID, have a key rote in succession planning
for the Board.

Responsible for the Group's whowesawe business,

Supports the CEQ in the impementanan and achiovement of the Group's sirategic abjectives

* Actsas Secretary to our Board and ‘ts Cormmiltees, ensuring sound infarmation flows to the Boarao
and between senlor managernent and the Non-Exccutive Directors,

Responsible for advising the Board an ail corporate governance matters.

» Facitaes a comprehensive induction for newly appoinied Directors, tarored to indiad ual
ragJircments

Responsibie for compliance with Board procedures.

Co-ordinates the performance evaluation of Board members and the annual effecuveness roview of
the Board and its Commutiecs.

-

Provides adwice and services to the Board.

ST | I O Y T N T N ] oSSR NI B T B Ll a1t i | DR A R o B A LIt el Kb AT Lol &A1 o
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Governance report continued

Matters Reserved to the Plc Board
The schedule of Matters Reservee o the
Board sets out the processac in place
regarcing the Board's tasks and actiwties
and the maiters specifically reserved fo- the
Soard's decision-making. A copy 1s available
on oL website fwww severntrent.com)

The Board has reserved the tollowing
matiers, amangst other things, for ite

own consderation

s e Croeap's stratecrc and operating o.ans;
¢ financial resorting and controls,

+ majoracquesition and dispesals;

« key Group veiicics; anc

« CAL

Board meetings and attendance

The composition and atlenaance of
rrembers at Board meetings, as at year
end, was as follows,

Meet.ngs
Director ) ) .:119":_:1_&_:1 De
Andrew Duff 7 7
Jarmes Bowling 7 7
John Coghlan 7 7
Dominig.e Remniche
[Appointed 20 Ju.y “é, 4 4
LivGartiela 7 7
Kevin Beestan
(Appointed © June 16) 5 5
Emma FrizGerald 7 7
Philip Remnant 7 7
Dr. Angela Strank 7 7
Maruan Lamb
[Retirec 27 July 16) 3 3
Gordon kryett
|Retirea 25 July 18] 3 3

The Board held seven scheduled meetings
during the year, and individual attendance
15 5&t out above, For additional inforrmation
on Lthe activilies of the Board, ses page 79.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

As part of this year's Board effecliveness
review, full consideration was given to the
number of external positions hela by each
Non-Executive Direclor. As a result of
this review, the Board oid not identify any
instances of overboarding, and confirmed
that all individual Directors have sutficient
time to commit to their role as a Director
of Severn Trent Pic.

In addition to the seven slanding Board
meeatings, there were 12 adeitional ad hac
meetings of the Board or Commillee of
lhe Board convenec throughout the year
to consider such matlers as the operation
of the non-househola retail rmarkel, our
joint venture vath United Ubilities, the
acauisilion of Dee Valley Plc, Severn Trent
Plc's preliminary and interim resulls,
auarterly management staterrents and
regulalory disclosures.

Board strategy day

Irt aodilion Lo formal meelings al which
strategic iterns are regularly received, in
October 2016 the Board held a dedicaled
slralegy meeting along with Lhe Execulive
Ccmmittee lc consioer areas of future
value creation across the Group and
spenl ime considering assel slralegy and
polential future disrupltors, regulatory
strategy and growth strategies across our
porlfolio of businesses.

independence of NEDs

The incependence of our Non-Executive
Directorsis formally reviewea annually
by the Nominations Cemmillee, and as
part of the Beard evaluation exercise.
Further aetails can be found cn

page §3. The Nominations Comnmittes
ana Beard consider that there are no
business ar other circumstances that
are likely Lo affect the independence of
any Non-Executive Director and that all
Non-Executive Directors continue to
asmonsirate independence.

The Boara recognises the Code’s
recormnrrendation that Directors serve a
fixed term of appointment ard considers
plans for orderly succession Lo the Board
o maintain an appropriate balance of
skills and experience within the Company.
As such, lhe Company maintains a clear
framewcrk of Non-Executive Director
tenure and the skill sets that each Direclor
provides. Individual Director biographies
can be found on pages 72 and 73.

In accordance with the Code, all the
Directors will retire at this year's AGM and
submil themselves for reappoiniment by
shareholcers. Each of the Non-Executive
Directors seeking reappoinlmenl are
considered to be Independent in character
and juggement.

Conflicts

fhe Board formally considers conilicts of
interest at every meeiing, and reviews the
authorisation of any potential conflicts of
Interest every six months.
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Board activities

The tanle below sels oul the rrain mallers consicerea by the Boara in 2016/17 al 45 scheduiea Board meetings.,

The Board's agenoa is ordinarily structures as lollows:

# performance review fincluoing health * strategic items; » governance and regulatory matters; and
ana s&'ely, operalional, cuslomer and « mallers for approval; * commitiee reporls.

finanic.zl matters); . matiers io note

This structure ensures that Matters Reserved for the Board sre add-essed appropriately and that the Board's time is spent effectively.

Tyl e Lo se e
[+l Actiitiesidisons

Customers + Discuss.on 31d roview of perforrance and engagoment reparis 37 every maesting
+ Jizcussion and roview of digits. technotogy.
+ SIM perfermrance discussions.
+ Dhscussinn ana review cusicmer strategy updates,

Shareholders + Review and discussicn of feedback fol.owing stakehalder rreet ngs witn CFC and C-CLinvestor ~oadshows,

can‘erences ana Jap tacMars«ets Say
Strategy * Apprcachinrespect of contract and maternals managomnent
¢ Roview ang discuss.on of capita orogrammre menagemaent

* Reovicw ano discussion o tne Group's secunity end rezil ence a1
+ Roview and discussion of sharenoldor ivcdoach,

v ontiuding phyaical, oyeer and peonic

Environment, + Discussion and review of nealth and safety performance at every mzeting,
Health & Safety « Dscuszion and review of environmrental masters.,
» Diacussion and review of renewaniz2s updates,
Governance * Review of Severn Trent's governance framewc k
& Risk + Review of the GAA.
* Soard Commitiee reperts.
¢ Spard and Committee effectveness review - mnzwding the Board, s Committees and ina v aual Directors.,
» Annuaireview of Tormis of Rererence for all Boara Commitices
* Reappointment of the External Auditzr
» Review of tne offectivencss sf the Group s interna. controws and risk managerent progossos.
¢ Si-annual Enterprise Risk Managemren: and Assu-ance Map roviow
= Regular governance repcr: providec by the Comparny Secretasy, inc:eaing annda. ~eview of compliance witn the Code.
e Bi-annual review of the Greup's disclosure requirements.
s Gittsa~dHozpitaley reqister, con'licis of interest and nterestol Drectors.
* Materia. Ltigation,
* CyberSecuntyreports from the Audit Committee
Financial * Review 0’ gnnuatperformance, including approva. of full year, haif-year results anc trading updates.
+ Distributons to shareholders.
« Annual Report and Accounts
« Regular Treasury funding d scussions
* Group Sudget 2016/17, meaum term financial plan anarega.sied basiness C1s.
* Disposal of Operating Services [taly
s Revicw oi the Groap's frmancal perforrranae

zinst rudgetand fers

Regulation v Regulatary reporting anc annua' submissions to Ofwa,
* Nomehousehold reran mar<et opening ciscussions at every msetng.
= Regulatory business discussions st every mesting.
* Engagerent witnregulators, includ ng Consurmrer Council for Water and [Grinwing Water Inspectomas
* Discussion end review of water guality and environmental performance updates.
* Acguisition of Dee Valley plz

Employees & » Thecusaign and roviews of emooyee engagement across e Grour from the results of the emp.ovee engagement [QLEST T survoy
Leadership + Reguar discession and rov ow of tolent deve.coment and succession plannu.ng across the 5-oup
* Regu.ar pens.confuna d-scuesians

+ Review the compesit onane successien o the Beard and its Cormmittoes.

Ethics .

"

i

sion and review of the Groap's cthics culture.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2077
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Board Training Sessions 2016/17

Board
Date  Tope  attendance
Aprit 2816 Operatignal 100%,
Effectivencss
Programmg
Presentation
May 2074 Communitics ¢ 160,
Practice
October =isk Management 16055
2014 Session
Novenper  Jata Conire Sossion 100%
=018
January Seconty - Physical, 100,
207 Cybor and People
March ZU17 - Resa Joenilicabion 000z,
and Hozon
Scanning - Board
Waorkshap

Training and continuing
professional development

As well as Board agenda items, lraining
sessions 0 relation to specifu tonics o
interest that were presented to Direciors
during lhe year are sel out beiow.

The air of the training sessions i io
conlinually refresh and expand tha
Board's knowledge and skills o enable
them to effectively fulfil their roles on the
Board and its Commiliees and contribule
to aiscussions on technical and regulatory
maliers. The sessions also serve as

an opporiunity for the Board to discuss
strategy ana risks with rmanagement
below Executive Committee level and gain
further insight inlo our businesses and
rranagerrent capability.

Directors’ resources

An anline resaurce library and Cantinuing
Professional Development [CPD)
repository is available for use by the
Directors, which s constantly reviewed
and updated. The thrary mcluces a
Corparate Governance Manual, a Resulls
Centre ang Investor Relations section,
Strategy Day matenials and gelails of
Board training sessions. [t also contains
alurther reaaing section which covers
updales and guidance on changes (o
legisiation and corporate governance best
practice. The Jireclors also have access
Lo professicnal developmenl providec

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

by exlernal bowies and our advisers,
CPD reauirements wera considered,
through indiviaual performance review
meetings between the Chairman anc
each Director, as part of the Board
effectiveness review in 2016/17.

Succession

Director inductions - Kevin Beeston and
Dominique Reiniche induction

The induction programmes for Kevin
anc Domimgue were comprehensive and
tailored to their individual unaerstanding
of the Group and Board Committee
membershup. They were Tacilitated by
the Company Secretary and covered the
below lopics, wilh supporting meetings
with rrembers of Execulive management
and external advisers as appropriate.

fmage remaoved

Image removed

in addition, Kevin andg Dominique took part
in an extensive lour of our key operational
and effice sites in order to understand
our waler {realmrenl and distribubion
processes, and the customer journey,

in a live environment, as follows

« Waler process - fromrain teo tap.

* Waste water process - frorm drair
loriver.

« Customer journey ~ from moving into a
new home, lo moving out.

We will continue to enhance the Board's
induction process following feeaback fromr
Kevin and Dominigue.

Induction pregrame = content

Ciwat pre-appointment procass
Cemgany struciure Including reguiatcry
overview z~d performa-ce.

Company strateuy

Key stakeho.ger reations including ermployses,
customers, supoliers and service proviaers,

Koy nperatons and processes mauding
operztional arcas and key zites,

any rnvestor opeoion.
Qur peop.e - .ncluding higatth, safety and
we'lpe ng, ralel snd successon, trade unions
andd an overioys 0T ouT erraier at o poacy,
Group sk profile 2na cur apnraacn io risk,
Dearc proceaures includ ng our governance
framewcrk, GAA, Doing tne Right Thimg and
Groge polces,

card calengar, offect veness roviewe and

Additional sessions were held with Kevin
and Jom nigue to reflect the'r indwidaal
Board Corrmittee rrembership as follows:

s Kavin ~ Insight inlo key Inlernal Audiis
ana areas of locus,

* Domumigue - Corporate Responsibilily
framework and slralegy.
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Nominations Committee report

Andrew Duff
Chairman of the
Neminations
Committee

Image removed

“A significant part of the
Committee’s work this year
has been in developing our
talent pipeline with a focus
on the need for diversity
within our talent pipeline.”

Attendance table

Member of the

Naminations Meetings Max
Committee attended possible
Andrew Duff 2 Z
|Chairman)

John Coghl 7 2
Dorninique Reinichs: 1 1
Appointed 20 July 14

Kewvn Broston 1

[Appc nied § Junc be)

Prilip Remrant ? 2

e
M3

Or. Angela Strank

Martin Lamb i 1
[Retires Zid Juty 14)

Gordon Fryet:
[Retreq 28 Juiy 14!

The mermbers o the Commuttes in 20186/17
were the Non-Execative O rectors of the
Board. Only mempers of the Cemmittee have
the right fo attend Commitiee eetings
Dther individuzls sucn as the Crie? Executbive,
mernpers o” sen or manzgerent, Director

of Human Eesources and external agv sers
may pe mvited 10 atiend meetings as and
when appropriate,

Introduction

As Chairman of the Nominations
Commttee, | arr pleased to introduce the
report of the Nominations Cormnmittee
which getails the role of the Commitiee,
The pages thal follow provide aaditiona:
details on the role of the Commitiee

and the work it has undertaken auring
the year.

Elsewhere in this Annual Report | provided
details on the Boaro changes during Lhe
year. ~he Committee has continuad to
clay a key role in supparting the Board in
discharging s succession planning and
diversity responsibilities, culminating wilh
the appomiment of Kevin Beeston and
Dorninigue Reiniche as Non-Executive
Directors with effect from 1 June and

20 July 2016 respectively. Following the
2016 AGM, Martn Lamb and Gordon
Fryett retired from the Board, at which
point Kevirn Beeston succeeded Martin

as Senior Ingepenaent Non-Exacutive
Director and Dr. Angela Strank succeedad
Gordon as Chair of the Carporate
Responsibility Commitlee.

As well as these specific appamirments,
rauch focus continues to be given to the
Group's succession and conlingency
planmng and diversity needs, with
discussion centred on the importance
of developing, anc maintaining, a
diverse range of perspectives, skills,
experiences and expertise, essential

to ensuring our long lerm viability and
comrrercial success.

Other significant parts of the Committee’s
work this year have been the evaluation of
the Board, its Committees and Directors
and developing our lalent pipeline for
Birectors and high performing individuals
below Boara level with a focus on the need
for diversity within our talent pipeline.

Andrew Duff
Chairman of the Nominations Committee
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Nominations Committee
responsibilities

The responsibiiities of 1ne Nominaticns
Comratiee incluce:

» coview of the structurg, size and
vornosition pncludng e shills,
kaow.adge, experience, time ava'labie
ana dversityl of Lhe Brard;

+ revewthe leadership needs of the
Comgoany, noth Executive ang Non-
Executive, at regular imtervals;

* revew of tcacecuacy of Board and
Executive succossion planning nie

leng and shaort term;

* crnsurc an effectvencss roview
conductes anndally of the Board, 11s
Committees and Directers;

¢ recerrmnons to the 3oard tho appoiniment
or reappointment by shareholders of
Directors at the AGM. inaccorgance win
the Code: anc

* annual raview cf tne Company policy on
Soard level giversity.

The Namimations Commitiee torms of

reference, which were wpoated in Marcn 2017,

Can be founc at www severntrent com.
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Nominations Committee report continued

Nominations Committee activities

Diversity and succession planning

As highlighled earlier in the report, the
Board and Norninations Commitiee
continue to drive the agenda of aiversity
across the Group and are proud of the
progress made, especially in respect
of female representation on Lhe Board
and Executive Committee (now at 44%
and 60% respeclivelyl. A breakdown by
gender of the nurrber of persons who
were Directars of the Company, senior
managers and other employees as at
31 March 2017 is sel oul below.

Graph removed
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Graph removed

The Boara alsa remains focusea on
promating broader diversity, and

creating an inclusive cullure. A diverse
organisalion benefits trem differences in
skills, regional and industry experience,
background, race, gender, sexual
erientation, religion, beliel and age, as
well as cullure and personality. The Board
15 committed tc building on existing
gracuale, apprentice and teadership
prograrmmaes o embed inclusivty in

our succession ptanning and tatent
development work to strengthen our
talent pipeling, with an enhanced focus an
ensuring appropriate representation from
minority ethnic candhdates, as well as
other relevant diverse cohorts.

Al Board level, the Naminalions
Committee reviews the Board's
effecliveness ang composition each year
and, in particular, considers Lhe balance
of skills, experience and independence
of the Board. It considers the benefits of
all aspects of diversily when identifying
candidates [or appointment. The selection
ol candidales o join the Boarg will
conlinue lo be maoe based on merit

ana the individual's ability lo contribute
to the effectiveness of the Board, which
inturn will be cepenaant on the pool of
candidales available. To suppor! thes, we
conlinue only lo engage with executive
search firms who have signed up to the
voluntary Coge of Conduct on gender
diversity and best practice,

Talent development

Severn Trenl recognises the irporlance
of developing our people, and talent
management rermained a key topic

of discussion. During the year, the
Commillee reviewea progress aganst
the Group's five year talent plan, which
focuses on huilding both lechrical

and leadership capability withir the
Group. We have a total of 63 graduates
and 126 apprenlices in training and a
significant programrne of STEM [Science,
Technology, Engineering and Maths)
aclivities was unaertaken through
Engineering UK to further support our
future technical talent pipeline and
encourage young people la maintain an
interest in science and lechnology courses
at schools and unwversilies,

Our Awesome Leaders Pregramme,
aimed al our team leaders and leaam
managers, cantinues to nurlure and
develop our internal lalent, particularly
relation to succession planning for semior
posilians within the Company.

Development for Executive Directors and
high performing inaividuals below Board
level continues Lo be an area of locus.
Coaching and mentoring 15 provided to
develop and enhance speaiic skill sets,
and the Comrittee believes the benefits
of this approach are critical for developing
our own talent for the future.

Details can be found on page 33.



Leadership & Effectiveness

Evaluation of the Board
The effect: cof the Scare ¢ reviowed al legst annually, anc conaucted accordng o
LVE LBL0MNWES Conductea oy Manchestor Sgaare Sarmersin 2015, with the next externally faciitated session scheduled for

VETHE
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e gu dance set cutintng Code, The s
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sewsernaily facheatos

Trie 2076417 avaluahion was internady condected by the Cnarrman with support f-am tne Company Secretary thraough a seres of one-13-0m2 mees N5

February and March 2017 and suppe et oy a GUeSTennsre,

1. QUESTIONNAIRE: 2. ONE-TO-ONE 3. EVALUATION AND 4. DISCUSSION WITH CHAIRMAN,

MEETINGS: REPORTING: NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE
AND BOARD:

Acomprehonsive 3oarc members The Company Secretary

queshonnaire win an participatad compiles respenses from Dra‘t conc.usizng were discuszod witn

cphortunsity to provide Inone-te-one suesticnna.~cs and one-1o- the Cnaimman ana subscouenty the

guadtanve feedback in respec: meetings with *nig one MERTNGS INTa & report, Neminatrons Commtiee and tnen the

of atl areas covered was sent —®  Company Secretery. =™ dentifying areas requr ng =W Board in Aok 2037 Separate mectings

to sll Board rnembers, aleng further focus and attent.on, were ne.a 1o consider the effectiveness of

witna surmmary of the oravious where appropriate. The repo-t the CEQ ica oy tne Chairman, and of the

yuar s evalla-on, acticn olan incluoed recornmendanons Chairman led by Kevin Beestan

and 2 prog-e<s update agamnst taking accoun! of best practize,

aQUT N W, the Cooe and othe- carporate

govornanoe guibancs

Board evaluation highlights 2016/17

The evaluation concluded that excellent progress had been maoce in respect of areas for further fozus identified

in the 2016 review

as detailed below. It also concluded that the effectiveness of the Board and its Committees remained strong, ana that the planned

succession and induclion prozess [or Non-Execulive Direclors was operaling effectively.

The following matters were identi’ ed during the 2016/17 internally facilitated review as requiring furthe~ focus a

nd attention:

Continue development of talent managemen® and succession planning below Executive Commuttee level;

Whilst excellent progress bad been madz inrespect of dversiy, inciuding skills, experience and gender across the Grou'p there remained

an opporiunity to further consider oppertunities to enhance the cthnic diversity of the Board,
Further development of the NED induction pregramme to inciade ong-to-one follow up sessions on regulatory wopics

Board and Commitiee forward p.ans fo be reviewed agans: strategic prionties identified az part of the 2017 review and used to refine focus

areas for debate at future meetings;
Externa. faciitation to be mvesugated for future Board strateqy days; and
More detaited discussion on communication of Board Commitice preceedings to the Board as a whole.

The evaluation also concluded that the Board and its Commuittees were effactive anc that all Direclors were considered to have
gemonsiraled consicerable commitrent ano Ume ta herr roles, well in excess of that reauired by the Charter of Expectations

notwithstanding any other positions hela by them outsige of Severn Trent.

In addilion, lhe review concluded Lhal all Non-Execulive Directors continued (o demonstrate their independence

challenge management. n aadition, the review concluded that all Non-Executive Directors were consigered lo b

and objaclively
e ingepenaant in

judgemnent and there were no relationships or circumstances which were likely 1o affacl, or could affect this. This was alsc the case for

those Direciors who hiad served a lerm in excess of six years by the time the AGM nolice was issued.
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Nominations Committee report continued

As parl of the evaluation, full consideration was given Lo the number of external posilions held by the Non-Execulive Direclors.
We reviewed Direclors olher appointments, including the time commutment required for each, 3z part of the cvaluation exercise.
The oulcorme of which can be found helow:

Mumer of Lisied Nurmberof L-ated
Campany Appoinlments Company Appantrents
2+ Chairman as Nan-Evecutive Dirertor
Oiveeter _ImcugngSevern TreatPlel  iincluding Severr Trent Plal
Kevin Beaston 2 1
James Bowling a ¢
John Coghtan 0 2
Androw Duff ‘ 2 0
Ermma FiizGerand 0 1
Liv Garfietd 0 0
Bommnigue Reiniche” 0 3
Phiup Rermnani I 2
Dr. Angoela Strank 0 !

SO g e T b cwan o et e Doettae sl ARR ALl AR DT wr 1 met ten [ on bt ARA Boatd st e Do Aunil AGK

As a resuls of this review, the Committee did not iderlify any instances of averboarding and confirms that all individual Directors have
sufficient tire ta commit o their appointment as a Director of Sevarn Trent Ple,

The full List of external appaintments held by our Nan-Executive Directors can be found on pages 77 to 73.

Progress against 2015/16 Action Pian
The foliowing ratters were identified during the 2015/14 internally facilitated review as requiring further focus and attenuon:

Arcalor numther focu~denaiied i 2015/ imer sl reviee, Froareseagensta eas arincusderbaed i 018 1amtenalreview
Talent management and successian planning Reqular discusston and review of talent and succession at 2818/°7 Board
belnw Executive Cormmi'ae level to remain 3 meeungs. 2007 plan submitted to the Nomunations Committee.

regular Board agenda topic.

Board strategy day to be scheduled outside of the 2016 Board Straiegy Day held outside of the norma. Beard meeting calendar.
normal Board meeting cawndar and proferabuy off-sic. 2077 Board Strategy Day held aff-siie outside the Board mecting catendar.
Fnsare a breadih of skills and genera. business Kewin Beeston and Dominique Rawicha, appointed to the Board on 1 June and
oxporicnce to batance subjoct matier expert 20 July 2016 respectively, broadencd the range of skills, business expenence
members an the Beard gong forward and perspectives on the Beard.

Additional Board tirnc to be spent an health, Discussion and review of health and safety held at al. 2016/17 Board meenngs
safety and ethics. Ethics cutture discussed at the Board during the year weh a dedicated Board

tramning session scheduled for 201718
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Audit Committee report

John Coghlan
Chairman of the

Audit Committee image removed

“The Committee continues
to focus on ensuring the
adequate mitigation of
risks faced by the Group.”

Attendance table

Member of the Meetings Max
A”dﬂ Cgm@rititee o a“,e”,de‘f,', pussjblg
Jonn Coghian & 4
iCharman)

Prnp Rermnast 4 4
Kerers Bees on o 3
(Appoeied T uune 16)

Martin Lamb f) i

[Rered 20 .ay 1o,
Martin | amb was provontad from atiending
the May 2014 Auc:: Committec meeting due to
g clash with another business commuitmont
nadvance of tne meciing, Vartn proviocd
commrents o tne mattens to be considerad to
the Cnaooman.

i addizon Lo the attendance set oJt above, the
Cna-man, CEO, CFO, Head of Internal Audit,
Group Fmancis. Controller and the Zxternal
Auditor nermatiy ng, by mvitation, alt
meetings of the Cormittee, Other members
cf cenior management ate alss invited to
atlend s apprupriate,

Tne Comm-ttee regularly he.os private
discussions w th the Head of Interna.

Audit anc External Avditor separately,
witnout execdrve management present.
The Chairman regulany howds secarate
one-to-cne meetings with the CF0, head of
Internal Audit and Externel Auditcr 1 better
understand any issaes or aveas for concern.

During 2016717 the Commitiec hedd one
additional quarate meeting convencd at
short nstice.

Introduction

As Chairman of the Audit Cormmittee,

Farm pleased to in*roduce the report of our
role ana the work we have undertaken
auring the year. The pages that follow
provide additional aetail on the activities
and discussions of the Committee and
provides ar overview of the significant
issues the Committee assessed and steps
taken to addrass any issues identifisd.

The Commiltee has continued Lo play

a key role in supporting the Board in
discharging its oversight responsbililies
for the integrity of the Company's financial
statements and matters relaling lo the
Group's systemr of inlernal controls and
risk management. As such, there 15 a
conlinued focus an ensuring lhe adeguate
rmitigalion of risks faced by the Group.
This report provides additional cetanl of
how we carried out our risk gssessment
activities and you can read more about
how we dentify and manage risks on
pages £7 ana 48 of our Stralegic reporl.

Other significant parts of the Commuttee’s
work this year have incluged: aversight of
the relationship with our Externsl Auditor,
including the assessment of its angoing
objectivity; cversaeing the assurance of
regulatory returns made by Severn Trenl
Waler Lirnited to Olwat; accounting for the
Walterplus joint venture; and evaluation of
the Severn Trent Pension Scheme deficrt
and cansieralion of mitigating actions in
conpunclion with the Scheme’s Trustee.

John Coghlan
Chairman of the Audit Committee
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Audit Committee responsibilities
The responsibimes of tne Aua b

Comrmrtice inzluge:

v overzigelo’fnanna st emenis and
anting policies;

managenent and

nterng 5

e pversight of internal and External Aadit,

= revicw of ine ageguacy of the Sroup's
procedures for whistleblowing, ~eporting
fraud and ather napprepriate benaviour,
including reviewing reponts of sl
allegations at thor meoetings;

e revicw of the Financial Rencerting Counc'l
{ERC T reperting requiremnents on Going
Concern aad Viabl ty Starements, and

s regulatory reporung ebligatons ot aur
stbsidiznies Severn Tront Warer _itea
and Jec ¥ mic.

The Audt Comemttee Terms of Reference,
wenchwere undates in March 2077 can be
fOUNT & WWW S SVErNIIEnT €O

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017



86

Accountability
Audit Committee report continued

Audit Committee activities

Asummary of the matters considered at each meeting is sel out below:

Mectng - Mallersconsideres
May 2016 *» Financial resulis 2015/16
= Severn Trent Pl Annual Report and Accounts 2015/16, nciuding fair, bawanced and understandable review

» Severn Trent Water Limuted Annua. Report and hecounis 2015716

» Regulatory: Annua. Performance Repart and Annuat Regulatory Compliance Statement
* Regalatory: Annual Performance Report assurance, including O0is

Internal control and nisk management effectivenese
s External Audit Delotte year end Tinal report

Persions update

Whistleb:owing update
September 2016 * Internal Audit: haif-year report
External Audit- 2016/17 p.an and terms of engagement

* External Audi: Review of non-audit {ees
Exiernal Audit: Managemen? letter on the 2018 Audit
Enterprise Risk Management update

.

Property regulation complance
* Energy risk management
. * Whistieblowing update
November 2016 * Intcrim resulis

External Audit. Belowie had-year report

Regulatory: Annual Performance Report commitments half-year assurance, including G0z

Repor: from the Disclosure Commuiitee
+ Property reguation compliance

utigation update

Material

Whigtleblowing update
March 2017 « Finance: Yeor end considerations and Viabity Siatement update
* Regulatory: Year end considerations, Annuac Performance Report and Annual Regulatery Compliance Staterment

Extornal Audit: Effectveness review

-

External Audn: Non-audit fees policy and review of non-audit fees

External Audit- Update to audit pan

Corarmittes Terms of Reference

Interna. Audit plan 201718

Internal Audiz update
s Enterprise Risk Managemen: update
Report from the Disclosure Commintee

¢ insurance liabiliues

= Materia iigabion update

s Whistioblowang updaic

* Bribery and traud proveniian and deraction

in aadition lo the matlers considered above, the Commitiee reviewad the nroposed preseniahions Lo analysts in conjunction with the
arall resulls announcerrents far hoth the inlerim and full year resulls, applying particular atlention Lo the {one of the announcemrents
and presentations to mamtain consistency witn the financial staternant =, In reviewing the financial statemente, the Commsites
recewes npul from the Disclesure Committee, a sub-commitiee of the Execulive Committes whick 15 chairea by the CFO

Severn Trent Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2017



Accountability

87

Strateqic report

Governance

Group fnancal stalernents
Cormpany financial statements
Gther infermation

Arac hoc rreeting of the Commitles was helein July 2076 to approve the PR16 subrmission and year end regutalory report and
compliance statement. The Audit Commuttes also rewiewed Lhe cutcorne of the process to confirm that the Annual Report and
Accounts are fair balancea and ungerstandabie” The Disclosure Committee underteok a netailea review of the Annual Repert and
Accounts prior to rmaking a recommencation to the Board that it could make the [air, balanceo and understandable slatements
contamed in the Directors’ Responsibility Staterment on page 124,

Significant financial statement reporting issues

The Committee locked carefully at those aspects of the financial staternents which required significant accounting judgements or
where thers was estimation uncertainty, Tnese areas are expiained in note 5 of the financial staterments on page 141

The Committee receives detailed reports from both the CFO and the External Auditor on these areas and ¢n any olher maliers

which they believe should be drawn to the attention of the Committes. The Committee also reviews the oraft of the External Auditor's
renort on the financial statements, with particular reference to those matlers reported as carrying risks of material misstatement.
The Committee discusses the rangs of possble treatrnents bath with management and with the Zxternal Auditer and satisfies insall
that the judgernents made by management are robust and should be supported. The significant issues that the Commuittee considered

i 2076/17 were:

REle -

Hodrthe zeagwos addrossed by tre Comesdlice -

Going concern basis for the financial statements
ang .ong termviabiity statement.

Determination of the provision for impairment of
trade receivab.es in Severn Trent Water Limnited

Revende recognition in reiation to the cstimation
of unbillea metered revenue in Severn “rent Water
Lirmited,

The proposea classification of costs between
operaiung expenditure and capital expendiiure
it Severn Trent Water Lim tec.

Determination of the amount of the Group's
rctiremert benefit cbligations,

Determination of current and deferred

tax baances.

Acguisition end disposal accounting

The Committee reviewed and challenged the evidence and assumptions
underpmning the use of the going concern assumption in preparing the
accounts and in making the statements in the Strategic report on going
concern and long lerm viabity.

The Committee receves information bi-annuatly on the wvel of the provision
and sn ary ckanges in tha methodolegy of calculaling the provisien.

The Committee reviewed the process for caloalating the unbilled metered
revenus estimate and considered the accuracy of past estimates.

The Commuttee considered the application of the Group's accounting policy
during the year, tocusing in particular on changes to *he application of the policy

The Commieiee reviewed the assumptions underlying the va.uation of the obligations
and considered whether the assumptions iaken as a wholc arc appropriate.

The Cormrmusiee considered the nawre of the Group's uncertam tax positions and
determined whether appropriate provisions had been made.

The Committee reviewed the proposed accounting treatment for such transactions
and the corresponding dsclosures 'nthe Group's financial staterments,

For all of the matters described above the Committee concluoed that the treatment adopted in the Group financal staternents

was appropriale.

Effectiveness of the Audit Committee

The Commuttee's performance was consiaered and reviewea as part of the annual review of the Boaro and its Cormmitiaes, details of

which can be found on page 83

The Board 1s satisfied tnat the Cormmitice members bring a wide range and depth of financial and commercial experience across
various industries and that all members have competenze relevant to requiated and/or utilities businesses as well as significant

recent and relevant financial experience.

Fullowing the Board Etfectivenzss Evaluation, John Coghlanwas commenaoed for the sigraficant additional tirne and focus givan by
hirn personally 1n respect of the remit of the Audit Committee during the year in relation to regutatory reguirerrents and associaten

assurance obligations.
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Audit Committee report continued

Internal and External Audit

Internal Audit and internal controls

Internal Auait is an indepenaent
assurance function available to the
Board. Audgil Commitiee and all levels
of management.

The role of Inlernal Audilis lo provide
assurance that the Group's risk
management and internal control systems
are well-designed and operaie effeclively
and that any corrective action 1s taken

ina timely manner. Each year, Internal
Audil develops an annual audil plan for
approvat by the Audit Committee ana
onwara monitoring of the plan's execution
throughout the year. Audils are gesigned
to assess the operaling effectiveness

of cantrals and recorrmend process
iImprovemnents as necessary,

The effectiveness ol the controls over
financial reporting 1s alse monitored by
lhe Audit Commitice, which recerves
regular reporls of the tesling conducteo
by the External Audilor,

I he Audit Committes 13 confident that,
where any failings or weaknesses are
identified inthe course of its review of
inlernal control systems, management
puls in place robust actions to address
these ona timely basis.

Aninternal control sysiern can provide
anly reasonable and not absotute
assurance againsl material rmisstatement
orloss, as it is designed to manage rather
ihan elirrinate the risk of failurs lo achieve
business objectives.

The Internal Auait function s supporteq
by a ce-sourcing arrangement.

The Commitlee believes that this
arrangemenl adds vatue, through
greater access to speaitic areas of
expertise and the ability 1o inaependently
challenge management.

External Auditor

Annually, the Commitlee reviews the
External Auditor’s aucil plan and reviews
and assesses mformation providea by
them confirming their ndependence and
objectivily within the context of applicable

Severn Trent Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2017

requlalory reguirements and professional
slandaras. Ueloit{e contribules a further
independent perspective on certain
aspects of the Company’s financial
control systems arising frorm i1s work,
and reparts both to the Board and the
Audit Commiliee.

Foliowing a formal tender process in
2015/15, Deloitte LLP were reappoinied
as Auditor at the 2016 AGM. The senjor
statutory auditor, Kart Hale, has overseen
the audil of the Severn Trent Group since
Z015/18. The Company intends to put the
External Auait out to tender al least as
often as 13 required by applicable law,
rules, regulalions and best practice in
line with Lthe Competition and Markets
Authority and EU requirements for
rmancatory tendering ana rolation of the
audit firm. Under current regulations the
Exlernal Audil must be pul out lo lender
by 2025 and Deloitte will not he able to
participate. The Cornpany has compliea
wilh the provisions of the CMA Auoit Oroer
during the financial year.

The Committee cansiders the
effectiveness of the External Auditor
everyyear ana, further to Oeloitte’s
reappaintment, a full effectiveness
review was conducled during Lhis year.
The review involved assessment of

the Auditor by the Committes and kay
Executives and evaluation of whether the
Auditer meels mimimum slandards of
quatification, independence, exper tise,
eflectiveness ana communicalion

The FRC's Audit Qualily Review team
[AQRT) selecled for review he audil

of the 2516 Severn Trent Fl¢ financial
staterments as part of their 2016 annual
inspection of audit firrs. The Chairran
of the Audit Cemmittee received a [ull
copy of the findings of the AGRT and has
discussed these with Detoille. There were
no significant areas for impravement
identified within the report, We are also
satistied that there is nothing within the
report which might have a bearing an the
aucil appointment.

Based on gur consigeration of the
responses to lhe effectiveness review,
ana laking into account the AURT report,
the Commitlee remains salislied wth the
cfficiency and effectivencss of the audit.

Non-audit fees

The Company has approved a formal
policy on the provision ¢f non-audit
services aimed at safequarding and
supporing the independence and
objectivity of the External Auditor,

The policy sets out the approach to

be taken by lthe Group when using the
services of the External Auditor, including
requiring that certain services provided
by the External Auditor are pre-approved
by the Commiltee or its Chairman ana
separately sets out those ngn-audit
servicas which are prohibiled, since the
indepenagence of the External Auditor
could be threatenad.

The process for approving all non-auail
work provided by our Auditor is overseen
by the Commilles in oraer to safequard
the objectivity and inaependence of the
Auditor. Prior to approval, consideration is
gwen towhetheritisin the inlerests of the
Company thal the services are purchased
from Deloilte rather than another suppler.
Where Delaille have been chosen, this s
as a resull of their delailen knowledge of
our business and underslanding of our
industry as well as demonstrating that
they have (he necessary experlisa and
capability to undertake the work cost-
effectively.

The policy was revised in earty 2016, ahead
of new EU regulations coming into force in
June 2016, Lo proviae thal non-audit lees
and inoependence of our Auditor would
continue 1o be subject 1o angoing review
inLight of those rules. The current palicy,
which was revieweo by the Commitiee
during the year, conhinues to comply with
the EU regulations and requires approval
by the Commitleg or s Charman it a
non-audit service provided by the Auditor
15 expected (o cost more than £160,000.
The policy alsa prohibits aggregate fees
frorn non-audit services in excess of the
audil fee for the year,

Non-auail services where the External
Auditor may be used include: audil-
related services required by slatute or
regulation, services relatea te fraug,
Corporale Responsibilily reparl reviews
and regulatory support
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During Lhe year, Deloille receivea £600,000 1n fees for work relating to the auait services they provide (o Lhe Group, incluging audit-
ralated assurance work. Non-auait relatea work undertaken by Deloitte armountea to fees of £494,.000 this year, which amounts to
437 of the totat fees paid to them. Fees paid to Deloitte are set out in note 8 of the “inancial statemants on page 145, but detzils of

sigrficant nun-sudit work unde: taken are set out below:

Natu-e of seroce

Audit related assurance services

Interim review

Assurance of requlatory returns

Reporling under O"roup I'nancing decurnents
Sabtota.

Services related to taxation

Other assurance ser\rices 7

Assurance in connection with regulaiory
reports o Ofwat

Assurance services related to Open Waier
Other assurance services

Sabtota.

Total 20146/17 non-audit fees

In approving these non-audit fees, the
Committes considerea the overall ratio of
non-auai lees Lo audil fees and, given the
scope of work, considerea that Deloilie was
best placed to perform these services.

Regulated subsidiaries

The regulated activities carried out

by Severn Trent Water Limited and

Dee Valley Water ple also require annual
reporting submissions to Ofwat which are
reviewed by the Committee. They incluae
an annual submission an their regulatory
performance ana abligations known

as the Annual Performance Report,
logether with a Compliance Stalement
and a statement lo underpin the custorer
charges made by each subsiaiary.

In November 2016, the Committee
reviewed lhe slalement of risks, strenglhs
and weaknesses and drafl assurance
plans for Severn Trent Water Limited,
which is a reauirement of Ofwat's
Company Moniloring Framework.

These documents set out the process,
tmeline and assurance framework

in place for informatian published for
custormners and other siakeholders,
incluaing the Annual Performance Report.

Reason fur Deloitle - appuintrient . Sers 0000

Thiswaork s akinto an audit and 1s expected to be performed by the Externai Auditor. 54

I'he same safeguards that apply to the External Audit also apply to this work.

Asditat sections 1and 2 of Dee Valiey Water plc's and Severn Trent Water Limiied's 32

Annuial Performance Reports s closely related to the External Auditor’s statutory

auditwork and the two assignments are performed in paralle.

These documen:s require reports from the Auditor: 48
34

include access to Deloie’s software for managing capital atllowances. al

Agreed-upon procedures relating to Section 4 of Dee Valley Water p.o's and 171

Severn irent Water Limited's Annual Performance Reports and Severn Trent

Water Limited s wholesale scheme of charges

Neloitte are the marks" leading firm for these services. 75

33

360
494

For each of Severn Trent Water Linrited ana
Dee Valley Water plg, Delaitte provides an
aurlit opinion on the regulatory financial
reporling and price control segmentation
seclions of the respective Annual
Performmance Reports, and assurance of
certain aspects of addilional regulaiory
infarmation thalis included. The respective
Annual Performance Reporls also
provide an overall picture of performance,
covering many aspecls which are not
firancat including performance against
commatrnents and ODIs for each of Severn
Trent Water Limited and Dee Valley Waler
plc. Both Severn Trent Water Linited and
Dee Valley Water plc appoint independent
engineering consullants, Jacobs and
Black & Vealch respectively, to report

ana provide assurance on lhose aspacts.
The Commitlee receives reperts from
Jacabs and Deloitte on their work for
Severn Trent Water Limiled, and Black &
Vealch ano Deloilte for Dee Valley Waler
plc, as part of its review of the respective
Annual Performance Reports.

Risk management

The Auail Committee reviews the processes
for, anc auiputs lrem, the Group's Enlerprise

Risk Managemen! [ERM) process, through
which our principat risks and related
controls are identified. The Commitlee
also reviews the ellecliveness of the

risk management syster on behatf of

the Board and keeps under review ways

i which 1o enhance the control and
assurance arrangements. The Commitiee
receives hall-yearly reports from the

Head ol Risk delailing the signilicant risks
and uncertainties faced by the Group, an
assessment of the effectiveness of controls
over each of those risks and an aclion plan
to imprave controls where this has been
assessed as necessary.

To Turther enhance Lhe clarily of reporting
and insight that can be gained from this
ERM inforrration, a reporting dashboard
for the Group's significant riska has been
developer and implementea during the
year. This enhancament has helped lo
facilitale a more lhorough review of the
targel risk positions considering risk
appetite and whether improvement
aclions lo achieve these are on largel with
the carrecl pnenitisation in place. It has
dliimately meant that more ‘n‘o~mation
can be reporled, bulin a clearand
concise format.
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Accountability

Audit Committee report continued

The Board confirms that procedures providing an ongoing process for identifying, evaluating and managing the principal rizks
and uncertainties faced by the Group have been in place for the vear lo 31 March 2017 and up Lo the date of this report, which is

in accordance with the Code ana Guidance on Risk Management, Internal Control and Relaled Financial and Business Repoerling

September 2014 {the Guidance]. A dedicated risk identiication and horizon scanning session was held with the Board in 2017

Ouring its review of risk management during the year, the Board explicitly considered the target position for signiticant risks and

whether target risk positions arz appropriate ano confirmed that suitable timescales had been agreed for reaching them.

Risk management governance process

The Group's risk managerment governance process is based on the three lines of defence model and ts scrutinized by the
Audit Committee, through delegated autharity from the Severn Trent Ple Board.

Inform
¢ and -
. improve
B

Policy oversight
GAA | Dang the Right Thing | Group policies

proceduares, The ERM twam reports to e Audit Commitios and Buard on
the ZRM pracoss, principal fizks and related controls,

First line of defence - (ine management/risk champions

L'ne managoement accountatiuty for compliance with Group polticies, Dang
the Right Tning and GAA Risk champiens within cach business ane identify,
coflate and roport risk gata 1o ;e ERV tear

PP

v Y
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. prioritise

Risk tolerance Risk appetite
Sremteemnes »- BOARD e -| """""""""""""""""
! S REEEEEEEEEEES Report
v 4 Delegated authority .| ERMreports
' a7 ’ Internal Audit
AUDIT COMMITTEE -, Whistleblowing
A Bribery and fraud
Third line of defence ~ Internal Audit
tnaependent review and oversight by [mternal Audit wnch independently
ovatuates the adequacy and offectivencse of the Group s rish menagemen: )
contra. and governance pronosses. - }
Second line of defence — management/ERM team
Business ants are mon terno by management and the ERM tean which © Inform
manitors, and provide assurance, on complianee wath Groue velicies ang 4—7' and



Stakeholder Engagement

Corporate Responsibility Committee report

Dr. Angela Strank
Chairman of

tne Corporate
Responsibility
Committee

Image removed

“Acting in a responsible
way is embedded in
everything we do and
how we do it, from looking
after the mental health
of our employees to
minimising our impact
on the environment.”

Attendance table

Member of

the Corporate

Responsibility Meetings Max
Committee _ - atte;_n__g_ied pgisibée
Dr. Angela Strank 4 A
[Chairman)

Andrew Duff L A
Dominigue Reiniche 3 3
[Appointed 20 July " ¢)

LvGa-field £ 4
Gordon #ryart 1 1

[Retired 70y 14]

Inadditen to the atlendance sot out above,
the Company Secretary nermally artenos,
by -nvitatian, ail meeungs of the Commirtae,
Other members of senior manzgement,
including the Hzad of internzl Audit, are axse
invited fc atfeno as aopropriate.

Introduction

As Chairman of the Corporate
Responsibitity Corrmittee, | am pleased
Lo introauce the report of the Cerporate
Responsibility Cornmittee which details
the role of the Commitlee ana the
important work it has undgertaken during
the year. The Commrittee has continuea

to play a key rote in supporting the Beard,

reviewing the Group's key non-financial
risks and opportunities and manitoring
perlormance against an agreed
Corporate Responsibility framework,
including several custormer 801 ang key
performance ingicators.

Dr. Angela Strank
Chairman of the Corporate
Respansibility Committes

Corporate Responsibitity
Committee responsibilities
Ine respensipilibies of ine Corporate
Responzibiliy Comimiitee inclide:
+ dovelspment of Corporate Responsibility
targets and key pe-fermance iIndicators,
* resularly recening and reviewing reports
ar progTess ievards the acn evernatt
ot Corperate Rocponsh.ity a-gets
and ind-«

¢ consigeraton of Coce of Conouct
and asanciates Group poacies for
rezommenoation to the Scara,
Fartcuar “ocus includes the prevision ef
nea thy and sate working envirenment ‘or
ornployees and contractos, humanrights
and crnplayves grversity:

s doveopmont, reviow ang promulgation of
WOrkplaoe po. rios;

* hocroation of envirenmenizl stangards,
partcularly where Severn Trent has mest
sigrifizan ervironmental imeact; and

* the promotien of secialy resoonsicie values
and stanagaras that te 1o the sonial
and cconoric Lommun Ty inwnich the
Compeany operales,

Tae Corporate Respensiobity tormes of
roferance, whichwere uocated in March 2017,
canoe found e www.severniren
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Corporate Responsibility
Committee activities
A sumrary of some of the matters

considered at each meeling 1s set
out below:

May 2016

.

Quarterly Corporate Responsibility
performance report

Exiernal actvizy report - Corporate Socia.
Responsibiity

Ervironmental Leadership - AMPS
COMMILMCNLS (O IMProve o4 region's
rvers

Corporate Sociat Respensibilty
opportunities as part of the Birrmungham
Resiience Project

internal Audit plan 2016/17 in relation 1o
Corporate Sociol Responsibity
Whistleblowing update

September 2016

Quarterly Corporate Responsibiiizy
performance report

External actrity report - Corperate Sociat
Responsibiuty

Embedding cur Group's valaes
Environmental Leadership - Deuvering
carbon reducuons

Responsiiile supplier management

Risk managernent update - Pouica. and
cconomic environment

Whistlebiowing update

November 2016

-

Review of our approach to Corporate
Responsibility - The va.ue of acting
responsibly

Sustainability West Midlands review of aur
Corperaie Respensibility report

Exzerna. activity reper: - Corporale Sociat
Responsibiiy

Review ot our approach to employee
volunicering - Love ou~ Network
Anti-stavery and human trafficking undate
Whistlebiowing apdate

March 2017

Quarterly Corporate Responsibility
performance repart

Deep dive an Divarsity - One Diverse
Severn Trent

Gur appreach to fluoride

Anti-slavery and human traffizking updale
Commuttee terms of referonce
Whist.zblowing update
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Stakeholder Engagement

Corporate Responsibitity Committee report continued

Our Corporate Responsibility framework

Cur Corporate Rasponsibilily [CRlframewaork is ambitious, and broad ranging, underpinned by strelching targets, 1o ensure we are
delivering the commilments expecled ol a leading socially and environmentally respensible business. Acting in a respensihle ranner
15 integral to suppeorting our purpese of serving our commurilies, building 3 lasiing water legacy and achieving our vision to be the

most trusted water campany by 2020.

We hold curselves 1o account against our CR framework and agreed metrics through an effective performance management
syslern. Internally we report on a quarterly basis to the Commiliee, and externally on an annual basis through our Annual Repart
and Accounts, our website and through selected Environmentat, Social and Gevernance indices.

Ambition One
We will make our region the meost
water efficient in the UK

. Read more on page 40

Ambition Two
We will play a leading role to help make
our region’s rivers even healthisr

Read more on page 61

-

We put eur customers first
Read more on page 62

We protect our environment
Read more on page 65

Key areas of focus for 2016/17

The Carmnmittee provides Board

oversigh! of our CR strategy and our
performance agamsl our CR framework.
The Committee also regularly reviews
reputational risks and no~-financial
Internal Audit reports, in addilion to ceap
dives inlo topics in our CR framework and
any whistieblowing allenations.

Kay areas of discussicn and review auring

2016/17 includea:

» Review of our appreach to Corporate
Responsibilily, ensuring 115 ariving
maximurm benefit to build trust,
serve cur communtlies and leave
a lasling legacy. We also sought an
external review,

Severn Trent Plc Annuat Report and Accounts 2017

Values

/?\'

We are passionate
about what we do

Read more an page 43

@

-

We act with integrity

Read more on page 64

We are inspired to create
an awesome company

Read more on page 6%

« A roview of external news and trends
relevant to Severn Trenl and our
approach lo Corporate Responsibility.

 Development of our approach to
employee volunteering and alignmenl
with our Corporate Respansibility
ambitions, arouna healthier rivers ano
water efficiency, to maximise our impact
in the emvironmen( and communities in
which we operate.

s Anupdate on our responsible supplier
rmanagement. We have geveloped a
‘Suslainable supply chain charter
whichis a ‘call to action to our
suppliers to support our approach to
Corporale Responsibilily,

Our zero tolerance approach to moadern
slavery and our plans o take all
reasonable efforts to eradicale maaern
slavery within both our business anc our
supply chain.



Stakehotder Engagement

Human rights

We have a responsibility tc understand
aur potentialimpact on hurman righls and
to mitigate or eliminate any potentially
negative impacts. We are commilted to
operating in accordance with the United
Nations Global Compact Prinziples and
our ceaz of conauct ‘Boing the Right
Thing supports this commitrrent.

Whilst not having a specific ruman
rights policy, we have Group policies on
Human Resources, Anli Bribery and Anti
Fraud, Whistleblowing and Procurement.
These policies are, in turn, supporieq

by a broacer range of polictes within
Severn Trant Water Lirmited and Severn
Trenl Business Services o support key
hurran rights,

Prevention of child labour
and forced tabour

We wull not conaene the use of chito
labour and forcea labour under any
circurrstances. The highest risk for
Severn Trenl is through our supgply chain,
lherefore we work with our suppliers

to ensure they operate Lo the same
standards we sel ourselves, All suppliers
are required to sign up and operate in
line with our Code of Conduct, which

is built into our procurement tender
process as part of the pre-qualification
guestionnaire template.

Freedom of association and
collective bargaining

We recognise the right of all errployees
o freecom of associalion and collective
bargaining. We seek to prormote co-
operation between employees, our
management leam and recognised trade
unions. We meet with our trace unions on
a quarlerty basis al the Company forum,
and see real benefit \n sharing mformation
wilh our colleagues and seeking their
feedback and suggestions. We believe
this fosters a joint understanding of
business needs and helps to geliver
common sotulicns aimed at making our
business successiul.

Whistleblowing

All Severn Trent employees are
encouraged lo raise concerns ai work

in the first instance through their line
rmanager, or senior managament,
however, we recognise that employees
may feel inhibited in certam
circurrstances. If this should be the

case, employees are encouraged (o

use our confidentiat and independent
whistleblowing helpline or email service,
operaled by Safecall, an inaepenaent
company which specialisesin handling
concerns at work. The service Is available
inlernationally ana Safecall provides

a translation service, allowing any
employee, wherever they are in the world,
o access il This yearwe have updated our
whistleblowing policy to ensure it includes
the ability to report any concerns in
relation Lo modern slavary. Ensuring our
employees are aware of this independent
resource and that they feel comfortable
about using our whistleblawing process s
important o us. This year we've promoted
it through internal channels, reminded
staff through revision of code of conguct
and includea a reminaer on errployee
payslips. All investigations are carried out
independently of management and the
findings are reported directly through o
the Audit anc CR Corrmittees.

‘Doing The Right Thing -
The Severn Trent Way’

Every day our employees have to maks
choices aboul what they ao ana how

they dc . Most of the time it is clear

what the right thing to do is, whether it is
aboul going whal 15 safe, aoing the right
thing for our customers. doing what is
right ethically and what is righl legally

Bul there are always going o be tires
when it 1sn't as clear, and that's where our
code of conauct Doing the Right Thing’
comes n. H details the values we work

by and explains who we are, what we
stand for and how we work_ it also lells
our customers, investors and business
partners that they can trust and rely on us.
These principles apply lo everyone in the
Group, no matler where ir the world they
are nased orwhal they do. Il clearly sels
out the standards we neeg to follow in our
day-lo-day aclivities.
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Following a revision of this code and

aur Group policies, this year we have
focused on communicating Lhese with the
business, promoting through our internal
communicalion channels ana we have
rolled out & full e-learning training maduie
1o ensure everyong in the business
understands our expectations in relation
to ourvatues and ethical stanaards.

All our Board Directors, execulive and
senior management tearr have completed
this training. Daing the Right Thing” atso
forms an essential part of our employee
induclion, ensuring we are errbsaamg our
Company values from day cne.

Prevention and detection of
bribery and corruption

Qur Group-wige Anti Bribery and Anti
Fraud Policy prohibits bribery and
corruplion in all our business dealings,
regardless of the country or culture within
which we work. Employees identified

as high risk through a risk review for

all Group errployees are reguired to
undertake an online lraining module and
examination to ensure awareness of ana
compliance with this policy. The Audit
Commitiee carries out an annual review
of our systermns ana controls te select and
prevent bribery and corruption.

Responsible business practices are an
integral part of our business strategy
and corparate strategy. For more
information about our CR framework,
our ambitions and values, and our
performance against them, please see
our CRreport on page 57,
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Stakeholder Engagement
Investor relations

Institutional shareholders
and analysts

The Board recogmises the imporiance

of representing ana promaoting the

inleresls aof its shareholders and that

itis accountable to shareholaers for

the performance and activities of the

Company. Various mechanisms have been

pulin place to ensure il remains in louch

with key aclivities and developments,
including:

* rmonthly update reports on the key
shareholoer engagerrent aclivilies
carried out by the Exacutive Committes
and the Inveslor Relations tean:

a monthly report of our shareholder
register; sutlining the significant buyers
and sellers of Severn Trent Ple shares;
ana

s regutar summaries of sector research
notes, allowing the Board to understand
Lhe key opinions being communicated Lo
investors by analysts.

Retail shareholder
ehgagement strategy

The Board has an aclive shareholder
engagernent strategy, the mam elerrents
of which are set out below.

The Annual Report and Accounts s

the principal means of communicating
wilh shareholders. The Group has
adopted e-communications as an
alternative method of senaing company
informnation. Following a consullation wilh
sharcholders in March 2017, a significant
rnajority of shareholders, 85%, now view
and downlcag the Annual Report anling,
whilst 15% continue to receive a hard
copy. The next consultation will Lake place
in 2019

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accaunts 2417

Ourwebsile conlains an archiva of

Annual Reports together with other
information relevant to nveslors, incluging
comprehensive share price information,
timancial results, Company news and
financial calendars. The Company offers

a Diviaend Reinvestmment Plan (DRIP),
details of which are available on our
website and the website of Equiniti,

Dur regisirar.

Additional investor engagement

Presentations are made 1c sharehoiders
ana city analysts following the release
of the half-year and year end resulls.
Furthermore, the Chief Exacutive and
Chief Financ.al Officer regularly meet
shareholders during the year.

The Chairman and Senior Independent
Director also meet wilh shareholgers
withoul the Executlive Dhrectors at least
once every year and are available to meet
with thern at any other time upon request.

In line with the Code, we recognise that
the Boara has overall responsibility for
ensuring that a satisfaclary dialogue with
shareholders takes place. The Chairman,
Chief Executive and the Chief Financial
Ofticer repurt to tie Board at least
quarlerly the views of shareholders about
the Company. The Company Secretary
also provides regular updates on wider
investment and mstitutional sentiment.

In March 2017, the Boara reviewea and
approved an nveslor relalions stralegy,
selting cut the [nvesior Relations
tearn's approsch to identif:ication of

and engagernent with the Company’'s
sharehalders, sell-side analysls ana
debl inveslors,

2016/17 engagement

During 2016/17, the key topics for our
inveslors have been a combination

of company specif ¢, perfarmance-
orientated faclors and broader regulatory
and macro faclors.

At a company level, ruch of the interest
has been around Severn Trent's
cutperformance against Its regulatory
contract, specifically in the three key areas
which feed inta the return on regulatory
equity [RoRE') calculation; custarmer
aulcome delivery incentives [ GDIs),

totex, the pension deficit and financing.
Our current debl stralegy has also been

a source of interest, with upcoming
maturities and new delt issuance creating
oppertunities to reduce our cost of debl.
Our sector-leading renewable energy
programme altracled a greater degree of
interest as it grows in impartance, and our
acauisition during the year of Dee Valley
captured the altention of investors in the
second half of the year. The progress on
Lhe formation of our joint venture with
United Utilities, enabling us to compete
mmore effectively in the recently opened
nan-housshold retail markat, was alsc

of interest.

At 2 broader level, investor focus has been
on the further clarity received from Ofwat
an a number of reguialory developments,
aiving us greater visihility through to

the end of the next regulatory period in
Z2075. Such developments include the
introguction of competitive markets for
waler resources and bio-resources, the
phased introduction of Consumer Price
Index [CPIindexation ang changes

Lo the methodology for calculating

the cosl of aebt. Ofwat's review of the
benefits of introducing competition to the
retail hausehold market also altracled
ailention. More widely, increasas in the
Retal Price Index [RPI'T and its imrpact on
the business, aswall as the consecuences
of the leave vote in the European Union
merrbership referenaur, were of graat
interest to our investors
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Primary investor events

May 2016

May 2016

Junc 2076

June 20%e

June ?E]Wé

June 2016

Junz 2016

June 2016
September 2016
September 2676
Sepiember 20°6
September 2006
November 2074
Movernher 2006
November 2074
December 2016
Oecember 2076
December 2056
January 2017
January 2017
February 2077
March 2017
March 2017

London Roadshow

Edinburgh Readsnow

New York Roadshow

Netheriands Roadshow

Credi Suisse Global Energy Conference
Paris Roadshow

Bank of America Mereil Lynch Utnaues & Renewabtes Conference

Private Client Readshow - London
Private Client Roadshow - Lendon

North American Roadshow

Maorgan Stanley Power and Utilities Summn
Bernsiemn Strateqic Decisions Conference
London Roadshow

Edinburgh Roadshow

JP Margan Utiiies Conference

London Roadshow

Private Client Roadshow - London
Frankfurt Roadshow

Cizi Eurcpean Utilities Conference

USA Roadshow

Australa Roadshow

Barcays Utilines Sector Update Conference

Severn Trent Digital, Innovation & Technology showcase event
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Looking ahead to 2017/18

We have atreacy establisheo a struclurea
programme of investor engagament

for 2017/18, incorporating roadshows

to rrany of the key locaticns where our
shareholaer base is located, including
Lonacn, Eainburgh, North America anc
several cities throughout Europe. We have
also confirmed attendance at a number of
industry conferences.

We expecl the main thermes for investors
In the coming yaar to be focused arounc
regulatory developments. Ofwat will

be publishing further clarification an
their propasals for the next regulatory
period, AMP7, later in 2017, which will give
stakeholders a greater underslanding

of the iImpacts of preposed changes and
what that means for Company business
ptans. Al a Company level, we expeact
focus will continue to be on how well

we are performing against the current
regulalory coniract.
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Remuneration

Directors’ remuneration report

Philip Remnant
Chairman of the
Remuneration
Committee

Image removed

The Committee determmes, on ochaf of

tha Board, the Company's policy on the
remuncration of Exccutive Di~octors, other
moembars of the Executivie Comimuttes and
the Cnairman of the Board. The Commettee
determines the ital reruneration packages
and contraciual terms and canditions far
these indiviguals, Tre poiicy framowork for
FOMNUNCrating all senicr executive managers
1S consistens w th the appreach taken far
Exocutive Threctors

Tne Remwuneraticn Comittec Terms of
Reference wore updatod in Margh 2017 and
can be found atwww.severntrest com

Centents Page
Crnasrmany’s Stztoment 9t
AlaGlance 99
Sumrnary of Remunamaticn Policy 0z
and Irmpierrentation in 2016/17

and 207718

Cmplayment at Severn Trent 6L
Annval Report on Remuaneration 106
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Chairman’s Statement

Dear Shareholder

Our performance

This year the management tearn has
made good progress lawards our

goal of being the most trusted water
company by 2020, as well as delivering
great performance in a number of key
areas. This is the second consecutive
year where we have oulperformed on

the commitments that our customers
care most about. In particular, we

have outperformed on sewer flooding.
interruptions to supply and pollution,
resulting in fawer incidents. Thus has
resulled in beller outcomes for our
custorners and a custorner JQuicorme
Delivery Incentive {00! reward of

£476 million, up £24.4 million year on
year We continue to invest responsibly for
sustainable growth; thraugh our capital
programme we have invesled arouna
£480 mitlion far the future of our network
ana we continue Lo have the lowest
combined bills in Britain. In addibion,
strong financial performance continues,
delivering a Return on Regulatory Capital
Value [RoRCV] of 1.27 limes the Final
Deterrmination and a Return on Regulalea
Equity [RoRE] of 11.0%.

The charls to the right show:

« our customer 0D ang RoRE
performance since the beginming of the
current AMP; and

* how contued outperformance
by the Campany is refiected inthe
absolule ana comparative 1otal
shareholder raturn.

Demanstraling the alignment belween the
Remuneralion Policy and the Company
sirategy, this strong suslainea level

of performance has Howed inrough

10 the level of reward received by our
Execulive Oirectors, ncluding for the year
under review.

Graph removed

Graph removed



Remuneration

Remuneration for the year
under review

The business has continued to perform
strongly in 2G15/17 against a set of
strelching annual bonus targets, which
required delivery of improvements across
all areas, as well s absorbing a nurrber
of headwinds, Respective oullurns

were 91.0% of base salary for the Chief
Executive Officer, 90.4% of base salary
for the Chief Financial G*ficer and 90.6%
of base salary for the Managing Director,
Whalesale Operations, out of a maximum
annual bonus opportunity of 120% of
base salary.

The lang term incentive ptan [LT1P]
based on RoRCV aver lhe three years

to 31 March 2017 will vest in full for the
Chief Executive Officer. The Recruitment
Awards for the Chief Finanaial Officer
and Managing Director, Wholesale
Operalions, which are based on the same
performance measures, will also vest in
full. This is representative of outstanding
performance in financing and total
expenaiture detivering RoRCY of 5.03%,
up by 0.67% year on year.

There is 2 gelalled breakdown of the
largets set and the payrrenls unaer the
annual bonus ana LTIP on pages 107

10 109.

Our success as a business is sharea by
atl our ernployees through our bonus
scherre. Set out on pages 104 1o 105

1s mere information on this ang on our
approach lo pay and benefits throughout
the organisation.

Application of the policy for 2017/18

The Cornmitiee continues (o operate
within the Remuneration Policy agreed by
2799% of shareholders al the 2013 AGM.
Set oul below is a brief overview of how

the policy will be apglied in the year ahead:

* Base salaries: anincrease of 2% will be
applied to base salaries with efllect from
1 Juty 2017, in line with the average level
of increase for the wider workforce.

¢ Benelits and pension: there will be no
changes to henefits and nension during
2017/18.

» Annual bonus: the maxireum
bonus opportunity remains 120% of
salary and 50% of any banus paia
will be deferred in shares for ihree
years. We have delivered excellent
performarnce in custormer service
shown by eur OD! outgerformance
and we want to deliver the same
performance in customer experience.
Therefore, we have inlroguced a
customer experience measure into
aur bonus, basad on reducing wrilten
complaints, to drive improvements
in customer experience and improve
the alignment between incentives and
stralegy. Driving a reauction in writien
complamls 1simportant as it ensures
we are resolving issues earlier for
custemers and ullimatety buitaing
slrong customer focus inte all our
processes to minimise complaints at
any slage. It 1s a measure which is well
ungerstocd by all key stakeholders
lerrployees, customers, investars
and regulators] and the Consumer
Council for Water (CCW') report on
lhe reduclion in customer cornplaints
in their annual report on water
comrpanies, making il an extarnally
recogrised measure. The Commitice
consicers the forward-tooking
targets to be commercially sensitive
bul full aisclosure of the largets ana
performance outcome will be set oul in
nexl year's remuneration report.
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» Long term incentives: in Line with 2016
levels, awards worth 150% of salary
for the Chief Executive Officar, 100%
of salary lor the Chiel Tinancial Officer
and 80% for the Managing Director,
Wholesale Operations will be made in
June 2017, The performance targe!s for
the awards ta be granted in 2017 will
require average RoRF equal to Ofwat's
Final Delermunation (5.65%)] for 25%
of the award to vest, increasing on a
straight-line basis to 100% vesting for
oulperforming the Final Determination
by 1.39 times [7.83%)]. The Committee
considers thal the 1.39 times the Final
Determination stretch targel remans
challenging because il woula reauire
very significant cutperformance or
custorner 0Dls, financing and total
expenditure eff ciencies. The target
requires Severn Trent tc deliver upper
guartile RoRE perforrrance, based an
AMPS seclor wide performance to aale.

Severn Trent Ple Annual Repart and Accounts 2017
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Wider workforce considerations

Embedding custamers at the heart of
whal we do 15 a key goal for us and we
undersland thal our peaple are crucial
to achieving this. We seek o creale an
inclusive working environment and
reward cur employees in a fair manner,
The Comimittes and management are
corrmilied Lo aligned pay across Lhe
organisalion, ana we are pleased to have
made significant progress inrecent
years, which is outlined in the information
on the wiger workforce remuneration
set out in this report. We believe that
employees should share in the success
of Severn Trent and, as such, we have
ensured that reward is alignad wilh
periormance and that all of our people
benefit from our success, both taraugh
the all-employee annual bonus plan

we introguced (wo years ago and (he
oppaortunily to purchase shares through
the tax advantaged Save As You Earn
Scheme. All-employee bonus measures
are aligned with managerrenl and the
executive, and we repari on progress
agains! Llhese largets lo employess
explaining where we are performing
weltl and seeking inpul into how we could
perform betler. We also offer excellent
benelits in addilion Lo salary ard benus,
including a comprebensive flexible
benefits nackage and a market leading
defined contribution ponsion scheme.

Severp Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017

We have an active Company employee
forum which meets every quarler

lo discuss business challenges and
opporturities. The forum s chaired jointly
by a rnember of the Executive Commuttee
and the Trade Unions. Members include
representatives from HR joint Trade
Unions and employees fror other
individual employee Business Forums
representing each part of our business.
The objeclives of the Company employee
forum are to.

« involve employees by sharing
information on the future of our
business and the water induslry;

» work together on issues which affect
our employaes; and

« work in partnership lo deliver betler

solutipns that impraove the way we work.

During 2016/17 the Chiet Executive Officer
discussed with the Company employee
forum the health of the business,

key financial information and ideas

far effliciencies.

Future policy

The Committee will nat bring a policy vote

Lo \his year's Annual General Meeling

[AGM’] and therefere will be operating

within the policy approved by shareholders

in 2015. The Commitlee intends lo

engage fully with shareholders in a timely '
manner on a new policy prior (o seeking

shareholder approval at the 2018 AGM.

Board changes

Ernma FilzGerald joined Severn Trenl's
Executive Commitiee as Managing
Director, Wholesale Operations on

1 July 2015 ano was appointed to lhe
Board on 1 April 2016. Delails of Emma’s
remuneration package are contained
wilhin this reporl.

Structure of the report

This year, we have amanded lhe slruclure
of the rernuneration report by adding

an Al a Glance saclion, which sets aut I
our remuneration lrarrework, how the
Remuneration Policy was implemented in
2016/17 ana how the Commiltee intends
lo apply the Remuneration Policy in
2017/18. The Poticy Report is now aetailed
in an Appendix on page 115 for reference,
Ve heliove that you will [ind the now
siruclure of the reporl easier (o navigale
and more transparent,

I trusl that you remain supportive of our
Remuneration: Policy and will approve

the Resolution on the Annual Report on
Remunearalionr at the AGM.

Philip Remnant
Chairman of the
Rermuneration Committee
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Remuneration

At a Glance

The following section sets out cur remuneration framework, how the Remuneration Policy was implementac in 2016/17 and how the
Committee intenas (o apply the policy in 2017/18.

Approach to remuneration

The approach to remuneration throughout Severn Trent is guided by a framewark of common principles, which are outlined below.

Reward principles
* Deosignwill be as simple and transparant as possible, and it wilt be easy to understand and communicate;

» Reward will be re.evant to our business goals and objectives, and be affordabie;
* Performance measyres and argets will be objectively determimed; and

* We aim to be competitive in the marke! so we can attract, recrurt and retain talented peop.e

How our executive pay supports our strategy

The Commillze believes it 1s tmpaortanl thal lor Lxeculive Direclers and senior managerment a sign licant proportion of the
remuneration package is performance related and performance conditions applying to incentive arrangements support the celivery
of the Company's sirategy. The foliowing table sots out how cach of our key strategic objectives are reflected in the annual bonus
and LTIF.

Key objectives Measure Incentive scheme

Embed cusmn@s ét the heart of What wo do

Annua: bbnus dnd LﬂP

Customer ODV\?

Customer experience measure Annua: bonus
Drive operational excellence and continuous  Protit vetore interest and tax (PRI Annuacbonus
nnavation Customer ODIs Annuat bonus and LTIP
Health & safety Annua: bonus
invost responsibly for sustamable grewth RoRE LTIP
Change the market for the better Personal objectives Annua. bonus
Create an awesome place to work Heaith & safety Annua. banuas

2016/17 remuneration outcomes

This taple shows how the successful implementation of our strategy has flowed through to the rewards provided to our Executive
Directors, The table below provides a sumrnary total single figure of remuneration tor 2015/17 and the 2015/14 total for comparison,
The full explanatory netes for each element of remunaration are detailed on page 106 foliowing the total single figure of remuneration
table inthe Annual Report on Remuneratian.

Annual Long term Total Tetal

Executive Salary Benefits bonus  incentive plan Pension Qther 2016/7 2015/8

Directors Year (£'000)" E'000] (£'000] (£000)  {€000) (€000 (€oop)  [€00ol

CEC 2016/17 6737 18.0 815 8 974 8 1684 - 2,450.7 24934

CFO 2016/17 4060 19.8 3687 3247 1015 - 12206 1,264 8
MO, Wholesale

53335 o0 - 1,20¢ 2 -

Operations™  20186/17 3959 174 3607

Severn Trent Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2017



100

Remuneration

Directors’ remuneration report continued

Total single figure of remuneration 2016/17

The total single figure of rernuneration for cach Executive Director for 2016/17 13 shown in chart form below.

Graph rermioved

Remuneration scenarios

Al the ime the Remuneration Policy was approved the Company set oul the potential remuneration recaivad by the Exaculive
Directors for various performance levels. The following chart shows the rerruneraticn scenarios under our approves
Remuneration Policy.

Graph removed
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Remuneration

Annual bonus

An annual bonus was awarded of 75.8%4 of maximum for the Thief Txecunive Officer; 73.3%. ¢” maximum for the Chiet Financial
Officer and 7507 for the Managing Directer, Wholesale Operations. Annual bonus payments ‘or the Chie® Executive Officer and Chiaf
rinenciat Officer are circa 12% lower than last year. This is reflective of the stretching targets we sel ourselves at the start of the year,
which required significant and sustanad improvements in all areas.

Threshold Target Maximum Weighting Outcome
e o ) (0% payablel [50% payablel (100% payable} % totataward] [% total award}
Severn Trent Water Actual: [£512.8m] AT% 3%
Limited Group PBIT
A5 B 05 E) el
STW customer ODIs Actval: E476ml  20% 100%
[35% 1n respect
PR £1E (! 120 0ol of the MD. WO
il 1l
Business Services PBIT" Actusl: 1£36.7m) 0% fexcluding 68%
MO, w0l
1€ 352 2 IRCTRN F e |
Health and safery- Actual: (0.22] au, e
1c sl S °oal
Persona. performance 10% 95% - CEQ
90% - CFO

50% - MD, WO

I e = Teeor e tLalliirne s e cx e o o e Val o s wsinue o s natn Tt mmer o s ot e L st e g STV R o« zae

Dl Baner oo 20021 Fpoe-tan

Il Tme Lt = L oated s g tre saTE @xil APGE Fale as LaTL 1 e Tarnels 188 A0 Theen Ty I TE He i e ab Corimittas amn as suek s rters tramitne PEH 20 0372 s s reporrad At e
Mgt et as o ol salirme s e s e e wy oo oo g e ken el hed e ORI

Full details of the bonus targets, their calibration and satisfacticn are sel on page 108,

Long term incentive plan

The table below provides a summary of the 2014 LTIP, which vested at maximum. Further information is provided on pages 102 and 110

Vesting outcome as % of award

Threshold Target Maximum
_ o 7 (0% payable] (50% payable} 100% payablel CEG CFO MD, W0
RoRCV - measured Actual: [1.27x)
against multipie of Ofwat
Finai. Determination N I L . 0% 100% 100%

Shareholding requirements

The Committee believes that it is an essential part of the Company’s Remuneration Policy that Exacutive Directors become material
shareholders. The retenlion and build up of eauity isirrporiant in & long term business such as Severn Trenl as i encourages
decisions 1o ne made on a long term sustainable basis for the henefi: of customers and shareholder s. The Chief Executive Cfficer
and Managing Director, Wholesale Operalions have now exceeded the shareholding reguirement of 200% and 125% of base salary.
The Chief Financial Officer is on track to mee: bis shareholding requirement of 1257 of base sataryin 2017,

Graph removed
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Summary of Remuneration Poticy and Implementation in 2016/17 and 2017/18

The table below summarises key informalion relating lo our Remuneration Policy, how it was implemenled during the year ana how
the Committee is proposing to implement the Policy in 2017/18. The Remuneration Policy was approved by 97.99% of shareholders
for three years from the date of the 2015 AGM. No changes o the Remuneration Policy are proposed this year and therefore there will
be no shareholder vole on the Policy at the 2017 AGM. For a full version of the Remuneration Policy, please refer Lo the Appendix on

page 115.

Element and link ta strategy

Salary

To recruit and reward
Exccatives of a sutable
calibre for the role and
duties required

Pension

To prowide pension
arrangcments
comparable wath
similar companias 1n
the market to enable
she recruitment and
retention of Direciors.

Annual bonus

To encourage
improved financial
and aperaftional
performance and
alignthe interests
of Dhrectars with
sharcho.ders
thraugh the partial
deferrai of paymaent
In shares.

LTIP

To encaurage strong
and sustained
IMpPFOVeMEnts 1A
financial performance,
in L.na wth the
Company’s sirategy
and long larm
sharcholder returns.

Key features of policy

Base salaries for
individual Directors
are roviewed annuoally
by the Committee and
normalty take effect
from 1 July.

A definec contribution
scheme and/or cash
supplement inlicu

of pension.

The annua. bonus s

normally delivercd:

* 50% in cash

* 50% inshares which
vest after three vears
[with the vaiuc of any
dividends to be rolied

up and paid on vestingi,

Matus and clawback
provisions apply.

Awards are granied
annJa.y and arc
subject 1o a three year
perforrance condition.

4 clawback mechanism
applies to atlow the
recodpment of vested
incentive awards within
three yeoars of vesing.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Reparl and Accounts 2017

!-I_g\_uwe implemented the policyin 2016/17

Executive Directer salanies for 2016/77

weore as foliows:

« CEQ-1£4677.000

« CFO-1£408,000

s MD, Wholesale Operations [WO'] -
397800

Salaryincreases were 2% in 20° &/17,
in Ling with the average increasc that
applied to the gene-al LK workfarce,

Executtve Birector pension
arrangements for 2016/17 were
as fallows:

* CEZ0 - 75% of base salary
« CFO-25%of basc salary
« MD, WO - 25% of base sa.ary

Maximum opportanity in 2016/°7 was
as follows

* CEO - 120% ot base salary
* CFO - 120% ot basc salary
o MD, WO - 120% of base salary

For details of 2016/17 performance
measdJres, see page 03,

Grant wevel for 2016/17 was as folaws:
* CEG - "50% of base salary

e CHO - "00% of base salary

¢ MD, WO - B0% of base salary

The perfermance measure was Return

on Regulated {quity [RoRE T over the
three year period to 31 March 2019,

H,‘,’WWE willimglement the pﬁolicyrirn 2017118 B

Asalary increase of 2% will be appuedrat
the salary review date, From 1 July 2017,
Exccutive Director salanies wili bos

e CED - {490,600
« CFO-£416.200
« MO WO - L4056 800

The genera: employee base salary
ncresse 1s 2%

No changes arc proposed far 2017/18.

A customer cxperience measure has
been introduced. For details of 2017778
performance measures, sce page 103 All
other performance conditions will remain
the same,

No changes to masximum gpporiuniy
are propesed for 2017/18.

The foliowing grans levels wili app.ayin
2017418

¢ CEC - 150% of base salary

+ CFG - 100% of base sa.ary

* MD, WO - 80% of base salary

The performance micasure will be RoRE

Ihe performance condinons wil remain
the same
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Annual banus measures in 2017/18

We have reviewed the current honus measures aganst our vision and how we operate, and whilst they rermain well alignea to our
key strategic drivers, we believe the addition of a speaific custorier experience measwre worth 8% of the total anqual bonus will
serve to strangthen the tink belween what our people do and desires outcorres for customers. The metric will assess reduction in
written complaints. Driving a reduction in written complants is imrportant as it ensures we are resclving issues earlier for custorrers
ano ultimately builaing strong customer focus into all our processes Lo rminimise corrplaints at any slage. [Lis a measure which is
well understood by all key stakehalders [employees, customers, investors and regulators] and the CCW repert on the reguztion

in custormer corrplaints in their annual report on water cormpanies, making it an externally recognised measure. A corresponaing
reduclion in the customer ODI measure from 35% to 30% ana of the personal objectives from 10% to 7% will also apply. The diagram
below sets out how the annual borius measures in 2017/18 will differ comrpared with 2016/17:

Graph removed

i
T - I -
Chairman and Non-Executive Directors’ fees faudited)

From 1 April 2817, Non-Executive Direclor base [ees were increasen by 2% from £52 200to £33,450 and the Chairman's [ee was
increased by 2% from £275 000 10 £280,500. These increases are the sarre as awarded 1o the wider worklorce.

An additional supplerrentary fee, of £15,000 per annum, has been introduced in respect of the Chairmanship of the Treasury
Compitlec frore T April 2017, in recognition of the significant time comrmitment involved in chairing this Board Committee,

The current fee levals and those for the future financial year are sel out in tne table below.

Faes 201718 Fees 2016117 Increase %
Charrman’s fce 283500 £275.000 BT
Basc fee paid to ali Non—Exccuﬂvc Directors - {53450 52,400 2%
Supplementary fees:
- Senior independen: Director £18,000 £10,000 0%
- Audit Commiztee Chairman ' £15000  £15.000 0%
- Remunecratior Committee Charman £15,000 £°3,000 178
- Corporate Responsibiiity Comritec Chairman E?3,UDO US,D{]D 0%
- Treasury Commutice Chairman £15,000 n/a nfa

The Chairman and Non-Executive Directors normally serve for terms of three years. The current expiry cates of their totters of
appointment are Kevin Beeston |1 June 2019, Dominique Reiniche (20 Juty 2019], John Coghlan (23 May 2020), Andrew Duff |9 May
2019), Philip Remnant [31 March 2020). and Dr. Angela Strank (24 January 2020). However, all of the Directors are subject to annual
appointment or reappeiniment al the AGM.

Severn Trent Ple Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Employment at Severn Trent

Embedding customers at the heart of what we ae s one of our core goals and we recognise that our employees are crucial Lo
achieving this. We seek lo create an inclusive working environment and reward our errployees in a fair and equitable manner
by providing all cur employees with:

ltem

Details

A compesitive
pay package

An opportuniy to
share Inour suecess

Atatored
henetits offering
Anopportunity 1o
save for the future
Traming and
devclopment
QpROrtunInes

Adiverse and
inclusive workplace

We position ourselves as g median employer in relation to the external market.

At Severn Trent our pelicy 15 to ensure that ernployces who are not on a training rate of pay receive at leas? the
veluntary Living Wage as set by the Living Wage Foundation,

W operate an all-employee bonus plan based on Company performance, whereby b employees are aligned with
the same measures. Th's augns employee reward with our key oliect ves and ensures everyone shareas in the
success of the business. We also operate a Save As You Earn Scheme which gives empioyees o chance o save up
to £500 per month over three or five yeare, w th the aption to buy Severn Trent Plc shares at a discounted rate at
the end of the neriod.

We provide a flexible nenel ts scheme and we pelieve our offering 1s amangsi the ingustry best. [t includes
insurance and health cover, and retail and childcare vouchers to support a positve work-lfe balance
We offer a marret leading defined contribution pension scheme and aouble any comributions employzes make
fup to a maximurm of 15% of salaryl.
We are focused on leadership and technica. development acrass the who.e organisation, and have dewvered
e 3 20% ncrease intraining days this year:
* anew comprehensive training programme, Skitted by Choice’ within Wholesale, assuring the competency
of gver 300 staff and team managers operating our Water Treatment Works; and
¢ 4Afitraming sessions to over 530 colleagues to help thern write personal devewprnent plans that drive
development and performance
We have an eslablished programme of training and development, and have trebled cur iniake of apprentices and
doubled sur gradaate numbers. We were recognised as a top 100 Apprenticeship Employer in 2016 at the National
Apprentice Awards. In addiiion, we were recently named top employer for enginecring and manufaciuring at the
2016 Asian Apprenticeship Awards,
This investrent in growing our own talent has strengthaned our career progressian aclivity and has resulted in
almgst 700 inzerral moves with 147 baing promotions.

We are recognised for leading performance in the FTSE 100 for woman's represeniation @ Board and Executive
Commtee level.

We continug to have great scores for diversity and inclusion in our glebal employec cngagement survey.

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017



Remuneration

Alignment of pay throughout Severn Trent

105

Strateqic report

Governance

Group inancis! statements
Caompany financial statements
Dther mmformation

The Commitiee recogmises that pay shouto be fair throughout the Company. Therefore, part of how the Commitiee makes ascisons
in relation 1o the structure of executive pay 1s in the context of the cascaae of pay slructures threughout tne business, showr in the

diagram below:

Executive Senior Wider
Element of pay CEO Board Committee Management Management workforce
LTIP ' s v v e ez
Annua. bonus [all emp.oyees aligned to the same measares) e v v v v v
Pension v s v v 4 v
Benefits v v v v v v
sLoprapart om of s panu atoT Tu At LA neatat on

Percentage increase in the remuneration of the Chief Executive Officer

The table below shows the movement in salary, benefits and annual bonus for Liv Garfield [Chi

current and grevious financial year compared with that of the average employee. The Commull
to fair pay 1s implernented in practice threughow! the Company.

ef Executive Officer] between the
ee looks le ensure Lhal the approach

2017

Average per employee [£'000)

- o 2016 % Change 2016 % Change
- Base salary 477, 663.7 Z.0% 299 295 1.5
- Benefits!” 18.0 170 5.3% 0.4 0.3 178

2.0 2.2 203

- Bonus: 815.8 702”7 -12.3%

The Commillee has elected o use the

average earnings per employee as this
avoids lhe distortions that can occur
to the Company's total wage pill as a
result of movernents in the number

of employees. The comparator group
used is Severn Trenl Water employees
baseo inthe UK as this 1s wnere the

Graph removed

vast majority of employees are based.
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Annual Report on Remuneration

The Annual Report en Remuneralion and the Annual Stalement will be put to an advisory shareholder vole al the Annual General
Meeting on 19 July 2017. The information on pages 104 to 11415 audited.

Total single figure of remuneration (audited]

The total single fgure of remuneration fable below sets out the remuneration recewved by the Directors for 2016/17 lor for
perforrance periods ending in 2016/17 in respact of the long term incentives) and, for lhe purposes of comparison, for 2015/16.
Where necessary, further explanations of the values proviced are included below. This table and the explanatory noles below this
lable have been audited.

Year ending 31 March 2017 ear ending 3 March 2015

Léng 7 Lang
term W
. Salary Annual  incentive Salary Annual  ncenfive
E)_(eCUt'Ve and fees Benefits panus plan Pension Other Totat =z~ 5 nohus plan  Penaion Otner Tota.
m‘_ec_lors o _[E'D_ﬂﬂl“' oo IEVDPE]E, l£:000) (€°0C0)™ E{O@] IE'000) (€00 LE 00T (0000t (£angl  (C0om' Aoen) - (£°Coo.
LivGarfizld 6737 180 4158 9748 168.4 - 24507 8602 175 7020 2364 TaLI 127 249306
Jarnes Bowling  406.0 19.8 3687 3247 1015 - 12204 4£00.0 188 4lal 32046 1200 P4 2848
Emma
FitzGeraid« 395.9 17.6  360.2 3335 99.0 - 12062 - - - - - - -
Lang Long
term v
. Salary Annual incentive Salary Argal o intentive
N_on—Executtve and fees Benefits bonus plan Pension  Other Totat  andtees Bepslitz ponue plan Psnsien [ME Totsl
Directors __leopol |€Om) (€D0D)  (€000) €000 (€000) (€000 LFOODI_ (VDY €3N Ieonl (€68) (CT0W ISt
Andeow Duff
[Chairman) 275.0 - -~ - - - 275.0 2570 ~ - - - - 2574
John Coghlan 67.4 - ~ - - - 67.4 &b 4 ~ - - - - 664
Gordon Fryett 20.0 - ~ - - - 20,0 b4 4 - - - ~ - b 4
Martin Lamb'= 19.1 - - - - - 191 64 - - - ~ - &4
Phibp Remnant 674 - ~ - - - 67.4 bbb - - - - - bb.4
Kevin Beaston ¢ 50.7 - ~ - - - 50.7 - - - - - - -
Dominigue
Remiche” 36.6 - ~ - - - 36.6 - - - - - - -
DrAnge.a

Slrank
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aadnea 1o dan
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Salary for 2016/17 (audited)

Base salaries for individual Direclors are reviewea annually by the Committee and normally take effect from 1 July. The Committee
consigered lhe Execulive Direclors’ pay review in July 2016 1n ight of pay review budgels across the Group. As a resull, the Committee
determined that the salaries for the Executive Directors would mcrease by 2% in 2016/17, in ine with he average increase that appliec
to the generzl UK warkforce, For 2017/18, a 2% increase o salaries for Executive Directors has been agreed, in line wilh the average
increase that will apply to the general UK workferce [see page 1091,

o o L __ BasesalaryD1/07/2016 Base satary 01/07/2015 Percentage increase
Chief Executive Officer £677.000 £663.700 2%
Chief Firancial Officer £408.000 £400.000 2%
Managing Director, Wholesaie Operanions 0397800 £390,000 2%

Benefits for 2016/17 (audited)

The value of benefits 1s based on the cost 1o the Company and there is no pre-determined maximum Gmit, The range and value of the

benefits offered s reviewed pericdically. 11 ling with our Rermuneration Po.icy outlined in the Appendix on page 115, We show helow
the benefits recaived by the individual Directors in the year, and their typical annual value where possible.

Typical annual value 2015/16

Car alowance £15,000 £15,000 0%
Private medical insurance £1,300 £1,500 0%,
Lde assurance Upto 6 x base salary Uptoé x base sa.ary 0%
Persona. accident cover As per the group-wide policy As per the group-wide policy 0%
Bicnmial health screcning 420 per health screen £620per heath screen 0%
Incapac-'ny benshts Worth 50% of hase sa{ary for a period of Waorth 50% of basc salary for a period of 0%

five years [subject tu qualitying criterial five years [subject to qualifving cnteria)

Annual bonus outturn for 2016/17 laudited)

Annual bonus pe-formance is measured over a single financial year against a range of financial and non-financial targets and against
personat abjectives. The maximurr bonus opportunity was 120% of salary. An annual bonus was awaroed of 75.8% of maximum for
the Chief Executive Officer, 75.3% for the Chief Financial Officer ana 75.5% 1or the Managing Director, Wholesale Operations. The table
below shows a surmmary of the metrics and largels which were used lo determine the annual bonus awards:

Thresheid Target Maximum Weighting Gutcome
[B%VEyab_lEJ ) [50% payable) _ 100% payable} [% total award) (% total award)
Severn Trent Water Actual: [£512.8m] 4T7%, 73%
Lirmited Group PBIT! i
W OAEE 1£50= il ALY
STW customer GDIs! actual (£a76m) 2970 0%
o s [35% in respect
icoeml e ) £ Gl of the MO, WO:
Business Services PBIT™ Actuals [£36.7m] "0% fexcluding 68%
MD, WO
It~ £5: 1l LSl
Health and safoty' Actuad: [0.22) 3% G%
ol [l 0l
Personal performance 0% 954~ - CEO
70% - CFO
5085 - MO, WO
Detar oo paae 1A
R T e L e R e & T TR DN Sk s SR QT NERL B T | N NP RL LR Y AN TR o I R e R T ] i
IV Esnn ar Z00L 12 0 e e tan
Leale T R i ey TR e S 3Ot bt tely 0 A0 Ve Lot Ro e s Uarra Mesl o aa st aille ot o BET e TR ey e ter m
A Meastrada, 0 ol el P s 4z aeplean el T, cfmnurs avreed it oee oy HL D
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Directors’ remuneration report coninued

The 2016/17 targets were sel on the basis of delivering PBIT growth in a lower RPl environrment decreasing revenue growth, and
required us to absorb a nurmber of headwinds such as inflation, increasing energy cos:s and the costs of setting up cur non-household
retad operation. Against a chaltenging target in excess of the Final Determination and better than consensus expectations, we
delivered Severn Trent Waler Limiled Group PBIT [pre exceplional terns] of £512.8 million. The customer 0Dl targets are resel at

the beginning of each year and the targets tor 2016/17 were significantly more challenging, with reduced deadbands and irmproved
parformance levels, campared with 2015/16. Detivery of the target would representimproved operational performance on last year,
when we delivered exceptionally strong performance and benefited from mild weather. Gur outturn of £47.6 million represents an
putstanding result, driven by significant improvements in sewer flooding, supply interruphions and susrained performance on category
3 pollutions, while continuing to bensfit from another vear of relatively benign weather. We assurne normal weather patterns will
return in the future. in Severn Trent Waler we have experienced 22 LTis resulung inan LTl rate of .22 fugher than our (hreshold target
of 0.18 and therefore this portien of the bonus lapses. In Operating Services there were no LTIs which will result in that portion of their
banus paying out in full.

Personal objectives for the executivas are linked {0 our stralegic framework whuch witl move us towards cur ambition (o be the most
trusted water company. Objectives were shared across the team wilh each Director leaging on the areas which besl align wilh their
accountabilities and expertise.

Liv Garfield's ey objectives related to improving the financial health and performance of the business, maintaining excellent custorner
service, ensuring the business is ready for markel opening and PR19, supporting industry thinking and ¢reating an awesome place

to work. The Cormmittee awarded Liv Garfeld a personal performance rating at 95% of the maximum. This 1s based on ine following:
identification of @ further £120 reillion in total expenditure efficiencies and strang year on year RCY growth; improved customer service
rasulling inan 0D reward of £47.6 millien: on ime delivery of Water Plus, our joint venture with United Utilities, and setting up our
Severn Trent Wholesale Marke!l Unit in readiness (or non-household compstitian; on track delivery of the AMP6 asset managerment
strategy; bulding and maintaining constructive regulatory relationships, contributing ta the thinking en opportunitias for developing
the customer 0Dl framework and PR19; ana delivery of a Lhree percentage poinl increase in employee engagement, which conlinues
lo track above the global benchmark. Whilst scknowledging a slrong financial perlor mance and an exceptional operalional year, the
Board noted that there remains more to do in relalion o heatth and safety ang SIM.

James Bowling's key objeclives refaled to strengthening the wiaer Finance learr, including Internal Audil ang Enterprise Risk
Management, development and delivery of key financiat plans, minimising risk and liability in relation to pensions, enhancing invester
relationships and creating value in Business Services. The Committee awarded James Bowling a personal perfarrmance rating at
%0% of the raxinum. This s based on the fellowing: translormation of the inlernal Audit and Enlerprise Risk Managernent learrs,
aeveloping & strong co-source function to embed risk managerment and cantrols inlo the way we work; success{ul development

and delivery of our investor engagement plan, cash enhancement plan, and balanced and floating finance plan, management of the
defined benefit pension Uability through the development of 2 revised plan following the triennial valuation, successtul delivery of
Business Services” business plans, including the sale of Severn Trent llalia and growth in Energy ana Renewables; and improved
aeveloprrent planning within the Finance team te identify and build talent breadih and depth at all levels. Whilst acknowledging &
strong financiat performance, the Beard noted that there remains more te doin relation to financing risk management,

Emma FitzGerald's key objectives retatea Lo maxirrising value froem key contracts and capital expenaiture, ensuring Whalesale is
ready for markei opening ana PR1%, improving cuslomer experience and improving leadership succession planning for operationat
roles. The Committee awarded Emma FitzGerald a personal performance rating at 60% of the maximurm. This is based on Lhe
follawing: implemeniation of a contract managerent framewaork, in collaberation wath Group Commaercial, to maximise value from
key cantracts, sustain efficiencies across the capital programme and emben new capilal prioritisation mechanismes; delivery of
functional separation in readiness for markel opening; on track detivery of PR1% work streams including proactive asset managerren(
and partnerships with the Environment Agency and Drinking Water Inspectorale; and improved cevelopment planning across
Wholesale Lo sirengthen leacership development, Whilsl acknowledging an exceptional operational year, the Board noled Lhat there
remains more 1o goun relabion to health and salety, cuslomer complaints and SIM.
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Long term incentive awards vesting in relation to performance in 2016/17 {audited)

Thetable below shows the outcome of long term share awards which hac performance perioas enaea 31 March 2017:

CEO CFo
Qutcome  Qutcome MO, WG
Threshotd Target Maximum lvestingas {vestingas {vestingas
{0% payablel ESD,%fay,’:thE} i [10{!% payable) 7% ijwg[li] %7af award] % of award]
RoRCV - measurod Actual: [1.271]
aganst mutip.c of Ofwat
Final Determination I, nza 7] 100% 100% 100%
Value of
Number End of % Number  resuttant
of shares performance award  ofshares award Vesting
Executive - ~_Awardtype ) __Grantdate  granted period  wvesting vesting £'000s" date
CED 2014 LTIP 16/07/14 42,383 21/03/47 100% 42383 C974.8  16/07/77
CFO Recruttment Award (Tranche 3] 29/03/13 4k 31/03/:7 00% 14118 [3247 16/07/%7
MD, WO Recruitmen: Award (Tranche 2] 21/07/15 14,498 31/03/77 100% “LA9E (3335 18/0777
I Brlazuonl s 2ef o v nie | P [T Coihe e Al s r2ld TrTET el e wwye R T I L DR

LTIP vesting

The chart below sets out a breakdown of the respective LTIP and Recruitment Awards for the Chie® Executive Officer, Chie’ Financal
Officer and Managing Director, Wholesale Operations as disclosed in the total singte figure of rernuneration table, We have solit the

value of the awards Into two compaonents: the face value of the award and the growth in the share price since the awards were made.

Graph removed
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

2014 LTIP outcome

The 2014 LTIP awards were granted as conditional shares and are subject to RoRCV performance condition measured over Lhree

financial years. RoRCV is calculated as current cost operating profit tess tax paid divided by our average regulatory capital value. .
0% of eack award vests if average RoRCV equals that set in the Final Determinatcn, increasing on a straight-Une basis 1o 50%

vesting for 1.02 imes the Final Determination and 100% vesting for 1.07 Uimes the Final Determination. Ofwat is no longer publishing

a baseline RoRCY figure in AMP6 which impacts the final two years of tne 2014 LTIP award. However, an equivalen: baseline figure

can be constructed using the component numbers set out in the Ofwat model giving a baseline figure of 3.49% for 2015/76 and 2.60%

for 2016/17.

Our final RoRCV of 1.27 tires the Final Determination results in a vesting of 100% of the maximum. This is representative of
outstanding performance in financing and total expenditure delivering RoRCY of 5,03%,, up by 0.67% year on year,

Recruitment Awards

The third tranche of lhe Recruilment Award made lo James Bowling and the second tranche of the Recruitment Award to Ernma
FitzGerald vested in respect of the performance period ended 31 March 2017, The performance measures for these awards reflected
those under Lhe 2014 LTiP and therefore beth awards vested in full.

Outstanding scheme interests, including share awards granted during the year (audited)

The table below sels oul details of the Executive Directors’ outstanding share awards as at 31 March Z017.

Awaﬂs granted dlmg the year

Percentage
Maximum vestingat End ot Vesting/
number of threshold Exercise  performance exercise Face vatlue
Executive  Awardiype  shares() performance pricelpl | period  date™  Basisofaward [FO0D] - Notes
Liv Garfield 2014 LTIP 42,383 0% - 300317 16/09N7 - - [a)
2005 LTIP 37808 25% - 31/03/18  15/07/18 - - {bl
2015 ABS 2468 - - 3703/ 79/06/18 - - ]
2015 SAYE 1136 E 1584 - May-18 - - o)
20°6LTIP 4655 29% - 310319 21/06019 150% of £995.5 fc
hase salary
2016 ABS 16,260 - - 30/03/15  28/04/19  Deterred banus 3511 il
2016 SAYE - - - - - - - GH
Tala, 153,370 ) ]
James Bowling  Recruitment Award 4,114 % - 30347 14/07T - - EH
[Tranche 3
2005 LTIP 14,890 259 - a3 g 1a/078 - - ib]
2016 LTIP 18,529 25% - 30319 29/06/19 100% of £4000 (2]
basc sa.ary
2016 &BS 2634 - - 31/03/76  28/06/19 Doferred bonus £2080 d]
2076 SAYE 1,044 - 1724 - May-19 - - le]
Total 58212
Emma EtzGerald  Recrutmoen: Award 14,498 0% - 310347 16/0717 - - fa)
{Tranche 2)
2015 LTI 14,58 25% - 31/03/18 /078 - - B}
2006 LTIP 14,453 254% - 3170379 21/06/19 80+ of £3120 il
base salary
2076 ABS 2 - - 33/03/16  28/06/1  Delerred bonus £153 6 [d]
2018 SAYE - - - - - - - el
Tota 50,581
L T Y T Y RV PRI T R T L SR [RE )

[T T T S T S S (PR BN PP IS PPRTICRTTY B P O L T D LU LI PR U B | IOV e 1o
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a} 2014 LTIP award

The 2014 LTIP awards were granted on 16 July 2014, The share price usec to calculate the number of snares granlea was £19.17
[being the average price over the preceding three days|. Further details o the 2014 LTIP awards are set out on the previous page.

Tranche 3 of James Bowling's Recruitment Awarc and Tranche 7 of Ermma FilzGerald's Recruitment Award are bolh subjecl to
the performance conditions set out on the previous page far the 2014 LTIR.

Tranche 3 of James Bowling's Recruitment Award was granted an 29 May 2015, The share price used lo calculate the number
of shares granted was £21.87 [being the average price over the preceding three days).

Tranche Z of Emma FitzGerald's Recruilment Award was grantec on 21 July 2015. The share price usea to calzulate the number
of shares granted was £21.52 [being tne average price over the preceding three days,,

b 2015 LTIP award

The 2015 awards are subject fo a ReRE pariormance conditon measured over three financial years, Averags RoRE performance is
cempared with the baseline RoRE figure set by Ofwat in our Final Determinatian. 25% of the award wiil vest if average RoRE matches
the baseline figure of 5.65%, mcreasing on a straight-lne basis to full vesting for outperforming the baseline by 1.29 times [equivalent
to 7.29%).

The 2012 LTIP awaras were grantad on 15 July 2015. The share price used to caleulate the number of shares granted was £21 49
[being the average price over the preceding three daysl.

c) 2016 LTIP award [awards granted during the year)

The 2016 awards are subject 1o a RoRE performance condition measured over three financial years. Average RoRE performanceis
comparod with the baseline RoRE figure set by Ofwat in our Final Determination, 2574 of the award will vest if average RoRE matches
the baseline figure of 5.62%, increasing on a straight-line basis to full vesting for outperiorming the baseline by 1.3% times leguivalent
to 7.86%).

The 2016 LTIP awards were granted on 21 June 2016. The share price used to calculate the number of shares granted was £21.59
[being the average price over the preceding three days),

At the start of the AMP we set cur RoRE measure {which is also used to calculate LTIP payrrents] based on Lhe Olwal measure

of RoRE as was published at that time, with two minor exceptions better to reflect our actual performance. First, we used actual
gearing rather than the noticnal capitat structure. Secondly, we seek to reflect cash performance through the inclusion of: profit/
loss associates with land sales, miscellaneous activities [such as bulk supplies and rental incomel ang the impact of the wholesale
revenue forecasting incentive mechanism.

Ofwat have provided clanificatory guidance on RoRE to ensure consistency across companies and will be reporting on this shortly,

On this basis we estimate our RoRE would be 10%. We inlend Lo calculale and publish both RoRE numbers annually, and for LTIP
purposes we will continue to use tre measure defined at the start of the AMP to maintain internal consistency and because it provides
a ctearer reference point for an indwvidual year to set targets. This year our performance is 11% on the LTIP measure.

d] Deferred shares under the annual bonus scheme [awards granted during the year)

Each year, 50% of an Executive Director's annual bonus 15 deferred in shares for three years. The awards are grantea in the lorm of
deferred shares. The 2016 award relates to the deferral of the annual bonus for 2015/14. The awards were granted on 28 June 2016,
The share price used lo calculale the number of shares granted was £21.59 ibaing the average price over the preceding three days).
The delarred shares relating to the annual bonus for 2G16/17 will be granted in June 2017,

el Save As You Earn

The Execulive Directors, in cornmon with all eligible UK employees of the Group, are entilleg o participate in the Company’s HMRC
lax-advanlaged SAYE Scheme.
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

External directorships

Emma FitzGerald was appointed as a non-executive director of DCC Ple in December 2016 and, in respect of her appointment for
the year ended 31 March 2016, she was paid fees of £18 834 [converied from EUR using the exchange rate of TEUR 0.84705 CBP!,
which she retained.

Directors’ sharehaldings and summary of outstanding share interests [audited)

The Carmpany operates shareholding guidelines under which Executive Directors are expecled to build and maintain a sharehalaing in
the Company of 200% of sala-y tor the Chief Executive Otticer and 125% of salary for sther Executive Directors. Details of the current
sharehalaings of the Direclors and whelher Executive Direclors have mel the shareholding guidelines are set oul below.

Interests in shares as at 31 March 2017

Dutstanding scheme interests

% shareholding

Beneficiatly LTIP and Dejerred shares under quideline

Director awned recruitment awards the annual bonus SAYE options Total achieved"’
Hewin Beeston I 377 R L 2244 o
Domunigue Reiniche ) - - - - - -
John Caghlan ' 2,470 - - - 2,470 -
Androw Duff 8,184 - - ~ §.184 -
Philip Remriant 1,400 - - - 1400 o
Dr. Angola Strank 459 - - - 459 -
Liv Garfield o 78027 126,306 25928 1136 2BAYT 154%
James Bowung 15,263 47,535 %634 1044 73,476 73%
Emma FitzGeratd 17703 43,469 z - 68,284 101%

[ mo ot - T S T] b N TR S S Bl N IR T RPN S TS

R T e B I - A

abaludor,

Shares counting towards achievernent of the guideline include benchcially owned shares including shares heid by connected
persons] and the net of tax value of aeferred shares unoer the annual bonus since they are not subject Lo perfermance conditions.
The Executive Directors are expecied Lo retain all shares received through the vesting of any incentive schames (after the selement
of any Lax babilily! unlil the shareholding guigelines are met.

There has been no change in the Direclors interests in the orainary share capilal of the Company between those sel out above and
27 May 2017,

Payments to past Directors (audited)

No payments, other than those disclosed in the total single ligure of remuneration eble on page 106, have been made (o pas!
Directors auring the year.

Payments for loss of office (audited]

No payments have been rmade for loss of office during the year,
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Total shareholder return chart and total remuneration of the Chief Executive Officer

This graph shows 1he value a: 31 March 2017 of £100 invested in Severn Trent Pic on 1 April 2009 comparec with the vaiue of £100
investec in the FTSE 100 index. The FTSE 100 was chosen as the comparator index bacause lhe Company is a constiluent of that index.
The intermediate points show the value at the iIntervening financial year ends.

I'he figure of rernuner ation for the Chief Executive Officer over the last eight financial years is smown 1 the table below. | he annual
bonus pay oul and LTIF vesting level as a percentage of the maximurm opportunily 1s also shown,

Graph removed

fearending 27 Maree

wo 20 o T 0L B 2018 2017
Chief Execulive Officer ) TonyWray  TonyWray  Tony Wréyi TonyWray  TonyWray LivGarlield Liv Garfield Liv G-Eﬁe-l_d_
Tota. remuncration {£000] 1.027.0 949.8 12447 16353 18184 21974 24936 2,450.7
Annual bonus (% of maximurm) 51 5% 43.2% 48.1% B2 4% 78.7% 52.0% 88.2% 75.8%
LTIP vesting (% of maximaml 50 3% 00% 28 4% 575%  000%  1000%  1000% 100%
SMP vesting (% of maximumi) N/A N/A N/A 78 0% b4 3% N/A CN/A N/A

Relative importance of the spend on pay

The table below shows the expenditure of the Company on staff costs against dividencs paid to shareholders for both the current and
prior finzncal periods, and the percentage change between the two pericds.

o } . L e N - &17’ 2004 . Change
Sroff costs (Em) 356.8 3378 5.6%
Dwvidends (C'm; 190.4 1970 -3.4%

cond LT Cur et A e Sl s aperal s
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Membership of the Remuneration Committee and its advisers

The members of the Committee are listed 'n the table below. All are independent Non-Executive Directors, as defined unaer the UK
Corpaorate Governance Code, with Lhe exceplion of the Company Chairman who was independent on his appointment. During the
year ended 31 March 2077, the Commitlee met four imes fo discuss key rermuneration issues arising, the review and operation of the
Company’s Remuneraticn Policy and market upcates by its advisers.

Remuneration Committee member Attendance in 2016/17

Phiup Remrwa-mChalrmaml A_/A
Andrew Duff 404
Kevin Beeston [Appointed 1 June 2014) 3/3
Dr. Angela Strank ' A/&‘A'
Martin Lami (Retired 20 Juty 2074] _ i1l

The Committze mertbers have no personal financial interast, other than as shareholders, in the matters to be decided, The Chiet
Executive Officer, Directar of Muman Resources and by invitation the Head of Econormic Regulation and Reward & Pensions Manager
also attended the Commutiee meetings to provide advice and respond to specific questions. Such attendances specifically excluded
any matler concerning their own remuneration. The Company Secretary acts as secretary to the Cornmitice.

To ensure thal the Company’s remuneration practices are in line with best practice, the Commrittee has access to advice frore
advisers. During the year, PricewaterhouseCoopers [ PwC'] were appoinied as inoependent advisers Lo the Commitlee following

a compelilive tender process and the previous advisers, New Bridge Slreel {NBS', stepped oown. Fees for advice provided to the
Remuneration Commritlee during the year were £24,676 excluding VAT to NBS and £48,000 excluaing VAT ta PwC (2015/16: £77,211
paid to NBS). Separate teams within PwC also provided unrelated tax consulling, pensions, and other assurance and advisory
services during Lhe year. Fees for other work performed by NBS ana Aon Hewil! an assomialed company] auring the year tolalled
£56,083 excluding VAT and related 1o remuneration advice to management {£11,083 excluding VAT) and to the execution of the 2016
emplayee engagement survey [£45,000 excluding VAT], PwC is one of the founding members of the Remuneration Consullants Group
Code of Conducl and adheres 10 this Code in its dealings with the Commitlee. The Commitlee reviews the appointment of 1LS advisers
annually and 15 satisfied that the adv-ce it receives is abjective and independen:,

How the policy will be applied in 2017 onwards
See pages 102 to 103.

Statement of shareholder voting at the 2016 AGM
At lastyear's AGM, Lhe Directors’ remuneration report recevea the following votes from shareholders:

Resolution ) o o ) o Votes for Votes against ___ Voteswithheld
Approve Directors’ remuneration report 142,619,806 2,02708a 1,187,564
198 26%) (1 7454)

The Committee belicves that Lhe strong level of shareholger support for both the policy and its irmplernantation in 2013/16 mean thal
no changes are required for 2017/18.

Philip Remnant
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee

22 May 2017
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The Commilles seis the Remuneration Pelicy for Executive Direclors ano other senior executive managers, taking into account the
Company's strategic objectives over the short and the long term anc the external market.

The Committes aadresses the need to balance risk and reward. The Commrittee monitors the variable pay arrangements to take
account of risk levels, ensuring an emphasis an long lerrm and sustainable performance. The Committee believes that the incentive
schemes are appropriately managed and that the choice of performance measures and targets does not encourage undue risk
taking by the Executives so that the long term performance of the business is not compromised by the pursuil of short term

value. The schemes incerporate a range of internal and external performance metrics, measuring both operational and financial
performance over differing and overlapping performance pericos, providing a roundeo assessment of overall Company performance.

Linkage to all-employee pay

Tne Commitlee reviews changes in rernuneration arrangements in the workforce generally. It ensures that Execulive Director salary
mcreases are normally alignee Lo the increases for the rest of the workforce. Furthermore, the annual bonus operates on a broadly
similar basis wilh the bonus schemes operaled throughout STW ana ali UK employees may participate in the HMRC lax-aovantageo
Save AsYou Earn [[SAYE | scheme. The Company has not directly consulted with employees an the lopic of Execulive Remuneration;
however, the Committee does consider the general base salary increase, remuneration arrangements and employment conditions for
the breader employee group when aetermining the Remuneration Policy for Executive Direclors.

Shareholder views

The Committes engages proactively with the Company's major shareholders and takes their views inta account. The Commitlee
reviews any feedback received from shareholaers as a result of the AGM process ano throughout the rest of the year ana takes

into consideration the latesl views of investor badies ang their representaiives, including the [nvestment Association, the National
Asscoiation of Pension Funcs' and proxy advice agencies such as Institutional Shareho.der Services. When any significart changes are
proposed lo be mace lo the Remuneration Policy, the Remuneration Commitize Chairman discussas these with major shareholoers
in advance and may offer reeetings for more aetalea discussion.

Mot e Fers mard Jlernae Sae w0 Leane 4 on

Remuneration Policy for the Executive Directors

The following tatle sets out 2 summary of each element of the Executive Direclors’ remuneration packages.

Element . ’_’_lﬁ’p(}?é anc_i lir]_k_tc;tralegy

Salary Torecrurt and roward
Executives of a suitable
calibre for the rale and
duaties required.

Benefits  To provide compeutive

benefits inine market
to enable the racruitment
and rezention of Directors,

.. Operation lincluding performance metrics| _

Base salaries for individual Direciors are roviewed énnuat[y
by the Committee and normally take effect from 1 July.

Sawanes are set with reference to individual performance,
experience and contrioution, together with developments in
the relevant emp.oymenl market having regard to similar
rales 0 publicly quoted comparues of a comparable size

feurrently FTSE 51-150! and pracuce in other water comparnios),

Company periormance, affordzor’ty and internal refativities.

The Company, where appropriate, may sct base salary tevels
be.ow the market reference salary at the time of appointment,
with the intention of bringmg the base sa.ary wevels in line with
the market as the Individual gains the re.evant experience,

Acar alowance, family level private medical insurance, ufc
assurance, persena. accident insurance, health screening,
anincapacity beneflits scheme and other incidental benefits
and cxpenses. Relocation, disturbance and expatriate
allowances and tax equalisation may be paid as appropriate
Directors wil. be reimbursed for any reasonable business
expenses incurred inthe course of thag duties, iIncluding
the tax payable therean.

Maximumopportuntty ~_ _ _
Detans of the current satary
ievels for the Directors are set
out in the Annual Report on

Remuneration on page 106,

Any Increase to Directors’
sawaries will generally be

no tughe- than the average
increase for the Jhoworkforce,
However, a tugher ncrease may
be proposed in the event of a role
change or promoiion, or in other
excoptional arcumstances.

The value of penefits 15 based
an the cost to the Company
and there is no pre-determmed
raximnum limit. The range and
value of the nenehts orrered is
revicwed periodicacly
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Element  Purpase and link to strategy
Pension  To prowvide pensicn
arrangements comparable
with similar companies
in the market to enable
the recruitrent ard
retention of Direciors.

Annual To encourage improved

bonus financial and operational
performance and align
the interests of Directors
with sharcholders
through the partial
deferral of payment
In shares.

LTIP To encourage strong and
sJysiamed improvements
in firancial performance,
ir e with the Company’s
sirategy and long ferm
sharehowder returns,

All- To encodrage widespread
employee cmployee share ownership
share to enable employecs (o
plans share In the success of

the pusingss, and I align
their imerestis wath those
of sharcholders,

Severn Trent Pl Annual Report and Accounts 2017

lieu of pension.

Bonuses are based on financial, operational and personal
performance. Ne more than 20% of the bonus wall relate 1o
personal contribution far any Executive.

50% of the bonus 1s paid in cash and 50% in shares which
vest after three years [with the value of any dividends to be
rotied up and paid on vesting)

A clawback mechanism applies to allow the recoupmaent
within three years of the payment of the cash bonus or

the grant of deferred shares in the event of financial
mugsiatement, orror in the calculation or gross misconduct,

Awards are granted annually and arc subjectto a three

year performance condition which requires the Company's
RoRL to aulperform the Larget set out i Ohwal's Final
Determination A sliding scale of targets 15 sct. Differen®
targets and/or performance measures may be set for futare
LTIP awards to refleci the business strategy and requlatory
framewark operating at that ntme.

The vatde of dividends paid on the shares comprising
the award will be rolled up and paid or vesting.

'he award may be siruciured as a condiiional share award

[zwards may also be setted in cash in certam circumstances,

A clawback mechamsm applies to allow the recoupment

of vested meenive awards within three years of vesting
intne event of financ'al ~gstatement, an errorin
calculating L~e level of vesting or gross negligence,

fraud or gross miscenduct.

The Exccutive (irectors are able ta participate in HMRC tax

advantaged all-employee share plans an the same terms as
other eugible empuwoyees.

Maximumopportunity
Company coriribution to a
pension scheme andfor cash
aliowance up 1o @ maximJrm
ot 25% of salary.

Maximum annua. bonus 120%
of base salary [tar get annual
bonus of 60% of base salary.

Maximum lirmit 1s 150% of base
sa.ary fwith 200% being used
In cxceptionat circumstances,
The grant tevet for 2016/17 15
150% for the Chief Executive
Officer, 100% for the Chief
Fmancial Officer and 80%

tor the Managing Director,
Wholesale Operations.

Up to 22% of an award may ves:
for threshold performance.

The rmamamum limits under the
p.ans arc as sct by HMRC
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Further details on the variable pay policy

Annual bonus

The performance measures and targets for the annual bonus are selecten annually W align with the business strategy ano the key
drivers of performance sel unaer the regulalery framework. The annual weighting of the honus between the various metrics ana
personal contribulion meay vary cepenaing an the key pricrities of the business for the year aheaa. Robusl and demanding targels
are set taking into account the operating environrrent and priarities, market expectations and the business plan for the year aheaa.
Further details on the performance measures anc weightings to be used for the forthcoming year are set out in the Annual Report
on Remuneration on page 106.

Long term incentives ['LTIP']

For LTIP awards grantea in 2015 onwards, RoRE will be used to assess performance. Using RoRE o assess long term parformance
reflects the focus of Ofwat in AMPé and is consistent with our air to deliver efficient returns tc sharehaiders. RoRE 15 calculated

as profit after tax [pws incentives earned in the year] divided by the average equity nrogortion of our requlatory capita. valde,

The Cormnmitize believes tnat the use of RoRE provides a strong alignment between the long term financial and operational
performance of the Group and the reward delivered to managemaent.

LTI awards grantec in 2013 and 2014 are subject to a performance conoition relating to RoRCV. RoRCV is calculated as current cost
operating profit less tax paid oivided by our average regulatory capital value, Details of the performance targets applying to the 2213
and 2014 awards are set oul in the Annual Report on Rerruneration on page 106,

The Committee reserves the discretionary pewer to adjust the formulaic outturn of the LTIP performance conditions to ensure that
the vesting resuit Is reflective of the underlying financial and operational performance ol the Cornpany aver the perforrmance period.
The use of this discretion is expectea o be exceplional and the Commitlee would consult with its major shareholders before making
any upwards agjustment. In relation to the awaras granted in 2013, there is a cap and collar timiting the extent to which this discretion
can be applied [if the vesling result indicated by the performance condition 1s grealer than 50% the Commillee may reduce the vesling
to a number not less than 50%, and if it1s G% it may increasc it to ary figure not greater than 50%]. This cap and collar approach does
not apply to awards granted from 2014 onwards.

In addition, for any awards to vest, the Comrruttee must be satisfied that there has been no compromise to the commercial practices
ar operational standards of the Group. It the Cornmitiee is not so satisfied, then the vesting percentage may be scaled back as
appropriate {including to 0%).

Legacy Share Matching Plan

Until 2013, awards were also made under a Share Matching Plan {SMP’]. Under the SMP, the Executive Directors could receive ug to
0.5 matching shares for each share deferred under the annual bonus plan [the maximum awarae level was therefore 30% of sataryl.
Ihe matching awar ds were subject o achievernent of a relative total shareholder return performance condition and a financial
underpin. At the time of release, participants also recewve Lhe value of the dividenas which would have been paid an vesled shares aver
the performance period. The outstanding awaras will be allowed to pay out under the approved policy, subject to achievement of the
performance condilions on which they were granted. None of the Execulive Direclors hold sutslanding awards under this legacy plan.

Remuneration Committee discretion

The Committee will operate all incentive plans according o the rules of each respective plan and the discrations contained therein.
The discretions cover aspacts such as the timing of grant and vesting of awards, determining Lhe size of the award [subject lo the
policy imite), the treatment of leavers [see po.icy on Payments for Loss of Office on page 112], retrospective adjustment of awards
{e.q. for a rights issue, a corporate restructuring or for special dividends) and, in exceptional cirqumstances, the giscretion to adjust
praeviously sel largels for an incenlive award if events happen which cause the Commiltee to determine that it would be appropriate
lo do s0. In exercising such discretions, the Committes wall take inlo account generally acceptea market practice, best practice
guidelines, the provisions of the Listing Rules and the Company’s approvea Remuneration Folicy.

External directorships

Executive Directors are permitled lo take on external non-executive directarships, though normally only one other appaintment,

to oring a further exterral perapective o the Group ana help in the development of key indwiduals experience. Ir arder to avoid any
conflicls of interest, sll appoiniments are subject to the approval of the Nominations Corrmittee. Executive Directors are permitiad
te ~otain the fees arising from one appointrrent.
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Directors’ remuneration report continued

Shareholding guidelines

The Company operates shareholaing guidelings under which Executive Directers are expected to builo and mantain a shareholding
in the Comopany. The Chief Executive Officer is expected to build and maintain a holding of shares to the value of 200% of salary, and
other Executive Direclors 125'% of salary. Executive Directors are expecled to retain all of the net of tax nurrber of shares they receive
through the LTIP and delerred share bonus unlil the shareholding guidelines have been mel.

Service contracts and policy on Payments for Loss of Office
The rermuneration relaled elements of the current canlracts for Executive Direclors are shown in the table below.

Frov'\siol i Poticy _ .
Notice period 12 months from either party.

Termination payment Faymonts for loss of office com;ﬂrisc amaxmum of 12 monthe’ salary and benefits only.

Mitigation Any termination payment will not be made automatically but wiil be subject to both phasing and mitigation
lincludirg offset against any earnings from new employment).

Change of cantrol There are no specific con.ractuat payrrenls or benelits which would be triggered in the evert of a change in control
of the Company. Outstanding incentive awards wotnd vasl in Une with the lreatmant set oul below for a good leaver
except that the performance and vesting period wil. end on the date of the change of control.

Anpual bonus The Commitiee may exercise #s discreton o pay a bonus to a doparting execJative, subject 1e performance and
pro-rated to reflect the proportion of the year worked. The bonus would be paid at the same tirme as for the other
Dircctors and, f the Executive has left employrment by that date, 12 may be paid salely in cash,

Any outstanding deferred bonus shares will vest on cessaton of employment unless the departure 1s @ resud
of summary dismissal.

LTIP & legacy SMP The defauls trearment s that all awards will lapse on cessaton of empuoyment. However, an Executive will be
considered a good leavar in certain prescribed crcurrstances or by the discretion of the Committee. If a~ Frecutive
15 a qood leaver, the award will srdinarily vest on the norma. vesung dale, subjecilo parlormance and time pro-
rating las set oul belawl. The Commitiee also has the discration te deferming that the awards for a good leaver
should ves: early [e.g. on cessation of employment] subject to perfarmance with time pro-rating [as set oul balowl.

For the outstanding awards ander the legacy 2005 LTIP [awards granted in 2013 and prior,, the time pro-rating
15 cateulated by rounding up io the nearest full year untess otherwise specified. Time pro-rating under the 2374
LTIP [awards granted since 2014115 calculatec oh a dally basis and under the tlegacy SMP is rounded up to the
nearcsi month In exceptional circumstances the Committec may time pro-rate the 2005 LTIP, 2014 LTIP and
SMP awards to a tesser extent or not af all. For f1e Recruitment Awards granted on appointment to _iv Garfield,
James Bawling and Emma FitzGera.d, no time pro-rata reduction will be applicd in a good leaver situation

Thiz 15 in recognition o the fact that the expected value of the terfeited awards from their previous e ployment
was sigrif cantly higher in each case lwith much of it being nan-performance related] and which would not have
been scaled back for a similar event.

Copies of the service contracts of the Exaculive Direclors and the {etlers of appoiniment of the Non-Executive Direclors are available
for inspection at the Company's registered office during normal business hours,

Duiplacemenl services anc reirbursement of lagal cosls may be providea where appropriaie. Any statulory entitlerrents or sums
10 settle or comrpramise ¢laims i connection with a termination wouls be paid as necessary. Qutstanaing savings/awarcs under
lhe SAYE and the iegacy Share Incentve Plan {'SIPfwould be transferrea in accordance wilh the lerms of Lhe plans as approved
oy HMRC.
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Approach to recruitment and promotion

The Comrittee will seek to align the remuneration package offered (¢ new Executive Directors with the policy but may offer variable
remuneration appropriale and necessary to recruit ana retain Lhe individual, A summary of the policy is set oul below.

Item Policy ) L 7 B o

Philosophy The rermaneranon packages for ali new Executive Directors will be setin line with the Company's approvad poucy
The Cormamittee wil take into accodnt, in arriving at a total package., the skills and expenience of the candidaze, the
market rate for a candidate of that level of experience, as well as the importance of securing the best candidate.

Variable remuneration Annual bonuses and long term incentives will be awarded in une with the maximum limits outlined in the policy
on page 11&. Particpation in the bonus plar will normally be pro-rated for the year of joinirg

Buyout awards The Committee may make additional cash and/or share based awards if deferred pay s forfeited by an Executive
on leaving a provious employer. Such awards would take into account the nature of awards forferred lLe cashor
shares], ime horizons, axtributed expected value and any performance conditions. Awards wou.d iypicaliy be made
under the torms of the LTIP er under the exemptions permitied under the Listing Rules. Non-perfarmance relaled
paymen:s unrelated o the forfaiture of awards, 1.2, ‘golden helios, will not be made.

Expenses Other paymens may be made in relation to reiocation expenses and other incidenta: expenses as appropriate.

Internal promotions  inthe case of aninterna. appoiniment, any variab.e pay clement awarded In respect of the prior rele would be
allowed to pay out according o the terms onwhich It was original.y granted.

Chairman and Non-Executive Directors

The Remuneralion Policy for Nan-Executive Directors, other than the Chairman, is geterminea by the Severn Trent Execulive
Commillee. The fee for the Chairman is determinea by the Rernuneration Corrmillee [without the Chairman present).

Element F’urpose_an_d_liz?ktu strategy Cperation o . Maximum opportunity -
Fee To recrurr and retain Base Board fee with additional fees paid for the Senior Detai.s of the curren: fee levels
Non-Exacutive Independen: Directer and chairmanshup of the Board forthe Directors are set out in the
Directors of a suitable  Committees. The Charman recemves a tota. fee in respect Annual Report on Remuneraticn.
L eroie of his Board duties. Fees are paid month rect . . .
gid\bgjtfgz tquLr-?’ed be reirpursed for any reasonp;bie bu5|nsiy559e‘~x[ér?£:°\.w The fee levels are set subject o
- v i the maximum limits set oLt Inthe

incurred i the course of their duties, including the tax

payable therean Articles of Association.

The fees for the Non-Execcutive Direciors and Chairman
are settaking into account the time commétment of the role
and market rates in cornparable companics. The fees are
normally reviewed annually [but not necessarily nereased).

Non-Execulive Direclors normally serve lerms of lhree years. They ao nol have service contracts. Inslead, lhey are engaged by letlers
of appointment which are terminable by either party with no notice pericd and no corrpensalion in the event of such termination, other
than accrued fees and expenses. All of the Directors are subject to annual appointment or reappointment at the AGM.

Severn Trent Plc Annuat Report and Accounts 2017
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Other disclosures

Directors’ report

The Directors present their report and

the audited Group financizl statements,
for the year ended 31 March 2017,

The performance review of the Company
can be founa within the Strategic report
on the insioe cover through to page 69.
This provides cetalled information relating
Lo the Group, its business models and
slrategy, the operation ol its businesses,
fulure developments and the resulls

and financial position for the year ended

31 March 2017. The governance section set
out on pages 70to 124 isincorporaled by
reference into this report ang, accordingly,
should be read as part of this report.

Details of the Group's policy on addressing
the principal risks and uncertainties
facing the Grioup are set outin the risk
ranagement section on pages £7 to 55,

Principal activity

The principal activity of the Group 1s to
treat and provige waler and remove waste
water in lhe UK and internaticnally.

Details of the principal joinl venlures,
associzlec and subsidiary uncertakings
of the Group as al 31 March 2017

are shown in nole Z0 and 48 to the
financal staternents on pages 153 and
182 respactively.

Areas of operation

During the course of 2016/17, the Group
had activities and operations in ihe
Umited Kingaaor, Irelana, ltaly and the
Uniled Slates.

Directors and their interests

Biographies of the rectors currently
serving on the Boarc are sel oul on pages
72and 75

All of the Direclors will be offering
themselves for appointment or
reappointment at the Annual General
Meeting {AGM '}, as set oulin the
governance reporl on page 78.

Details of Directors’ service contracts are
set out in the Direclors’ Remuneration
Repartcn page 118 The interests of the
Oirectors in the shares of the Campany
are shown on page 117 of that report.
The Boare has a documented process in
place in respect of conflicts,
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Insurance and indemnities

The Company mainlains Direclors and
Ofiicers’ liability insurance in respect of
legal action that rmight be brought agamnst
its Directors and Cificers. As permitted
by the Company’s Articles of Association
[the ‘Articles], and to the exlent permitled
by law, the Company indemnifies each

of its Directors and other Officers of the
Group against certain liabilities thal may
beincurred as a rasult of their positions
with the Group. The ingemnity was in force
throughout the tenure of each Director
during the tast financial year, and is
currently in force.

Severn Trent Plc does not have in place
any indemnities for the benefit of the
External Auditor.

Employees

The average number of employees within
the Group is shown in nate 1010 the
financia’ statements or page 146.

Severn Trent Plc belizves a diverse and
inclusive workforce is a key factorin
being a successful businass. Through our
Diversily and Ezual Opportunities Policy,
the Company seeks to ensure thal every
employee, withoul exceplion, 15 Ireated
equally ang fairly ana that all employees
are aware of their responsibiities,

This means more than ensuring we aon't
discrirrinale in any way - we want to
create and mantain a culture open o a
divarse populatian.

We are an equal opportunilies en~ployer
and welcome applications from all
indiviauals, incluging those with a
wsabilily. We are fully committad

to supporting applications made by
disabled persons, and make reasonable
adjustments to their environment whereg
possitle having regard to their particular
apliludes and abililies). We are also
responstve to the needs of our employees.
As such, should any employee become
disabled during Lheir tme with us, we
will actively re-train that employee and
make reasonable adjustments to their
environmenl where possible, im order to
keep therr in errployment with us.

All our training, promolion and career
development processes are in place for
all cur empleoyees to access, regardless
of their gender, race, age or disabilily.
The provision of cccupational health
programmes is of crucial importance to
Severn Trenl with the aim of keeping sur
employees fit, healthy and well including
an emgloyee assistance programme.

Employee engagement

We continuously engage with our
employees in a number of ways (o
accommodate different working
palterns. Thisincludes:

= alt people bricfings, Team Talk’;
* corporate communications evenis and

roaashows held by functions across
the Company;

a dedicated intranet, ‘Slreamling’

online news portal and weekly roundup,
Pipeline News’,

an active employee social mecia
presence, Yamrrer;

« conference calls and email;

»

leadership engagement channels

- Chief Executive's weekly blog,
senier rmanagernent monthly visibility
prograrmme and guarterly events:

* ernplayee farurr; anc
s regular meelings with Unions,

Oetaiis of the financial and econarmic
faclors affecting the performance of Lhe
Company are shared with all empleyees
af the appropriate time using the melhods
listed above.

We pravide oppartunities for employees
Lo grve their feedback Lo the Company
in a nureber of ways, from learr or

shift meetings and annual errployee
satisfaclion surveys.

The Company is keen to encourage
greater employee involvernent in the
Group's performance thraugh share
ownership. To help align employees’
mleresls with the success of the
Cormpany's performance, we operate
an HMRC approved all-emplovee plan,
the Severn Trenl Sharesave Scheme
['Sharesave’] whichis offered to UK
employees on an annual basis.
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Over 70% of Severn Trent's UK errployees
pa~ticipaie in one or more of our schemes,
with the average participant cantribuling
€265 each month.

During the year, the Company has
rerrained within its heacroon limits for
the issue of new shares fer share plans as
set out in the rules of the above plan.

Research and development

Innovative use of existing and emeraging
technologies will continue to be crucial

to the successful aevelopment of new
products and processes for the Group
and our proaucts must cantinue (o deliver
vaiue for customers.

Expenaifure on research and oeveloprrent
15 sel outin note 8to the financial
stalerrents on page 145.

Internal controls

Lurther details of our internal control
framework can be louna in Lhe Audit
Comrratlee reporl on page 88.

Treasury management

The disclosures required uncer the
European Union [ EU’] Fair Valua
Uirectve inrelation o the use of financial
instruments by the Company are set out
innote 36 to the finagncial staterments on
pages 16510 177, Further details on our
Treasury Policy and managemen! are set
out In the Chief Fiancial Officer's review
on page 40,

Post balance sheet events

Delails of pest balance sheel events are
set out In note 46 to the Group financial
statements on page 181,

Dividends

Annlerim diviaend of 32.60 pence per
Ordinary Share was paid on 6 January
2017 The Directors recommend a final
drvideng of 48.70 pence per Ordinary
Share lobe paid on 21 July 7017 to
shareholaers on the register on 16 June
2017, This woulo bring the lotal dividend
for 2016/17 to 81.50 pence per Ordinary
Share (2015/16: 80.66 pence). The payment
of the final divicend is subject to
shareholder approval at the AGM.

Dividend Policy

We have enhancea our Divicend Falicy

for the period 2013-2020, with effect from
2017/18, and will now increase the dividena
by growth of at least RPI+4% each vear.
This replaced the previous Dividena Policy
of annual growth of the dividena at no less
than RPluntt March 2029,

The Dividend Policy reflects our strong
ooe-ational delivery and fnancial
performance, while ensuring thal cur
bills are affordable for all our customers.
When gelermining the policy the Board
consiaered varicus scenarios and
sensitivities, and reviewed the impact of
adverse changes in.nflation and interest
rates on key rretrics. The Board believes
that the Dividend Policy is commensurate
with 3 sustainable investrnent graoe
cregit raling.

Capital structure

Details of the Company's issued share
capital ang of the mavements during

the year are shown in note 31 1o the
Company financial staterrents on page
163. The Company has one class of
Ordinary Shares which carries no righ!
to fixed inceme. Each share carries the
right o one vole al General Meetings of
the Company. The issuea nominal value
of the Ordinary Shares is 100%. of the (otal
issuea nommnal value of all share capital,

There are no specific restrictions onthe
size of a holding nor on the transfer of
shares, which are both governed by the
general provisions of the Articles ana
prevailing legislation. The Direclors are
nol aware of any agreerments belween
holders of the Corrpany's shares that may
result in restrictions on the transfer of
securilies ar cn voling rights.

Details of employee share schemes
are sef out in ncte 38 to the financial
statements on pages 173 o 175.

For shares held by the Severn Trent
Employee Share Ownership Trust, the
Trustee abstains from voling.

No person has any special nghts of controt
over the Company's share capita! and all
issued shares are fully paia.
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With regarc lo the appointment and
replacement of Directors, the Company
is governed by its Arlicles, the Coae,

the Comparues Act 2006 ana retated
legislation. The Articles may be amendea
by Special Resalution ¢f the sharehotoers
The powers of Directors are cescribag in
the Severn Trent Plc Board Governance
dacument which can be found on cur
websile, Lhe Arlicles and the Governance
report on pages 70 and 124,

Unaer the Articles, the Direclors have
authority to allot Ordinary Shares, subject
to he aggregate norrinal amount imil sat
at the 2016 AGM.

Change of control

There are a numrber of agreements tha
take cffect after, or terminate upon,

a change of control of the Company,
such as cornmercial cantracls, bank
loan agreements, property tease
arrangements and employee share
plans. None of these are considered to be
significant in terms of their xely impact
on the business of the Group as a whole
There are no agreemants belween the
Company and its Directors or employacs
that provide for compensation for loss

of office or employment because of 2
lakeover bid.
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Directors’ report continued

Substantial shareholdings

As at 31 March 2017, the Campany had
been notified In accordance with Chapter &
of the Disclosure and Transparency Rules
of the lollowing majer sharehaldings:

Percentage o
woling rant

Mool Grdinary
Sharos g
Narne of holder T

14,983,521

Blackrock Inc

Legat &

General

Group Ple 8357489 3.50%

As at 22 May 2017, the Corrpany had been
notified of the {ollowing boldings of vating
rights in the Oramary Share caprial of

the Company: Blackrack inc 16102 542
[6.82%). Legal & General Group Plc
8,453 877 [3.58%).

The percentage of vating rights detailed
above was calculalad al the time of the
relevan! disclosures made in accordance
with Rule 5 of the Disclasure and
Transparency Rules,

Authority to purchase shares

The Company was given authorily al its
AGM in 2016 to make markel purchases
of Ordinary Shares up to a maximum
number of 23,534,028 Orainary Shares
During the year, no Ordinary Shares have
bean rapurchaseg.

Authority will agatn be sought from
shareholdars at this year's AGM (o
nurchase up 1o a maximum of 23,603,888
Ordinary Shares.

The Directors believe that il 1s desirable

to have the general authanity to buy

back the Company’s Ordinary Sharesin
order 16 prowide maximuom Hlexinility in
the managemant of the Group's capital
resources. However the Direclors

would only rrake such purchases il Lhe
Board was satisfied al the Ume that

to ae sowould be in the best interests

of shareholders generally Haking into
account, for example, the financial
resources of the Company, the Company's
share price, future funaing opportunities
and the impact on the Company's earmings
per aharel,
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Contributions for political and
charitable purposes

Danations Lo charitable organisations
guring the year amounted 1o £312,588
(2016 £88 864). Donaticns are given to
charities whose projects align closely
with our aim to promote the responsibie
use of waler resources and wasle water
services which provice the opportunity for
longer term partnerships. in addition, we
provige donations to emplayee nominated
charilies threugh a matched funding
scheme and health and safely reward
schemes, We are also committed lo
supporling Waterud, the UK's only major
charly dedicaled to1mproving access to
safe water, hygiene ana sanitation in the
warld's pooras! countries.

Severn Trent's policy 15 not o make

any donations for palitical purposes

in the UK, or to donate lo EU political
parties or incur EU political expenoiture.
Accordingly neither Severn Trent Plc
norils subsidiaries made any political
gonalions or incurred political expenditure
in the financial year under review.

Uinder the provisions of the Political
Parties Elections and Referendums Act
2030 {the relevani provisions of which are
now centained in Part 14 of the Companies
Acl 2006], sharehalder authority 1s
required (or political denations to be made
ar political expenditure to be incurrea by
the Compariy or any of its subsidiarics

in the £U and disclosure of any such
payrrent must be made in the Annuat
Reporl and Accounts The legislation
gives a wiae defintion of what constitutes
political donations ane political
expenditure including sponsorship,
subscriptions, payment of expenses,

paid leave for employees fudilling

public duties and support for bodies
representing the business commurity

in policy review or reform. The Corrpany
has therefore oblainea limited aulhorily
from shareholders as a precautanary
measure o allow the Company lo
continue supporting the communily ano
such organisations without inadverteritly
breaching the legistation.

Al the 2016 AGM, shareholders gave

the Company authority to miake political
gonations or toincur political expendiure
in the EU {which would nol ordinarily be
regarded as poiitical donations} up to an
aggregate annual lirmit of £150,000 for the
Company and its subsidiaries. Pursuant to
those authorities, during the year ended
31 March 2017 the Group incurred costs
of Enil [2016: £nil). Those authorities will
expire at the 2017 AGM and, in line with
markel practice to renew the authonlies
on an annual basis, lhe Board has decided
to put forward a resolutian to this year's
AGM ta rensw the authorities lo make
donations to polilical organisalions and
to incur political expenditure upto a
rraximum aggregate of £150,000 p.a.

Ag permillea under the Companies Act
2006, this resolution also covers any
political donations rrade or political
expenditure incurred by any subsidiaries
of the Company.

Supplier payment policy

Individual operating companies within the
Group are respansible for establishing
appropriate policies with regarg to

the payment of their suppliers, in
accordance wath the Prompt Paymen!
Code (PRPC). The companies agree
terms and conditions under which
business transactions with suppliers
are conducted. lis Group policy that
provided a supplier is complying with the
relevanl terms ang canditions, including
the prompt and complete submission of
all specified gocurmentalion, payment
will be made i accaordarice wilh agreed
lerms. 1115 also Group policy to ensure
that suppliers know Lhe lerms on which
payment will take place when business
1S agreed
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Relevant audit information
Tne Directors confirm trat:
» sgfaras each of themr is aware, there is

no relevant audit information of which
the Cornpany’s Auaitor is unaware; and

each of them has taken all the steps
that he/she cught {o have taken as a
Director lo make mimseli/herself aware
of any relevant auait inforreation and to
establish that the Company’s Auditor is
aware of that information.

This confirmation 1s given and should

be interpreted in accordance with the
provisions of section 418 of the Companies
Act 2006.

External Auditor

Having carrieo oul a review of their
effectiveness auring the year, aelails

of which can be lound in the Audit
Commitlee reporl on page 88, the Audit
Committee has recommended 1o the
Board the reappomtment of Deloitte LLP.
The reappointment and a resolution to that
elfecl will be on the agenda at the AGM.
Delaitte LLP indicated their willingness to
continue as Audiler. The Audit Committes
will aiso be responsible [or determining
the zudit fee on behalf of the Board.

Disclosures required under Listing Rule
9.8.4R

The information recured o be aisclosed
by Listing Rule 9.8.4R can be locatea in
the following pages of this Annual Report
and Accounts:

Section  Intormannntobencluded  Locatien

[, Astatement of the Page "47
amount of interes:
capitalised

4 Detalls of longterm  Page *09
incentive schemes

18] Section 7in relation  Pages 182
o subsidiary and "83
<ndertakings

121, (3, Mot

&), 175, appicable

(9:-114)

Greenhouse gas emissions

The disclosures recuirad by law
relating to the Group's greenhouse gas
emrissions are included in the Corporate
Responsibidily report on page 66.

Accounts of Severn Trent Water Limited
and Dee Valley Water plc

Separate Annual Performance Reports
for each of Severn Trent Water Limitad
ana Dee Valley Water plc are prepareo anc
provided to Ofwat. Copies will be available
on aur websile or on recuest to the
Cornpany Secretary. There is ng charge
for these publications.

Annual General Meeting

The AGM of the Company will be held at
the Ricoh Arena, Phoenix Way, Coventry,
CV6 6GE at 11arm on Wednescay 19 July
2017 The nolice convening the maeling.
logether with detaits of the business to
be considered ana explanalory notes for
each resolution, is distribuled separalely
to shareholders. Itis also available on
our website.

By order of the Board

Bronagk %ﬁ‘et!y % \

Group Genera! Counset and
Company Secretary

27 May 2017
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Other disclosures

Directors’ Responsibilities Statement

The Oireclors are responsible for
preparing the Annual Report and the
financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulalions.

Company law reguires the Directors

ta prepare financial statements for

cach financial year. Unger that law the
Direclors are requirea to prepare the
Group financial statements in accordance
with Internalional Financial Reporting
Slangards [WFRSs) as adopled by the
European Union and Article 4 of the [AS
Regulation and have elected to prepare
the Campany financial statements

in accordance with United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Practice {United
Kingdorm Accounting Standards ano
applicable law] including FRS101 'Reauced
(hsclosure Framework’ Under company
law the Direclors must not approve the
accounts unless they are satisfied that
they give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Compary and of the profit or
loss of the Cormpany for that periog,

[ preparing the parent cormpany financial
staterments, the Direclors are required lo:

= salecl suilable accaunting poticies and
then apply them consistantly;

make judgements and accounting
estimates lhat are reasonable
ana prudent;

slate whether applicable UK Accounting
Stancards have been fotlowed,

subject Lo any materal departures
disclosed and explained in the finanual
stalements; and

prepare the fimancial statements on

the Gaing Concern basis unlessitis
mappropriate (G presume that the
Company will continue in business.

Severn Trent Ple hnnual Report and Accounts 2017

In preparing the Group financial
statements, Inlernational Accounting
Standard 1 reguires that Direclors:

s properly select and apply
accounting policies;

= present information, including
accounting policies, in a manner that
provides relevant, reliable, comparable
and understandable information;

provide additional disclosures

when compliance with the specitic
requirements in I} RSs are insutficient
to enable users to undersiand the
impact of particular transactions,
other events and conditions on the
entity's financial pesition and financial
performance; and

make an sssessrment of the Corrpany's
ability to continue as a Gong Concern,

The Directors are responsible for
kesping adequate accounling records
thal are sufficient Lo show and explain
the Company's transactions and oisclose
wilh reasonable accuracy at any limre the
financial pasition of the Company and
enable thern to ensure that the financial
slatements comply with the Companies
Act 2006, They are also responsible lor
safeguarding the assels of the Company
and hence for laking reasconable steps for
the prevenlion and astection of fraus and
otherirregularities.

The Directors are responsible for
the maintenance and integrity of the
corporate and financial information
included on the Company’s websile.
Leaislation in the UK governing lhe
preparation and dissemination of tirancial
staternents may differ from tegislation in
other junsaictions

Responsibility statement

Cach of the Directors confirm that to the
bast of their knowledge:

* the financial staterments, prepared in
accordance with the retevant financial
reparting ramewaork, give a lrue
and fair view of the assets, liabilities,
financial posinon and orofit or loss of
the Company and the undertakings
incluoed in the consolication taken as a
whole: and

* the Slralegic report inctudes g fair
review of the development and
performance of the business and
the position of the Company ang
the undertakings included in the
consolidation taken as a whole, together
with 2 descriplion of the principal risks
and uncertainties that they face.

the Annual Repart ana financial
slaterrents, taken as a whole, are fair,
balanced and understandable ana
provice lhe infermation necessary lor
shareholoers to assess the Company’s
position and perfoermance, business
maodel and stralegy.

This Respensibility Staterment was
approved by lhe Board of Direclors on
22 May 2017 and is signea an its behalfl by:

2N

Andrew Duff
Chairman

22 May 2017

James Bowling
Chief Financial Officer
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Independent auditor’s report to the members
of Severn Trent Plc

Opinion on financial statements of Severn Trent plc

T OJT CRITIGn:

s e financoa. stalemnents give a trug and fa' view of =
for theyoa- then enged:

2017

state o' ir g zm 2d

o

a~dofthe greupe oot

s tregroap ficancia. siztements Fave been prope sy prepered raccoroance witt Internal or 3: Titarca. Report ng Standaras [IFRSs) a2 adepted by e
Eurcpean Umion;
¢ lhz paren: company [ nanc =, slaiements have beer prope-iy prepared in accordance w ir Ur tee Kingderm Geneally Accepled Accoanting Prac.ce,

melueng SRS 101 "Reguced Discoosure Framework ' end

¢ thafnantia: slaternens have beer prepared Im accordsnce wee s e “equirerranis o the Jompanies Aot 2006 a~d, as regards the g-oup hinanca.
siatements, Aruzie 4 of the [AS Regulation

The firancia. ststements that we have audted compr se

» the Consobdated iIncome statemeant,

» the Consolidated and Company stataments of compehensive Income;

* the Consolidated and Company balance sneets,

» lhz Consada ed cash [law sia.erranl.

* the Conz

o

dated and Company siatements of changes in cqurty; and

o the reluren hvotes o the group hinengd’ oleiemenls T o dgarathe re ales Notes to se peram company finunaisl ats .emenie Tto 17

The financiz. mapsrling iramewoss that 1as oeer aooliad 1n the oreparavon of the groue financia. statements s appacable law and IFRSs o3 acopled oy the
Europear Urion Trz fima~giai reporurg ramework that hias beer appl ed r the preparaticn of the parert company lirancia. statements is appl cable law
zna United Kingdeom Accounting Stanaards {United Kingdom Genaraliy Accepted Accounung Practice), including FRS 107 "Reguces Disclosare Framower k7

Summary of our audit approach

Key risks The kevrisks that we dentified in the current year were:

» Determination of the provision forimpairment of trade recevables in Severn Trent Water Lirnited;
e Revenue recogniton risk in relation to the esumaton of motered unbilizd revenue in Severn Trent Water Lismited;

s Determinicg he class ficalion of costs between cnerating expanditute and capitzl exoendilure in Severn Trent Warer
Limsted,

« Determunicgthe smount o the group’s revrement oerefit ebligauons, and

b3

s [cterrimation of current and deferrec tax balans

Materiality The maznial

twe Lsed in the current yearwas £18 million (2074 £18 miliion] wnizh was determined 6= the nasis of
sfgains un financal reumonts and excoptional wwms.

Scoping Cu- zunn scoming has resulled i ovar S0%. o
fie .

re group s nel coeraling assels and profil belore Lax, gai-s/losses on
msiramens and excapuonal itemz bamg subjec 1z audit tesling.

Significant changes
irn our approach

Cranges 10 our s2opIing approach incude:
* Aucitol ine newly incorporazed jo:nt venture, Water Plus Liniteg

+ Aucitof ine accuisition balance sheet of Dee Valley Graupp.c
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Independent auditor’s report to the members
of Severn Trent Plc continued

Going concern and the directors’ assessment of the principal risks that would threaten the solvency or liquidity of the group

Asrequited by the Listing Rules we have revicwed the drrectors statement regarding the appronrateness of the going concern uasis of acLountimng containzd
wthm nole 200 the Timanzial stslements and e alreclors staiement onthe longer-lermviability of the grcup conlammes within the strategic recani on puge 49,

Wo are reguired to s1ate whither we have anviiung matarial to add o~ oraw attendion 1ein ro.shon 1o

e lhe direcicrs conbrmation or page 50 thal they ' ave carmed oul a ropust assessmenlof the prscpslnshs faang the yrows, ncuding inose that would
threaten its pusess model, futore perfarmance, solvency o7 bgurdity;

» the disclesures on pages 5€ 1o 55 that descr.be thase risks and explaim how they are bring managed or mmgated

s the directors’ slatement in note 2 to the financial stalemerts aboul wether they conscered 1 appropniate Lo adop! the going concern basis of accountng in

preoaring the— and thei- identilicatic of ary ~aterial uncertanues 1w the group = ab. ity lo continue o do 5o over ¢ period of at leas! twelve montns Tom

th= daie of approval of tne mancal slatements, and

the dircctors’ expianation on page 49 as to haw they have asscssed the prospects of the grotp, over what period they have done so and why they consides

mat period to be appropriate, and ther 3‘a oment a= to wnether they have a reascnable expectation that the group wid be apwe to continue in eperation and

ree’ s iabilities as they “all due cver the period of therr assesseient includimg 3ny “elsled arsclosures drawing attention lo any rezessary aualificatiens

ar assumptions.

We confirm that we have nothing material to add or draw attention toin respact of these matters.

We agreed with the directors’ adoption of the going concern basis of accounting and we did not identify any such material uncertainties. However, because
not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this statement is not a guarantee as to the group’s ability to centinue as a going concern.

independence

We gre reguirad Lo compiy with the Financ al Reporiing Council's Ztrical Standards tor Aumiters and co~firm that we are inaapendent o the group and we
have fulfilled aur che- etrical resnens bilibes in accordance wilh those st ,grd<

We confirm that we are independent of the group and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with those standards. We also
confirm we have not pravided any ef the prohibited nen-audii services referred to in those standards.

Our assessment of risks of material misstatement
The assessed risks of material misstatement nescribed batow arc those that had the greatest offect on our auds strategy, the atlacation of ~esources intne
aJd:t anc rJ recting the offort s of the engagemett toarm.

There nave been e charges w tne riske idern e nthe prion yeur

Determ natson of ‘she provision for |mpa|rment oftrade recewabkes in Sevem Trent Water lested [E125 4 rml[mm [note 22)

Risk description A proportion of Severn T-ent Water Limited's customers de net or cannot pay thei- bills wh cn results in the neec for
provisions 12 be made for non-payment of the customer balance. Management makes estimates rega~ding future casn
collection when cacdiaiing the bad debt prowision.

Provisions are made against Severn Trent Water wimited s trade recovanios basco on tustorical nxperionee of levels of
racovery brom accounts in particular agring categancs. The risk nas been focusscd on the determination of the ageing
of ine trage recowables balance as this deterrmines the lovel of provisionsig 1o be recnrded,

Conrmutles alss cons.derea this a5 a significan issde as dscussed in the Aua Comnmillee Reper: on pane 87
reeaf chatm"ul SN UNCEr.Anty IN o h te \He- Lt rmdl 3 qtcr“ﬂr*tc

The Audil
Manaf‘cme ‘h;;u cu)e 'hcaa;key i

chthe scope of cur audit W-_\ - oviewed a.ld chaﬂenged the information usea te determine the bad aobt prowesion by comsiaering cash COULCt‘Dn
responded to the risk parformance agans: histonca. trends and the wvel of bad debt chagaes over time.
Speciicaly, we reviewed Le aciual nislory of slovr U:,/'\r"q cuslomersin Sevesn Tren!l Wale L rmteri rithe yea using
data analyucs to undersiana the collecuon of proviousiy aged trade receivabes and 1 rmoran.h e ageing analys's,

We ovaltatad the cesign and) remontation of key 1 W0NAge mant roview Controls and thase relating to tnc producion of
g ¥ g p
the d::ld Jssed i the vaa debt 10d°l

g the mparr m*f‘J ol lrage recavaly es and [he cals ma on al
mnnatﬂrc‘ ISI0M Was tden. led mmlwe nbd work pcrIo"'Tc,

Keyobservahans We sre salis"ad Lhal ing assump: ans apalied in assess
Ihe ageing of irade recevable are approoriale cmj ne :

Revenue recognmon rlsk in relation to the estimation of unbilled metered revenue in Severn Trent Water Limited

(£113.4 million of the £ 143 million in Severn Trent Water Limited) {nate 22]

Risk description For water and waste water customers with wate™ maters, the anount of unnilied revenee ~ecogrised deponds apon the
volume suppited, incwding an estinats of the sales vatue of units sapplied betweer the date of the last rpcter reading
and theyear end. There is 3 rick that thege esiimates are incorrect,

The riee has been fecussed on the wsage estimate, becaese thisis based on histerical datu and nssumptions araund
consumption patiernz snan which management then recogrises unbilled revenae

e s sed it e Audil Commirlee Kewosi ! onpage &7,
Lneer” Jnlt, 1 nole Sl the lineaorsi slatemenls

The Audit Gumimittee alse censiders this as 3 sidnilicanl iss
Manauemenl - 1 i wrled h\ sdbd kt'y e ol ml\m

How the scope of our audit We usod ootz anzlytics to mee on‘outo the Totﬂ IL wol nf Anbi |\"C revanue ‘or the current voar in Sovern Trent Wa'u

responded to therisk vimised aswel, g eyaluating the design and implemantation of key managerrent reviaw centrols and those relating to
the ke data inputs to the rodes,

ed revenus by comparng 3263l

n Jduncn we Cnallenged tnevaadity of managemont L estmate of current year ac
& cstination tc-iﬁn:ques.

amcum estimate ade Inthe prioryear «u doterm ne the accuracy af 1

Key nbservatlons We are sati=lad 17t mangaemen’ > 3ssumotions orouna the recaariton o uabihod “evendae are appronr ate,
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Determining the ¢ assmratlon of costs between operatmg expendlture and rap:tal expenditure in Severn Trent Water Limited [note 9]

Risk description Sovern Trent Water _imitze has o substantial caprral pregramm
were D484 bwhigk ~asbeer agreed witn the "egu ’
~ewation to g opment aad mantanance 2

aperty, clant &nd egyipment aads: ons in the
Q'wal, ane therefore imcdre sig~dicant expen dilure.n
chare anc non- ucturn

nfras:

Lol i
tmty wh ch are not
orLsec cn !he 1‘“3:af|o of cos ts betwesn cap taland ope"c?mm sxpandiiure as

d sunct and ‘hcrcf:)r i fhe risk nae neon |
this pracess iz inharently judgemental.

remains, and therefore s important that cepital project expenditue 1s acceanted for co rectly 'n accerdance with
Internatong, Financiat Rencorting Standards.

The Audit CcT.m"tee lzc considered this as a significant s
Mar apement | rasincludes this s2 3 critics uuagemenf TG

How the scope of cur audit We assessed the group's capitaiisanon policy to determune cemp..amce with reievant account-ng sta ndc,rac. ang

responded to the risk cvaluated the gesign anc impremientat-on and tested the operating ef‘ectiveness of controls over the aoplication of
the poucy to expenditure 1ncurre on projects within the group's capltal pragramme during the year Trug inc.udes
Lems d"‘rmil\_n of the liocation of costs pevween cacial and operating exoenoiture.

s aiscussed Ir ime Audit Commitles Report or page 37
rancial sia tements.

.nzactt on, for a senpie of c.:pr'ta& orojects, we as=essed the application of the capite. satien pel oy to the costs incurres
by understanding the mutial ousiness case nrﬁc prwec* and ensuring that it hac been approved by the relevant caoita.,
programme board Wa aisc agroed a vle of costs to thurd party invoices and assessec whether the split betwesn
am'ﬁl wd operating cxpend-ture sphite atrgnud to the original approved busnogs pan
Key abservations Za sed on ouraudit e a samole of captat orogect
clas

we consider that the

s, anc our review ot the groed:
elr". on of costs belween Ener 4t dting ano EREN eypcrmrlure 5 agDropridTe,

budgets,

Determmmg the amount of the group’s renrcment benefit oblrgatlons (£574.6 million net dehcrt] (note 29]

Risk description Ths s anarea v*v\;lvmg agnifizant estimatio- because the processiz complex and requiras maragement aferakrg
aovice rom lhei- acluaria, advisers] e make 3 numper af 3saL~ pliors cancerning Ihe discount rale, inialion and
pension increases, alung with investment returng and the longewizy of cureent seasioners in order to determine the vaie
of :ne scheme’s Labiidies,

The Audit Cermmittee alze considared this 55 3 s.gnincant iswoe 3o discdssed in tre Audit Comnuttes Report or page 87,
Managemenl basind 'JJ._”'hI\_c_:J kuy sodrce of estimitiznuncer e ny nnee: Ste the fnanaal sratements.

cths desrgn anc implemeniation of ke.f controis and with supper: fmmt 1€ PENSItn Speciaasts wiin. our

diteam, we znallengad the azsumptions usad ir the calculalicn of toe pension sc~ere deficr’ as deiailed nrote
specticat ly""a'len_; ng the c~ange in melhadolagy ncalcolatng lhe discednt rale 1inflaicon raie ang merlaity
esumplions ~eference to comparable mar«et end other thitd party G:. a.

How the scope of aur audit We evalua
responded to the risk

G
23

Key ohservations We zre sabisfied trat management s essumotions in the valuation of the ret-er~2r? perefil obugatien, Including cisceJnt
rates are appropriatc qnd wnhm areasscnable range.

Determsnat;on_of_current and deferred tax balances {E71 million charge) -] (note 14}

Risk description The groug has entered into & numper of one- off trarsactions du*!ng e yeor, whrh nwolve complex tax accounting
constderatans. The rish has been focusad on the tax accountng conaeguoncas for these one-off transactions,
svealically nrelation to the acqu siior of Dee Valisy 5roup pic and Lhe agset-t scked funding struciure fa- the groLps
pensicn scheme.

The Audit Camiriltee a.sc corsidered tnis as a aignificant 1ss.. € as mscussed int eAucﬁ t Committee Repert or page 87,
[‘:.U.uzerreni hzsinz mae thie as a critical iuggement in nate 3to tre f- anc

How the scope of our audit We evaluated ihe gesign and implernentation of key contross anc with suppor: from the tax speciagsts within cur audit
responded to the risk {E&MT, JSINg our o¢nical expertise, we have assessed the tax accounting consequences ‘or the cre-off transactions i
grdertotas Wh-“’nvr the tax sutcome is appropriate and the ACCOUNT AG 15 N CC!'Iapl ance vath 14512 ‘neame taxes

Key observations WWe are sat si'en thal the tax cutcome s appreor ale and the accourtng for lax related to the ene-off ran
compliznce with 1AS 12 Incame taxss

licas

These matlers were azdresced roine confext of our sudd o' the tinancia. statemerts a3 2 whe £, andin farmng cus coanen thereen, andwe da nol provice a
separate opnion on these mattars
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Independent auditor’s report to the members
of Severn Trent Plc continued

Our application of materiality

We del-ne maleriaaty e
k~owledy
QT CrK

Based on our profess onal jocgement, we ostermi~ed matenizl'y tor tre rancia. stziements o5 a wisle as iohaws:

Group materiality
Basis for determining
materiality

Raticnale for the
benchmark applied

An overview of the scope
of our audit

Opinion on other matters
prescribed by the
Companies Act 2006

s tre agnilude of mizstatemantie tne Pnancial slatements I al Mmakes it propaol
e persor wouls e changed or irfwenced. We use materaily bor~ in glansing Lhe scope of our auniiwaork and 10 evaluating the resulls o7

£18 million Lé(j"-é: Eigmwtllsrll

Approvimalely 4% 2016 approxialely 6 +) of profil belore lax, wosses/yans on finarcst instrumenls and exceplional

Asn 2018, pﬂ)ﬁl be*’o%e la¥, los
on the group s unac-lying trad

Graph removed

thal ihe econa~ic decisiens af 2 "easonably

-

terns

sses/0ains o financia. nstraments 2ng excen., ona. llems bas been uzed - oraer e ocus
ing performance congistent with the group's imernal and external reporting.

We agreed witn the Auait Committes thar we would report to the Cormittee
al.aud differences in excoss of £750,000 (2075: £750,0064 as well as
aifferences below Mat threshold that, 'nour views, warran'ed reporiing on

} gualitative g-ounds. Wa atso repart (o the Audit Cormmitior on oisclosure
malters that we idertiflied whan assessing the averall presentatior: of the

“ financla. s acemrenls,

Qur graup audit was scoped py oota n ng an understanding of the group andits cnvronment, sncluding group-wiae
zontrals, and assessing the risks of matorial misstaterren: at the group level.

Based on that asce ent, we foc.sed our group aud tstope on the consoigaticn at the parent company level 2nc the
group’s two business sggments being Requlated Water and Waste Water ange Business Services.

Regulated Water and Waste Water

Reguiated Water and Waste Water 5 primanily cormprsad of Seven Trent Water Limited wnicn was supject to a full
statutary audit using component matenialiny of 15 mellon (2072, £75 miilisn] and accounts for aver 804 [2076: aver 90%)
of Tre gruup s e gperabing asscts and operaty pref Lo the gredp aadi team pororms the aud of Severn Tremt Water
Limited without the invelvement of a component audit ieam. The audis procegures on Dee Va.ey Group ple were facygscd
on performing an auditon the acewsitinn batance sheetand analytical roviews on the incems siatemen” from acguisition
date to ¢ yoar endg “c companent reateriality of £7.5 mithion

Business Services

The extert of 0ur tes'ing on the Bus negs Services segmsont wes baged €0 ou” 255058mient o “he risks of mnater al
reisstaternent and tne mater ality of tre scgmaent s guooa. business operat-ons, princpally .nthe UK ano the US

Trese componenis ware subyec’ 1o full audil scepes. The matenaly el each compenent s iowe thar tha, of the groug,
with materiality of L9 mullien [2016: £ multion] 2pplicd tz each of the US and UK cemrpanents.

Parent company and consolidatior

AL e zaent 2ahily evel we ooso tesled ine consolidation process ans carmed out analy: ca. proceddres Lo confirm our
cuncadss that thesewera e signif cant risss of vateral mizelaiement o the aggregared lras calinloema or ol v

rANING T poners tot sulyect by anart o aud ot spociied acCoent bawrces, The acdit o Woter e Dimited, the pomt
venture inco porated during the year, was performed by c omponent aud tors tc a materiabty o £9 miliien

The group audit tearn ‘oliows a programme of plannea visiis to the auditors ¢ each of the sigrificant compenenis o the

group preog 9 p

group not audiled by tne grous team. in years when we doratvizit g =gaif cant comperenlowe w Lincude me compenent

aud Uiearmn imour ieam orizfing, discuss e rrisk assessmert a~d review documertation &' the f'nd'nas frem their work,

ot opin.on, basod an the wark undertaken i the course of the audit.

¢ tnepart of the Directors’ remuneration reaort to 0o adaited nas been properly prepared :n accordance with the
Companies Act 2004,

g dihie Oirectors” reporbior the angral yeas Tur wh o e financie

* Lhesnlorealion giver i

suaturments are prepatud s s with e ool sialomenis, ol

= ne Strotegic report and the Directars report have been preaared naccordance with applicable legal reouiraments,
anding of the cempzny ana its crvironmerns sbiained in e course of the audit,
Stratenic renurt ara the Directons report,

Iy the wght o the sciowlecge and Jnde
we Bave notoertified any matenial m astaierrents 17 e

Severn Trent Plc Annuat Report and Accounts 2417



129

Strategic report

Governance

Group financial statements
Company financisl statements
Other information

Matters an which we are
required to repert by exception

Adequacy of explanations received and accounting records - We have nothing to reportin
respect of these matters.

e

Under the Companies Ac 2006 we are reguired to report te you £ 10 aur Spinion

+ we nave notreceved al. ine infarmaton and explanations we ~equere for our suot,
ar

ords mave no peen <e2pt oy the paront comazany, or returns

* adecdate account ng
¢ ave nct been ~ecowos from prancnes not visited oy s o

adeguartg forcur sud
» theparent cormpany [mancia, stzerments are nolir egreermenl wilth the scccunt ng
__records and ~gturns, e o
Directors’ remuneration We have nothing to repoit arising
from these matters.

Underthe Companics Act 2006 we a~e also moqu ~od 1o ~epemt { . our opinion
certain disciosures of airectors romuneras on havo not been mede ortne part ot the
Directors remuneration report to pe audited 1z notin agrecment wath the accounung
records and ~elurns

Corporate Governance Statement We have nothing to report arising
fram our review,

Unde- the L sting Ru.cs we are alse requirec to review par-t of the Corporate
Governznce Statement relating to the cormpany 3 compliance witn certam provisions
of the UK Corporate Governance Code,

Our duty to read other information in the Annuat Report We confirm that we have

not identified any such
inconsistencies or misleading
statements.

Under 'nternationas Siandards o Avdting (UK and irelangl, we are ~eguired to repart
to you if, in our opinion, infermation i tne gnnca. renort s,

* mater sllv ncorsisieniwith the informa: on e zudited Timancia, ztaienents; or
* apparently matznially ncarrect based on, o mazesiaily mconsistentwith, our
knowledge of the group acaaired in the course of perfarming our aud:s; or

» omerwise mieead-ng.

Ir part.cular, vee 272 requi-ed to consiger whatner we have .oent flied any
inconsistonoies betwoen our knowledge acquirec duning tne auait and the directors’
statement that they consider the annual repert = fair, balancec and understandak.2
and wnether the annual report appropriately discloses those matters that we
communicated to the sudit comittee wheh we cens'de” shouls have been dsclosed.

Respective responsibilities
of directors and auditor

Scope of the audit of the
financial statements

As expuained more tully i tie Dicectors’ Resoonsibiliics Statement, the directers are responsiple for the preparation of
the tinancial staternents 2nd for ey satis? co that they gve 3 trae and "air view, Qur respansibility 15 fo sudi! and exoress
an opinian on the financia: statements in accordanca with applicane law a~d Inernational Sandaras o~ Audiung [UK ane
Irelzng]. We also cormply vath ‘ntcrnationat Standard on Guality Control 11U and Irelangl. Cur audit methadology ang
touls aim to ensure that our guality control procedures are effective, understosd and apptec. Our qualsy controls and
cystems include ou- gedicated prefess.onal standards roview leam and MGenenuent parner revigws.

Tncreport s maoe soleby to the comopany s members, as a body, in cccordance win Chapter 3 o' Zart 14 of the Companies
Act 2006, Our audit work has beenunde~tasen sc ihat wo mign: slate tc the company’s members those mratiers we are
raguired to state te thern i an auditor's ~2port and for no ather purpase Tethe fuaest extent pernutted by aw, we do not
accept or assume responsioliny to anyone other than the cornpany and tne company's members as ¢ body, forcuraad t
work, for this renert, or for the aoinions we have formed B o -
Araud Hinvatves oblamrg evidence stout the grnounis ard aisclesures nthe fnanciat stote™en
reaseable dssur that thi: [inanagl s2atemerts are tree -rorm m Lrisstatament, whicth
error Thisincluees en assessmant of, wnother tne accounting policies a~c apprapraatz to the graup s
company's arcumstancas Irave been consistenty applied ana adequalely discicsed, 1re easonanieness of sionthicart
accounting esti~ates ~ane hy the direc ez, and the overzll nrese~tatio- of e financiz! slatemerts Inaddaor we

read all the finarcial and non-fimanz slintormaztic nthe annua report to rdenufy —ateral ncensisterves with the
aucded ‘mancal staiements and to idenlfy zny informaton Lhat s aoparenay realenaty incor-esl based ar, or macerizlly
meonsisient with, the knowledge acouired gy us in the cocrse of cosiorming the audit. 19we bacome aware of any apparan:
material misstatements er inconsistancies we consider the imaolications for 2ur fepont.

¥

Kari Hale, ACA [Senior statutory auditor]
for and on behalf of Deloitte LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditor

Lendon, United Kingdom
22 May 2017
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Consolidated income statement
For the year ended 31 March 2017

Turnover T
Operating costs before exceptional itermns

Dxceplionalitens
Total operating costs _ L
Profit before interest, tax and exceptional tems
Sxceptionalttemns )
Profit before interestandtax__
Finance incorme
financecosts
Netfinance costs
Net llossesl/gamns on financial instruments

Share o net llossl/profit of joint venture accounted for using the equity metho
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation

Current lax

Oeferred tax

Exceptionaliax e
Tsxation on profit on ordinary achwviies
Profit for the year from continuing operations
Praiit for the year irom discontinued operations.
Prefit for the year
Attributable te:
Owne-s at the Company
Nan-controling interests

Earnings per share

From continuing aperations

3asic

Diluted

Froem continuing and discontinued operations
BELe

2iluted
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2017 a0

Irestaiord,

_ o Motes _ &m _ _ ftm
7 1,819.2 17537

8 {1,294.7] 1,2503]

B TR Y S 1
(27580 (12493

& 5251 h03.4
9 _18s 10
_ 5437 5044
n 733 731
RER - X 2
(204.01 (209.3)

13 (1.8 77

0 sl 01
334.1 3029

17 (36.9] (51.3)

14 [22.4) 3.7
e 22 786
S T S v | R 1Y
329.0 3165

4 136 1B
32633
342.8 3300

0.2 13

342.6 3313

2017 2074

ir-cctated|

_ pence LT

6 140.1 1225

16 139.5 1328

4 145.9 1398

16 145.3 1391



131

Strategic cegort

Governance

Group financial statements
Company financial statements
Other information

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 March 2017

207 Pl
. o EM_ o in
Profit for the year 342.6 3313
Other comprehensive (loss)/income ’
fterns that wil. not be reclassfied Lo the income slalement:
Net actyana. lessl/gain (311.2) 1683
Tax on net actuarial oss/gamn ) 56.3 126.7)
Deferred taxansing onchange of rate. ] Bn _15¢)
S . . _ [258.0} 2.0
[ters that may be reclassified to the income =tatement:
Losses on cask flow hedges (8.0) 27
Deferred tax on losses on casn flow hedges 1.3 0.4
Amounts or cash flow hedges transferred to the income stalement 29 12.2
Deferred tax on transfor to the income statement (0.4} (2.2]
Exchange movement on translatien of overseas resuts and net assets 5.2 (1.1
Cumnuiauve exchange fgains)/losses raken o the ncome statement L (2.8 1.7
o - - (1.8 183
Other comprehensive [loss)/income for the year . ) ' 7 ~ [259.8] 1302
Total comprehensive income for the year ) §2.8 4516
Attributable to:
Owners of ne company - - 83.1 460.7
Non-controlling interests L o e 103 14
82.8 4ol &
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity

For the year ended 31 March 2017

As a1 Apri2015
Profit for the year
Losses an cash flaw hedges
Deferred tax on losses on cash flow hedges
Amounts on cash flow hedges transferred

to the Income slatement

Jeferred tax on t-ansfer to the income siatement
£xchange movemnen: on transianon of overseas
results and net assels

Cumuiatve exchange losses transferred
toincorme statement

Net actuarat gains

Tax on net actuaria. gains

Deferred tax arising from rate change
Total comprehensive iIncome for the year
Share options and LTIPg

- proceeds from shares 1ssued

- value of employees’ services

- pwn shares purchased

Current tax on share based payments
Jeferred tax on share based payments
Share buy back

Share can ellation

Disposat af non-contre:ing interest
Dividends paid

As at 31 March 2014
“rofit for the year
Losses or cashflow hedges

Deferred tax on losses oncast How hedges

Amounts on cash flow hedges transferred

to the income siatement

Deferred tax on transfer to the income staement

Exchange movement on trans. ation of overseas

results a~d net assets

Cumutzuve exchange gans translerred to Incomne statement
Net actuar:al losses

Tax on net actuar.a: losses

Deferred tax arising ‘ram rate change

Transfer net of deferred tax

Equity attributable to owners of the company

Total comprehensive income far the year
Snare options and LTSS

- procecds from shares issued

- value of employees’ services

Current tax on share based payments
Deferred tax on share based payments
Jisposal ol non-contro.ling interest
Jividends paid

As at 31 March 2017

Share Share Other Retained comror:lcilr:‘t; Total
capital premium reserves earnings Tatat interests equity
£m £m Em £m £m £m £m
2337 1002 982 3238 755 4 134 7690
- - - 3300 3300 1.3 3313

- - 2.7) - [27) - 27)

- - 4 - 0.4 - 0.4

- - 12.2 - 12.2 - 122

- - (2.21 - 2.2 - (2.2

- - (1.2} - 1.2] 01 (1.7

- - 17 - 1.7 - i

- - - 148.3 1483 - 1483

- - - 26.7) {267 - 126.7)

- - - 9.6) 94) - (2.6]

- - 182 442.0 4602 14 AN

0.7 b4 - - 73 - 7.3

- - - 5.2 52 - 52

- - - (4.6 [4.6) - (.6}

- - - 17 12 - 17

- - - (0.5) 0.5 - [0.35]

: - - (300 (10.0 - 00
0.1 - 0.4 - - - -

- - - 127 137
- - - (197.0) [137.3] - 8701
234 3 1068 1165 5598 10174 N T:B!B,B
- - 3428 3428 02 3424

- 8.0l - 80 - (8.0]

- - 13 - 12 - 1.3

- - 29 - 29 - 29
- [3.4) (0.4) 0.4)

- - 2.3 - 5.3 el 52
- - 2.8 - 2.8) - [2.8]

- - - (3112) (311 2] - (311 2]

- - - b3 56.3 - 263

- - 3.1 (3.1) - 31

- - 7.0 [7.0] - - -

- b3 778 831 0.2} 872.8

0.4 5.7 - - 4.1 - 61

- - - 6.2 652 - 8.2

- - - 08 08 - 4.8

- - - a1 01 - 0.1

- - - - - ‘0.8l (0.8]
- - - 190.4] [170.4) - (190.4)
234.7 112.5 121.8 454.3 223.3 - 923.3
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At 31 March 2017
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2017 20
B - Notes £m om
Nan-current assets
Goodwill 17 81.0 14.8
Onerintangible assets g 809 2.2
Property, pant and ':‘C]UID’T\CHI 1% 8,116.4 THES
nvestmens inigini ventures and 25s0C.a10s 2 37.4 51
Dervative fnancizl instruments z° 67.0 £0.2
Trade and orher receivables 27 581 494
Retirement penefif surplus 29 2.8 -
Available for sale financial azsets - e - AN
8,450.6 79006
Current assets
Invertory 16.2 210
Trade and otner ~eceivanles 27 517.8 LET
Current iax receivane 7.3 -
Dzrwvative financial instrumenrts 2 - 0.7
Cash and cash equivalents - 23 44.6 557
L - 585.9 5435
Totalassets __ - 90365 = 84445
Current Liabilities
Berrow'ngs 24 (559.4) 1280.6)
Dervative financial mstruments 26 (0.6) (11
Trade and otner payables 27 (451.9) [454 1)
Current tax payab.e - (11.1]
Provisions for lizbilities and charges o 30 [17.5) (12.3]
_ . o . (1,029.4} (759.2)
Non-current Liabitities
Barrowings 24 4,719.6} (4,626 1
Dervaive tinancial nstrurrents 34 (184.1) 178.7)
Trade and other pavables 27 (955.7) (870.8)
Deferred tax 2 [623.7) (664 7]
Retrement benefit obligatians 29 (584.4) (309.5]
Provisions for liasilities and cnarges S 30 (16.3) (17.7)
- ) _ ~ (70838 [e666.8
Total liabilities o S (8,113.2) [7.426.0]
Net assets - 9233 10185
Equity
Called uo share capital a1 234.7 2343
Share premium account 3x 1125 106 &
Other reserves 33 121.8 16k
Re:ained earnings L 454.3 5598
Equity attrlbutable to owners of the company - e 9233 1M7L
N_o_w___mnrgt ing interests - - - - - A
Total equity 923.3 10185

Signed on behalf of the Board who approved the accounts on 22 May 2017

’lw%

James Bowling
< Chief Financial Officer

Andrew Duff
Chairman

Cornpany number: 02346619
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Consolidated cash flow statement

For the vear ended 31 March 2017

Cash gengrated from operations iz
Tax received 472
Tay paid 47

Net cash generated from operating activities
Purcnases of property, b.ang and equ?bﬁwém
Purchases of intangible assets and goodwill
Contrinutions and grants received

“roceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment

“urchases of subsid.ary, net of cash acquired

Proceeds on disposal of subsid.aries and other businesses net of casn disposed
'nvestrment in joint ventures and associates

Cash flows from transier of business to joint venture

Nes loans advanced to joint ventures and assocates

Proceeds on maturity of forward contract
‘nterest ~eceived

Net cash flow from investing activities
Interest paid -
Interest element of finance vase payments
Dividends paid to sharenolders of the parent
Repayments of borrowings

Repaymnent: of obligatiors under finance leases
New loans raised

lssues of shares

Share buy back

“urcnase of pwn snares

Net cash flogvi[oni financingjacjivitiesﬂ

Net movemen:in cash and cash eguivalents

Netcasn and cash equivalents at the beginmng of the year
SHect of foreign exchange ~ates - )
Net cash and cash equivalents at end of the yéér__
Cash and cash egLivalents

Sho-ttermdeposis

Net cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

2017
tm

- 8510

206

2

 829.2
(519.2)
129.1)
395
75
(77.7
5.1
[13.5]
(10.8]
(109.0)
4.3
[701.5)
n72.8)
[5.8]
(190.4)
(276.2)
{1.5)
£98.0
6.1

(142.4]

[14.7]
55.2
&1
44
25.8
18.8

446

i

g
PO

7975
115
164 9)
7641
1431.4)
124.3)
349
10.8

93
(35%.0]

—hga 1

881
6 8
(157.09
(974 4)

(62 8)
976.7

73

|22 5)

i8]
1542 4]
137.3]
196.0

13.5]
b2
234
21.8

1
o,
f\jJ
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Notes to the group financial statements

For the vear ended 31 March 2017

1 General information

The Severn Trent group has a number
of operations, “hese are described in
the segmental analysis nnate 6.

Severn Trent Plcis a company incorporated
and domicied In the United Kingdom.

The address of its registerec office 1s
shown on the back of the cover of the
Annuat Reportand Accounts

Severn Trent Pic is listed on the London
Stock Exchange

2 Accounting policies

al Basis of preparation

The financ:al statements tor the group and
the parent company have been prepared
on the going concern basis {see strategic
report on page 49] under the histerical cost
convention as modif ed by the revaluation
of certain financial assets and Liabitities at
fair value,

{i] Consclidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements

have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards
[IFRS), International Accounting Standards
(IAS) and IFRIC interpretations issued

and etfective and ratified by the Eurapean
Union as at 31 March 2017,

lil Parent company financial staterments

The parent company financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with
United Kingdom Accoudnting Standards
and comply with the Companies Act 2006
The company meets the definition of a
gualifying entity as defined in FRS 100
‘Application of Financial Reporting
Requirements’, accordingly the company
has elected to apply FRS 101 'Reducad
Disclosare Framewoerk”.

Therefore the recogmition and
measurement reguirements of ElU-adopted
IFRS have been applied, with armendments
where necessary inorder to compty with
the Companies Act 2006 and The Large
and Medium-sized Coempanies and Groups
{Accounts and Reports] Regulations 2008
[S12008/410) as the parent company
financial statements are Companies Act
2006 accounts.

As permitted by FRS 101, the parent
company has taken advantage of the
disclesare exemnplions avallable under that
standard in relation to statement of cash
flows, snare based payments, financat
mstruments, capital management,
prasentation of comparative nformation

in respect of certain assets, standards not
vet effective, impairment of assets and

related party transactions. Where required,

equivalent disclosures are given i the
consolidated financial statements.

As permitted by Section 408 of the
Comparues Act 2006, no profit or

loss account 1s presented for the

parent company. The profit for the

year 15 disclosed in the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity and the batance sheat.

Severn Trent Plc s a partnerin Severn
Trent Limited Partnership and Severn
Trent 2017 Limited Partnership

('the partnerships], which are registered
in Scotland. As the partnerships are
included i the consclidated accounts, the
parent company has taken advantage of
the exernption conferred by Regulation 7
of The Partnership (Accounts) Regulations
2008 from the requirements of Regulations
4106

The key accounting policies for the group
and the parent company are set out
below and have been applied consistently.
Differences in the accounting policies
applied in the consolidated and the

pa ent company linancial slatements

are descrioed below.

(ili] Prior year restatement

Prioryear figures in the consolidated
income statement and related notes
have been restated to present separately
amounts relsling to operations classified
as discontinued in the current year

For details, see note 40

bl Basis of consolidation

The censolidatea financial statements
include the results of Severn Trent Pl
andits subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associated undertakings Results are
included from the date of acquisition

or incorporation and excluded from the
dale of disposal

Sabsidiaries are consolidated where the
group has the power to control a subsidiary
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Jointventure undertakings ars
accounted for on an eguity basis where
the group exercised joint control under
a contractual arrangerment.

Associates are accounted for onan
equity basis where the group holding 15
20% or more or the group has the power
to exercise significant influence.

Non-controlling interests in the net assels
of subsid’aries are dentified separately
from the group's eguity. Non-controlling
interests consist of the amount of those
interests at the date of the original business
combinaticn and the nen-controlling
interests’ share of changes i equity since
that date.

Transactions between the company and
its subsidiaries have been eliminated on
consolidation and ars not included within
the group linancial stalements.

) Revenue recognition

Revenue includes turnover and
nterest income.

Turnover represents the fair value of
consideration receivable, excluding value
added tax, trade discounts and inter-
company sates, n the ordinary course of
business for goods and services provided

Turnaver is not recognised until the service
has been provided to the customer or the
goods to which the sale relates have either
been despatched to the customer or, where
they are held on the customer’s behali, utle
has passed to the customer.

Turnover includes an estimate of the
arnoant of mains water and waste
water charges unbilled at the year end.
The acerual is estimated using 2 defined
methodology based ¢pon a measure

of unbilled water consumed by tariff,
which s calculated from historizal
billing information.

In respect of long term cantracts, turnover
1s recognised based on the value of work
carried out during the year with reference
to the total sales value and the stage of
completion of these contracts. The stage
of completion s determined by reference
to the physicat proportion of contract
work completed.

Interest income 1s accrued on a time basis
by reference tc the principal cutstanding
and at the offective interest rate applicable
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Notes to the group financial statements continued

Faor the year ended 31 March 2017

2 Accounting policies continued

d) Exceptional items

Exceptional iterns are income or
expenditure, which indwvidually orif of a
similar type, in aggregate should, in the
opinion of the directors, be disclosed by
virtue of their size or nature If the financial
statements are to give a true and farr view
tn this cantext, materiality is assessed at
the segment level

e} Taxation

Current lax payable is based on taxable
profit for the year and is calcuiated
using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date

Deferred taxation is provided in fuil en
taxable temporary differences between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the fina~ciat
statements. Deferred taxation is measured
on anon-giscounted basis using the tax
rates and laws that have been enacted

or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date and are expected o apply when
the related deferred income tax asset

is realised or the deferred tax liability

Is settled.

A deferred tax asset is only recognised

fo the extent it 15 probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be avallable 1~ the furire
to utibise o

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
when therz 15 a legally enforceable right to
set off current tax assets agamst current
tax liabtlives,

f} Goodwitl

Goodwill represents the excess of the

{air value of purchase consideration over
the fairvalue of the net assets acquaired,
Goodwill arising on acquisition of
subsidianies 15 included inintangible assets,
whilst goodwill ansing on acguisition of
associates or jaint ventures is included in
investments in associates or joint vantures
respectively, If an acquisition gives rise to
negative goodwill this is credited directly
to the income statement Fair valae
adjastments based on provisional
astimates are amended within one year

ot the acquisition, if required, with a
carresponding adjustment to goodwitl

Severn Trent Pic Annual Heport and Accounts 2017

Goodwill arising on all acquisibons prior
to 1 April 1998 was written off lo reserves
under UK GAAP and remains elimimated
agansi reserves. Purchased goodwill
arising on acguisitions of subsidaries after
31 March 1998 1s treated as anintangible
fixed asset.

Goodwill 1s tested for impairment in
accordance with the policy set out

in note 21) below and carried at cost

lass accumulated imparment losses
Goodwillis allocated to the cash-
generating unit thai derives benefit

from the goodwill for impairment

lesting purposes.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-
generating unit and all or part of that unit
is disposed of, the associated goodwill 1s
included in the carrying amaunt of that
operation when determining the gain or
loss on disposal of the operation.

) Other intangible non-current assets

Intangible azsets acquired separately

are capitalised at cost Following initiat
recognition, finie (ife intangiblc assets are
amortised on a straight-line basis over therr
estimated useful econormic tives as follows:

TRATS
Software 3-10
Oiher assets Z-20

Amortisation charged on intangible assets
15 taken to the income staterment through
operating costs.

Intangible assets are reviewed for
impairment where indicators of imparment
exist (see 2 1] below],

Development expenditure 15 capiialised as
anntangible asset and written off averits
expected useful economic bfe where the
followang critena are met:

s s technically feasible to create and
make the azset available for use or sale;

there arc adequate resources available
to complete the development and to use
or sell the asset;

there 1s the intention and ability to use or
sell the asset;

itis probable that the asset created will
generate future ecanom:c benefits; and

-

the developrnent costs can be
measured retiably.

Research expenditure 1s expensed when
itis incurred.

h] Pre-contract costs

Costsincurred in bidding and preparing for
contracts are expensed as incurred except
where it 1s probable that the contract

will be awarded, inwhich case they are
recogrused as a prepayment which 1s
wriften off to the income statement over the
life of the contract.

The group assesses that it is probable
that a contract will be awarded when
preferred bidder or equivalent status has
beenachieved and there are ne sigmificant
impedirnents lo the award of the contract.

il Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is held at
cost [or at deemed cost for infrastructure
assets on transition to iFRS) less
accumulated depreciation. Expenditure on
property, plant and eguipment relating

to research and development projects

1s capitalised and depreciated over the
expected useful life of those assets.

The costs of like-for-like replacement

of infrastructure components are
recognised in the incorne staternent as

they arise. Expenditure which results in
enhancements to the operating capability of
the infrastructure networks 1s capitalised

Where items of property, plant and
equipment are transferred to the group
from cdstomers or developers, the fair
value of the asset transferred s recognised
inthe balance sheet. Farvalue is
datermined based on estimated
depreciated replacement cost Where the
transferis in exchange for connection to the
network and there 15 no further ohligation,
the corresponding credit s recognised
immediately in turnover Where the transfer
is considered to be linked to the provision

of angaing services the corresponding
creditis recorded in deferred income

and released lo operating costs over the
expected useful lives of the related assets.

Where assets take a substantial pzriod

of time to get ready for their intended use,
the borrowing costs directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production
of these assets are added to their cost.



2 Accounting policies continued

i) Property, plant and equipment continues

Property, plart and equipment s
depreciated toits estimated residuat
vatoe over 11s estimated useft lile, with
the exception of freehcld land which 15
not depreciated Assetsinthe codrse
of construction are nat depreciated
until commissioned.

Tne estimated useful lives are:

Impound.ng reservoirs 250
Raw water aqLeducts 250
Mains 20-150
Sewers 150 - 200
Other assets

Buildings 30-80
Fixed olant and equinment 20-40
Venic.es and mobile plant 7-'5

i} Leased assets

Leases where the group obtains assets
which transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the group
are trealed as linance leases. The lower
of the fair value of the leased asset or

the present value of the minimum lease
payments is capitalised as an asset with
a corresponding babilty representing the
obligation to the lessor. Lease payments
are treated as consisting of a capital
element and a finance charge; the capital
elerment reducing the obligation to the
tessor and the finance charge being
written off ta the income staternent at

a constant rate over the period of the
lease in proportion to the capital amount
outstanding. Depreciation 15 charged over
the shorter of the estimated useful life and
the lease period.

Leases where substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership remain with the
lessor are classihied as operating leases.
Rental costs ansing under operating leases
are expensed on 3 straight Lne basis over
tne term of the .ease. Leases of land are
normally treated as operating leases,
unless ownership is transferred to the
group al .he end of ihe lease.

k) Grants and contributions

Grants and contributions received in
respect of non-current assets, including
certain charges made as a resalt of new
connections to the water and sewerage
networks, are treated as deferred
income and released to operating costs
over the useful econcmic life of these
non-cJrrent assets.

Grants and contributions which are given
In compensation for expensas incurred
with no future related costs are recognised
in operating costs inthe peniod that they
become receivable.

L) Impairment of non-current assets

If the recoverable amount of goodwill, an
itern of property, plant and equipment, or
any other non-current asset s estimated
o be less than its carrying amount, the
carrving amount of the asset 1s reduced to
its recoverable amount. Where the asser
does not generate cash flows that are
independent from other assets, the group
estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-gzanerating unit to which the asset
betongs. Recoverabis amount is the higher
of fair value less costs to sell or estimated
value in use at the date the impairment
review s undertaken Fairvalue less costs
o seli represents the amount obtamable
from the sale of the assetinan arm’s
length transaction between knowledgeable
and willing third parties, less costs of
disposal Value in use represents the
present value of future cash flows expected
to be derived from a cash-generating urut,
discounted using a pre-tax discount rate
tha: re‘lects current markel assessments
of the cost of capital of the cash-generating
unit or asset.

The discount rate used is based on the
group’s cost of capital adjusted for the

ris« profites of individ.al businesses.
Goodwill 15 tested for impairment annually.
Impawrment reviews are also carried outif
there is an mdication that an iImpairment
may have occurred, or, where otherwise
required, to ensure that non-current assets
are not carried above their estimated
recoverable amounts.

Impairments are recognised in the
Income statement.
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m) Parent company investments

The parent company racognises
investmants in subsidiary undertakings

at historcal cost.

After ininal recognitien at cost [being

the fair value of the cansideration paid],
investments which are classified as

held for trading or available for sale are
measared at fair valse, with changes in
fair value recogised in profit and loss or
eguity respectively. When an available for
sale investment is disposed of or impaired,
the gain or loss previousty recognised in
reserves is taken to the income statement.

n] Loans receivable

Loans recevable are measured at fair
value on initial recagnition, less ssue fee
income receved. After inthial recogrition,
loans recewvable are subsequently
rmeasured at amortised cost using the
effective Inlerest rate method whereby
interest and 1ssue fee income are credited
to the income statement and added ta
the carrying value of loans recervable at
a constant rate in proportion to the toan
amount outstanding.

o] Trade receivables

Trade receivables, are measured at
fairvalue on inttial recogntion. If there
Is objective evidence that the assel

is impaired, itis written down to fs
recoverable amount and the irrecoverable
amount is recogrused as an expense in
operating costs.

Trade recevables that are assessed not
to be impaired individaally are assessed
collectively for impairment by reference
to the group's collection experience for
recaivables of similar age.

pl Service concession agreements

Where the group has an unconditional night
to recetve cash from a government body in
exchange for constructing or upgrading a
pdblic sector asset, the amounts recewvable
are recognised as a financ’al asset in
prepayments and accrusd income.

Costs of constructing or upgrading the
public sector asset are recognised on
a straight line basis, before adjusting
for expected inflation, over the life of
the cantract.
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2 Accounting policies continued
q) Retirement benefits
{i) Defined bencfit schemes

The difference betwaen the value of
defined benefit pansion scherme assers and
defined benefit pension scheme lizbilities
1s recorded on the balance sheet as a
retirement benefit asset or obligation.

Defined benefit pension scheme assets are
measured at fair value using bid price for
assets with guoted prices. Definea benefit
pension scheme Liabilities are measured at
the balance sheet date by an independent
actuary using the projected unit msthod
and discounted at the current rate of
return on igh quality corporate bonds of

equivatent term and currency to the liability,

Service cost, representing the cost of
employee service in the year, 15 included
i oparating costs. Net fnance costis
calculated by applying the discount rate
usad for the scheme Labilities to the

net defic’.

Changes in the retirement benefit
obligation that arise from:

* differences between the return on
scheme assels and interest Income
included in the income statement;

actuarial gains and losses from
experence adjustments; and

changes in demographic or
financial assurmnptions,

are classified as remeas.remen:s,
charged or credited to equity and recarded
in the statement of camprehensive income
in the period in which they arise,

There s no contractual agreerment, or
stated policy, for charging the net detined
benefit cost for Severn Trent schemes to
participating group companies Theretore,
tne parent recognises a charge in the profit
and loss account which is equal to the
contributions payable in the year The net
defined benefit cost for these schames s
recagnised by the sponisoring employers,
Severn Trent Water Limited and Dee Valley
Group ple.

(i} Defined contribution scheme

Contributions to defined contnibution
pension schemes are charged to the
income statement in the pericd in which
they fall due.
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r) Provisions
Provisions are recognised where:

» there is a present obligation as & result of
a past event;

¢ 1t 15 probable that thers will be a- outflow
of economic berefits te settle this
obligation; and

« greliable estimate of this amount can
be made.

Insurance provisions are recognised for
claims notified and for claims incurred but
which have not yet been natified, based

on advice from the group's mdependent
insurance advisers.

Provisions are discounted to present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
the risks specific to the liability where the
effect 1s matenal.

s} Purchase of own shares

Where market purchases of Severn
Trent ordinary shares are made through
an obligating contract, a bability for the
present value of the redemption amodnt
is recognised and charged to retained
earnings Payments for the purchase

of shares are charged to the liability
when made.

Shares held by the Severn Trent Employee
Share Ownership Trast which have not
vested unconditionally by the balance sheet
date are deducted from shareholders’ funds
untit such ttrme as they vest

t) Borrowings

The accounting policy for horrowings that
are the hedged tem i a fair value hedge
15 set out ir note 2 ul.

All other borrawings are initiaity recognised
atfair value less issue costs. Afterinitial
recegniion, borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
etfective imterest rate method whereby
interest and Issue costs are charged

to the mcome slatement and added to

the carrying value of borrowings at a
constant rate in proportion to the capral
amount odtstanding.

Index-linked debt is adjusted for changes in
the relevant inflation index and charges ir
value are charged to finance costs,

Borrowings denominated in foreign
currency are translated to sterling at

the spot rate on the balance sheet date
Exchange gains or losses resdlting from
this are credited or charged to gains/losses
on financial INstruments,

u) Derivative financial instruments

Derwvative financial instruments are
stated at fair value, including accraed
interest. Fair valug 1s determined using
the methodolagy described 1n note 35 af
The accounting policy tor changes in fair
value depends on whether the derivative
1s designated as a hedging instrument.
The various accounting policies are
described below.

Interest recevable or payable in respect of
derivative financial instruments is included
In finance income or costs.

Derivatives not designated
as hedging instruments

Gains or losses anising on remeasJrement
of derwvative financial instruments that are
not designated as hedging instruments
are recognised in gains/losses or financial
nstruments in the income statement.

Derivatives designated
as hedging instruments

The group uses derwvative financial
instruments such as cross currency
swaps, forward currency contracts and
nterest rate swaps to hedge its risks
associated with foreign currency and
interes: rate fluctuations

At the inception of each hedge relationship,
the group documents:

* the relationship between the hedging
nstrument and the hedged itern;

its nsk management objecuves and
strategy for undertaking the hedge
transaction; and

the results of tests to determine whether
the hedging Instrument s expected to be
highly effective inoffsetting changes m
fair values or cash flows [as appropriate}
of the hedged item

The group contindes t3 test and decument
the effectiveness of the hedge on an
ongoing basis.

Hedge accounting s discontinued when
the hedging instrument expires, is sold,
terrinated or exercised, or no longer
gualifies for hedze actounting.



2 Accounting policies continued

u) Derivative financial instruments
continued

Fairvalue hedges

Where a loan or borrowing 1s in a fair value
hedging relationship it 1s remeasured

for changes in fair value of the hedged
risk af the balance sheet date with gans
or tosses being recognised in gains/
losses en financial instruments in the
income statement. The gainor loss on
the corresponding hedging mstrument

15 aiso laken lo gains/losses on financial
nstruments in the income statement so
that the effective portion of the hedge will
offset the gain or loss on the hedged itern.

If hedge accounting is discontinued, the farr
value adjustment arising from the hedged
risk on {ne hedged item s amortised to

the income statement over the anticipated
reraining Life of the hedged item using the
effective interest rate method.

Cash fiow hedges

The portion of the gan or loss on the
hedging instrument that 1s determined

1o be an effective hedge 1s recognised

in equity and the ineffective portion s
charged to gains/losses on financial
instruments in the income statement,
When the gain or loss from the hedged
underlying transaction 1s recognised in
the income staternent, the gains or tesses
on the hedging instrument that have
previously been recognised in equity are
recycled through gairs/losses on financial
instruments i the income statement,

tf hedge accounting 1s discontinued, any
cumulative gain o7 loss on the hedging
instrument previously recognised In
equity 1s held in eguity untl the forecast
transachon occurs, or transferred to
gains/losses on financial instruments

in the incorme statement if the forecast
transaction is no longer expected to occur.
From this point the derivative is accounted
forin the same way as derivatives not
designated as hedging instruments, [f the
hedging instrument s terminated, the
gains and losses previg.sly recognised

n eqaity are heid in eguity until ether the
forecast transaction occurs or the forecast
transaction s no longer expected to occur.

Embedded derivatives

Where a contract includes terms that
causa zom= of its cash ~lows ‘o varyin

a similar way to a dervative financial
Instrument, that part of the contract s
consigered to be an embedded derivative

Embedded derivatives are separated from
the contract and measured at fair value
with gains and losses taken tc the income
statement if:

* the risks and charactenstics of the
embedded derivative are not closely
related to those of the contract; and

» the contract 1s not carried at fair vaiue
with gains and losses reported i the
ncome statement,

In all other cases embedded derivatives are
accounted for in line with the accounting
policy for the contract as 3 whole.

vl Share based payments

The group operates a number of equity
settied share based compensation plans
for emplovees The fair value of the
employee services received in exchange for
the grant is recognised as an expense over
the vesting period of the grant.

The fair vatue of employee services s
determined by reference to the fair vatue
of the awards granted, calculated using
an appropriate pricing model, excluding
the impact of any non-market vesting
condiions The number of awards that
are expected to vest takes into account
non-market vesting conditions including,
where appropriate, continuing employment
by the group. The charge is adjusted to
reflect shares that do not vest as a result
of failing to meet a non-marxet cordition,

Share hased compensation plans are
satisfied in shares of the parent company.
Where the {ar value of the awards 15

not recharged to participating group
companies, the parent company records
the fairvalue of the awards as an increasze
inits investment i the subsidiary.

The investment 1s adjusten to reflect shares
that do not vest as a result of failing to meet
a non-market based condition.
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w] Cash flow statement

For tne purpose of the cash flow stateent,
cash and cash eguwaients include

highly iguid investrments that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to zninsignificant risk

of change invalue. Such irwvestments are
normazlly those with less than three months
maturity from the date of acquisition

and include cash and bank balances and
mvestments n liguid funds.

Net cash and cash equivalents include
overdrafts repayable on dermand.

Interas paid in the cash flow statement
includes amoudnts charged to the income
staternent and amounts included in the
cost of property, plant and equipment.

x) Net debt

Net debt comprises borrowings including
remeasyrements for changes in far

value of amounts in fair value hedging
relationships, cross currency swaps

that are used to fix the sterling liability

of faraign currency borrowings (whether
hedge accounted or notj net cash and cash
equivalents, and loans to joint ventures.

y] Foreign currency

The results of overseas subsidiary and
associated undertakings are translated
into sterling, the presentational currency of
the graup, dsing average rates of exchange
raling during the year.

The netinvestrnents in overseas subsidiary
and associated undertakings are transiated
inta sterling at the rates of exchange raling
at the year end Exchange differences
arising are treated as movemeants in
equity. On disposal of a foreign currency
denominated subsidiary, the deferred
cumulative amount recognised mn equity
since 1 April 2004 relating to that entity

ts recognised in the Income statement
under the transitional rule of [FRS 1
‘First-time Adoption of International
Financial Reporting Standards’.

Foreign currency denominated assets
and hiabilities of the company and its
subsidiary undertakings are translated
into the relevant functienal currency at the
rates of exchange ruling at the year end.
Any exchange differences so ansing are
dealt with through the income statermnent.
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Notes to the group financial statements continued

For the year ended 31 March 2017

2 Accounting policies continued

y) Foreign currency cantinued

Foreign carrency transactions arsing
during the year are translated into sterling
at the rate of exchange ruling on the date
of the transaction. All gamns and losses on
exchange arising during the year are dealt
with through the income slatament.

z) Discontinued operations and assets
held for sale

Where an asset or group of assets la
disposat groupl is available forimmediate
sale and the sale 1s highly probable and
expected to occur within one year then
the disposal group 1s classified as held for
sale. The disposal greup is measured at
the lower of the carrying amount and fair
valde less costs to sell. Depreciation 1s
nol charged an such assets,

Where a group of assets that comprises
operations that can be clearly distinguished
operatonaly and for financial reporting
purposes from the rest of the group [a
campenent), has been dispesed of or
classified as held for sale, and it

* represents a separate major ling
of business or geagraphical area
of eperations; or

15 part of a single co-ordinated plan
lo dispose of a separate major line
of business or geographical area
of operatiors, or

15 a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a
view to resale:

then the component is classif ed
as a discontinued cperation.

3 Alternative performance measures

Financial measdares or metrics used in
this reoort tnas are not aefined by IFRS
are alternative performance measures,
The group uses such measures for
periormance analysis because they
provide additronal useful information

on the performance and position of the
group. Since the group definesits awn
alternative performance measures, these
might not be directly comparable with
other companies alternative performance
measures. These measures are not
mtended to be a substitute far, or superior
to, IFRS measurements
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a) Exceptional items
See note 2dJ.

b) Underlying PBIT

Unaerlying profit before interest ang 1ax
1z profic before interest and tax excluding
exceptional items.

¢] Underlying earnings per share
Underlying earnings per share figures

are presented for continuing operations
These exclude the effects of exceptional
items, net gains/losses| on financial
Instruments, current tax on exceptional
items and on net gains/llosses] on financial
instruments, exceptionat current tax and
deferred tax.

d} Net debt
See note 7 ¥}

e) Effeciive interest rate

The effective interest rate 1s calculated

as net finance costs, excluding net finance
costs from pensions, plus capitalised
finance costs divided by the monthly
average net debt during the year.

f) Effective cash cost of interest

The affectiva cash cost of interest s
calculated on the same basis as the
effective nterest rate excepl that it
excludes finance costs thst are not paid in
cash but are accreted to the carrying value
of the debt {principally RP1 adjastments on
index-tnked debt).

gl PBITOA interest cover

The ratic of profit from cotinuing
operations before interest, tax, exceplional
items, depreciation and amortisation to net
finance costs excluding net finance costs
from pensions.

h] PBIT interest cover

The ratio of profit f-om confinuing
operations before interest, tax and
exceptional items to net hnance costs
excluding net finanze costs from pensions.

il Underlying effective tax rate

Current tax charge for the year on
cantinding operations, excluding prior

year charges, exceptional current tax, and
current tax on exceptionaliterns and on
financiat instruments, d'vided by profit from
continuing operations hefore tax, ~et gains/
losses on fi-ancial instruments and
exceptional items

4 New accounting policies
and future requirements

The group has adopted all amendments
to standards with an effective date
relevant io this year end with no material
impact on 1ts results, assets or liabilities.
All other accounting policies have been
applied consistently.

At the date of these financial statements,
the following Standards and Interpretations
were Inssue but not vet effective.

IFRS ¢ Financial Instruments” will
supersede 1AS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement’ andis
cffective for annual periods beginning

on or after 1 January 2018 |=RS 9 covers
classificatior and measurement of financial
assets ana financiat Labilities, impairment
of financial assets and hedge accounting,

IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with
Customers’ provides a single madel

for accounting for revenue arising from
contracts with custemers, focusing

on the identitication and satisfactio™ of
performance obligations, and is effective
for annual periods beginning on or after
1 Jandary 2018. IFRS 15 wilt supersede
1AS 18 Reverus.

IFRS 16 Leases prowdes a new model
for lessee accounting inwhich all leases,
other than short-term and srmall ticket-
itemn leasas, will be accounted for by the
recogrition on the balance sheet of a
right-to-use asset and a lease Lability,
and the subsequent amortisation of the
right-to- use assel over the lease term
IFRS 16 will be effective for annaal periods
beginming on or after 1 January 2019,



4 New accounting policies
and future requirements continued

Tha group's evaluation of the effect of
adoption of these standards 1s ongoing but
It1s net currently antizipated that IFRS 9,
{FRS 12 nor IFRS 16 wall have a2 material
effect onthe financial statements. The EU
has adopted both IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 but
has not yet adopted IFRS 16,

There are no other standards and
interpretations inissue but not yet adopted
that the directors anticipate will have a
material effect on the reported income

or net assets of the group.

5 Significant accounting
judgements and key sources
of estimation uncertainty

In the process of applying the group's
accounting policies, the group 1s regquired
to make certain judgements, estimates
and assumptions that it balieves are
reasonable based on the information
available, Although these estimates are
based on management’s best knowledge of
the amount, event or actions, actual resulis
rmay ultimately differ from those estimates.

al Judgements
(il Tax provisions

Assessing the outcome of uncertain tax
positions requires [udgements 1o be made
regarding the result of negotiations with,
and enquines from, tax authoritiesin a
number of jurisdictions. The assessments
made are based on advice from
mndependent tax advisers and the status
of ongaing discussions with the relevant
tax authorities.

i) Provisions for other liabilities
and charges

Assessing the financial outcome of
uncertam commercial and legal positions
requires pudgements to be made regarding
the relatrve merits of each party's case
and the extent to which any claim against
the group 1s Likely to be successful.

The assessments made are based on
advice from the groap’'s internal counsel
and, where appropriate, independent

legal advice,

[iii] Classification of costs
between operating expenditure
and capital expenditure

Severn Trent Water's business involves
significant construction and engineering
projects. Assessing the classificauon of
costs incurred on such projects between
capital expenditure and operating
expenditure requires judgements to be
made. The judgements are made based
on objective criteria that the group has
developed to facilitate the consistent
application of its accounting policies

bl Estimates

[i] Depreciation and carrying amounts
of property, plant and equiprment
Calculating the depreciation charge and

hence the carrying value for property,
plant and equipment requires estimates

to be made of the useful lives of the assets.

The estimates are based on engineering
data and the groap’s experience of

similar assets. Detalls ane set out in note
21] A one year change in the average
remnaining useful ives of property, plant
and equipment would result ina £7 million
change in the depreciation charge.

iil} Retirement benefit obligations

Determining the amount of the group’s
retirement benefit obligations and the net
costs of providing such benefits reguires
assumptions to be made concerning

tong term interest rates, inflation, salary
and pension increases, investment
returns and longevity of current and
future pensioners. Changes in these
assumptions could significanty impact
the amount of the obligations or the cost
of providing such benefits. The group
makes assumptions concerning these
matters with the assistance of advice from
independent qualified actuaries. Details of
the assumptions made and associated
sensitivities are set odtin note 27 to the
financizl statements.
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(il Unbitled revenue

Severn Trent Water raises bills and
recagnises revende In accordance with

its right to receive revende in line with the
lirmits established by the pertodic regulatory
price raview processes. For water and
waste water customers with water meters,
the amount recognised depends an the
volume supplied, including an estimate of
the vatue of the volume supplied between
the date of the last meter read and the
year end Meters are read on a cyclical
basis and the group recogrises revenue
for unbilled volumes based on estimated
usage from the last billing to the end of the
financiat year. The estimated consumption
since the last bill, takes into account the
most recent actual consumption data

and the difference between actual and
estimated consumption for the previcus
year The difference between estimated and
actual consumption is menitored regularly
and is not materiat.

liv] Provision for impairment
of irade receivables

Provisions are made against Severn

Trent Water's trade receivables based on
historical experience of levels of recovery
from accounts in a particular ageing
categery. The aclual amounts collected
codld differ from the estimated level of
recovery which could impact operating
results. A 10% reduction in the cash
collection estimate would increase the bad
deht charge by £2.0 million.

{v} Goodwill arising on acquisition
of Dee Valiey Water

As set out in note 39, the fair values
attributed to the assets and Latilities
acguired are provisicnal and will be
tinalised in the vear ending 31 Marcn 2018,
Any change to these estirmnates will result
in an egual and opposite adjustrnent in the
carrying value of the goodwill.
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6 Segrnental analysis
The group s organised into two main business segments:

Regulated Water and Waste Water includes the wholesale water and waste water activities of Severn Trent Water Limiled, its retail

services to domestic customers, and Dee Valley Water.

Business Services includes the group’s Operating Services businesses in the US, UK & Ireland and the group's Renewable

Energy business.

On 15 February 2017, the group completed the acquisition of Dee Valley Group plc This business has been included in the Regulated
Water and Waste Water segment with effect from that date. Further details of the acquisition are set cut in note 39,

The group sold its Operating Services businesses in Italy on 23 February 2017,

The disposal of the group’s non-household retail business to the Water Plus joint venture with United Utilities received approval

frern the Competition and Markets Autharity on 3 May 2016 and the business was classi‘ied as a discontinued operation on that date.

The transaction was completad on 1 June 2016 The prior year segmental results have been restated to present the non-household retail
business as a discontinued operation as set odt in the stock market announcement dated 8 September 2016, Sec nete 40

The Water Purification business was 2lso classified a3 a discontinued operztion inthe prior year. The szle of this business was completed

an 2 July 2615, See note 40

The Severn Trent Executive Cormmittee [STEC T 1s considered to be the group's chief operating decision maker, The reports provided to
STEC include segmental informatisn prepared on the basis described above. Details of Requlated Water and Waste Water's operations
are described on pages 74 to 33 of the Strategic Review and those of Business Services on pages 3610 40,

Results from interests in joint ventures and associates are not Included inthe segmental reports reviewad by STEC

The measure of profit or loss thats repoarted to STEC tor the segments s underlying PBIT. A segmental analysis of sales and underlying

PBIT 1s presented below.

Transactions between reportable segments are included within segmental results, assets and liabilities in accordance with group

accaunting polices. These are eliminated on consolidation.

The group has a large and diverse customer base and there is nc significant reliance on any single customer.

aj Segmental results

2017 206
_ - lestald
Regulated Regulated
Water and Business Waler ang
Waste Water Services Waste Water
o Em £m e
Zxterna.turnover - o 1527.6 291.0 1,504 2
‘nter-segrment tyrnover . 1.2 184 ) 17
Tota. furnover L - - 5288 3096 15061
Underlying PBIT o 4947 37.2 4825
Zxceptional items ‘see note §) 7 - o 24 26 10 -
Profit befere imterest and tas 521.1 39.8 4835 2.4
Profit before interest, tax and exceptional items is stated after:
Jepreciation of noperty, plant and squipment 299.4 2.6 2871 8.7
Amortisation of intangible assets 17.4 1.8 200 20
Losz/iprofit] on disposal of fixed assets 0.8 (0.1] 2.0 [071)
The reportable segments turnaver 15 reconciled to group turnover as follows:
2017 208
reataledl
. — - - . - _fm_ 0 m
@gulaiQ\Nater and Wasre Water o 1,528.8 15041
Susiness Services 309.6 2767
Corporate and other 8.2 3.2
Consolidaton adwstments - . - e o (254 323
' 1,819.2 1,753 7
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4 Segmental analysis continued

al Segmental results continued
Segrmental underlying PBIT s recanaled te the group's profit before tax as follows.

2017
_ o o o £m
Regulated Water and Wasie Wazer 94T
Business Services ) 37.2
Corporate and other ' (6.0
Consol'dation adjustments o (0.8)
Underbying PBIT o - . 5251
xceptional iterns: )
Regulated Water and Waste Water 26.4 1.0
Business Services 2.6 -
Corporate and cther (10.4) -
Net finance costs _ (204.0) (209.3)
Net flosses) gains on financial instrurnents ' {1.8) 77
Share of ~esuits of joint ventures and associates S (1.8) 0.1
Profis before tax 336.1 3029
The groap’s treasury and tax affairs are managed centrally by the Group Treasury and Tax departments. Finance costs are managed
on a group basis and hence interest income and costs are not reported at the segmental level. Tax is not reportad to STEC ona
segmental basis.
bl Seamental capital employed
Separate segmental analyses of assets and Liabilities are net reviewed by STEC. The balance sheet measure reviewed by STEC
on & segmental basis s capital employed, as snown below.
The foliowing table shows the segmental capital emploved:
2017 e
. Regulated Regulated o
Water and Business fraterana Bus.pess
Waste Water Services Wasta Water Seryrces
L — o o - £m Em Em £m
Operating assets 84771 2131 §1108 2561
Seodwil! 673 14.9 1.3 14.8
Interests injoint ventyres and associates o - 37.4 0.1 5.1
Segment assets o 85444 265.4 81127 276 0
Segment operating lianilites L - (1,970.9) (55.9] [1,546.3) 125.81
Capita. empioyed e T 45735 2095 65559 150.2

Operating assets comprise other intangible assets, property, plant and equipment, retirement henelit surpluses, imventory and trade and
other recewables,

Operating labilities comprise trade and other payables, retirement benefit abligations and provisions.

The reportable segments’ assets are reconciled to the group's total assets as follows:

2017 e
. _ o £m im
Segment assets S
Regulated Water and Waste Water 8,644.4 B12.7
Busincss Services 265.4 2760
Corporate and other 40.6 261
Otner financial assets 1.6 9.2
Loan ~ecevabie from joint venture 1086 -
Currers tax receivable 7.3 -
Assels held fo- sale - - - -
Consolidation adjustmen:s B o ) _ (41.4) 69,04
Total assets - o 808365 8445

The consolidation adjustments comprise earmination of intra-group deblors and unrealised profits on disposal of fixed assets
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4 Segmental analysis continued

b} Segmental capital employed continued
The reportable segments’ tiabilities are reconciled to the group's total habilties as follows-

Segment Gabilities
Requlated Water and Waste Water
Business Services
Corporate and other

Other finzncial habilihes

Current tax

Deferred tax

Consolidation adjustments

Total liabilities

2017

_Em

1.970.9]
[55.9)
(67.5]

[5,463.7)

623.71
48.5

200
tm

1.546.3)
[125.8)
40 1)
[5.085.8)
f41.0)
(664 7
418

 Bi1Be (742600

The consolidation adjustments comprise elimmnation of intra-group craditors,
The following table shows the additions to other intangible assets and property, plant and eqaipment:

2017 . .
Regulated Regulated
Waterand Business Waterand
Waste Water Services Wasts Water
o ) _ _ _tm im Em
Other intangible assats 7 261 4.2 219
Property, piant and equipment 541.5 41.8 452.4
cl Geographical areas
The group's sales were derived from the following countries:
2017 2614
[rewialnd]
) e fm L m
UK 1,632.1 16935
us 160.5 1355
Ower k67
1,819.2 17537

The group's non-current assets (excluding fimancialinstruments, deferred tax assets and post-employment benefit assetslwere located

i the following countries:

2017 20 e
£m Cm
UK 8,345.6 78327
Us 28.2 ?&‘,7
Other - s - 2
- - - 8,373.8 78604

7 Revenue
2017 0%
lresiated’
- . tm
Wate- and wasle waler serwices. 1,527.6 1504.L
Other services 211.7 169.0
Service concession aTrangements 44.5 444
Energy sales and retated ncentive payments Ll S 3.4 309
Turnover 1.819.2 17537
Interest recewvable o o I N 4
1,820.7 17591
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8 Net operating costs

2017
Before
exceptional Exceptianal
costs costs Total L
e - Em __Em __ _Em Cn
Wages and salaries - 305.3 7815
Socist security costs - 22.7 21.9
Pension zosts (16.4} 4.6 185
Share nased payments - 6.2 52
Total emnplayee costs (16.6] 338.8 3271
Power ) - 73.3 665
Carbon Reduction Commutment - 6.3 1
Raw mater als and consumables - 771 754
Rates - 78.8 777
Charge for bad and doubtiul debits - 219 206
Servizes charges ) - 331 32.4
Depreciation of tang.ble fixed assets - 308.8 2939
Amortisation of ntangible fixed assets - 19.3 217
Hired and contracted services - 262.0 2398
Operating lease rantals
- land and buildings - 2.7 20 - 2.3
- other . - 0.5 1.7 - 17
Hire of piant and macninery 46 - 4.6 02 - 0.z
Research and development expenditure 2.2 - 22 35 - 35
Profiton disposal of tangibie fixed assets (5.1) - 5.1 (0.9 - (0.9
Profit on disposal of subsidiary undertaking (0.6 (2.01 {2.4] - - -
Exchange [gains)/losses ' (3.0 - 3.0 0.5 [635]
Infrastructure renewals expenditure 136.2 - 136.2 126.0 - 126.0
Dfwat licence fees 3.6 - 3.6 2.8 - 2.8
Ne: other aperating costs 49.9 - 49.9 bo6 - Bbé
1,427.0 (18.6)  1,408.4 13546 0] 1353.6
Re.ease from deferred credits (13.9] - 13.9) (105 - i10.5]
Dwn work capitalised (119.0] - (119.0) o lvzs - 1238
1,294.1 (18.6) 1.275.5 1,250.3 {30} 1,2493
Further details of exceptional costs are given in note 2.
During the year the following fees were charged by the auditors:
2017 e
em ___ tm
Fees payable 1o the company’s auditors for, - ,
- the aadtit of the company’s annual accounts 0.2 0.2
- the audit of the company s subsidiary accounts by 0.4
Total audit fees 0.7 0.5
Fees payabie to the company's auditers and their associates for ather services to the group.
- audit re.aled assurance services 0.1 01
~ other services relating to taxation 0.1 01
- other assurance services 03 0.6
Total non-audit fees i 0.5 08

Details of directors’ remuneration are set out in the Direciors’ remuneraticn report on pages 96 to 119

Other assurance services also include certain agreed upon procedures performed by Delaitte in connection with Severn Trent Water's

regulatory reporting requirements to Ofwat,

Details of the group policy on the use of the auditor for non-audit services and how auditor independence and objectivity are safequarded are
set out inthe Audit Comrmittee report on pages 85 and 20 No services were provided pursuant to contingent fee arrangements

Severn Trent Plc Annual Report and Accounts 2017



146

Notes to the group financial statements continued

Farthe year ended 31 March 2017

% Exceptional items before tax

2017 2008
- o B R £m {m
Regulated Water and Waste Water
Restructuring costs - (1.0l
Profit on disposal of fixed azsets 1.0} -
Gain a71sing on pension exchange arrangement S & i< ) R
. ) ) o o 77 L _ [264) (1.0
Business Services ‘
Bain arising on pension exchange arrangement (0.6}
Gain an dispesa of businesses o L 2 -
B B o 124 -
Corporate and other
Flimination of inlra-graup profit on dispesal of fixes assets 1.0 -
Gainarising on pension excnange arrangement 10.6] -
N . . - 10.4 -
118.6} 1.0
Regulated Water and Waste Water has realised a gain of £11.0 mullion from sales of praperty on an arm's length basis te other
group companies. The gain has been treated as exceptional in the segment results and has been eliminated on consolidation in the
group results. The consolidation adjustrnent is shown in Corporate and cther in the table apove.
Exceptional tax ts disclosed in nate 14,
10 Employee numbers
Average number of employees (Including executive directars] during the year:
. . L —_ . ae
Continuing  Discentinued Comtmuing  Dierontinued
operations operations Total ngerutizns uparatiors Total
number number number rumbzr ~Jmber urnber
Bytypeofbusiness T T o T
Requlated Water and Waste Water 5,813 4 5,827 5234 - 5,236
Business Services 1777 18 1,795 2105 m 2,206
Corporateand other I 2 - 12 o - 17
7,602 32 7,634 7.358 Hi) 7459
11 Finance income
2017 200e
B o - o - S _Em im
Interes’ income azrnedon: '
Sank deposits 0.2 04
Other financ alincorre ) } o ) ) 1.3 50
Totat interest receivable 1.5 54
Intzrest income on defincd benefs schema pssats 71.8 677
73.3 731
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Interes: expense charged on-
Bank inans and overd-afis
Otner loans

Finance leases

Total borrowing costs

Other firancial expanzes

interes: cost on gefinad benefrr scheme hiznilitias

2017 itn

£m _ L

22.7 A
167.4 170 6

4.2 64

194.3 1993

0.3 0.3

82.7 828
2713 824

Borrowing costs of £18 6 million [2016: £16.5 million] incurred funding eligible capital projects have been capitalised at an interest rate of
394% (2016: 4 £1%). Tax relief of £3 7 midlion [2014: £3 3 million] was claimed on these costs which was credited to the income statement,

offset by a related deferred tax charge of £3.2 million [2016: £3.0 million].

13 Net (lossesl/gains on financial instruments

2017 207
________ - : Co Em G
Gain/iloss] on swaps used as hedging instrumen:s in fairvalue fedges 17.6 (0.7)
Loss arising on deot in fairvalue hedges (16.9) (11
Exchange logs on other loans 1.1 32.6)
Loss on cash f.ow hedges transferrad from equiy (2.9 12.2}
Hedge ineifectiveness on cash flow hedges (0.1] 5
Gain arising on swaps where hedge accounting 's not appiied 1.1 538
Amortisation of fair vate adjustment on debt B 6s -
- R 77
The groap’s hedge accounting arrangements are described in note 37,
14 Taxation
a) Analysis of tax charge/lcredit) in the year
2017 2014
iresta‘ed|
" ‘Before T Before T
exceptional Exceptional cx2zptonal Exceptizral
tax tax Fotal tas 194 Toial
o - - £m £m Em £ £ Ere.
Current tax at 20% T
Curren:year 479 - 479 537 - 537
Prioryears e ) ) I - ¥ {27.4) 24 - (2.4)
Totalcurrenttax - 369 16.4) 205 51.3 - £1.3
Deferredtax 77
Origination and reversal of temparary differences
Currentyear 16.4 - 16.4 109 - 109
Frioryears 6.0 4.0 10.0 28 - 28
Excepticna: credit from rate change = 398 (39.8) - (78.6] 78.4]
Tutal deferred tax 224 (35.8]  113.4) 137 (784 69
59.3 (52.2) 7.1 65.0 [78 &) [13.6)

The total tax charge for the year was £7.1 million [(2016: credit of £13.6 million],

The current tax charge before exceptional taxwas £36 9 rullion [2074: £51.23 million). The exceplional current tax credit of £16.4 million
[2016: nit] anses primarily from adjustments following agreement with HMRC of tax matters from several prior years The deferred tay

charge before exceptional tax was £22.4 mitlion {2014: charge of £13.7 million)

In September 7016 the Government enacted legislation to reduce the rate of corporation tax to 17% from 2620, As a result we recorded
an exceptional deferred lax credit of £32.8 million as the provision was recalculated at the new lower tax rale. In 2016, there was an
exceptional deferred tax credit of £78.6 rmitlion arising from & reduction in the corporation tax rate, enacted in that year, from 20% to 18%

with effect from 1 April 2020.
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14 Taxation continued

b) Factors affecting the tax charge/lcredit) in the year

The tax expense for the year is lower {2016: lower) than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 20% (2016 20%). The differences
are explained below.

2017 20

Irestatad,

o - o o &m _ Em
Profit on ordinary activities before tax from continuing operations I < 1- X ¢ 044
Tax at the standard rate of corporaton tax in the UK 20% 12016:20%) 87.2 806
Tax effect of depreciation on non-qualifying assets 38 38
Utilsation of previously unrecognised tax .0sses B ) ) 277 -
Impact of overseas tax raies (0.7) -
lox efiect of expend ture not deductible in determining taxable profits 0.4 1.4
Current year impact of raie change S 7 3.7 (1.2}
Adjusiments in respect of prior years ] n7.4f 0.4
Cxceptional deferred iax crediterising from ratechange 398 e
Total tax charge/icredit) - 7.1 [13.8)

c) Tax fcreditedi/charged directly to other comprehensive income or equity

In addition to the amount charged/(credited] to the incorne staterent, the following amounts of tax have been [credited]/charged directly
to ather comprehensive income or equity:

2017 e
o [ o o o . Em_ Em
Current tax ) ) )
Tax on share based payrments _{0.8 (1.2}
Tax on pension contributions in excess of income sigtermentchege e o -
Total current tax credited to other comprehensive incame or equity I 7% N 1]
Deferred tax )
Tax on actuaria. gain/loss (42.2) 287
Tax or cash flow hedges 1.3] i0.4]
Tax on snare pased payments 0.1 0%
Tax an transfers to the income staternent 0.4 722
Effectof changeintaxrate . ) . o o o o 34 %6
Total deferred tax [credited)/charged to other comprehenﬁive income or equity (40.1) 38.4
15 Dividends
Ameunts recognised as distributions fo ewners of the company in the period:
2017 e
Penceper Pencaper
. _share __Em __share {m
Fina: dividend for the year ended 31 March 2016 (20151 4B.40 114.0 5094 212
‘ncerim d vidend ‘or the year ended 31 Macn 201720144~ 32460 764 3226 0 708
Tota. dvidends S B o ~ 81.00 190.4 _ 8320 1940
Proposed final dividend for the yaar ended 31 March 2017 T 48.90 115.2

The propused final dividend is subject ta appr oval by shareholder s at the Annual General Meeting end has not been included as a hability
ir these tinancial statemants,
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16 Earnings per share

a) Basic and diluted earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the earmings attributable to ordinary shareholders by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issae during the year, excluding those held in the Severn Trent Emaloyee Share Ownership Trast and treasury shares
which are treated as cancelled

For diluted earnings per share, the waighted average namber of crdinary shares in1ssue i adjusted to assume conversion of all dilutive
potentiat ordinary shares.

Basic and diluted 2arnings per share from continuing and discantinued ope-ations are cawculaied on the basis of profit fram continuing
and discontinued operations attributakble to the equity holders of the company.

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share 1s based on the following:

(il Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share fram continuing operations

2017 207
fresiated|
. . . } . _ - 77 - {n’l___ . £m
Profit far the period attributable te owners of the company 342.8 3300
Adiasted for profit from discontinued operalicns [see naie 40) S R | < ) A P
Profit for the period from continuing operations attributable 1o owners of the company 329.2 3181
[ill Number of shares
— - - — 2017 2016
- o . o R . m T
Weignted average number of ordinary shares ‘or the purpose of basic earnings pe-snae 235.0 2384
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
- shareoptions and LTIPs ‘ o 1.0 11
Weighted average numbe- of ordinary shares for the purpose of diluted earnings per sha-e 236.0 2372
b) Underlying earnings per share
2017 L
Ireszatad?
e - . . . Bence  penie
lUnderlying basic earnings per share o . 124 10271
Underlying diluted earnings per share 121.9 1316

The directors consider that underlying earnings per share provides a useful additional indicator of performance The denorinators Jsed
in the calculstions of underlying basic and diluted earnings per share are the same as those used in the unadjusted Sigures set oul above.

The adjustments to earnings that are made in calculating adjusted sarnings per share are as follows:-

2017 e
£m fm
Earnings for tne purpose of basic and d'luted earning_;_s per svare from continuing operations - 329.2 3181
AdjLstments fo: )
- excepiional tems befare tax [18.6] (1.0
- current tax reiated to exceptional items 0.1 (0.2}
- net logses/lgainsl on financial instruments 1.8 [7.7]
- current lax on nel losses/gains on linancial instrumenis 4.9 (0.2]
- oxceptionai current tax {16.4) -
- deferred iax S L 13.4) [64.9)
Earnings for the purpose of underlying basic and diluted earnings per shars B 287.6 2411
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17 Goodwiill
2017 e

. ) ) - o Em ) .
Cost
At 1 Ap-il 18.2 177
Acquisition of Dee Valley Wazer 66.0 -
Jisposal of Operating Services Italy ) {5.4) -
cxchange adjustments B ) ) 2.2 295
At31March ) ' 81.0 182
Impairment ' '
ALT April (3.4) 24l
Jisposalof Operating Services ltay ) ) B ) - 34 =
AL 31 March R S X
Net book vatue at 31 March 81.0 14.8

Goodwillis stlocated to tha group’s cash-generating units [CGUs) identitied according to country of eperation and business segment.

Asummary of the goodwill allocation by CGU 1s presented below.

2017 20
O - Em, _ fm
Dee Val.ey Water 66.0 -
Operating Services US 15.0 130
Operating Services 'taly B _ _ - 18
81.0 14.8

The group has reviewed the carrying value of goodwill for impairment in accordance with the policy stated mnote 2 1),

The value in use calculation for the Dee Valley Water CSU 1s based on the financial model used in the acquisition but restrictad to the
remaining three years of the current AMP. The key assumptions underlying this modelare RP[inflation in the final three years of the
AMP, the operating cest efficiencies achieved and the growth rate beyond the three year period. The discount rate of 4.7% was based

on an estimate for the weighted average cost of capital at the year end date based on the market rate for the cost of debt and the cast of
equity included in the Dee Valley Water Ninal Determination for AMPS The eguivalent pre-tax rate discount rate is 3.9%

Cash flows beyond the end o the three year period are extrapoialed using an eshimate of 7% for inng ter= Pl and 7ero real growth.

I'he value in use calculations for Operating Services US use cash flow projections basea on financial budgets approved by management
covering a three year period. The key assumptions underlying these budgets are revenue growth and margin Management determines
assumptions based on past experience, current market frends and expectations of futur e developments. Cash tlows beyond the three
year period are extrapolated using an estimated nominat growth rate of 3.0% 12016: 3.0%). The growth rate does net exceed the leng term
average growih rate for the economy in which the CGU operates and is consistent with the forecasts included in ndustry reports
Speatfic discount rates for Operaling Services US are not available and hence a post tax discount rate of 3.5% (2016 4.7%) reflecting

risks relating 1o the CGU has been estirealed and used 'o calcu ate the va.ue in use af the CGU lromiite positax cash flow projeclions.
The equivalent pre-tax discount rate 1s 4.4% (2014: 5.9%}

Changes i~ the growth rate oltside the five year peariod or i~ the discount rate applied to the cash flows may cause a CGU's carrying vatue
to exceed its recoverable amoant. However, in the opinion of the directars, the changes in growth rate or discount rate that would be
required to reduce the recoverable amount of the CGUs below their carry ng value are not reasonably possible. Therefore no sensitivity
analysis has been presented
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Computer software Capitalised
development
Internally costs and
generated Purchased patents Tatal
- . Em Em £m £m
Cost
A1 Aprid 2015 1788 891 135 2810
Additions 103 13.8 - 239
Zxchange adjusiments 0.1 16 - 15
Al April 2016 1889 104.5 138 3062
Additions 14.7 14.5 11 323
Disposals A8l (1.2} 0.7 (3.0)
Jisposai of subsidiaries - (5.0 - (5.0)
Exchange adjustments 0.2 I . 12
At 31 March 2017 202.7 113.8 13.9 330.4
Amortisation
Az T Ap-il 2015 ) 1425} [51.31 (11.4] (212.2]
Armartisation for the year (%.6] 09] 12) 217
Exchange adjustments - (o8 - 0.8
AT April 2016 [159.0) (630} 2.4 2347
Arnortisation for the year 77 (10 8] (08 [12.3]
Disoosals 37 03 07 1.7
Disposa: of subsidiaries - 3.6 - 3.4
Exchange adjustments (0.1 07 - 0.8)
At 31 March 2017 {166.2) [70.61 {12.7) (249.5)
Net book vatue
At31 March 2017 365 432 1.2 80.9
A731 March 2016 298 41.0 0.2 722
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19 Property, plant and equipment

Landand Infrastructure Fixed plant Moveahle  Assets under
buildings assets andeguipment plant  construction Total
B £m Em _€m £m £m Em
Cost
Az 1 April 2015 29809 4,762 0 35748 650 6721 12,054.8
Additions 27 214 160 £8 4457 491.6
Transfers on comm’ssicning 1948 156.8 2169 - (568.5] -
Disposals [10.4) (03 (17.4) (4.3] A1) (38.7)
cxchange adjustments o 0.2 - 2.2} 0.5 - (18]
At 1 April 2014 3.168.0 49399 37881 4740 8452 12,508.2
Additions 155 737 12.4 17 480.6 5839
Transfers on cormmissioning 1342 399 2147 &3 395.3) -
Disposais (57) 0.7) i24.7) {38l - (34.9]
Acquisition of subsidiary unde-taking 38 614 64.3 - - 1265
Disposal of subsidiary underiaking - 4.7} - - (4.7)
Exchange adjusiments - - 2.2 27 - 49
At 31 March 2017 3,313.0 5,114.2 4,052.3 739 630.5 13,183.9
Depreciation
At 1 Aprit 2015 [1.048.4) [1.225.08 12,207 2} [£2.5) - 16,523.1)
Charge for the year (77.0 (31.51 178.6 (4 8) - (293 9]
Disosals 60 - 16.6 4.1 - 267
Cxchange adjustments ) a1t - 1.7 jfara - 17
AtV Apri 2014 1.112.5) 1,256 5) 12,3680} [£5.6] - 1£,789.4)
Charge far the yea~ (87.2) (42 6] (t78.1) 16.9] - {308.8)
Jdispozals 37 0z 234 35 - 308
Disposal of subsidiary undertaking - - 38 - - 35
Exchange adjusiments - - 24 2D - [3.4]
At 31 March 2017 (1,197.01 1,298.91 12,520.8) (51.0) - 15,067.5)
Net book value B B
At 31 March 2017 2,116.0 3,815.3 1531.7 229 630.5 8.116.6
At 31 March 2016 20485 3.683.L 14201 214 545.2 TT18.6
The carrying amaunt of property, plant ano equipment includes the [ollewing amounts in respect of assels held under finance ieases,
Infrastructure Fixed plant
assets and equipment Total
£m £m £m
Net baok value o
At31March 2017 ) 8.8 10.2 1290
8: 31 March 20716 1198 6.4 136.2

The depreciation charge for 2017 includas £5 0 million [2076: nil) in respect of the write off of redundant plant and equiprment.
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20 Interests in joint ventures and associates

Particulars of the group’s principal joint venture undertakings at 31 March 2017 were:

Name . . .. __.__ . __. .Type _ Countryofincarporation .. Proportion of ownership interest
ar«son Water Patmership Jontventyre Unitled Siates R
Water Plus _imited Jomtventure Grear 37man SRS

The partnership agreement tor the Lackson Water Partnership requires that certair key decisions reguire the unanimous consent i the

partners and consequently the partnership has been accounted for as a Jjoint venture.

The results and net assets of principal joint ventures and asscoiates are shown below:

Interests in joint venture Interests in associates Tatal

T w0 wm? e Tar s

. Em Em Em o Lm_ Em  Efm
Groun's share of carrying value 37.4 0.2 - 4.9 37.4 51
Group's share of {loss)/profit ano comprehensve [loss)/income (1.8) - - a1 [1.8) 0.1

All results are from continuing operations in both the carrent and preceding year

As at 21 March 2017 and 2016 the joint ventures and assoc.ates did not have any significant contingent Liabilities to which the group was
exposed and the group did not have a~y sign:ficant contingent uabilities in relstion o its interests in tont ventures or associates. The group
had no capital commitrnents in relation to its interests in the joint ventures or associates at 31 March 2017 or 2016,

21 Categories of financial assets

2017 2014
7 o hootes £m £m
Fair value through profit and loss
Cross currency swaps - not hedge accounted 23.6 104
fnterest rate swaps - not nedyge accounted . 23.6 -
Foreignexcnange forward contracts - not hedge accounted I I
47.2 11
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments
Cross currency swaps - fair value hedges 19.8 177
Interest rate swaps - fairvalue hedges e - - 12.1
e e 198 0 298
Total derivative financial assets 67.0 409
Available for sale investments carried at fair value .
Unguoted shames e . - - 0.1
Loans and receivables [including cash and cash equivalents)
Net trade recewvables 22 214.2 1778
Loan receivabie from joint venture 2z 108.6 -
Short term deposits 23 18.8 318
Cashatbankandinfgnd | S . m™ 258 234
Total loans and receivables 367.4 2330
Total financial assets 434.4 2740
Disclosed in the balance sheet as:
Non-current assets
Derivative financial assats 470 492
Loan receivable from joint venture 2.0
Available for sale financial assets. o - a1
76.0 40.3
Current assets
Darwvative nnancial assets - a7
Net trade receivables 214.2 177.8
Loan receivaole ‘rom |oint venture 9%.6 -
Casnandcashequwvalents . kb THT
o o - 358.4 2337
— 434.4 2740
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22 Trade and other receivables

2017 206
. _ - — _ . Em o
Current assets
Trade receivables 3447 3047
Bad debt provision . o 130.8] 11249
Net trade receivables ) ) 214.2 1778
Other amounts receivable - 385 S48
Srepayrnents 5.7 g6
Unbilled revenue 159.8 226.)
Loan receivaple from jentverawre. - . %% 0 -
o B - L - S 8178 487D
Non-current assets }
Prepayments 21.4 239
Amounts receivable from contract work o ) ) 277 257
Loan recetvable from oint ventyre B L o %0 -
. . 58.1 496
' ] 575.9 E16.6
The carrying values of trade and other recervables are reasonable approximations of their fair values,
Doubtful debts provision
Movements an the doubtful debts provision were as follows:
2017 208
£m Lm
At 1 April ) - 1269 1250
Charge ‘or nad and dountful deots [continuing and discont nued eperations] 219 240
Acquisizion of Dee Valley Water 28 -
Amounts written off during the year 7 (21.11 1221
At 31 March - - - 130.5 1269
The aged analysis of receivables that are specificaly provided for is as follows-
2017 2074
B . B £m [m
Upro90days -/ /7 Y
91- 3e5daye 6.3 33
1-Zyears 28 57
2~ 3years 3.9 3.3
Wore than 3years B &9 50
' - ) ] N i} ] 209 173

Acollective provisior 1s recoraed against assets which are past due but for which no specific provision has been made. This is calculated
based on historical experience of levels of recovery

The aged analysis of recaivables that were overdue at the reporting date but notindividually provided for 1s as follows:

2017 2006

- ) Em i

Up o 70 days B 56.6 386
91 - 365 days 85.8 331
1-2yeas 57.2 510
2-3years 35.1 174
Morethandyeare . __ _____  .__. - . 680 852
] } 302.7 2703
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22 Trade and other receivables continuad

Doubtful debts provision continued
The amounts above are reconciled to gross and net delitors in the table below:

o . 2017 __Q_f"é
Gross Provision Net Grose Fenazice het
- L £m £m £m £ e £

Not due 211 - 211 17 - 171
Overdue not specifically provided o 302.7 [109.6) 193.1 2703 169.4] 160.7
Overdue and speciically provided ) 209 (2090 - 173 073 -

3447 [130.5) 2%4.2 3047 126.9) 1778
Credit risk

Trade receivables

Credit control palicies and procedures are determined a the individual business unit level. By far the most significant business unit of the
group is Severn Trent Water Limited, which represents 85% of group turnover and 88% of net trade recevables Severn Trent Water has a
statutory obligation to provide water and waste water services to custormers within its region. Therefore there 1s ne concentration of credit
risk with respect taits trade receivables from these services and the credit guality of its custorner base reflects the wealth and prosperity
of all of the domestic households within its region,

Water Plus

tn the year ended 31 March 2017, the group's joint ventare, Water Plus, was the retailer for non-domestic customers in the Severn Trent
region. The trade recervables and amounts shown as lpans recewvable from joint ventures are disclosed within the related parties note 47

23 Cash and cash equivalents

2017 2006

L . Em £m

Cash at bank and in hand T I N 25.8 234
Shorttermdeposts . o o o B 18.8 318
446 05.2

Shertterm bank deposits are held as securty deposits for insurance obligations, which are not available for use by the group. in addition,
£10.0 million [2016: £8.8 million] of cash at bank ard in hand is restricted for use on the Ministry of Defence contract and is not available
for use by the group

24 Borrowings

2017 2016

- B o - B £m frm
Current liabilities o T o
Bank loans N 151.2 2764
Otner loans 4064 76
Finance leases _ o o 2.1 1.6
- 559.4 2804

Non-current liabilities )
Bank loans 2221 9734

Other loans 3,683.9 35371
Finance leases o L ) N3é  115¢
- o L7156 £4%10

5.27%9.0 49067

Severn Trent Pc Annual Reportand Accounts 2017



196

Notes to the group financial statements continued

For the year ended 31 March 2017

25 Finance leases

Obl'gations under finance leases are zs follows

2017 208
£m frm
Within 1year 6.1 57
1~ 2vyears 6.5 6]
2 -Syears 226 21
After mare than 5 years . o L o B I 4 A 1298
Gross obligations under finance leases 1571 162.7
Less future finsnce cnarges (41.4) [45.5)
Present value of leases ohligations 115.7 117.2
Net ohligations under finance leases fall due as follows:
2017 0%
_ _ _em e
Within 1year - - 21 16
I-2years ) ) ’ 26 2.
2-Syears 1.5 26
After more than 5 years . ; 995, 1037
inctuded in non-current liabilities 113.6 1156
- ' ) 115.7 1172
The remaining terms of finance leases ranged trom 1 to 15 years at 31 March 2017 Interest tarms are set at the inception of the
leases. The leases bear fixed interest at 2 weighted average rate of 5.34% (2016: 5.35%, The lease obligations are secured against
the related assets.
There were no contingent rents, escalation clauses or matenial renewal or purchase cptions “he terms of the finance leases do not
impose restriction on dividend paymenits, addiional debt or further leasing.
26 Categories of financial liabilities
27 e
: Nofe £m e
Fair value through profit and lass ' ’ )
Interest rate swaps - not hedge accounted 163.2 1647
Energy hedges - nat hedge accounted 0.8 -
Foreign excnange forward contracts - not nedge accounted - a7
o ) - 164.0 166.6
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments
Inte~est rate swaps - fairvalue hedges 20.7 -
Interest rale swaps - cash flow hadgas - 10.3
Znergy hedges - fa+ value hedges _ - o - - 37
o B B 207 138
Total derivative financial liabilities B - . . 1847 1791
Other financial liabilities )
Borrowings 24 5,279.0 49067
Trade nayables . - L . 7 260 181
Total other financial liabilities - _ 5,303.0 49748
Total financial liabilities 5,487.7 £ 1039
Disclosed in the balance sheet as:
Non-current liabilities
Derivative financial lablites 184.1 178.0
Borrowings L . 4796 44261
L S 49037 48041
Current liabilities T T B ’ i
Derivative linarcial labilties 0.6 "
Borrowings 559.4 2806
Trade payables 24.0 181
S o T o o o 5840 2998
5,487.7 51039
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27 Trade and other payables

2097 poont-]
. i _ B _ _ L - L __Em_ Cmi
Current liabilities
Trade payaoles 24.0 181
Sacia. security and otner 1axes 5.8 52
Otner paysnles 135 169
Deferred incorme 12.2 1.9
Aceruals o o 396.4 £02.]
e e 4519 4541
Non-current liabilities
Accruals 2.1 3.4
Defer-econcome - 953.6 B67.4
9557 8708

14076 13249

28 Deferred tax
An analysis of the moverments in the major deferred tax labilities and assets recognised by the group is set out below:
Accelerated Retirement Fair value
tax benefit ot financial
depreciation obligations  instruments Other Total
£m £m £m £m £m
AUl Apric201s T 8400 193.7) (61.4] 51 8510
Charge/lcredith o \ncome 02 18 1.8 [0.1] 137
[Creditl/enarge to income arising frorm rate change (84.7) 19 4.1 [G.6] (78 8)
Charge to equity - 267 1.8 L 293
Charge to equity atising from rate change - 75 21 - 9.6
A1 April 2016 Tht 2 (55.8] [51.6) 59 6047
Reclassification ) - 15.5 - (1551 -
Acquired through businecs compinations 1ne 17 - (1.1 12.5
Chargeficredit) to income 233 - 32 (0.1 26.4
(Creditl/charge to income ansing from ~ate change 142 5] - 22 05 (39.8]
Credi: to equity - 142.2) (0.9] 0.0 (£3 2]
Charge w equity arising f-om rate change o - 21 1.0 - 31
At 31 March 2017 758.%9 (78.7) (46.1) {10.4) 623.7

Deferred tax assets and Labilitias have bean offset. The offset amounts, which are to be recovered/settled after more than 12 months, are

as follows:

Defer-ed tax assat
Defer-ed tax liabil ity

2017 s
_Em £
[135.2) 1375
7588 7722
623.7 b64.7
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29 Retirement benefit schemes
a) Defined benefit pension schemes
(il Background

The groJp operates a number of defined penefit pension schemres in the UK which closed to future accrual on 31 March 2015, The defined
benefit pension schemes cover imcreases in acerued benefits arising frominflatien and future pension increases. Their assets a-e held

in separate funds administered by trustees. The trustees are required to act in the best interests of the schemes’ baneficiaries. Aformal
actuarial valuation of each scheme 15 carried out on behalf of the trustees at triennial intervals by an independant professionally qualified
actuary. Under the defined benefit penstan schemes, members are entitled to retirement benehts calculated as a propartion [varying
betwaen 1/30 and 1/80 for each year of service] of their salary for the final year of employment with the group or, «f higher, the average of

the highest three consecutive vears salary in the last ten years of mambership, ap 1o 31 March 2015,

Dee Valley Water [TVW) participates in the Water Carmpanies Pension Scheme, which is 2 detined benefil sectionalised scheme.

DVW participates in the Dee Valley Water plc Section of the scheme ['the Section’]. The Section funds are adrministered by trustees and
are held separately from the assets of the group. Contributions are paid 1o the Section in accordance with the recommendations of an
independent professionatly qualified actuary, who carries out a formal actuarial valuation at triennial inte-vals. Members are entitled to

retirernent benefits calcutated by reference to their pansionable service and pensionable salary hislory.

The UK dafined benefit pension schemes and the date of their last formal actuarial valuation are as follows:

Date of last formal actyarial valuation

Severn Treat Pension Scheme [STPST
Severn Trent Mirror image Pension Scheme [STMIPS]

Water Companies Pension Scheme - Dee Valley Water pl¢ Section [ DVWS]

31 March 2016
31 Marck 2016
31 March 2014

R O LTI R PN (R AT SR P T T F U M T

i) Amount included in the balance sheet arising from the group’s chligations under the defined benefit pension schemes

- . 2017 Me
5TPS and
STMIPS DVws Totat Total
o o L - £m £m £m £
Fairvalue of assets 2,2819 70.9 2,352.8 20398
Present value of the defired benefit obligations - “unded schemes [2,855.8] _[&1.7) {2,916.9] [2,339.9]
_ ’ 5739 9.8 (564.1) 13001
Present value of the detined benefit obligatiuns - unfunded schemes (10.5) - (10.5] (9 4)
Retirement benetit abligatien recognised in the balance sheet {584.4) 9.8 [574.8) 1309 5}
2017 20
5TPSand STMIPS - . - £m £
Fairvalye of scheme agsets o
Equities 8979 922.4
Gilts 412.6 783
Corperate bonds 670.8 570.7
Property 174.9 1714
Hedge funds 1.2 1.8
Cash ) B ) B o ) 124.5 80s
Total fair value of assets 2,2819 20398
2017
bvws - _ - - - _ _Em
Fair value of scheme assets
Zquities 16.4
Diversified growth funds 5.3
Liguidity driven investment tunds 42.6
Emerging markets muin-asset funds a3
Hign-yield bonds o i . . . o ) I
Tolalfairvalue of assets - 70.9

The equities, gilts, corporate bonds and hedge funds have quoted prices in aclive markets,
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[l Amount includad in the balance sheet arising from the group’s obligations under the defined benefit pension schemes conunued

Movements in the fair value of the schemes’ assets were as follows:

Fair value at | April T T B B
Inte~estincome on scheme agsels

Contriputions from the sponsering companies

Contriputions from scheme members

Return on plan assels lexcluding amounts inciuded n finance incoma)

Scheme administration costs

Benei :c paid

Acquisrion of Dee Valley Water

2017 2078
£m L.
2,039.8 2.086.8
7.8 677
33.2 274

- 03
2276 455
(3.3) (2.3
(87.2) (92 )
709 -

Fair value at 31 March

2,352.8 20398

Mavemnenis in the present value of 1he schemes’ defined banelil obligations were as loilows:

Fresenvalue at | f-\;i-ri[ o
Exceptional past service credit
Interest cost

Ceninibut’ons from scheme members
Actuarial gains ar'sing from changes in demographic assumptions
Actuarial {losses)/gains anising [rom changes in financial assumplions
Ac:uaria (losses)/gains arising from experience adjustmen:s

Benefits paud

Acguisinion of Dee Valley Water
Present value at 31 March

201 e
Em e
(2,349.3) [2,585.71
17.3 07
(82.7] 182.8}
- 03l

16.6 -
(470.6) 1479
(84.8) 463
87.2 74.6
(61.1] -

(2.927.4) [2.349.3

Of which:

Amounts relaiing to funded schemes
Amounts relating to unfunded scnemes
Present value at 31 March

2017 Z0%e

- £m L
29169 2,339%

10.5 9.4

2927.4 Z,349.3

The group has an enligation to pay pensions to a number of former employees, whose benefits weuld otherwise have been restricted by
the Finance Act 1589 earnings can, Provision for such benefits amounting to £10.5 =illion (2016- £9.4 million} 15 included as an unfunded

scheme within the retrement benefit obligation.

The group has assessed that 1s has an unconditional right to a refend of any surplus assets in each of the schemes following settlement of
all obligations to schera mambers and therefore the surpluses in the STMIPS and the DVYWS have been recognised in full,
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29 Retirement benefit schemes continued
a) Defined benefit pension schemes continued
I} Amounts recognised In the income statement in respect of these defined benefit pension schemes

2017 2076
o - _Em ) [~
Amomére&@rchargeﬂi to aperating costs
Excephtional past service credit 7 17.3 07
Schene administration costs L L B (3.3) 12.3
140 (16l
Amounts charged to finance costs
Interest cost 182.7) (32.8]
Amounts credited to finance income o o
‘nterest income on scheme assets ] ) - ) s £77
Total amount credited/(charged) to the income statement 31 [16.71

The actual return on scheme assets was 3 gain of £301.4 million (2016: £21 8 miltion).

Actuariat gains and losses have been reported in the statement of cornprehensive income. The cumulative amount of actuarial
gains and losses recognised in the statement of comprehensive income since the adoption of IFRS is a net loss of £622.0 million
{2016: £310.8 mullion]

livl Actuarial risk factors
The scnemes typically expose the company to actuarial risks such as investrrent risk, infuation ~isk and longevity risk.

Investmenl risk

The group's contributions to the schemes are based on actuarial calculabons which make assumptions about the returns expected
from the schemes investrnents. if the Investrnents underperform these assumptions in the long term then the group will need to make
additional contributions to the schernes in order to tund the payment of accrued benefits,

inflation risk

The benefits payable to members of the schemes are binked to inflation measured by the RPI. The group's contributians to the sche™es
are based on assumptions about the future level of inflation Ifirflation iz higher than the levels assumed in the actuarial calculations
then the group witl need to make additional contributions to the schemes in order to fund the payment of accrueo benefits.

Longevity risk

The group's contributions to the schemes are based on assumptions about the life expectancy of scheme members after retirernent.
If scheme members live longer than assumed in the actuanal calculations ther the group will need to make additional contributions
to the schemes in order to fund the payment of accrued benefits.

lv) Actuarial assumptions
The major assumptions used in the valuation of the STPS and STMIPS schemes were as follows:

2017 20°s

% 4

Price nflatior - RP ' 34 30
Price inflator - CPI 2.1 20
Jiscount rate 2.7 36
Sension increases in payment 31 3.0
Pension increases in deferment 3 30

The assumption for price inflatior is derivad from the difference between the yields on lunger term fixed rate gilts and on

index-linked gills.

We have revised our methudology for setting the discount ~ate to petter retlect the credit risk for tong dated bond yields where there is
insufficient market data availab.e. We now adjust the yield on lang dated gilts for the mar <et-implied spread that would be expected tor
an AA bond of simitar term. Short dated yields are taken from market rates for AA corporate bonds, We project the expected cash flows
of the schemes and adop: a single equivalent cash flow weighted discount rate bazed on this constructed yie.d curve, We estimate 1hat
the change in methodology increased the discount rate by 0.15% - U 2%
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29 Retirement benefit schemes continued
a) Defined benefit pension schemes continued

{v] Actuarial assumptions continued

The mortality assumptions are based on those used in the tniennial valuation of the STPS as at 31 March 2014 The mortality assumptions
adopted at the year end and the lfe expectancies at age 65 1imptied by the assumplions are as fsllows for STPS and STMIPS:

o 2017 206
Men Wornen Wen Weorner
- T SAPS
Wortahty table used S2ZNMA SZNFA  SINMA_L  SINFA L
Mortality table compared witn siandard able 5% 9% 6% 2%,
Future improvement per annum o 1.0% 1.0% 10% 10%
Remaining ife expectancy for members currenily aged 68 fyears) 22.5 24.1 214 246
Remaining life expactancy at age 68 for members currently aged 45 lyears] 23.6 25.3 728 261
The assumptions used in the valuation: of the DVWS scheme were as follows:
- 2017
Price intlation — RPI 3.4%
Price inflation ~ CP 2.6%
Discount rate ) o ) 2.5%
Pensicn increases in payment - yncapped CPI 2.5%
Pension increases in payment - CP* capped at 5% per annum 2.4%
Pension increasas in defermens 2.5%
Pension salary ‘nereases [capped at 2% per annum] ) N ) 1.9%
Life expectancy of a male aged 60 at the balance sneet date lyears) N 27.9 years
Life expectancy of a femate aged 60 at the balance sneet date years) 29.8 years
Liie expectancy of a male aged &0, twanty five vears sier the balance sheet date lvears) 30.9 years
Life axpectancy of a female aged 60, twenty five years after the balance sheet date lyears] 32.3years

T et lauty favle used to caczulate tee VWS assumict omn weare SAPS SERE T B tarer T b b swomizrs
The calculation of the scheme liabilibies is sensitive to the actuanat assurmptions and in particular to the assamptions relating to discount

rate, price inflation and mortality. The following tab.e summanses the estimated impact on $7PS and STMIPS scheme Uizbilities from
changes to key actuarial assumptions whilst holding all other assumptions constant

Assumption . Changeinassumption Impact on scheme Labilities
Discount rate Increase/decrease by 0.1% Decrease/increase by £53 million
Price inflation Increzsefdecrease by 0.1% Increase/dacrease by £46 mitlion
Mortal'ty Increase inife expectancy by 1 yeas Increase by £106 million

The following table summarises the estimated impact on DVWS scheme liabiliies from changes to key actuanial assumptions whilst
holding all other assumptions constant.

Assumption Changa in assumption Impact on scheme Liabilities

Discount rate i Increasefdecrease by 0.1% Decrease/increase by £1 million
Price inflation® Increase/decrease by 0.1% increase/decrease by £0.8 million
Mortality Increase in life expectancy by 1vear Increase by £2 million

Tre ipact ol re s neeRnee < malmater a

In reality, inter-relationships exist between the assumptions, particularly between the dizcount rate and price inflanon. The above
analysis does not take inta account the effect of these interrelationships.

Asthe 57P5 and STMIPS were closed to future accrual on 31 March 2015, pension increases are now linked to RP1inflatien and there zre
no active members. Therefore the assumption for pension increases 1s the same as the RPI assumption and the sensithvities are identical,
Ir presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value o tne detined benehit obligation has been calculared using the projected
unit credit rethod at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as that appied In calcuating tne defined henefit opligation Laniley
recognised in the hatance sheet.
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29 Retirement benefit schemes continued

a) Defined benefit pension schemes continued

ivi] Effect on future cash flows

Contribution rates are set in consultation with the trustees for each scheme and each participating employar

I he average duration of the benefit ubligation at the end o* the year 1 20 years for S1PS and SIMIPS (2016 18 years) and 17 years
for DVWS. The expected cash flows payable trom the schemes al e presented in the graph below:

Graphic removed

The most recent formal triennial actuarial valsations and funding agreements were carried out as at 31 March 2014 for the STPS and
STMIPS schemes and 37 Marcn 2014 for DVWS. As a resull of the STPS and STMIPS actuarial valuations, deficit reduction contributions
of 210 rillion for the twe inancial years ending 31 March 2019 were agreed. Payments of £8 millisn per annum through an asset
backed funding arrangernent will continue to 31 March 2032, Further inflation linked payrnents of £15 million per annum will be made
th ulgh a new asset backed tunding arrangement, starting in the fimancial year ending 31 March 2218 and continuing to 31 March 2031,
These contributions wil cease earlier should a subseguert valuation uf the STPS show that these contnibutions are no longer needed.

b) Defined contribution pension schemes
1he group also operates doefined contribution arrangerments for certain of its UK employees.
The Severn Trent Pension Scheme, Choices section was replaced by the Severn Trent Group Personal Pension from 1 April 2015 and

all members of other pension schemes were transferred This scheme has been open since T Aprit 2012 and new employees were
automatically enrolled from this date.

The total cost charged to operating costs of £21.2 million {2016: C19.2 million] represents contributions payable to these schemes by the
group at rates specifiied inthe rules of the schemes. As al 31 Marc~ 2017, contributions amounting te £2.7 million (2015 £ 1.5 million] in
respect of the current reporting periad were owed to the schemes

Dee Valley Water operates twe defined contribution pension schemes, neither ot which were mate-jalin the current year,
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30 Provisions

Restructuring Insurance Other Tetal

I - Em _fm _Em . Em

£l Aprii 2016 T T 0.2 27 26 300
Charged 1o \ncome statemen: - 02 73 162
Util'sat'on of provision - 5.8 17 105
D'sposal of subsid.ary (0.2 - 2.0 (2.3}
Zxchange differences ) o - - 0.1 0.
At 31 March 2017 - 21.6 12.2 33.8
2017 it

£m £
Included in: ) o . o
Current liabilities o 175 123
Non-curreni liapilities - o 163 17.7
33.8 30.0

The restructuring provision refiects costs te be incarred inrespect of committed restructuring programmes.

Insurance includes provisions in respect of Derwent Insurance Limited and Lyra Insurance Guernsey Limited, captive insurance
companies, which are wholly owned subsidiaries of the graup, and insurance deductions in Severn Trent Water Limited. The associated
outflows are eslimated to arise over a perioo of up io five years [rom tre batance sheel date.

Other provisions include provisions for dilapidations, commeraial disputes and disposals. The associated outflows are estimated to anise
over a period up to five years from the balance sheet date.

31 Share capital
2017 2
o £m Crii
Totalissued and fully paid share capital ] .
239793915 ordinary shares of 27 7.p (2016 239 344 614) 234.7 2343

Gn 13 February 2015 the group entered into an irrevocable, non-discretionary arrangement to enable market purchases of ordinary
shares of 97 /i pence each up to an amaunt of £110 million during the period commencing on 14 February 2015 and ending no later than
23 Novernber 2015. During the year the company did not repurchase any shares (2016 4,274 576] Of these repurchased shares, in 2016
51,514 were cancelled and the remnaining 4,223,062 were held as treasury shares,

At 31 March 2017 4,223,062 treasury shares were held {2016- 4,223,062}

Changes in share capital were as follows:

number fm

Ordinary shares af 97 7p

AT April 2015 238,683.513 2337
Sharesissued under the Employee Sharesave Scheme 712,615 A7
Shares repurchased and cance.ed o [51.514) 071
At 1 April 2016 239.344,614 2343
Shares issued under tne Employee Sharesave Scneme 445301 0.4
At 31March 2017 239.793,915 234.7
32 Share premium
207 P

. £m Lt
Al April 106.8 1302

Share premium arising on issue of sharas for Employee Sharasave Scheme 3 77 ) 87 ab
At 31 March ' 12.5 1568
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33 Other reserves

Capital
redemption Transtation Hedging

reserve reserve reserve Total
- . o fm o gm _ &m _ fm
A1 April 2015 ) 1570 27 (86 2) 982
Tota. comprehensive income far tne year - 195 77 18.2
Purcnase of own shares _ L B A - - 01
At April 2016 157.1 379 (78 5] 116.5
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ _ - 25 28 53
At 31 March 2017 157.1 40.4 [75.7] 121.8

The capital redemption reserve as at ' April 2015 arose on the redemption of B shares. The movement in the prior year arose from the
repurchase and cancellation of own shares, as outlined i note 31,

The ranslation rese-ve arises from exchange differences on transtation of the results and financial position of foreign subsidiaries,

The hedging reserve anses from gams or losses on interest rate swaps taken directly to equity under the hedge aceounting provisions of
IAS 39 and the transition rules of IFRS 1.

34 Capital management

The group’s principal objectives in managing capital are:

*+ to access a broad range of sources of fnance to abtain both the quantum required ard owest cost compatible with the need for
continued avaitability;

* ta manage exposure (o mavements in interest rates to provide an apprapriate degree of certainty as to tts cast of funds;

* to rinimise exposare to counterparty credit risk;

« to provide the group with an appropriate degree of certamty as to its foreign exchange exposare;

* o maintain an nwvestment grade credit rating; and

¢ io mamtain a fiexible and sustainable balance sheet structure.

The group seeks to achieve & balance of long term funding or commitment of funds across arange of funding sources at the best possible

economic cost. The group monitors future funding requirements and credit market conditions to ensure continued availlability of funds,

I he group has conlinued to increase exposure to currently low floating interest rates, onimarily through raising £400 million of finance
throagh a bond with a maturity of 15vears. The group has entered into a series of Interest rate swaps in relation to this bond, to take
advantage of low floating interest s ates,

Whilst tne group docs not have a specilic gzaring target and sceks Lo maimtain gearing at a level consislent with ils capital managernen:
objectives describec apove, Lthe group seeks 1o keep the nel debt/RCV gearing rat o broadly in line with Ofwat's notional assumption of
62.5% for AMPS.

The group's dividend policy Is a key tool in achieving its capital management objectives This policy s reviewed and updated in fine with
Severn frent Water's liva year price co~trol cycle and taxes irnco account, inter aliz, the nlanned invesiment programre, the appropriate
qearing level achieving & halance between an eflficient cosl of capilai and retaining an nvesiment grade credil rating and delivaring

an attractive and sustamable relurn to shareholders. The board has decided to sel the 2014/17 dividend of 81.50 pence, an mcrease of
1% compared 12 the total dividend for 7015/16 of 80,66 pence. In the light of our strong operational and financial performance we have
enhanced our policy and it 15 now to grow the dividend annually by at least RPI plus 4% unut March 2020

The group’s capital at 31 March 2017 was:

7017 e
) ) £m frr
Cash and casn equivalents o YA 552
2ank 10ans (1,073.3) [1.249.8)
Other loans {4,090.0) [3.5397]
Tinance leases {115.7] [117.2)
Cross currency swaps 43.4 281
_oans due from jeint ventures and associated undertadings 7 108.6 -
Net debt (5,082.4! [4.823.4]
—quity astributab.o to owners of the company [923.3] [1.017.4)
Total capitat [6,005.7) (5.840.8)
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The valuation techniques tnat the grous applies in determ ning the fair values of its “nanciac instrurments on a recurricrg bas s ars
descrbed below. Lhe tecnniques are classihed under the hierarchy defined in I7RS 13 which categorises valuation techrigues inte Lavels
1 -3 based on the degree to which the fair value 1s observable All of the group's valuation technigues are Level 2

2017
Cross currency swaps T
Assels £3.4
Cap ties -

Interest rate swaps

Assets 23.6
Liabilities [183.91
Energy swaps

Assets -
Liab'lities (0.8}

gm

:E;n:_ Valuation techniques and key inputs
Discounied cash flow
281 Future cash flows are 2stimated tased on forward interest rates from
_ observableyield curves at the year end and contract ‘nterest rates discounted
at a rate that reflects the credit risk of counterparties, Tae currency cash flows
are translated at the spot raze.
Discounted cash fiow
121 Future cash Hows are 2stimated hazed on forward interest rates from
'175.2) chservable yield curves at the year end and contract interest rates discounted
at a rate that reflects the credit risk of counterpartes,

Discounted cash fiow
- Future cash flows are eshimated based on forward elecincity pricas [ram
{3.2] ooservable indices at the year end and coniract proces discounted at a rate tnat
refiects the credn risk of counterparties.

Foreign currency forward contracts
Assets -
Liabilities -

Drscounted cash tiow ) )

0.7 Future cash flows are estimated bazed on observable forward exchange rates
0.7} attheyearend and contract forwara rates discourted at a raze that reflects the
credit risk of counterparties

b} Comparison of fair value of financial instruments with their carrying amounts

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of cash and short term deposits, bank overdrafts, laans receivable from joint ventures,
trade receivables and trade payables approximate their fair values. The carrying values and estirated fair values of uther financial

instraments are set out below:

2017 2017 204 P
Carrying Fair Farr
value value value
o o _ o Em_ o Em tm.
Floating rate debt
Bank loans 776.3 782.0 354 4 $5/.3
Currency bonds 40.1 40 3466 366
C.oaungrate notes B o 1477 1564 R AR 1
R - - 9641 9785 171386 1141.2
Fixed rate debt
Bank loans 186.4 186.6 187.6 - 18468
Sterling nonds 2,257.2 2,746.2 1,857.3 2,221.8
Fixed rale notes 355.2 397.4 3269 299.0
Other loans 6.7 6.7 28 26
Finance leases 1167 1305 7.2 125.4

2,921.2 34674 24918 2955.6

Index-linked debt
Bank loans
Sterung bonds
Other loans_

110.6 126.7 1078 e
1,195.8 2,063.1 11685 1574 8
- 87.3 87.3 -
1,393.7 2,277.1 1.2763 16929
5,279.0 6,723.0 L5067 57897

The above classification does not take into account the impact of unhedged interest rate swaps or cross currency swaps.

Fixed rate sterting and currency bonds are valued using market prices, whichis a Level 1 valuation technigue,

Index-linked bonds are rarely traded and therefore quoted prices are not considered to be a reliable indicator of fair value.
Therefore, these nanda are valued using discounted cash llow models with discount rales derived lrom observed market
prices for ¢ sarmple of bonds, which 1s a Level 2 valuation technizus.

Fairvalues of the other deot instrurnents are also calcu.ated using discountad cash flow models, which is a Level 2 valuation technigue.
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36 Risks arising from financial instruments

The group’s activities exoose It to a variety of financial risks:

» market nsk lincluding interest rale risk, exchange rate risk and other price niskl;

s creditrisk;

= liquidity nsk; and

* nflation risk.

The group’s overall risk managernent programme addresses the unpredictabitity of financial markets and seeks to reduce potential
adverse eftects on the group’s financial performance o pasition,

Financial risks are managed by a central treasury department [Group Treasury'| under policies approved by the board of directors

The board has established 2 Treasury Management Comrmittee to monitor treasury activities and 1o facilitate umely responses to
changes in market conditions when necessary. Group Treasury identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-operation

with the groug's operating unizs. The board defines written principles for overall risk management, as well as written policies covering
specific areas such as exchange rate risk, interes: rate risk, credit risk and the use of derivative and non-derivative financial instruments.
The group's policy 1s that derivative financial irstruments are not held for tradig but may be used to mitigate the group's exposure to
financial risk. The types of derivabive instruments hela and the related ricks are described helow.

Interest rate swaps are held to mitigate the group’s exposure to changes in market interest rates. Further details are set out in

section al [i} and note 37 b [1].

Cross currency swaps are held to mitigate the group's exposure to exchange rate movements on armounts borrowed in foreign
currencies Further details are set out in section al {id and 37 al.

Energy swaps are hald fo mitigate the group’s exposure 1o changes in electricity prices, Further details are provided s note 37 b (),
Severn Trent Water, the group's most significant business unit, operates under a regulatory environment where its prices are lUnked to
mitation measured by RPL In order to mittgate the nsks to cash flow and earnings arising from fluctuations in RPL the group holds debt
instrurments where the principal repayable and interest cost is linked to RP|

al Market risk

The group is exposed to fluctuations in Interest rates and, to a lesser extent, exchange rates. Tne nature of these risks ana the steps that
the group has taken to manage them are described below.

li} Interest rate risk

The grodp’'s income and its operating cash flows are substantialy independant of changes in market interest rates. The group's interest
rate risk arises from long term borrowings.

Gorrowings issued at variable rates expose the group to the risk of adverse cash flow impacts from increases ininterest rates,
Borrowings issuaed at fixed rates exnose the group to the risk of interest costs above the market rate when interesi rates decrease.

The group's policy 15 to maintan 40% to 704 of its interest bearing Uabuities in fixed rate instrumenis duning AMPG, In measuring this
metric, management makes adjustrments to the carrying value o debt to better reflect the amount tnat interest is calculated on, Details of
the adjustrents made are set out below:

2017 e

B N B ~ £m Em

Net debt inote £2} - - a © 50824 4E23A
Cash and cash equivaients 446 55.2
—oan rece'vable from joint venture 108.6 -
Cross currency swaps included in net deb at fair vawe 43.4 281

~airvalue nedge accounting ad,ustmeants [31.5) 115.2]

Exchange adiuztments on currency debt not hedge accounted I V4 R
Interest oearnng financial habilities 5,226.3 4,835.6

The group manages its cash flow interest rate risk by borrowing at fixed orindex-linked rates or by uzing interest rate swaps.

Under these swaps the group receives variable rate interest and pays fixed rate interest calculated by reference to the agreed notional
principal amounts In practice the swaps are settled by transfernng the net amount. These swaps have the economic effect of converting
borrowings from variable razes te fixed rates. The group has encered 1010 a series of these interest rate swaps 1o hedge fuiure interest
payrnents bevond 2030
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36 Risks arising from financial instruments continued
a) Market risk continuea
[il Interest rate risk continueg

The "chiowing 1ables show anawses o tne group’s irderest bearng iinanoizl baouties by ype of interest. Debt which s nedged by irterest
rate swaps ar cross currency swaps s included in the category after taking account of the impact of the swap Debt raised in foreign
currencies has been inctuded at the notional ste~ling value of the payable leg of the corresponding cross currency swap since thus s the
amount that is exposed to changes i interest rates.

Valuation adjustments that do not impact the amount on which interest s calculated, such as fair value hedge accounting ad;ustments,
are excluded from this analysis

The net principal amount of urhedged swaps is shown as an adjus:ment to floating rate and T:xed rate cebt! to demaonstrate the impact of
the swaps on the amount of labilities bearing fixed interest,

Fleating Fixed Index-

rate rate linked Jotal

2017 B o S £m B £m £&m  £m

Bank loans (776 3) (184.4) 110.4) (1.073 3]

Other loans ‘ N ) (167,61 [2,586.4] i1,283.3) L0373

Financeeases - L Y - 157)

{943.9) [2,888.5) [1,393.9] (5,226.3)

Impact of swaps ~et matched against specific debt instruments - (20531 2333 - -

Interes: bearing financia. Labilitios _ 1, 149. 2] (2.483.2] (1,393.9) [5,226.3)
Proportion of interest bearing finarcial Liabilities that are fixed 51%
Weichted average mterest rate of {ixed debl 5.16%
Weighied average peniod for which interest s fivad lyears) 9.2

Fleating Fired fndes-

raie rate linned Taisl

RWV(- - S im m Crm fm

Bank loans - Clemedl (1874 (1078 298]

Other loans 13946} {1,955 5] 1685 f3 518.4)

Sinance leasas o _ S - mrzz2 - (117.2)

‘ ' (132901 (726031 1127631 (48854}

Impact of swaps not matched against specific debt instruments 418 4198) - -

Interest bearing tnanual liabilics - T T 9292 (2,480 [1.278.31 (£.985.6)
Proportion of interest bearing financial liabitities that are fixed . ) 95%
Weighted average interest rale of frx=d debt 516%
Weighted average period for which interest «s fixed E\'earQ] 10.2

interesl rate swaps not hedge accounted

The group has a number of Inlerest rate swaps which are not accounted for as cash flow or fair value hedges. Economica:ly these swaps

actlo fix the interest cost of debt within the group which is denomimated as floating rate and fixed raie debl, but they do not achicve hedge
accounting under the strict criternia of IAS 3% This has led to a charge of £3.3 mdlion {2016: credit of £14 4 million] in the income statement.

Average contract fixed

~ interestrate Notional principal amount ) Fair value
2017 206 2017 20 2017 2Ute
% g £m L £m Cm

Pay fixed rate interest B T T T o
- 10vyears 5.06 204 - [450.0 [£500] (125.3) (129.2]
0~20yeas . __ 54 545 (68.1] BB (37.8] 327
L . sn o ~{518.)  [518) {163.1] 1649

Receive fixed rate interest o

5-10vyears 3.34 - 75.0 - 5.8 -
10-20years - 2.92 - %eo0 - V8 -
2 = 625.0 - ) 236 0 -
106.9 1518.1] [139.5) (1649
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36 Risks arising from financial instruments continued
al Market risk continued

(i} interest rate risk continued

interest rate senstilvity analysis
The sensitivity after tax of the group's profits, cash fiow and equity, iInciuding the iImpact on derivative financial instruments, to changes n
interest rates at 31 March is as follows:

2017 205

T 1.0% BT di g
o L . _tm  €&m _ im £m
Prafit orfass ) ) ) (36.1 543 459 (513
Cash flow 8.8 (8.8] 47 [67)
Zquity (36.1) 54.3 59 (51.3]

(iil Exchange rate risk

Except far debt raised in foreign currency, which is hedged, the group’s business does not invalve significant expasure ta foreign exchange
transactions. Although the group eperates internationally and its met investrnents in foreign operations are subject to exchange risk,
substartiatly all o® the group’s prof'iz and net assets arise from Severn Trent Water, which has very Umited and indirect exposure fo
changes in exchange rates, and therefore the sensitivity of the group’s results to changes in exchange rates is not material.

Certain of the greup’s subsidiaries enter into transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of the operation Exchange
risks relating to such operations are not material but are managed centrally by Group Treasury through forward exchange contracts to
buy or sell currency. Thase contracts led to a charge of £0.1 million [2016: credit of £0.2 million] in the income statement.

In order 1o meet its objective of accessing a oroad range of sources of finance, the group has raised debl denorninaled in currencies other
than sterling. In order te ~utigate the group’s exposure to exchange rate fluctuations, it has entered info cross currency swaps to swap
the proceeds into sterling debt bearing interest based on LIBOR.

Whare the terms of the recevable leg of the swap closely match the terms of the underlying debt, the swaps are expected to be effective
hedges, hence the swaps have been accountea for as tair value hedges. The notional value and fair value of these swaps is shown in

note 37 al.

The group also has cross currency swaps with a sterling value of £98 3 million [2016: £98.3 million) which are ot accaunted for as

fair vatue hedges. Economically these swaps act to mihigate the exchange rate risk of debt within the group which is denominated in
foregn currency, but they do not achieve hedge accounting under the strict criteria of 1AS 3%, This has led to 2 credit of £13 1 millien

(2016 credit of £3%.7 million] In the income stalerment which is partly offsel by the exchange loss of F15.4 million (2016: £37.6 million)
onthe underlying debl.

The group’s gross and net currency expasures arrsing from currency boriowings are summarrsed in the tables below These show, in the
relevant currency, the amount borrowed and the notional principal of the related swap or forward contract The net position shows the
groun’s exposure to exchange rate risk in relation to 1ts currency barrowings.

Eure US Dollar Yen
L - - - - . __ _&m_ . Sm | ¥m
Sorrowings oy currency o o ' - 1201 (150.01 [2.0%
Crass currency swaps - nedge accounted 199 - 2.0
Cross currency swaps - not hedge accounted ) B _ ) o . 180.0 -
Net currency exposure {0.2) - -

Curo U5 Dnllar ven
o P L O L
Borrowings by currency (232 (15000 (20}
Cross currency swaps - hedge accounted 199 - 20
Cross currency swaps - not hedge accounted ) ) - 1500 -
Net currency exposure (33 - -
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Ope-stionally the group has no significant concentrations of credit nisk. 1t nas poacies in place to ensu-c that sales of products are made
to customers with an appropriate credit history, other than in Severn Trent Water Lirnited, whose operating licence obliges it to supply
domestic customers even In cases where bills are not paid Amounts provided against accounts recetvable and movements on the

provesion daring the year are disclosed in note 22

Cash deposils and dervative contracts are only placed with high credil quzlity linancial institutions, which have been asproved by the
board. Group Treasury monitors the credic quality of the approvad inancial irstitutions and the list of fimancial instilutions thal may be
used is approved annually by the noard. The group nas peticies that limit the amount of crediz exposure to any onc inancial institution,

Credit risk analysis

At 31 March the aggregate credit Umits of authorised counterparties and the amounts held on short term deposits were as follows:

AAL
Doube Arange
Single Arange

Iriple Brange

Credit limit Ameount deposited

2017 G0 2017 20a

£m £m £m £m

5.0 50 1.2 1.2

100.0 139.C0 1.8 14 4

625.0 6150 13.9 141

o 10.0 20.0 2.0 2
740.0 7400 18.9 1.8

The fairvataes of derivative assets analysed by credit ratings of counterparties were as follows:

Derivative assets

2017 U
. S CEm T
Double A range S T T T o8 -
Single Arange 66.2 33.0
Triple B range - . - 79

§7.0 409
c) Liquidity risk

(il Committed facilities

Frudent iguidity management 1equires sufficent cash balances to be maintained; adequate commitied facilines to be available; ano the
ability to close aut market pusitions, Group Treasury manages liquidity and flexibility in funding by monitoring forecast and actual cash

flows and the maturity profile of financial assets and Lahilites, and by keeping committad credr Lires available

At the balance sheet date the group had committed undrawn borrowing facilities expiring as follows:

Z - Syears

ot 2074
. _Em__ Em
1,000.0 875.0
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36 Risks arising from financial instruments continued
c) Liquidity risk continued
[} Cash flows from non-derivative financial instruments

I he following tables show the estirmated cash Hows that will arise trom the group’s non-derivative net financial liabilities. The information
presented is based on the earliest date onwhich the group can be required o pay and represents the undiscounted cash flows including

principal and interest

Interest and inflatior assumptions are based on prevailing market conditions at the year ena date.

Payments
Floating Fixed Index- Trade on financial
2017 rate rate linked payables liabilities
Ungiscounted amounts payable: o B _ Em £m _£m £m £m
Within 1year {160.71 (53871 (25.4} (24 0] (748.8]
1~ 2years 111.6] 108 7) 126.8) - [146.9)
Z-5years 421} 1449.8) (84 &) - (596.5}
5~ 10vears 1750.2) 1,383.4] 1440.2) - {2,573.8]
13- 15yea-s M2.3) oo {3471 - 11,569.4)
15 - 20years - [64.9] {221.3 - (282.2)
20 - 25 years - (310 9} (160.3) - {671.2)
25 - 30 years - - 1eq1) - {190.1]
30-~35years - - [643.2) - 1643.2)
35 - 40years - - {1,226 5) - [1,226.5}
40 - 45 years - - 2,1897] - (2,089.7]
45 - S0vears - L ] - - {365 0 - (365.0)
Tatal (1,076.9] (3,982.4) (5,820.0 !2& 0 {10,903. 3]
Loans due Cashand Receipts
from joint Trade shortterm from financial
ventures receivables deposits assets
Undiscounted ameunts receivable: N - £m I ~ fm £m
Within 1 year 99.6 21422 Lbb 358.4
5 - 10years ) . o - 125 - - 125
Total T 12 T 2142 &b T 3709
Payments
Fisating ead Index- Trade w fnant al
nié “ate rale Lnked payables vabililios
1 “SuuU” 2d amounile payskle - o - m _fm gm_ Errwr?ﬁ [
Within 1 year T {me9y 1171.8] 1253 a8 [452.1]
1-2vears 16611 (5197} (257 - 71151
Z-Gyears {64.3) [437.4] (824 - [562.1
- 1Dyears (636 8) 11,2530.8) {4239] - 12,2917
10-1Cyears 171.7) (763.5) (334.0) - (1.294 &)
15 - 20 years - (769 1125.7) - [202.6
20 - 2Eyears - [60.9) 1539) [214.2)
- 30years - (262.2] {1832 0l - [445.2)
30 39yeacs - - (217.8] - (2178}
35 - 40vears - (64 4] - bbb b)
40 - 4byears - - (3,163 9) - (31639
45 - 5dyears - - 129.4) - (29.4)
50-55years - - - - lazes) - [a26.5!
Total (1,325 5] [3.478.4) {5,835 3 1181) [10,6575]
Loans due -
Il L paint Trade Ju 1 'ar’"n
ORI reci-iyittes deponils
Uridis gurts g amnunts e nable _ L £m [m
Within | year - 1778 352

index-lin<ed debt includes loans wih maturiies uplo &

Oyears. The principal 1s revaiued at fixed intervals and 15 inked Lo movements

n RPL tnterest payments are made iannually based on the reval lwed principal. The princtpal repayment equals the revalued amount at

maturity. The payments included in the table apove are estimates based o the forward inflation

at the balance sheet date
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The fcllowing tables show the estirmated cash flows thatwill arise frore the group’s denvative iinancial instrurnerits. The tables are based
on the undiscounted ret cask inflows/o.tflows] on the dervative financial inst-uments that settle on a net basis and tne undiscountes
gross inflows/loutfiows) on those derivatives that reguire gross settlement. When the amount payable or receivablie is not lixed, the
amount disclosed has been determined by reference 1o the projected interest and foreign currency rates derived from the forward curves
existing at the balance sheet date. Actual amounts may be signibicantly different from those inaicated below.

_ Derivative liabilities

Derivative assets

o (frbss_currencyswaps
Interest rate Energy Interest rate Cash Cash
sSwaps swaps swaps receipts payments Tatal
2017 o - N I L\ £m £m £m £m Em
Witnin 1 year 25 4 (0.2] 69 11 02 (17.8}
1- 2years (24.9) [3.5) 6.2 11 (0.2) (18.3]
2 -Gyears [73.4) (03) 131 34 [0.8] (58.0)
5-1Years 1.6 - L3 239 3.1 [46.5]
10 ~ 15 Years _ o (116 - j,_ﬁ] 181 [20) {8.9]
(196.9] {1.0] 24.1 47.6 [23.3} {149.5)
Dervatve babiliues Zerivaive
- I Crass vur
Interuslrale Ervrgy T Zash
SWaps aps receipts lola:
26 o o fm Im fm £ £m
Within 1 year T 73 4] a2 13 07l 2071
1-2years (24.7] (08 24 1.0 (0.2) (2.1
2 -5 years [66.4] [2.9) 60 31 199 [61.1)
5 - 10 Years [66.3] - 1.7 235 136 547
10~ 15 Years [12.5) - 0.4) 167 93} 55)
1£-20Years ) - oo - - - - 0.7}
(194 0) I4.1) 12.7 i53 (24 2) (162 3]

d] Inflation risk

The graup’s principal operating subsidiary, Severn Trent Water, operates under a regualatory environment where its prices are linked to
initation measured by RPL ILs operating protils and cash flows are therefore exposed to changes in RPL I~ oraer to mitigate and partially
offsot this risk, Scvern Trent Water hes raised debl which pays interest at 2 fixed coupon sased on @ principal armount that 1s adiusted far
the change in RPI during the Ufe of the debt instrament (index-linked debt’]. The amount of index-linked debt at the balance sheet date
Is smown b section al (il Interest rate risk, and the estimated future cash flows relating Lo this debl are shown i section ¢] i) Casr flaws

from non-derivative himancial inst-uments.

Inflation rate sensitivity analysis

The finance cost of the group’s index-linked debt instruments varies with changes in RP| ratner than irterest rates, The sensitivity at
31 March of the group’s profit and equity to changes in R-1 s set out in the following table. Th's analysis relates to financial instruments
only and excludes any RPl ‘mpact on Severn Trert Water's revenues and Regulatary Capital Value, or accounting for oefined benefit

pension schernes

2017
+1.0% -1.0% L0
- __ - o L77£m7 [ o
Profit orloss T ma 11.2 12.2)
Equity (11.2) 11.2 10.2)
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37 Hedge accounting

The group uses derivative financial instruments to heage exposures to changes in exchange rates and ‘nierest rates. Hedge accounting 1s
adopted for such instruments where the criteria set out in IAS 39 are met

al Fair value hedges

lil Cross currency swaps

The group raises debt denominated in currencies other than sterling Cress currency swaps are entered into to swap the proceeds into
sterling debt bearing nterast based on LIBOR in order to mitigate the group's exposure to excharnge rate fluctuations. Where the terms of
the receivable leg of the swap closely match the terms of the underlying debt, the swaps are expected to be effective hedges

Al the year end the amounts of cross currency swaps designated as fair value hedges were as follows:

__ Notional principal amount. Fairvalue
2017 208 2017 2074
e £m Em £m £m
Eiro . o B M4 iz 10.4 78
Y o o BS 85 9.4 79
19.9 199 19.8 17.7
fii} Interest rate swaps
Average contract fixed
interestrate  Notional principal amount o Fair vatue
2017 We 2017 i 2017 e
Period te maturity - 7 o % o i ~ fm Lr o £tm __fm
10 - 20 vears - 3.36% ~ 2250 - 121

Hedge accounting for swaps previously designated in fair value hedging relationships have been discontinged, as they no longer meet the
criteria se: out in 1AS 39, These swaps continue lo econom cally incraase the partion of debt wathin the group al floating rates.

b} Cash ftow hedges
(i} Interest rate swaps

The group has entered into interest rate swaps under which it has agreed to exchange the d'tterence between fixed and Hoating interest
rate amounts calculaled on agreed notionat principal amounts, Such contracts enable the group to mitigate the risk of changing interest
rates on future cash flow expasures arising fromissued variable rate aebt. Where the hedga s expecied to be hignly effective these
interest rate swaps are accounted ~or as cash flow hedges.

Details of interast rate swaps that have neen accounted for as cash flow hedges are summarised below

Average centract fixed

interest rate Netional principal amount Fair value

07 2006 T 2017 20 2017 207

Period to maturity - % - £m L £m Lm
5~ 1Jyears 1.70% - 50.0 1.1} -
10- 20vears B , 2%  518% 384.4 381 (19.6} (10.31
2.09% 5.18% 434.4 381 (20.7) (10.3]

lii) Energy swaps
The group has entered into a series of enerny swaps under which it has agreed to exchange the difference between fixed and markat
prices of electricity at six-rmanthly intervals up to March 2020

Details of energy swaps that have been accounted for as cas» flaw hedges are summarised velow:

Average contract price Notional contracted amount Fair value

2017 27e 2017 U 2017 A07e

Period to maturity ~ E£/MWh LM MWwn MWh Em im
“ess tnan | yoar 434 498 66,272 960 0.2) 10.4)
i-2vyears 48.5 £3.6 205,296 656277 (0.5 s
g-byeats e i8s 485 295 2rm 0 om0
' B £74 iTé 293,523 515453 10.8) ~13.2]
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38 Share based payments

The group operates a number of share based remuneration schemes for employees. During the year, the group recognised total
expenses of £6.2 million (2016: £5.2 million] related to equity settled share based payment transactions.

The weighted average share price during the period was £22 98 (2016: £21.44).

AL 31 March 2017, there were no options exercisable (2016 nong) under any of the share based remuneration schemes.

al Long Term Incentive Plans ('LTIPs'}

Under the LTIPs, conditional awards of shares may be made to executive directors and sentor staff Awards are sabject to performance
conditions and continued employment throughout the vesting period. Awards have been previously made on different bases to Severn
Trent Plc and Severn Trent Water employees [the 'LTIF'] and to Severn Trent Sarvices employees (the ‘Services LTIP').

Awards made under the LTIP

The 2813 and 2014 LTIP awards were subject to Severn Trent Water's achieverment of Return on Regulatory Capital Value in excess of
the levelincluded n the Severn Trent Water AMP3 business plan over a three year vesting period. The 2015 LTIP awards anwards are
subject to Severn Trent Water's achigvernent of Return on Regulated Equity in excess of the level includad in the Savern Trent Water
AMPé business plan over a three year vesting perioa. It has been assumed that performarce against the LTIS non-market condit'ons
will be 1C0% [2076: 100%)].

Awards made under the Services LTIP
Awards are subjecs to achlevement of turnover and profit targets over the three year period fram the { nancial year that the awards were
granted. it has been assumed tha: performance against the Sarvices LTH will be 0% (2016: 0%].

Awards outstanding
Detalls of changes in the number of awards outstanding during the vear are set out below:

_Number of awards
Services

_____ P LTIP
Opening at 1 Apm. 2015 ) o 433,118 64524
Granted during the year . ZA4.3%6 -
Vested during the year 7 1359541 -
Lapsed during the year o o (6h6B2 1306460)
Outstanding at 1 April 2016 475878 33.864
Granted during the year 195.415 -
Vested duting the year 1132,697) -
L.apsed during the year S B o o dmazn  [3s8ed)
Qutstanding at 31 March 2017 517,474 -
Details of LTIP and Services LTIP awards autstandmng at 31 March were as follows:

Number of awards

Date of grant Normal Date of Vesting B - 2Q§?7 7 j276
July 2012 B ) o ' ' -
July 2013 2016 - 17648
July 2014 2017 153,724 170,759
July 2015 ” - 2018 168335 168335
July 2016 _ 2019 195,415 -

517,474 009,742

Details of the basis of the LTIP schemes are set out in the Directors’ remuneration repart on pages 96 to 119,
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38 Share based payments continued
b) Employee Sharesave Scheme

Under the terms of the Sharesave Scheme, the beard may grant the right to purchase ordinary shares inthe company to those

employees who have envered into an HMRC approved Save As You Earn confract for a period of three or five years.

Cptions outstanding

Details of changes in the number of options outstanding during the year are set out below:

Weighted

Number of average

share exercise
e — . e . options _ price
Outstandingat 1 Aprlz0%s 301513 1371p
Granted during the year 746,446 1724p
=orfered during the year [111,180] 1.40%p
Cancelied during the year 165,462) 1.L86p
Exercised during the year [712,615) 1.031p
Lepsedduringtheyear o lwwe
Cutstanding at 1 April 2014 2,858,611 1.492p
Granted during the year 868,766 16630
Forferted during the year 171133] 1579p
Cancelled during the year {92,095] 16360
Sxercised during the year (449301} 1.226p
Lapsed dringtheyear o B2n 3%
Outstanding at 31 March 2017 3,106,607 1.5672p

Sharesave options cutstanding at 31 March were as follows:

—_ Numberofawards

Date of grant ~ Normaldateofexercise  Opticn price L
January201 T 2016 37 - 97855
January 2012 2017 i,177p 88,346 21,194
January 2013 20160r 2018 1.241p 112,860 451,756
January 2314 2017 or 2019 1,331 489937 219470
January 2015 2018 or 2320 1.584p 883,839 260,508
Jaruary 2016 2019 or 2071 17%4p 668,413 Tid 944
Jewary207 2020002022 \ke3p _ 863212 -
3,106,607 2858411

¢} Share Matching Plan ['SMP)

Under the SMP members of STEC receive matching share awards over those shares which have been acquired under the deferred share
component of the annual bonus scheme Matching shares may be awarded at a maximum ratio of one maiching share for every deferred
share and are subject to a Lthree-year vesting period. No matching shares have been awarded in the current year

Matching shares are subject to total shareholder retarn over three years measured relative to the companies ranked 31 - 150 by market
capitatisation in the FTSE Index lexcluding investment trusts)

The number of shares subject to an award will increase to reflect dividends paid through the performance period on the basis of such
notional dividends being remvested al the then prevailing share price Awards will normally vest as soon as the Remuneration Commitiee
determines that the performance conditions have been met provided that the participant remains in employment at the end of the
performance pertod
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Details of changes in the number of awards outstanding during the year are set out below:

Number of
awards

Outs:anding at 1 Aori. 2015
Cancelled during tne year

53670
(23,057]

Qutstanding at 1 April 2016
Cancelied during the year

Vested during theyear
Qutstanding at 31 March 2017

T e
24,687
(2.937)

Details of share matching awards outstanding at 31 March were as fotlows:

Date ofgrant

May 2013

_Number of awards

Normal Date of Vesting 2017 0%

27613

May 2016 -

d) Fair value calculations

The fair values of the share awards made and share options granted during the year were calculated using the Black Scholes method.

The principal assumptions and data are set out below:

LTIP

o B _-éyear

. - - scheme
Share price a7 grant date (pence] . 2,236 2,222
Option life [years| _ 3 3%
Vesting period [yearsi 3 3
Expected volatility [%] 18.2 18.2
Expected dividend yield [%) 37 3.7
Risk free rate [%) ) n/a 0.1
Fairvalue per share jnencel 2,224 407

2017
SAYE LTIP
Eyear yzar
scheme sehome
2,222 2167 2,151
8% 3 3V
5 3 3
18.2 18.2 182 .
3.7 37 37 7
0.5 1/a 0.8 1.3
429 1938 363 362

Expected volatility is measured over the three years prior to the date of grant of the awards or share options. Volatility has been calculated

based on historical share price movemsnts,

The risk free rate 1s derived from yields at the grant date of gilts of similar duration to the awards or share options.

The dividend yield is calculated using the expected dividend for the year divided by the share price at the date of grant

39 Acquisitions

On 15 February 2017, Severn Trent Water Lirnited acquired 100% of the 1ssued ordinary share caprtal of Dee Valley Group plc and alt of its
sdbsidiaries including the regulated water company Dee Valley Water plc. This acquisition was made through a scheme of arrangement
under which Severn Trent Water Limited paid for total consideration of £84.2 million, comprising £79.0 million in cash and £5.2 million in

loan notes redeemable on demand.

The acquisition represents an opportunity for the group to deliver attractive retarns to its shareholders through applying its successiul

opersting medel across an entarged asset base, in a contiguous geographic area.

The acquisition has been accounted far using the acquisition method Goodwill of £66.0 mitlion has been capitalised attributable to the

anticipaled future synergies and cutperformance arising as a resalt of the acquisition

No goodwill related ta these acquisitions 1s expected to be deductible for tax purposes.
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3% Acquisitions continued

The residual excess over the net assets acquired has been recognised as goodwill

- o - ~£m
Fair values on acquisition )
Sroperty, plant and equipment ) ) B 1265
Inventories 0.4
Trade and othe- recevables 16.2
Cash and cash deposits 1.3
Retirement benefit surplus ‘ 9.8
Borrowings (87.9]
Trade and other payables 116.3)
Deferred income {19.8)
Current tax ) ‘ . 0.3
Deferredtax . (25
Net assets acquired 18.2
Goodwil 0
Tota.consideration _ B42
Satisfled by ) N ) o
Cash 7%.0
oannotes issuad _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - _ 5.2
U % |
Net cash flows arising on acquisition:
Cash consideration (79.0)
Cash and casn deposits acquired _ _ o L o _ 13

(77.7)

Dee Yalley Group plc for the period since acquisition to 31 March 2017 ‘ )
Revenue B 2.2
Loss beforetax e ey
Severn Trent Water group combined for the year ended 31 March 2017 i acquisition happened on 1 April 2016:
Revenue 1,841.4
Prafit pefore tax 336.9

The fair values included above are based on management's best estimates of the values as at 15 Febiruary 2017 based on all avallable
data that has been recelved since that date. Given the proximity te the year end, full detailed far value exercises have not been completed
on all assets and liabilities acquired. Therefore, the amounts recognised for these assets and babilities are provisional,

As outlined by IFRS 3, management has untii the earliest of the date at which all information reguired is received or one year from the
acquisition date in grder to satisfy the measurement period critenia,

See note 17 for the reconaliation of goodwill recogrised for the group.

Acguisition related costs ameunting to £3.1 million were recognised as an expense i Lhe income statement. No other acquisition costs
wers recognised.

40 Discontinued operations

Water Plus joint venture

On 1 March 2014 the group announced its intention, subyect to approval from the Compelition and Markets Authority { CMA), Lo enter

Into a joint venture with United Utilites PLC to compete in the non-household waler and waste water retail markets in England and
Scotland. Gn 3 May 2016 the CMA announced agproval of the joint verture. On thrs date the group determimed that completion of the
propesod fransaction became highly probable and the non-houscnold retail business was classitied as o disposal group and discontinued
operation with effect from this date On 31 May 2016 the group transferred Severn Trent Water's non- household retail business 1o Severn
Trent Select Limited and on 1 June 1t exchanged the enfire share capital of Severn Trent Select Limited for 50% of the share capital of
Water Plus,

Water Purification disposal

On 23 Jahwary 2015 the board approved a process to dispore of the group’s Water Puribication business whvch tormed part of the
Business Services segment

On 12 May 2015 the group entered into a binding agreernent to sell the busmess to Industrie De Nora S.p.A. The sale was completed

an 2 July 2015, These operations were classified as discontinued. The results of siscontinued operations arc aisclosed scparately in the
income statement.
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. i o o 2074
Nen-household hor-hzysenald Watar
retail retall Surt oalor
{2 months) Total | yearl Smontrs, Total
£m £m £m L Lmo
Turnover 66.0 66.0 3979 257 4274
Total operating costs . _ {67.3] [67.3] (3785 (278 (406
[Loss)/nrofit before tax (1.3) (1.3) 194 21 215
Attribuzable tax credit/iexpensel 0.3 0.3 39 0.1 [4.91
Gain/l:oss) on disposal of d'scontinued operations ke Y (2.7) 27
Profit/(loss] far the year L 13.6 13.6 15.5 [0.7) 14.8
Attributabie to: )
Owners of the company 13.6 13.6 5.5 0.8] 149
Nen-controlling interests o o 7 - - - o 107
13.6 13.6 15.5 0.7] 14.8
Basic and diluted earmings per share from discontinued operations are as follows:
2017 205
| Weighted -
average
number of Per share Par srine
Result shares amount amounl
- Em m pence I s N L pen e
Basic earnings per share 13.6 2350 58 169 2361 43
Diwted earnings per share 13.6 236.0 5.8 14.9 2372 63
The net assets of the business at the date of disposal were:
Non-household Vinter
retail Furifization
. o £m tm
Goodwil T T R B
Other intangible assets - 65
Froperty, plant and equiprment - 36
[nvestments - 01
Inventories - 14.6
Trade and other receivanles 0.6 0?9
Cash and bank nalances 35 1190
Trade and other pavables (0.8] [36.11
Tax lisbilities - [0.2)
Intercormnpany borrowings - (18.71
Previsions for liailities and charges o e (1.5]
o . o 3.5 416
Attributable to:
Owners of the company 35 278
Non-controling interest L o - = 127
35 AR
The net gain on disposals is calculated as follows:
Non-household VWater
retail Surificalion
. o o £m m
Consideration - - o 25.5 428
Net assets attribuzanle to owners of tne company [3.8] (779]
Disposa. costs [7.3) [4.8]
Provisions arising ond'sposat o o - (11
Net gain on disposal baefore fareign exchange losses 14.6 2.0
Fore gn excnange losses recycled from ressrves B - (11.7)
Net gam/filoss] on disposal - 14.4 27
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40 Discontinued operations continued
Water Purification disposal continued

The ret cash flows arising from the disposal groups were as follows

- w’w 20s
Nen-heuseheld MNur-household Water
retai “etall Funf Lation
{2 ronths} Total i year) [4 months! Tatal
e Em L3 S O & S
Net cash flows attributable to: -
- operating activines 2% 2.9 129 05l 15.0
-~ investing activities - - - (1.6] (11.6)
~ financing acuvities i _ (3.5] (3.5 - [6.4] 6.4
(0.6) [0.8) 155 [18.5) (3.01
The net cash flows arising from disposals were:
Non-household Water
retail Hurfication
_ o — e — . - _ - - _&m o __Lm
Consideration received 10 cash and cash equivalents - L2728
Settlement of intercompany loans - 181
Disposal costs pa‘d incasn and cash equivalents 7.3] 4.2]
Cash and bank balances disposed of . a L S (350 (10
(10.8) 45.7

41 Disposals

The group disposed of the Operating Sarvices business in Naly on 23 February 2017 to Acea 5.p.A. for proceeds of £€9.4 million
(£79 million], resulting in a gain on disposal of £2.0 million, after disposing of £7.9 million of net assets ang incurning £1 6 million

associated disposal costs,

The resulting gain on the dispesal is presented in the iIncome statement as an exceptional item The disposal 1s not separately disclosed

as a discontinued operation, as it did not represent a major line of business

The net assets of the business at the date of disposal were:

Net assets disﬁsed of:
Goodwill .

Other intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment
nvestents

[nvento-ies

Trade and other receivables
Cash and bank ba.anzes
Trade and nther payables
Sorrowings
Provisions for liapilities and charges

Attributable to:
Owners of the company
Non-cantrolling interest

2017
£m
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41 Disposals continued

The net gain on disposal s calcutated as follows:

2017
- i ) I
Censideration 7.9
Net assets atirinutabie “o owners of the company (7.1]
Disposa. costs o e [1.8]
Net loss on disposai before foreign exchange gans {0.8]
Foreign exchange gains recyced from reserves % -
Net gain an dispasal 2.0
The net cash flows aris'ng from disposal in the year were:
2017
. i £m
Net cash flow arising from disposals:
Consideraton received in casn and casn equivaienis 0.3
Sestlernent of intercompany :oans ) ) 7.6
Disposal costs paid in casn and cash equvawents (1.6}
Cash and ban batances disposed of o . 135}
4.8
42 Cash flow statement
a) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash flows
PL
2017 frestared)
o - _Em  fm
Profit before intereat and tax from continuing operations ) 543.7 8044
Profit hefore interest and tax from discontinued operations o138 188
Profit before interest and tax ) ) 5573 5232
Depreciaton of property, plant and equipment 308.8 2942
Amortsanon of intangble assers 19.3 224
Pension service redit ) o : (17.3i (07
Definad berelit pension scheme administration costs ) 33 2.3
Defined berafit pension scheme contributions (33.2) (27.8)
{Gainlfloss on sale of d'sposal group (14.6) 27
Share based payments charge 6.2 5.2
Profiten sale of property, pant and eguiprment and intangible assets ) ) (5.1 (0.5
Gain on disposal of businesses {2.6) -
Deferred income credit {13.9) (10.5]
Provisions charged to tne income statement 16.0 Sy
Utilsation of provisions fo- lsbiliiesand charges——— - {1.5) 0.7
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 814.2 804 %
Increase ininventory {1.3) (2 8]
Decreasefiincreasel in emounts receivable 60.3 241
[Decreasel/increase inamounts payaple . (2221 195
Cash generated from operations ) 851.0 7975
Tax recelved 206 1.5
Taxpad 7 142.4) 49
Net cash generated from operating activities 829.2 764.1

bl Non-cash transactions

No addit'ons to property, plant and equipment during the year were financed by new finznee leases [2016. nil], Assets transferred
from developers and under the Private Drains and Sewers legislation at no cest were recognised at their fair vatue of £51 4 million
{201¢: £24.8 million).
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47 Cash flow statement continued

¢) Exceptional cash flows

The following cash flows arose from items classilied as exceptional i the incorme statement-
2

2017 20
o o em o _im
\f?estmc{urihg costs - [£.0}
Costs of Pension Exchange Arrangement 0.7} -
Disposal of subsidiary L . o _ . _ . 4B _ -
4.1 {20}
d] Reconcitiation of movement in cash and cash equivalents to movement in net debt

Netcash Cross Laans due

and cash Bank Other Finance currency from joint
equivalents loans loans leases swaps ventures Nat debt
) 7 7 7 ) - £m Em . £m Em . Em £m ) £m
Asat 1 Apri 2016 h 552 (1249.8] [3,539.7) (117.2] 281 - [4.823.4)
Cash flow ‘ 4.7 176.2 [398.0] 15 - 10%.0 1260
Fair vaiue adjustments - - [16.3) - 151 - (12
RP/ uplift on index-linked debt - (2.8) (275 - - - 1303
Acquisition of Dee Valley Water debt - ~ [87.9) - - - (87.9)
Coreign exchange ‘ 4.1 - 15.4] - - - [11.3]
Othernon-cash movermeats - 1. By - 32 04 12.3]
As a1 31 March 2017 Lb.b [1,073.3) 14,090.0) 115.7) 43.4 108.6 {5,082.4)

43 Contingent liabilities

Bonds and guarantees

Group undertakings have entered into bonds and guarantees in the normal course of business, No liability 1s expected to arise In respect
of erther bonds or guarantees.

44 Service concession arrangements

The group’s contract to provide water and waste water services to the Miristry of Detence {MoD7 is a service concession arrangement
under the definition set out in [FRIC 17. The group acts as the service provider under the Mo Project Aguatrine Package T - a 25 year
contract spanning 1,295 sites across England covering the Eastern sea border and from Lancashire in the North West tc West Sussex on
the South Coast,

Under the contract the group maintains and upgrades the Mol infrastructure assets and provides operating services for water and
waste water. Both the aperating services and maintenance and upgrade services are charged under a volumetric tariff, along with
standard charges, which are zdjustea with inflation as agreed in the contract,

Since the group has an unconditionial right to receve cash in exchange for the maintenance and upgrade services, the amounts receivable
are recogrised as a financial asset within prepayments and accrued income. At 31 March 2017 the amounts recewvable were £27.7 mitlion
[2076: £23.7 million).

There have been no significant changes to the arrangemenrt durng the year.
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45 Financial and other commitments

al Investment expenditure commitments

2017 2072
o _ L £m Qm_
Cortracted for but not authorised in the finanzia, statements 221.0 142 6

In addimon to these contractual commitrents, Severn Trent Water Limited has longer term expenditure plans which include investments
to achieve improvements in performance mandated by the Directar General of Water Services [Ofwatl and to provide for growth in
demand for water and waste water services.

b] Leasing commitments

At the balance sheet date the group had cutstanding operating cornmetments for future minimuam operating lease payments under
non-cancellable operating lease, which fall due as follows:

2017 2006

S o fm {m
Within 1 year o 3.2 23
1-3Syears 76 64
Af-er more than 8 years [ w72
17.8 %=e

Opcratng lease payments represent rentals by the group for certain of its office property, plant and equiprnent.

46 Post balance sheet events

Dividends

Faollowing the year end the board of directors has proposed a final dividend of 48.9 pence per share. Further details of this are shownin
note 15

47 Related party transactions

Transactions between the company and its subsidiaries, which are retated parties, have been eliminated on consolidation and are nat
included in this note. Trading transactions between the group and its joint ventares are disclosed below:

Water Plus

2017

I . . . . . . Em

Sale of services 3175
Netinterestincome ) ) 1.3
Trade and otner receivables due f-om related parties 37.6
Amaunts due to related nart'es (8.8]
Loans receivable from joint ventures 109.0

The rewated parties are associates and jo'nt ventures inwhich the group has a participating interest, [he retirement benetit schermes
oper ated by the gt oup are considerad to be related parties. Details of transactions and balances with the regrement benelit schemes are
disclosed in note 29

Remuneration of key management personnet
Key management personnel comprise the members of STEC during the year

The remuneration of the directors 1s included within the amounts disclosed below. Furtherinformation about the remuneration of
individual directors 1s provided in the audited part of the Directors’ remuneration report on pages %6 10 119

2017 2

. - tm fm

Shortterm employee benefits ) 7.2 4.0
Post employment benzfits - 0.1
Share besed paympees ) A 27
10.3 3.8
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48 Subsidiary undertakings

Details of all subsidiary undertakings as at 31 March 2017 are gwen below Details of the joint venludre are set out in note 20. All subsidiary
Jndertakings have been included in the consolidation.

Ceuntry of operation Percentage of Class of share
Owned directly by Severn Trent P - and incorporation share capitatheld - capital held
Sevarn Trent Investrment Haldings wated FKongdarn “00% Lrdinary

The following subsidiary undertakings all operate and are ncorporated in the United Kingdom. The percentage of share capital held is
100% and the class of share capital held 15 ordinary.

All subsidiaryundertakings

Aqua Deva Limited o h ’ T SevernTreni LCP Limited
Biarjas Generatior Lirnited Severn Tront Legsing Liritea
laswell and Partnars Lirmited Sovoern Trant MIS Trustees timited
Chesler Water Limuted ‘ Sovern Trent Meterng Services Lirsted
City Analytical Servzes Limited Severn Trent Overseac Holdings Limited
Deneo Debt Recovary Leniteg Suvern Trent Ponsien Scheme Trustees Linnled

Valley Geoup Limsten Sevarn Tront PIF Trustees L ried

Dae valie Severn Trent ®ower Generation Limited
Der Valiey Services Lavited Severn Trent Propert  Solutions Linted
Jee Yalley Water [Hoigingst Limited Severn Trent QUEST Limilin

Dee Valiey Water ple Severn Trent Re-gervaies, Limited

East Worcester Water _imited Sewern Trent Retaii and Utility Services Limited
rorgy Supplies Uk Limited Sovern Trent Service: agel Levited
Ctwalt L and Limned Severn Tram Services Detenci :

Gunthorpe Frads Limatzd Severn Trent Services Detence |

Mudlsnds Land Pertfolic Listuted Severn Tronl Servicos Ernance Limiles

North Woles ted Severn Trent Services Holdings amited

Narlhern Sas Suppl # 7 ) Severn Trent 5 « Internatioral [Overseas Haldings) imitad
e Trent [WE&S] Cirmited Severn Trent Services Interrationat Limined

n Trent Corporate | lulsings Limited Sowern Trent Operat ons Us Limiters

orn Trant Qata Portal Limved Savern Tran & wrifizatisn Lirpsted

~ Trent Drayeote Limmited Severn Trenl 85PE Tructees Linited

(a5 Lirns

BIVICE:

orn Trent Cnte preses Emierd Severo Tront Systermes Linled
crn Trent Finance Heidings Limiles SevernTrert irmpies Lirnite
r Trest Finance Limiled Sovern Trent US Funding Mana
nTeert Financing and Investments Lirsled Severn Tront Uil Finance

gemient Lirmied

Al

Sewern Trent Fundtnig Liemntes i Sevarn Trent Uity Sorvie e s irrited

Severr Treet General Parteership Limitea Severn Tronl Water imiled

Severn Trent Green Powe Limied Severn TrontWand Pawer imated
evern Trenl Hetangs Lirmitzd Uk Talks - imied

Soeyere Tre=t Home Sarviees Comited Wirexham Water plo

Country of operation Percentage of Class of share
All subsidiary undertakings _and incorperation sharecapitalheld _ capitat held

Ordinary
Uroinary
fanz 8 Orarary

Commar Sluck

et inouant e Limiles
3 Insurince Guernsey Linited

o Trent Atrica [Py Lid Soutn Alnwa
n Livited Uriitexd ks

O sinary

Ordimary
Wianars

<
e
=]
=

Savern Trent _uxembaourg Overseas Heldimgs 5 ar L Luxersnaurg Grdinary
Spwerr Trent Rospanse Linnieg Ircland Ordinary
Sewern Trent Hervien, inc Jnited Sotes Comme
ST Ok Limiled United kingdarm Soand 8 Didinary
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Untess stated below, the registered office of the zforernentioned entities 1s Severn Trent Cenire, 2 St John's Street, Coventry, CV1 217,

United Kingdom.

Registered office

vz LN 60

rWater Zinvtea
Seewatey Grous Limitea

Dee valuey pue

vizes Limnetes
Water [Holdings' Lim ted
Dee Valley Wale - plo

Oee vale:

Oee value

Derwenl rsurance Limites
Criergy Susplies Us Limite s
Lyralnsurarze Guzrngay Levitod
NorthWales Gas Lirniied
Northern Gas Seoolies Limited
Sovern Trent:Del | Ins

Severn Trent &frica Py Lt

Severn Trent Environriznta

Severn Trent Gene-al Parinership oimted

a

Severn Trent Holz'ngs 54

Severn Trent curemincurg Dverces
Severn Tromt Resporss Limited
Severn Trant Services, Ing

Wrexharm Water plo

e \eresnare Road, Rrostyllen, wrext
styllen, ¥re
styllen, Weexhan,

L Wiraxhem, -

. Wrexhars Roag,

Purhscdd.c, Wreenar R
Facksaddie, Wrerham
Pachszddle, Wrerham CWroxmam,

i ad, Rhostvlen, Wrexnamr,

Pazwsaddle, Wrosham Read, Rhostvllen, Wrexham,

= Wrerhar

4 Gueensway, PO Bax &4, Gomaltar

2

acksaddio, Wresnam Road, Rrostyllen, Wrexhan,
SUMa s | louse, Le Bordage, St Petar Port, GY© 44
Packsaddie, Wiesham Road, Rnostyllen, Wrexham Lo
=acksaddic Wresham Soad, Rhostyllen, Wrexham, Lo 2 4
220 Gibralier Reac, Horsham PA ©2  United States
2 Elgin Road, Sunminahil, Jobannesourg, South Africa
220 Gibratiar Saaz, Horsham P4 5 9G44, United States
50 Lethian Road, =astival Scuare, Edinburgh, EH2 #W
Rand Peint Schuman & box 8, 7040 Brusces, Beloum

74, rua Ronert Sturmner, -2R57, Curembcyrn

oth Floar, 2 Grand Canal Square, Dublie /) ireara

220 Gibraltar Raaa, norstam PA 19044, n
Pacrksaddle, Wresh.am Read, Rnostyilen, Wrexham, LL 4 oEH

Subsidiary audit exemptions

Severn Trent Plc has issued guarantees over the habilities of the following companies at 31 March 2017 under section 47%C of Companias
Act 2006 and these entities are exempt frorm the requirements of the Act relating to the audit of individual accounts by virtue of section

4794 of the Act.

Company number

Crarlcs Haswell 2 Partrera s wited
Ciy Aﬂaiy‘\calSér‘.:mes Lirmuted
{astWercester Water Limites
Guntharps Flelds Limilea

Severn Trent IWE&SE Limited )
Severn Trent Carsngter _imitad

Gevern Trent Corparate oldin

s Lemiiedd

Suvern Trent Dala Portal Llr'aiierrir:
wnled

Seven Trenl Orayeote

Suvern Trent Finance ¢ Limited

Severn Trenl Finpncs Lineeled

Severn Trent Financing ana nvestmeants Linitad
Suwern Trent General Barinersaip Limite d
Swvern Trent eldings Limited

Suvern Trent Investmentisodings mita
Suwwarn Trent LCP Limited

Swevern Tremt Matenng Seryices Limitea

Severn Trent Overs noldings Lemmitet
Severr Trent Power Gonet atian Limierd

Severn Trent Reservairs Lamited

Severr Trent Servires - oldings Limnsted

Savern Trent Servir Aiernalions (Dverseas Holdings! L uted

Savern Trent Servire relianes Lirrnfed
SzsernTrant Sevuice fozation Limitzd
Severn Trert Sesvirgs UK L e

Sevarn Trert mis Limited

Severn Treet Ut uiy Services Lirmaited

4G40

62441567
5294478
5372634
SCa76514
585583

540350
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Company statement of comprehensive income
Fortheyear ended 31 March 2017

2017 20

e . &m _ En
Profitfortheyear e e 29
Other comprehensive [loss)/income
llemes that wik. not be reclassified to Lhe income slalement:
_ Deferredtaxapisng on change ofppe . . . @by LA
. . o _ . o . . . 0.1 0.2
Items that may be reclassified to the income statement, 7 ‘ ‘ o

Armeunts on cash flow hedges trarsferred to the ncome statement - 1.2
_ Deferredtax ontransfer to the income statemert . - _ [ba

- 1.0

Other comprehensive (loss)fincome for theyear ~~ _ _ _ __ _ lm o8
Total camprehensive income for the year 172.9 2920
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Share Share Other Retained
capital premium reserves earnings Total
Em £Em £m £m fm

A1 Apr.. 2015 T 0337 057 1596 28955 33880
Profit for the year - - - 2821 2821

Amounts on cast flow hedges transierred o Yhe income slalement - - 12 - 1.7

Deferred tax on t~ansfer to the income statemen: - - [1.2] - i0.2)
Deferred zax ar sing from rate change o ~ - - - (6.2 _{0.2)
Total comprenensive :ncome for the year - - 10 2919 2929

Snare options and LTIFs

- proceeds from shares issued . 3.7 6.6 - - 7.3

- value of erployces’ services - - - 2.2 52

- own shares purchased - - - i0.6) (0.61
Share buy bacx - - - (10.0] (10.00
Share cancetiation 0. - a1 - -

Divdendspaic o e T — wTor o 0197.0)
Az 31 Waren 2016 o 2343 106 8 160.7 29850 34868

Prolit for the year ST T - 173.0 1730
Deferred tax aris ng from rate change o - - -y o
Tota. comprehensive incorne far tne vear - - - 1729 1729

Share options and LTIPs

- proceeds from shares 1ss.ed 04 5.7 - - 61

- value of employees services - - - 6.7 6.7

Dividends paid o . - - - a4y - 19d4)
At 31 March 2017 ) 2347 125 160.7 29737 3,4814
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Company balance sheet

Far the year ended 31 March 2017

Non-currentassets

Intangible hixed assets

Tang:ible fixed assets

Invesiments in subsidianies

Jeferred tax asset

Trade and ather receivanles ~ B
Currentassets

Trade and owner receivables

Current tax receivable

Berwalive financigbnstruments
Totalassets
Current liabilities

Sorrowings

Berwvative financial babilities

Trade and ather payables

Provisions for biapilities end charges e
Non-current tiabilities

Sorrowings

Trade and other payables

Provisions for liabilities and chargas

Totalliabilities _ .
Netasgets R
Equity )

Calied up share capital

Share premium accolnt

Other reserves
“etaned earnings
Total equity

The profit for the year 1s £173.3 raltion (2016 02521 rillion].
Signed on benalf of the Board who approved the accounts an 22 May 2017

Andrew Duff
Chairman

James Bowting
Chief Financial Officer

Company number: 02366619
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0.3
0.3
3,325
0.1
1.0

" daes

£93.6
21.4

s
__asms

(5.6)
(265.2)
(2.4

(8231
(3.0)
1.7

[87.0)

" Bs02)
3488

2347
112.5
160.7

28737
3,481.6

0.7
4927
38199

197
435
o7
639

38768

(7.7
.7
(199 4}

a2 2078

34868
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Notes to the parent company financial statements

For the year ended 31 March 2017

1 Intangible fixed assets

Purchased
software
e - S £m
Cost
Art Apri 2015 0.3
Addtions o 0.2
As at 31 March 2016 and 31 March 2017 T
Armortisation
A2 7 April 2015 and 1 April 2016 7]
Armortisation for the year i21]
At 31 March 2017 {0.8)
Net book value
At31March2017 - o - 0.3
A 31 March 2015 04
2 Tangible fixed assets
Dffice
Land and fixtures and
buildings equipment Total
- e £m £m £m
Cost o
At Apnil 2018 o _ ) 01 0.6 07
At 31 March 2016 and 31 March 2017 0.1 0.6 0.7
Depreciation
AtlApri20ts - B - {0 4] (04)
At 31 March 2016 and 31 March 2017 - (0.4) (0.4)
Net book value o -
At 31 March 2017 0 0.2 0.3
At 31 March 2016 01 02 03
3 Investments in subsidiaries
- tm
A1 April 2016 33188
Additions _ o 63
At 31 March 2017 33251
Detaits of principal subsidiaries of the company are given in noie 48 te the group financial statements.
4 Deferred tax
Accelarated Fairvalue
tax of financial
depreciation  instruments Other Total
£m £m £m £m
A1 April 2015 T T T T T T 19
Charge to income - i0.8] - (08l
Credit/icharge] te income arsing from rate change - 01 (01 -
Charge to equity ) - (0.2) - (0.2
Charge to equity arising from rate change o - (02 - .2}
At April 2016 01 0.1 0807
Charge to incomne - - (0.6} 3.6
Credit to income arising from rate change 01 - a1
Charge to equ'ty arising from rate change ) ) - (0.1] : 1]
At 31 March 2017 01 0.1 01 0
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Notes to the parent company financial statements continued
Forthe year ended 3t March 2017

5 Trade and other receivables

2017 20
_ B £Em L
Currentassets
Other amounts receivable ‘ 3.0 0.e
Prepayments 05 31
Amaunts owed Dy group undertakings under wan agreerments 4677 -
Amounts owed by group undertakings 224 1B
T 7Y S (72
Non-current assets )
Amounts owed by groun undertakings under loan agreements . 30 4927
494.6 517.4
6 Borrowings
2017 206
_ _ _ £m £
Current liabilities a i B B
Bank gverdrafts B . ~ 5.6 A
Non-current liabilities )
Otherloans B I B - 83 807
B B B B 879 88.L

Non-carrent borrowings comprises the company’s RPI linked retail bond 1ssued in July 2012 The bond carnies a coapan of 1.3% on the
principal amount which is uplifted by RP). The bond is repayable in July 2022,

At the balance sheel date the company had £100 milian [2014: £100 million] undrawn berrowings facilities.

7 Trade and other payables

2017 His
Y <. B <

Current liabilities )
Trade payables 0.2 -
Soclal security and otner Taxes 0.1 01
Other pavables 2.8 6.2
Accruals 11 20
Amountsdue togroup undertasings .. ... 260 19
L L 2652 1994

Nan-current liabilities -

Arnounts due to group undertakings o L 3% s
248.2 300%
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A1 April 2016
Charged lc income statemant
Ut sation of provision

At31March 2017

Included in:
Current liabilities
Non-current Labiives

2.4
1.7

4.1

Other provisions include previsions tor dilapidations and commercial disputes. The assoctated outflows are estimated ta arise over g

period Jp to five years from the balance sheet date.

2 Share capital
2017 2008
_ fm  [m
Total issued and fully paid share capital
239793915 ordinary shares of 97 /fup 2016 239,344 614 2347 234.3
Changes in share capital were as follows:
S - S Number £m
Ordinary shares of 97 4:p
At 1 April 2015 238,683,213 2337
Shares issued under the Emplovee Snaresave Scneme 712,615 0.7
Shares repurchased and cance.ed _ ) [B1E14] LAl
At 1 Apri. 2018 239344614 2343
Shares ssued under the Employee Sha-esave Scheme - ) o AE9301 04
At 31 March 2017 229793815 2347
During the year ended 31 March 2016, the company reparchased 4,274,576 shares under its share buy back programme. Of these
repurchased shares, 51,514 were cancelled and the remaining 4,223,062 are held as treasury shares at 31 March 2077,
10 Share premium
2017 208
o S Em fni
AT April ) ) 106.8 103.2
Share premium arising an issue of shares for Emiployee Sharesave Scheme _ 5.7 b6
At 31 March 112.5 1948
11 Other reserves
Capital
regemptian Hedging
reserve raserve Total
. o £m £m Em
At T Apri. 2015 157.0 2& 15%4
Total comprehensive income for the year - 1.0 [
Purchase of own shares o _ 1 - A
AtTApri20l6 o _ 1571 26 1807
At 31 March 2017 157.1 3.6 160.7

The capital redemption reserve arose on the redemption of B shares. The movemeant in the prioryear arose from the repurchase and

cancellation of own shares.

The hedging reserve arises from gains or losses on Interest rate swaps taken directly to equity under the hedge accounting provisions of

IAS 3% and the transition rules of IFRS 1
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Notes to the parent company financial statements continues
For the vear ended 31 March 2017

12 Share based payments

For details of emplayee share schemeas and options granied over the shares of the company, see note 38 of the group financial
staternents. Details of options exercised and awards vesting during the year and of the waighted average share price of the company
during the year are alsa disclosed m that note,

13 Pensions

Defined benefit schemes

The group operates oefined benefit pension schemes, of which some employees of the company are members. There is no contractual
agreement for charging the net de‘ined benefit cost of these schemes between the companies that participate in the schemes. As a
result, the nel defined benefit cos! of the schame (s recagnised in the financial statements of the sponsoring employer, Severn Trert
Water Lirmnited. The scheme closed to future accrual on 31 March 2015, The cost of contributions to the group schemes amount to nil
(20°6. nilj. There were no amounts outstanding for contributions to the defimed benefit schemes (2016 nil].

Information about the plans as a whole 1s disclossd in note 29 to the group financial statements.

14 Related party transactions

The retirement benefil schemes oprraled by the company are considered to pe related parties. Details of transactions and batances with
tne retirement benefit schemes are disclosed in noie 13,

The company has given guarantees in favour of Water Plus Limited in respect of the aint venture's Gabilities to wholasalers in the
Open Water market and its loan fram Severn Trent Water Limited The guarantee in respect of Liabilities to wholasalers is capped at
£18.5 million and the guarantee for the Severn Trent Water loan is tor the ameount due.

15 Contingent liabilities

al Bonds and guarantees
The company has entered into bonds and guarantees in the normat course of business. No liabilities are expacted to arise in respect of
either the bonds or guarantees.

b) Bank offset arrangements

The banking arrangernents of the company operate on a pooled basis with certain of its subsidiary undertakings. Under these
arrangements participating companies guarantee each athers’ overdrawn balances 1o the extent of their credit balances, which can be
offset against balances of participating comparues. As at 31 March 2017, the company had no contingent liabilities [2014: nil)

16 Post balance sheet events

Following the year end the board of divectors nas proposea a final dividend of 4820 pence per share.

17 Dividends

For details of the dividends paid In the years ended 31 March 201/ and 31 March 2014 see note 12 inthe group Tinancisl statements.
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2017 Z0°E 20a 20z
Continuing operations o Em e o Emo i
Turnove - 1819.2 15013 17567 18316
Profit before interest, tax and exceptiona: items 525.1 540.3 5238 495.4
Ne exceptional tems be‘ore tax 18.6 A8 19.2) ke
Net irterest payab.e before [loszesfgai~s o~ financizl nstruments
and exceptional finance costs {204.0] 2093 (240.0] 12479 2443
[Losses]/gains on financial nstruments {1.8] 77 [133.5) 58.0 [45.3)
Resuits ot associates and jo'nt ventures _ [1.8] 01 0.1 27 0.2
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 3361 3029 1482 3189 200.2
Current laxation on profit on ordinary activities {36.9) (51.3) (37 8] (55 8] (27.9)
Deferred taxation [22.4) (13.7) 5.1 215) 8.2
xceptional tax B 52.2 78.6 = 230.2 364
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 329.0 3165 115.5 4718 2189
Results from discontinued operat'ons o o 136 148 47 - -
Profit for the period ) 342.6 331.3 120.2 L7118 2189
Net assets employed
Fixed assets 7 8,315.7 78108 7.620.0 74183 65051
Other net babiliies excluding net debt, retireman: benefit obligation,
provisions and deferred tax (916.8) [798.4]) [792.01 [631.1] '273.8]
Derivative hnancial instruments” [161.1) M66.3) 777 127.0] 1279.8)
Net relirermeant hanafit obligation o [574.6} (309.5 (4689} 1348 3) 138371
Prov.sions for liab'lites and charges and deferred tax [657.5) (694 7] 7234 i758.5) 1827.5)
Netassefs neidforsale . _ - - - 72.6 T
~ 6,005.7 584189 58216 54833 51413
Financed by
Cailed up share capiial 234.7 2343 2337 2339 233.3
Reserves ) o _ . b8ss 7831 5219 Tg%L 59¢%
Total shareholders’ funds 923.3 10174 7h5.6 1.023.3 8332
Non-contralling interests - 11 134 12.5 10.8
Net debt” o o o - _ bD824  48P34 47526 44475 4,297.3
6,005.7 58419 5.521.6 54833 E 1413
Statistics
Earnings per share [continu'ngl - pence 140.1 133.5 48.3 198.5 209
Underlying basic adjusted earn ngs per share - pence 122.4 1021 107.2 925 926
Dividends per share [excluding speciai dividendt - pence 81.5 807 B4G 8.4 758
Dividend cover [before exceptionai ifems and deferred tax] 1.5 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.3
Gearing: B4.6% 82.6% B4T1% 81.1% 83.6%
Ordinary share price at 31 March - pounds 23.82 2173 20.59 1823 1732
Average number o employees
- Severn Trent Water 5,813 5,236 5,537 5,634 5,458
- Other 1,789 2122 1210 1914 2,763

nt g e oo tee sum ofego by g o et ot
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Information for shareholders

Severn Trent shareholder hetpline

The Company’s regisiraris Equinit.
Equiniti's rmain responsibilities include
maintaining the shareholder register and
making dividend payments.

If you have any queries relating Lo your
Severn Trent Plc sharehoiding you should
contact Equiniti.

Registrar contact details:

Online: www.shareview.co.uk from here,
you will be able to securely email Equiniti
with your query.

Telephone: 0371 384 29467+

Overseas enquiries: +44 121 415 7044
Text phone: 0371 384 2255*

By post: Equiniti, Aspect House, Spencer
Road, Lancing, West Sussex, BN99 4DA

Corporate website

Shareholders are encouraged to visit
our website www.severntrent.com
which provides:

¢ Company news and information;

» links to cur operational businesses’
websites;

e details of our
governance arrangements;

+ details of our strategy;

» delails ol the Group's business models
and business plan; and

* the Company's approach to
operating responsibly.

There is also a dedicated inveslors’ section
on the websile which contains up te date
information for shareholders inctuding:

* comprehensive share price information;
* financial results;

» 3 history of dividend payment dates and
amounts; and

* access lo current and hislorical
shareholder documents such as the
Annual Report and Accounts.
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Electronic communications

By registering to receive shareholder
documentation from Severn Trent Plc
electronically shareholders can benefit
from being able te:

* view the Annual Report and Accounts on
the day itis published;

* receive an email alert when shareholder
docurnents are available;

= cast their AGM vote electronically; and

= manage their shareholding quickly and
securely online, through Shareview.

Electronic shareholder comrunications
also enable the Company to reduce its
impact on the environment and benefit
from savings associated with reduced
printing and mailing costs.

For further information and to register for

electronic sharehclder communications
visit wiww. shareview.co.uk.

Dividend payments

Bank mandates

Dividends can be paid automatically into
your bank or building society account.

The benefits of doing this are that you will:

* receive cleared funds in your bank
account on the payment date;

+ avoid postal delays; and

* remove the risk of your chegues getting
lost in the post.

To take advanlage of this service or for
furlher details contact Equimiti or visit
www.shareview.co.uk.

Dividend reinvestrnent plan {'DRIP’)

The DRIP gives shareholders the option
of using their dividend payments to buy
more Severn Trent Plc shares inslead

of receiving cash. If you would like to
participate in the DRI, please request a
dividend reinvestroent plan mandate from
Equiniti Financial Services Limited.

Telephone: 0371 384 2248*

Telephone number frorn cutside the UK:
+44 121 15 773

Buying and selling shares in the UK

If you wish to buy or sell certificated
Severn Trent Pic shares, you may need

to use a stockbroker or high street

bank which trades on the London Stock
Exchange. There are also marny telephone
and online services available to you.

If you are selling, you will need to present
your share certificate at the time of sale.
Details of low cost dealing services may
be obtained from www.shareview.co.uk or
D345 603 7037+*,

Share price information

Shareholders can find share price
information on our website and in most
national newspapers. For areal time
buying or setling price, you should contact
a stockbroker.

Shareholder security

Fraudsters use persuasive and high
pressure tactics to lure nvestors into
scams. Thay may offer to sell shares that
turn out to be worlhless or non-existent,
or to buy shares at an inflated price in
return for an upfront payment. While high
profits are promised, if you buy or sell
shares in this way you will probably lose
your money.

How to aveid share fraud:

* Keep in mind that firms authorised by
the Financial Canduct Authority [ FCA]
are unlikely to contact you out of the
blue with an offer ta buy or sell shares.

-

Do not gel into a conversalion, note the
name of the person and firm contacting
you and then end the call.

Check the Financial Services Register
at www.fca.org.uk to see if the person
and firm contacting you is authorised by
the FCA.

» Beware of fraudstars claming to
be from an authorised firm, copying
its website or giving you false
conlact details.
» Use the firm's contact details listed on
the Registerif you want to call it back.
# Callthe FCA an 0800 111 6768 if the
firm does not have contact details on
the Regisier or you are told they are out
of date.



* Search the list of unauthorised firms to
avoid at www.fca.org.uk/scams.

* Consider that if you buy or sell shares
from an unautherised firm you will
not have access to the Financial
Ombudsman Service or Financial
Services Compensation Scheme.

= Think about getting independent
financial and professional advice before
you hand over any money.

* Remember, if it sounds too good Lo be
lrue, it probablyis.

If you are approached by fraudsters
please tell the FCA using the share fraud
reporting form at www.fca.org.uk/scams,
where you can find cut more about
investment scams.

You can also call the FCA Consumer
Helpline on 0800 111 6768,

If you have already paid money to share
fraudsters you should contact Action
Fraud on 0300 123 2040.

Unsolicited mail

The Company is legally obliged to make
its share register available to the general
public. Conseqguently some shareholders
may recetve unsolicited mail. If you wish
to limit the amount of unsolicited mail you
receive please contact:

The Mailing Preference Service [MPS],
Freepost 29 LON20771, London W1E 07T

Alternatively, register online at
www.mpsonline.org.uk or call the MPS
Registraticn line on 0845 703 4599.

American Depositary
Receipts [ADRs)

Severn Trenl has a sponsored Level 1
American Depositary Receipt [ADR]
programme, for which The Bank of New
York Mellon acts as Depositary.

The Level TADR programme trades on
OTCQX which is the premizr tier of the
US over the counter (OTC] market under
the symbot STRNY {it is not lisied on a US
stock exchangel. Each ADR represents |
Severn Trenl Ordinary Share.
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If you have any enquiries regarding Severn Trent ADRs please conlact The Bank of New

York Mellon.

By post: BNY Melion Shareowners Services, PO Box 30170, College
3170, US

By telephone:
If calling frorm within the US: [888] 269 2377 [toll-free)

if calling from outside the US: +1 201 680 6825
By email: shrrelations@cpushareownerservices.com

Website: www.mybnymdr.com
*lines are aner & 30am 10 5 20pm Mongay to Friday lexcwwding pushic hol-days r Eng.ana ard Wazes]

== Lines are open Monday lo Friday, 8- 00am to 4 3Uam for deaung, and unt L& OCpm tor erqu -ies

Financial calendar

Station, TX 77842-

Ex dividend date - final dividend .

Record date to be eligible for the final dividend

AGM | |
Interim management statement - Q1 year ending 31 March 2018
Final dividend payment date

Interim results announcement - year ending 31 March 2018

Ex dividend date - interim dividend

Record date to be eligible for the interim dividend

Interim dividend payment date

15 June 2017
16 June 2017
19 July 2017
19 July 2017
21 July 2017
23 Novermnber 2017
30 Novernber 2017
1 December 2017

1
1
1
9 January 2018

All dates are indicative and may be subject to change.
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